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5.1 Subcontractor Contact
Information

Section B Vendor Experience

Section C Vendor References

Section D Organization and
Staffing

Section or Page # of Proposal
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Subcontractor letters at end of
Section 2.0

2thru 3
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e 1.1 Subcontractor Organization
Overview: 3 thru 7
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INFORMATION

Topic(s) Justification
Code**
Provides details of our 4

subcontractors, names of our staff
who prepared the proposal, and
subcontractor letters

Provides details of the technical 2and 4
solution and name o key staff

member proposed for the project

Provides details of our 4
subcontractors

Identifies subcontractors,provides 4
subcontrator profiles, discusses roles

of subcontractors, identifies key

personnel, provides details of our

credit references, and identifies

exceptions to RFP terms and

conditions and requirements

Provides names and contact 4
information about our references and
our subcontractors’ references

Provides details of our staffing plan 3and 4
including organization charts, staffing
charts, key staff, job descriptions,

and identification of subcontractors.
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Section or Page # of Proposal Topic(s) Justification

Code**

Section E Staff Experience 1 thru 22 Provides details of our proposed staff 3and 4
including subcontractors and includes
resumes, personal references, and
detailed staff information charts.

Section G Functional 2
Requriements Approach:
G.1.1.1 Point-of-Sale (POS) 6 thru 9; 11 thru 12 Provides Web Pages 2
Claims Processing System
G.1.1.2 Automated 18 thru 19; 22 thru 24; 28 thru 29;  Provides Web Pages 2
Coordination of Benefits 32 thru 34; 36 thru 37; 39 thru 42;
(COB) 44 thru 45; 47; 49
G.1.1.3 Provider Network 57; 59 thru 60 Provides Web Pages 2
Support, Call Center and
Portal
G.1.4 Post Payment Claims 64 thru 65 Provides Web Pages 2
G.1.2.1 Utilization 72 thru 73; 75 Provides detailed flow of Pro- DUR 2and 4
Management process, provides details on Pro-

DUR criteria, and identifies key staff
G.1.2.2 Prior Authorization 78; 81; 83 thru 86; 88; 91 thru 92 Provides details of operational 2
Program processes including Web Pages
G.1.2.3 Drug Utilization 94 thru 97; 101 thru 102; 110 thru = Provides web pages, details on 2and 4
Review 111 CyberFormance; details of Xerox

innovation related to population-
based interventions, ProDUR system
process flow, and identifies key staff

G.1.2.4 State Maximum 112 thru 118 Provides details of our SMAC 2
Allowable Cost (SMAC) Program and Web Pages

Program and the Federal

Upper Limit (FUL)

G.1.2.5 Specialty Pharmacy 119 thru 123 Provides details of specialized 2and 4
operational solution and identifies
subcontractor

G.1.2.6 Benefit Design and 126 Provides Web Page 2

Consultative Support
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G.1.2.7 Management of
Physician-Administered Drugs

G.1.2.8 Support of Drug
Appeals Process

G.1.2.11 Medication Therapy
Management

G.1.3.1 Management of State
and CMS Drug Rebate
Programs

G.1.3.4 Financial Management

G. 1.4 Additional Services

Section | Non-Functional
Requirements Approach:

1.2.0 Interoperability and
Integration

I. 3.0 Regulatory and Security

1.4.0 User Interface

1.5.0 Bl and Reporting

1.6.1 Program and Project

Management

1.6.4 Relationship

Management

1.6.5 Issue Management

1.1.6 Risk Management
10

Section or Page # of Proposal

129 thru 131

137

152; 155

159 thru 161; 166; 168; 170; 173;

175 thru 177; 180 thru 184; 186
thru 191;
201 thru 203

206 thru 211

8; 10 thru 14; 21

24 thru 31

38 thru 44; 46 thru 47

49; 52 thru 53; 55 thru 5; 60 thru
62; 67

76

79; 81

88; 90

Topic(s) Justification
Code**
Provides detailed exhibits regarding 2

our Retro-DUR population-based
interventions and SmartPA

Programs.
Provides Web Pages 2
Provides Web Page and detailed 2

operational process flow

Provides detailed graphics of rebate 2
approach and provides Web Pages

Provides operational process and 2
Web Pages
Describes several innovative optional 2

services and technology that are not
part of the RFP requirements of
Vermont.

Provides graphic detailing security 2
approach

Provides graphic detailing security 2and 4
approach, identifies Xerox staff , and

provides Web Page
Provides Web Pages 2

Provides Web Pages and details 2
regarding special reporting features

Provides detailed graphics of our land?2
methodology for implementing our

solution, identifies key staff, provides

a Web Page and provides system

and services

configuration/implementation hours

Identifies key staff 4

Provides Web Page 2

Provides detailed table of contents of 2
Risk Management Plan and Web
Page
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1.6.7 Relationships with Third 91
Parties

1.1.1 Change Management 93

1.8.0 Testing and Validation 99 thru 150
1.9.2 Data Transition 157
Strategy, Approach and

Timeline

1.9.3 Implementation/Rollout 160 thru 162
Planning

1.11.0 System 185 thru 188; 190; 193
Administration and Disaster

Recovery

1.12.0 Performance 201; 203 thru 204
1.14.0 Service Level 212 thru 217

Requirements — System
Performance Measures

Attachment B 1 thru 74
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Topic(s)

Identifies subcontractor

Provides detailed flow of change
control process

Provides details of testing approach
and specific testing plans

Provides detailed process flow for
conversion

Identifies key staff, provides detailed
cutover strategy, and provides data
conversion activities with timeframes
for “go live”

Provides detailed table of contents of
DR plan, detailed Business
Interruption Assessment Procedures;
failover server information, schematic
showing backup recovery site, and
Web Pages

Provides Web Pages, performance
metrics , and dashboard report

Provides Web Pages

Provides detailed implementation
tasks, resources, and associated
timelines

PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL

Justification

Code**

1,2,and 4
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Exhibit B: Justification Code Explanation

Xerox State Healthcare, LLC
Proposal Response for the Department of Vermont Health Access
Agency of Human Services
For Pharmacy Benefits Management Solution Design,
Development, and Implementation

Justification Explanation
Code

1 The Work Plan presents a very detailed description of the tasks and timelines associated with
implementing Xerox’s proposed solution. The Work Plan literally presents the “road map” developed
by Xerox at considerable time and expense as the basis for Xerox’s provision of its solution
methodology. This information is extremely valuable to Xerox, and if made available to a competitor,
would result in a significant, unfair, and irreparable competitive advantage to the competitor.

Xerox has invested significant resources in the development of our implementation and turnover plans
and has also expended a great deal of resources in developing the optimal methodology by which to
present this information in a Proposal format. The Work Plan contains Xerox’s unique approach to
implementing its solution and provides Xerox with a real and significant competitive advantage.
Disclosure of the information contained in the Work Plan to Xerox’s competitors would seriously and
irreparably damage Xerox’s competitive position in the Medicaid and PBM marketplaces.

Information contained in the indicated sections of the Proposal and the Proposal itself is highly
restricted by Xerox even internally within our company. The information is stored in internally secure
databases. Further, such information is not incorporated in general marketing, published articles, or
Xerox public websites and is generally not known or available to the public. Currently, it would be
extremely difficult for any party to acquire such information.

2 The technical approaches and business strategies included in the indicated sections are solutions for
which Xerox has expended considerable time, effort, and expense. Allowing access to this information
by our competitors would result in a significant unfair competitive advantage to such companies. This
information is a trade secret because it presents a “formula, pattern, compilation, program, device,
method, technique or process created by Xerox, and used in Xerox’s business. The information
presented as part of this section(s) is not unique to this Proposal. Rather, it reflects many of the
technical processes Xerox undertakes for similar projects, a process that Xerox has and will continue
to employ across the country. Therefore, the information is not related to a single or ephemeral event
but is part of “a process or device” developed by Xerox at its sole expense, and used continuously in
Xerox’s business.

We believe that the proprietary tools we have developed and the methodology utilized in compiling
those components into our overall proposed solution, give Xerox a significant competitive advantage in
the Medicaid and PBM marketplaces.

3 The disclosure of Xerox's and its Subcontractors’ project organization and detailed staffing plans could
result in irreparable competitive harm because it would allow competitors to compare their
organizational and staffing procedures to those unique to Xerox, and to use the resulting information
as the basis for improving their own procedures to be more competitive in future similar procurements.
Disclosure of Xerox’s estimating methods and techniques for assigning and controlling resources
would also allow competitors to accurately calculate Xerox's detailed costs in performing various parts
of this contract, thereby significantly, unfairly and irreparably increasing their competitive position in
future procurements.

4 This section includes information on Xerox’s proposed key staff and subcontractors/consultants. The
disclosure of proposed staff could result in substantial and irreparable harm to Xerox by assisting
competitors in identifying, and seeking to and hire, Xerox—trained, experienced staff members. The
loss of these trained personnel would greatly increase Xerox’s recruitment and training costs. Such
added costs would in turn create a significant and irreparable competitive disadvantage that would
make it much more difficult for Xerox to compete successfully in future health care procurements.

Xerox is in the business of providing services. The value of our business is in the people who provide

12 © 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC
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Justification Explanation
Code

those services and the experiences and knowledge they bring. Thus, unlike a Proposal just for the
sale of software or pencils or any other material good that might be sold to a state agency, Xerox is
proposing the sale of “people services.” The identity and skills of those people can and do constitute a
trade secret.

Xerox does not customarily reveal any information concerning employees or the independent
contractors that may be utilized other than to potential clients and current clients — and then, only for
the purposes of other performing or obtaining contracts.

© 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC 13
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Response to the Department of
Vermont Health Access (DVHA)

for Pharmacy Benefits Management
Solution Design, Development, and
Implementation

RFP # 03410-127-14
Due Date January 31, 2014, at 3:00pm

Submitted by:

Xerox State Healthcare, LLC
9040 Roswell Road, Suite 700
Atlanta, GA 30350

Portions of this proposal contain confidential information, ideas, know-how, concepts, processes, and trade secrets
(collectively “Proprietary Information”) that are the sole property of Xerox. The proprietary contents of this proposal
are intended solely for use in the procurement process and may not be disclosed except to persons who are involved
in the evaluation of the proposal or award of the contract. The contents may not be duplicated, used, or disclosed in
whole or in part for any purpose except the procurement process. Release of Xerox proprietary, confidential, and
trade secret information would place Xerox at a serious and irreparable competitive disadvantage in future
procurements by providing competitors with information that Xerox maintains strictly confidential and which is
unavailable to any third-party except under restrictions contained in a nondisclosure agreement or protections that
cover this information under applicable law. If a third-party makes a request for disclosure of any of the contents of
this proposal, you are requested to notify Xerox immediately so that Xerox will have an opportunity to provide
assistance in protecting the proprietary contents of this proposal from unauthorized disclosure.

XEROX® and XEROX and Design® are trademarks of the Xerox Corporation in the United States and/or other
countries.



January 27, 2014

Kate Jones, Procurement Manager
Department of Vermont Health Access (DVHA)

312 Hurricane Lane

Williston, VT 05495-2087

kate.jones@state.vt.us
802-879-8256

Re: Pharmacy Benefits Management Solution Design, Development, and Implementation
(RFP #: 03410-127-14) — Request for Protection of Proprietary and Confidential

Information

Dear Ms. Jones:

In reference to RFP Section 3.7, Property of the State, Xerox State Healthcare, LLC
(Xerox) provides this letter (including attachment) as our formal request for protection
of proprietary and confidential information for the above cited Request for Proposal.

Thank you for the opportunity to propose our services to Department of Vermont Health

Access.

Sincerely,

Debra Glickfeld Bang

Xerox @)’

Debra Glickfeld Bang
Vice President & Senior
Corporate Counsel

Xerox State Healthcare, LLC
8260 Willow Oaks Corporate
Drive

Suite 600

Fairfax, VA 22031

debra.bang(@xerox.com
tel 703.891.8832
fax 703.891.8857


mailto:debra.bang@xerox.com
mailto:kate.jones@state.vt.us








































Agency of Human Services Pharmacy Benefits Management
03410-127-14 Template A — Cover Letter and Executive Summary

1.0 Submission Cover Letter

The Vendor must include a cover letter and executive summary stating the Vendor’s intent to
bid for this RFP. The Vendor’s response must include a transmittal (cover) letter; table of
contents; executive summary; Vendor contact information and locations.

Instructions: The Vendor must include the following cover letter provided and, an
individual authorized to legally bind the Vendor must sign the cover letter in ink and
include it in the labeled “Original Proposal”.

Provide the following information regarding the person responsible for the completion of the
Vendor response. This person should also be the person the Department of Vermont Health
Access (DVHA) should contact for questions and/or clarifications.

Name Emilio Tieles Phone  p:770.829.1453
m: 678.231.5707
Address 9040 Roswell Road — Suite 700 Fax 770-552-6919
Atlanta, Georgia 30350 E-mail emilio.tieles@xerox.com

Subject to acceptance by the State, the Vendor acknowledges that by submitting a response
AND signing in the space indicated below, the Vendor is submitting a formal offer to meet the
requirements and intent of the RFP and should a contract result of this RFP with said vendor,
the vendor shall be contractually obligated to comply with all items in this Request for Proposal
(RFP), including Vermont Agency of Human Services (AHS) Attachments C, E, F. While the
Vendor is directed to list exceptions on the Exception Summary form in Template B, all such
exceptions shall be subject to State acceptance and/or further negotiation. If no exceptions are
noted, none will apply. Vendors who sign below may not later take exception to any point
during contract negotiations.

Failure to sign the Submission Cover Sheet or signing it with a false statement shall void the
submitted response or any resulting contracts.

Original signature of individual authorized to legally bind the Company / Date

Name (typed or printed) David Hamilton

Title Senior Vice President

Company name Xerox State Healthcare, LLC

Physical address 9040 Roswell Road, Suite 700
Atlanta, Georgia 30350

State of Incorporation Delaware

By signature hereon, the Vendor certifies that:

© 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC Page 1
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Template A — Cover Letter and Executive Summary 03410-127-14

1. All statements and information prepared and submitted in the response to this RFP are

current, complete and accurate.

Proposed solution for the Project meets all the requirements of this RFP.

The Vendor will comply with all federal and state laws, rules, and regulations that are in

force currently or anytime during the term of a resulting Contract.

4. The company represented here is an authorized dealer in good standing of the
products/services included in this response.

5. The Vendor and its principals are eligible to participate in this transaction and have not
been subjected to suspension, debarment, or similar ineligibility determined by any
federal, state or local governmental entity and that Respondent is in compliance with the
State of Vermont statutes and rules relating to procurement and that Vendor is not listed
on the federal government's terrorism watch list as described in Executive Order 13224.
Entities ineligible for federal procurement are listed at http://www.epls.gov.

wn
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2.0 Submission Cover Sheet

Instructions: Along with the Cover Sheet, the Vendor must also provide the following
information:

A statement regarding the Vendor’s legal structure, federal tax identification number, and
principal place of business and attach applicable W-9 forms (http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-

pdf/fw9.pdf)
B A list of the people who prepared the Vendor’s Proposal, including their titles

B A list of all subcontractors, if any, that the Vendor will use on the Project, if the State
selects the Vendor to do the work

O For each proposed subcontractor, the Vendor must attach a letter from the
subcontractor, signed by an individual authorized to legally bind the
subcontractor, with the following included in the letter

» The subcontractor's legal status, tax identification number, and principal
place of business address

= The name, phone number, fax number, email address, and mailing
address of a person who is authorized to legally bind the subcontractor to
contractual obligations

= A description of the work the subcontractor will do

= A commitment by the subcontractor to do the work if the Vendor is
selected

= A statement that the subcontractor has read and understood the RFP and
will comply with the requirements of the RFP

= A statement that the subcontractor will maintain any permits, licenses,
and certifications required to perform its portion of the work

Xerox Legal Structure, FEIN, Place of Business, and W-9 Form

Xerox State Healthcare, LLC is a subsidiary of Xerox Business Services, LLC, a subsidiary of Xerox
Corporation. We began in 1970 with the establishment of Consultec, Inc., a Georgia corporation and one
of the two oldest firms in the Medicaid marketplace. On March 25, 1999, the firm—then called
Consultec, LLC—was registered as a limited liability company in the State of Delaware. The name was
changed to ACS State Healthcare, LLC on May 29, 2001, after its acquisition by Affiliated Computer
Services, Inc., which was incorporated in the State of Delaware in 1988. Following a brand transition
period after the February 5, 2010 acquisition of Affiliated Computer Services, Inc. by the Xerox
Corporation, the name was changed to Xerox State Healthcare, LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of Xerox
Business Services, LLC, formerly Affiliated Computer Services Inc., effective April 1, 2012. Xerox
Business Services, LLC, the parent of Xerox State Healthcare, LLC, is headquartered in Dallas, Texas;
our corporate parent, Xerox Corporation, is headquartered in Norwalk, Connecticut.

Federal tax identification number, and principal place of business and attach applicable W-9 forms
(http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/fw9.pdf

© 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC Page 3
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Table A-1. Tax Identification, Principle Place of Business and Applicable W-9 Forms
Federal Tax Identification Number 58-2479287

Principal Place of Business 9040 Roswell Road, Suite 700
Atlanta, Georgia 30350

Applicable W-9 Forms See attachment at the end of this section

B 2.1.a List of the People who Prepared Xerox’s Proposal

Table A-2. List of the People who Prepared Xerox’s Proposal

Page 4 © 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC
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List of Subcontractors

Xerox proposes to use the subcontractors listed below on the Project. We have attached a letter from each
subcontractor including all requested data and signed by an individual authorized to legally bind the
subcontractor. Please see the end of this section for the subcontractor letters.

1
1

© 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC Page 5
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3.0 Table of Contents

Instructions: This section must contain a Table of Contents. This should include all parts of the
proposal, including response forms and attachments, and should be identified by volume and
page number. The Table of Contents should identify all sections, figures, charts, graphs, etc.

Title Page

00 Request for Protection of Proprietary and Confidential Information Letter

00 Request for Protection of Proprietary and Confidential Information

Transmittal Letter

Section A Cover Letter and Executive Summary
1.0 SUbMISSION COVET LETEET ....veeuiiiieiieiieiiete ettt sttt ettt se e e b et e e e 1
2.0 SUbMISSION COVET SNEEL ......eeiuiiiiieiieiieriie ettt ettt ettt te st te et e bt e s beesteessaeenseenseeseesseasseesnsesnnes 3

Section A.1 VT PBM W-9

Section A.2 Subcontractor Letters

3.0 Table OF COMEETILS. ...ccuiiuieiertieieie ettt ettt sttt et et b et bt et et e et e e ebe et e st e eneenaeseeeneeeneeneeneene 1
4.0 EXECULIVE SUMIMAIY ....eeoiuviiiiiieiieeetie ettt e eteeeteeeseveesteeestseesseeessseeassseassseessseeesssesassesessseesssesessseesssenans 1
5.0 Vendor Contact INOrmation............covuieriiirieiiiiieiteeee ettt ettt sttt e b 1
5.1 Subcontractor Contact INfOrmMation...........ocieieriiiiiiiiieee e 1

6.0 Minimum Mandatory QUalifICAtIONS .........cceriiriiriiiiiiirieee ettt 1

Section B Vendor Experience

1.0 Vendor Organization OVEIVIEW .........cccueceerierireerreesieesieessessesseasseessessseessessssessssasesssessseesssssssesssensses 1
1.1 Subcontractor Organization OVETVIEW ..........c.cecueeruieruierierieeieeteenttesttesitestesseeseesseesseesseesneesnees 3

2.0 Vendor Corporate Background and EXPErience ..........ccccveervieriiieriie e eiie e sveeeveeeseveeevee e 8
2.1 Vendor Corporate Background ............ccccceeiiiiiiiiieriiicieciieiteicee et 8

2.2 Vendor’s Understanding of Medicaid and Medicaid Pharmacy Operations...............cceeueennene 18
2.2.1 Understanding of Medicaid and Medicaid Pharmacy Operations .............cccoecveveeeneeennenne 18

2.2.2 Understanding of Vermont’s Medicaid Pharmacy Operations...........ccccceevvveeveeernreennnen. 23

2.2.3 PBM Strategies and Areas Of FOCUS .......cccviriiiiiiiiieiiiie ettt 24

2.3 Customers Served in the Medicaid Pharmacy Operations Space...........cceveereerieeieesieeneenienns 32

2.4 Customers Served in the PUblic SECtOr ........ccooiiiiiiiiiiie e 46

2.5 Vendor’s WOrk LOCAtIONS .....c.eeoueiiiiieieiiieiesie ettt ettt et 59

2.6 Existing Business Relationships with VErmont ............cceeceeviiniriciieiienieniesie e 63

2.7 Medicaid Pharmacy Operations Projects Completed in the Last Five Years........c.ccceceeveennces 64

2.8 BUSINESS DISPULES.....eiievieiieiiesiiesiesteeteeteestestesstessseesseesseesseesssessseassessseessessssesssessseesseesseesseens 70

3.0 FINANCIal StabIlitY .....ccveieiiiiieiieierte ettt ettt et et et e s seesebeesteesse e seesssesnseenseenseenseensaens 76
3.1 Dun & Bradstreet (D&B) RatingS........c.cecuieiieiiiiiiiiieieeeesee sttt 77

3.2 FINANCIal CAPACIEY ...vveeivieeiiiieiiieeiieecieeeiee e reeeteeesebeessaeestbeesaseeessaeessseeensseessseaassaeessseesnseeenses 78
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3.3 COrPOTAte GUATANLEE .......veeeerrereieeeireesreeeieeesteesteeessseessseesssseessseeasseeessseesssseesssessnsessssseesnseeensns 79
4.0 GENETAl ASSUMPLIONS ....eeviererereieetreteesieesteesstessessseesseeseessaessaessssssseassessseesseesseesssesssessseesseesseessesssaens 80
5.0 Certifications and Other Required FOTmMS .........coccoeiiiiiiiiiiiieii ettt 80
Application INformation SHEEt...........ccueiiiiiiiiiiciie e ree e e e stae e b e e e ebeesareeens 83
Certification and Assurances
Vermont Tax Certificate and Insurance CertifiCation ............cceocueevrerieerieeseenieniesie e eieeieenee e 85
Schedule D Related Party DiSCIOSUIE........cc.uiiiiiieiiiiiiieciie ettt ettt e sveeeabeesebeeeaaeeeeneas 87
INONAISCIOSUIE.......c.eeeieetet ettt sttt et e bt e s b e sbe e sate st e ebe e bt enbeesmeeeaees 89
Federal Lobbying DISCIOSUIE .......c.ecovieriieriierieriesiteiteieeieeseeseeseaessteesreesseessaesssesssesssesssaesseesseessaens 91
Certification Of INSUTANCE........c.eeiiiiriieiieeie ettt ettt et e st eseteete e be e bt e sseesnseenseenseenseensaens 93
6.0 EXCEPLIONS ..uvvieiiiiieiieeiiieeteeetee ettt eseteesteeeseveeasseeesssaessseeassseesssasasssaeassaeansseasssessnseeensseesssssansseesssenans 89
Section C Vendor References
1.0 Vendor’s REEIENCES. ... ..ueiuuiiiiiiieieeitte sttt ettt et et ht e sat e st e eabe e b e sbeesaeesneeeaeas 1
1.1 Subcontractor REEIEICES. ......cevuiiriiiriiiiie ittt st 9

Section D Vendor Project Organization

1. Project Organization PIan ..........c.cccouiiiiiiiiiieciic sttt e sv e eav e et e e et ee e b e e enaae e 1
2. Project Organization CRATIt ............ccciiiiiiiiiiciiie ettt ree e e re e st eessbeessseeessseessseessseesnsenans 26
3. Vendor Key PEerSONNEL..........c.occiiriierieiieiieiie ettt e ebe ettt e saeseaessbeessaestaessnesssessseasseenseensanns 31

3.1 SUDCONITACTOTS ...ttt ettt ettt ettt et b et esa b e e ate e bt e bt e sbeesbtesateeate e be e bt esseesmeeemteenneenseenseens 34
4. Staff ContingenCy PLaN ........cccuiiiiiiiiiiie ettt e e e e e eb e e s be e etaeesnsaeensaeennneas 35
5. Staff MaAnQ@EIMENL.........ccccueiiiiiieiierieeierte ettt et et e steestbessbeesbeesseesseesstessseasseasseesseesaesssesssessseessenses 36
6. Training Policies and ProCeAUIES ............ccciiiiieiieriieniecieeieeiecee ettt ettt nsee e 38
N7l 2173113 o ) OSSPSR 45
8. Use of VermOont Staff..... ..ottt sttt ne e 48
9. TimeE COMIMILIIIEIIE ....cueitieitentintietesteet ettt et ettt et sb et e et ea e et e sbeeat e be s bt esteebe e st et e sbeensesbeeneebesbeensenbens 48
10. Project Organization and Staffing ASSUMPLIONS .....cc.eevuiriiriiirienierie ettt 50

Section E Vendor Staff Experience

1.0 Staff EXPEIICIICE. . .cuvietieeieieieeiieit ettt ettt ettt et et e st e et e esbeense et eesseessaessaeenseenseensaeseesssesnsesnses 1
2.0 RESUITIES ...eeeuieeiitie ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt e et e e bt e e st e e bt e e bt e e s bt e e bt e e sabeeeabbeesabeeebbeesabeesnbaeesabeeans 10

Section F RFP Functional Requirements Response

Section G Functional Requirements Approach

1.0 Functional Requirements APProach ........cccccuiiciiiiiiiiienieriesiecte ettt ereesae e a e eneeenas 1
1.1 Claims Processing and Operational SUPPOTL........c.eecvieruierierierieeiieieeriee e e see e eieesree e seneenees 3
1.1.1 Point-of-Sale (POS) Claims Processing SYSteIm .........cccecveriiriiriieeieeiienieesie st 16

1.1.2 Automated Coordination of Benefits (COB) ........cocoviieiiiiiiiiiiecie et 46
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4.0 Executive Summary

Instructions: This section should be a brief (three- (3) to five- (5) page) summary of the key
aspects of the Vendor’s Technical Proposal. The executive summary should include an
overview of the Vendor qualifications, approach to deliver the services described in the Request
for Proposals (RFP), time frame to deliver the services, proposed team, and advantage to the
State.

Xerox State Healthcare, LLC (“Xerox”) is pleased to submit its proposed solution in response to the
Request for Proposals (RFP) issued for RFP Number: 03410-127-14 for the Agency of Human Services
and the Department of Vermont Health Access (the Agency).

Xerox business, technical, operational, and proposal staff have devoted considerable effort in the review
of the RFP, procurement documents, publicly available policy documents, and other materials related to
the Agency’s Medicaid program. We have committed to this level of effort to ensure our proposed
solution reflects a complete understanding of all requirements and the Agency’s vision for its pharmacy
program.

Xerox offers the Agency the commitment of a long-term healthcare services partner with a proven history
providing innovative solutions. We continually invest in our solutions to offer our clients the latest
technology and solutions to meet their needs. We have multiple research facilities that focus solely on
innovation and creating the most efficient and effective solutions. By choosing Xerox, the Agency
partners with a technology and services contractor committed to investing and tailoring our solutions to
our customers’ needs.

Xerox is recognized by public sector pharmacy benefit programs for the development, management, and
administration of superior technical and clinical solutions. We have succeeded in continually improving
the health of the individuals that these pharmacy benefit programs serve while conserving the limited
financial resources available. Today, we provide systems and clinical services to pharmacy programs in
20 states and the District of Columbia on behalf of 17 million covered lives and process 250 million
pharmacy claims annually totaling more than $13 billion in drug expenditures.

Our longevity in Medicaid and other government-funded healthcare programs allows for a proactive
relationship with the Agency. Our solution provides a low risk option that can be tailored to meet the
needs of Vermont.

© 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC Page 1
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Clinical Expertise. Xerox has deep expertise in a wide array of clinical programs and has developed the
solutions and services necessary to help our clients manage cost-effective programs that benefit all
eligible members. Our solutions include automated prior authorization, utilization management programs,
prospective and retrospective drug utilization review, medication therapy management programs,
specialty pharmacy, 340B program management, state maximum allowable cost program, preferred drug
list management, formulary development and management, and management of drugs in the medical
benefit.

Award-Winning Call Centers. Xerox leverages its extensive experience in professionally staffed call
centers. Call center representatives are fully trained on all aspects of the program on which they are
working. Our intensive customer service training program, coupled with our thorough and industry-tested
quality assurance program, has resulted in national recognition, including the J.D. Power and Associates
Call Center Certification Programs. The Customer Inter(@ction Solutions organization also recognized
our accomplishments, naming Xerox #1 in inbound teleservices for our “outstanding capacity to
efficiently manage huge volumes of callers.”

Commitment to Quality. We provide the organizational structure, staffing levels, and people with the
appropriate, targeted skills to execute the full scope of work and services at the highest levels of quality.
Our Standardized Process and Resource Kit for Implementing Technology Solutions (SPARK-ITS®)
Quality Management System (QMS) includes our project management methodology (PMM) and our
system development methodology (SDM). The SPARK-ITS PMM correlates well with industry best
practices and is based on Project Management Institute (PMI) and Project Management Body of
Knowledge (PMBOK®) standards.

The Xerox team provides the management and technical direction to ensure the successful
implementation, operation, performance, and enhancement of the Vermont Medicaid Pharmacy Program;
the provision of all necessary professional services that meet all of the requirements requested in the RFP;
and the continual support and contribution to the development of technological and business-oriented
standards that will be used to elevate the efficiency, maturity, and interoperability of the nation’s
healthcare enterprise.

© 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC Page 3
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Experienced Contractor. Xerox is recognized by public sector

pharmacy benefit programs for the development, management, and Xerox’s Wide Range of Medicaid
administration of superior technical and clinical solutions. We have  FEIYEEAIEREESCE D
succeeded in continually improving the health of individuals that Pharmacy Claims Systems
these pharmacy benefit programs serve while conserving the Medicaid Systems Design/
limited financial resources. Our dedicated team is backed by Development

Xerox’s 20 years of experience in designing, developing, Project Management

implementing, and operating pharmacy claims processing and
clinical systems for Medicaid and other government-funded
pharmacy programs.

Rebate Management
e-Prescribing
Clinical/Operational Analytics
Clinical Program Operations
Health Information Exchange
Benefits Administration

Concluding Statement

Xerox has attained a level of PBM understanding and hands-on
experience that makes it the ideal contractor to support the Agency
as it proceeds with its vision for its pharmacy program. Our long Care Management
history supporting government-funded healthcare programs and the e Audit/Fraud
flexibility of our system allow for a proactive approach to
pharmacy benefits management in Vermont. We understand how to translate complex state and federal
policy into systems and processes, and we can respond quickly, responsibly, and knowledgably to
evolving policy and program needs. Our decades of healthcare experience, our innovative solution, and
our demonstrated PBM performance nationwide offer the Agency the best PBM solution for optimal
management of the Vermont pharmacy program.

Eligibility/Enroliment

This contract requires systems and services that represent industry best practices and recognizes the value
derived from an intimate familiarity with government-sponsored health benefits programs. This is
precisely who Xerox is. This is our business model. And this is why this contract, by its very nature, is
such an exciting opportunity for Xerox. We again thank the Agency for its consideration, and the
opportunity to submit our proposed solution.
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5.0 Vendor Contact Information

Instructions: Complete the following information regarding the Vendor’s headquarters, and
primary contact for any questions pertaining to the Vendor’s responses to this RFP, payment
address to which the State should send payments under the Contract, and Legal Notice
Address to which the State should send legal notices under the Contract.

Respondents are not to change any of the completed cells in the following Table 1. Any
changes to the completed cells in the following table could lead to the disqualification of

a respondent.
Table 1 Vendor Contract Information

COMPANY HEADQUARTERS INFORMATION:

'C\l:omp.any Xerox State Healthcare, LLC

ame:

Address: 9040 Roswell Road, Suite 700

City, State & .

Zip Code: Atlanta, Georgia 30350

Company Type . .

(Check One): [ |Private XPublic

Company Size: (Total Number of Employees) approximately 6,000
Annual

Revenue: $22,390,000,000 (per 2012 Annual Report)

PRIMARY CONTACT INFORMATION:

Vice President, Government

Name: Emilio Tieles Title: Healthcare

Address: 9040 Roswell Road, Suite 700

gii;ybiga;? & Atlanta, Georgia 30350

Phone: p: 770.829.1453 Fax: | 770-552-6919
m: 678.231.5707

E-mail: emilio.tieles@xerox.com

REGIONAL OR LOCAL OFFICE INFORMATION:

CN)ompgny Xerox State Healthcare, LLC
ame;:
Address: 9040 Roswell Road, Suite 700
City, State & .
Zip Code: Atlanta, Georgia 30350
Primary -
Contact: Emilio Tieles
) p: 770.829.1453 ) EEoL
Phone: m: 678.231 5707 Fax: | 770-552-6919
E-mail: emilio.tieles@xerox.com
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5.1 Subcontractor Contact Information (If applicable)

Instructions: Complete the following information regarding the Subcontractor’s contact
information. If more than one Subcontractor is proposed, add more pages as necessary.

Respondents are not to change any of the completed cells in the following Table 1. Any
changes to the completed cells in the following table could lead to the disqualification of
a respondent.

Table 1 Subcontractor Contact Information

COMPANY INFORMATION:

|
i
ﬁ

PRIMARY CONTACT INFORMATION:

[ I I

| I

———

[ |

I | Il

I |
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Table 2 Subcontractor Contact Information

COMPANY INFORMATION:

| —
r— r—
| e
.
—
] i
I __ I
G [ ——
PRIMARY CONTACT INFORMATION:
e —

- I ——
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I
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6.0 Minimum Mandatory Qualifications

Instructions: Complete the following information regarding the Vendor’s ability to meet the
Minimum Mandatory Qualifications. The State reserves the right to ask for any additional
clarification relating to the minimum requirements.

Respondents are not to change any of the completed cells in the following Table 1. Any

changes to the completed cells in the following table could lead to the disqualification of

a respondent.
The Vendor agrees to meet the following Minimum Mandatory Qualifications.

Table 1

Minimum Qualifications

Qualification Item

Vendor Agrees to

Meet?

Reference to
Proposal
Response

Section

1 The bidder must have at least five years’ experience Section B.
with projects of similar size and scope to the State’s Vendors
that include design, development, implementation, and Experience.
operation of a Medicaid POS pharmacy claims .
processing system in compliance with all federal and YES |X| NO D \S/:gz(e;:tlon 2.1
State regulations, which includes eligibility verification, Corporate
POS edits and transmission messaging, PA, DUR, Bacpk round
reimbursement, benefit design, and reporting 9

2 The PBM Solution proposed by the Vendor must have Section B.
been previously implemented successfully in a State Vendors
Medicaid environment. A successful implementation is Experience.
defined as one in which providers can submit claims Subsection 2.7
and the PBM system adjudicates claims and generates Medicaid '
payments accurately. In addition, operational YES |X| NO |:| Pharmac
programs and services such as DUR, prior o eratior):s
authorization, and utilization management have been Pr%jects

implemented and are operating successfully.

Completed in
the Last Five
Years

© 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC
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Vendor Agrees to

Meet?

Reference to
Proposal
Response

~ Qualification tem

The PBM vendor must have three years’ experience
administering Part D drug benefits and supporting Part
D drug plans or, at the time of the Duals Demonstration
Project Implementation, will subcontract with a vendor
that does have this experience.

YES [X]

No [ ]

Section

This
requirement is
no longer
applicable
based on
Vermont's
notification to
no longer
pursue the
Duals
Demonstration
project with
instructions to
Vendors
proposing
responses to
Vermont's
PBMS RFP to
not answer the
requirements
pertaining to
Duals
Demonstration
project.

The PBM vendor must have three years’ experience
administering Part D drug benefits and supporting Part
D drug plans or will subcontract with a vendor that does
have this experience

YES [X]

No [ ]

This
requirement is
no longer
applicable
based on
Vermont's
notification to
no longer
pursue the
Duals
Demonstration
project with
instructions to
Vendors
proposing
responses to
Vermont's
PBMS RFP to
not answer the
requirements
pertaining to
Duals
Demonstration
project.

Page 2
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Vendor Agrees to
Meet?

Reference to
Proposal
Response

~ Qualification tem

The bidder must have three project references

YESX] | NO[ ]

Section

Section C.
Vendor
References

The bidder’s PBM solution must be able to function
independently from the MMIS, interface to the current
MMIS system, and interface with the new Core MMIS
system chosen at a later date

YESX] | NO[ ]

Section G. 1.1
Claims
Processing and
Operational
Support.

Section H.
Vendor
References.
Subsection 2.0
Interoperability
and Integration.

The bidder must agree that they will be responsible to
make any system modifications necessary to comply
with all Federal and State regulations and mandates,
as described herein, which include (but are not limited
to) eligibility verification, POS edits and drug
monitoring, prior authorization, drug utilization review,
billing and reimbursement, and to meet the deadlines
imposed for such changes for the duration of this
contract

YES [X] | NO[]

Section G. 1.1
Claims
Processing and
Operational
Support.

© 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC

Page 3




-
Form w 9

(Rev. August 2013}

Department of the Treasury
Intermal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Name (as shewn on your income tax return)

XeroX Corporation

Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

Disregarded entity name: Xerox State Healthcare, LLC (TIN 58-2479287)

Check appropriate box for federal tax classification:

[ individualfsole proprietor C Corporation

Print or type

D Other (see instructions) ™

|:| S Corporation

|:| Limited liability company. Eater the tax classification {C=C corporation, S=5 corporation, P=partnership) »

Exemptions (see instructions):
I:] Partnership |:| Trustestate
Exempt payee code (if any)
Exemption from FATCA reporting
code (if any)

Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.}
45 Glover Avenue cfo Corp. Tax Dept.

Requester's name and address (oplional)

City, state, and ZIP code
Norwalk, CT 06856-4505

See Specific Instructions on paga 2.

List account number(s) here {optional)

m Taxpayer Identification Number {TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on the “Name” line
to avoid backup withholding, For individuals, this is your social security number (38N). However, for a

resident alien, sole proptietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). if you do not have a number, see How to get a

TiN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose

number to enter.

Social security number ]

Employer identification number

116 -10|4[6|8(0|2(0

I  Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and

2. 1 am nat subject to backup withholding because: {a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS} that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding, and

3. I am a U.S, citizen or other U.S. person (defined below), and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form {if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to repart all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA}, and
generally, payments other than inte?aﬂd dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your carrect TIN, Ses the

instructions on page 3. 7

M rd
Slgn Signature of -
Here U.S. person

/:‘7% vl

bate> //2 3//7

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted,

Future developments. The IRS has created a page on IRS.gov for information
about Form W-2, at www.irs.gov/w5. Information about any future developments
aflfecting Form W-8 (such as tegislation enacted after we release it} will be posted
on that page.

Purpose of Form

A person whe is reguired to file an information return with the IRS must obtain your
comrect taxpayer identification number (TIN) to report, for example, income paid to
you, payments made to you in settlement of payment card and third party network
transactions, real estate transactions, mortgage interest you paid, acquisition or
abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, ¢r contributions you made
to an IRA.

Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident alien), to
provide your correct TIN to the person requesting it (the requester) and, when
applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is comect {or you are waiting for a number
to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exemnpt payee. If
applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of
any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the

withholding tax on foreign partners’ share of efiectively connected income, and

4. Gertify that FATCA code{s) entered on this farm (if any} indicating that you are
exempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct.

Note. If you are a U.S. person and a requester gives you a form other than Form
W-8 to request your TIN, you must use the requester’s form if it is substantially
similar to this Form W-9.

Definition of a U.5. person. For federal tax purposes, you are considered a U.S.
perscn if you are:

= An individua! who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien,

= A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or organized in the
United States or under the laws of the United States,

» An estate {other than a foreign estate), or
= A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7).

Special rules for parinerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or business in
the United States are generally required to pay a withholding tax under section
1448 on any foreign partners' share of effectively connected taxable income from
Such business. Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9 has not been received,
the rules under section 1446 require a partnership to presume that a partner is a
foreign person, and pay the section 1446 withholding tax. Therefore, if you are a
U.S. person that is a partner in a partnership conducting a trade ar business ia the
United States, provide Form W-9 to the partnership to establish your U.S. status
and aveid section 1446 withholding on your share of partnership income.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 Rev, 8-2013)




Form W-9 {Rev, 8-2013)

Page 2

In the cases belew, the following person must give Form W-9 to the partnership
for purposes of establishing its U.S. status and avoiding withholding on its
allocable share of net income from the partnership conducting a trade or business
in the United States: '

* In the case of a disregarded entity with a U.S. owner, the U.S. owner of the
disregarded entity and not the entity,

+ In the case of a grantor trust with a U.S. grantor or other U.S, owner, generally,
the U.S. grantor or other U.S. owner of the grantor trust and not the trust, and

* In the case of a U.S. trust (other than a grantar trust), the U.S., trust (other than a
grantor trust} and not the beneficiaries of the trust.

Foreign person. If you are a foreign person or the U.S. branch of a foreign bank
that has elected to be treated as a U.S. person, do not use Form W-9. Instead, use
the appropriate Form W-8 or Form 8233 (see Publication 515, Withholding of Tax
on Nanresident Aliens and Foreign Entities).

Nonresident alien who becomes a resident alien. Generally, only a nonresident
alien individual may use the terms of a tax treaty to reduce or eliminate U.S, tax on
certain types of income. However, most tax treaties contain a provision known as
a “saving clause.” Exceptions specified in the saving clause may permit an
exemption from tax to continue dor certain types of income even atter the payee
has otherwise become a U.S. resident alien for tax purposes.

If you are a LS. resident alien who is relying on an exception contained in the
saving clause of a tax treaty to claim an exemption from U.S. tax on certain types
of income, you must attach a statement to Form W-9 that specifies the following
five itemns:

1. The treaty country. Generally, this must be the same treaty under which you
¢laimed exemption from tax as a nonresident alien.

2. The treaty article addressing the income.

3. The article number {or location) in the tax treaty that contains the saving
clause and its exceptions.

4. The type and amount of income that qualifies for the exemption from tax.

5. Sufficient facts to justify the exemption from tax under the terms of the treaty
article.

Example. Article 20 of the U.S.-China income tax treaty allows an exemption
from tax for scholarship income received by a Chinese student temporarily present
in the United States. Under LS. law, this student will become a resident alien for
tax purposes if his or her stay in the United States exceeds 5 calendar years.
However, paragraph 2 of the first Protocol to the U.S.-China treaty (dated April 30,
1984} allows the provisions of Article 20 to continue to apply even after the
Chinese student becomes a resident afien of the United States. A Chinese student
who qualifies for this exception (under paragraph 2 of the first protoca!) and is
relying on this exception to claim an exemption from tax en his or her scholarship
or fellowship income would attach to Form W-9 a statement that includes the
infermation described above to support that exemption.

If you are a nonresident alien or a foreign entity, give the requester the
appropriate completed Form W-8 or Form 8233.

What is backup withholding? Persons making certain payments to you must
under certain conditions withhold and pay to the IRS a percentage of such
payments. This is called "backup withholding.” Payments that may be subject to
backup withholding include interest, tax-exempt interest, dividends, broker and
barter exchange transactions, rents, royaities, nonemployee pay, payments made
in settlement of payment card and third party netwark transactions, and certain
payments from fishing boat operators. Real estate transactions are not subject to
backup withholding.

You will not be subject to backup withholding on payments you receive if you
give the requester your correct TIN, make the proper certifications, and report all
your taxable interest and dividends on your tax return.

Payments you receive will be subject to backup
withholding if:

1. You do not furnish your TIN to the requester,

2, You do not certity your TIN when required (see the Part Il instructions on page
3 for details),

3. The IRS tells the requester that you furnished an incorrect TIN,

4. The IRS tells you that you are subject to backup withholding because you did
not report all your interest and dividends on your tax return {for reportable interest
and dividends only), or

5. You do not certity to the requester that you are not subject to backup
withholding under 4 above {for reportable interest and dividend accounts opened
after 1983 only).

Certain payees and payments are exempt from backup withholding. See Exempt
payee code on page 3 and the separate Instructions for the Requester of Form
W-9 for more information.

Also see Special rules for partnerships on page 1.

What is FATCA reporting? The Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act (FATCA)
requires a participating foreign financial institution to report all United States
account holders that are specified United States persons, Certain payees are
exempt from FATCA reporting. See Exemption from FATCA reporting code on
page 3 and the Instructions for the Requester of Form W-9 for more information.

Updating Yeur Information

You must provide updated information to any person to whom you claimed to be
an exempt payee if you are no longer an exempt payee and anticipate receiving
reportable payments in the future from this person. For example, you may need to
provide updated information if you are a C corporation that elects to be an 5
corporation, or if you no longer are tax exempt, In addition, you must furnish a new
Form W-3 if the name or TIN changes for the account, for example, if the grantor
of a grantor trust dies.

Penalties

Failure to furnish TIN. If you fail to furnish your correct TIN to a requester, you are
subject to a penalty of $50 for each such failure unless your failure is due to
reasonable cause and not to willful neglect,

Civil penalty for false information with respect to withholding. If you make a
false statemant with no reasonable basis that resulis in no backup withhotding,
you are subject to a $500 penalty.

Criminal penalty for falsifying information. Willfully falsitying certifications or
affirmations may subject you to criminal penalties including fines and/or
imprisonment.

Misuse of TINs. If the requester discloses or uses TINs in violation of federal law,
the requester may be subject to ¢ivil and criminal penalties.

Specific Instructions

Name

If you are an individual, you must generally enter the name shown on your income
tax return, However, if you have changed your last name, for instance, due to
rmarrage without informing the Social Security Administration of the name change,
enter your first name, the tast name shown on your socia! security card, and your
new last name.

If the account is in joint names, list first, and then circle, the name of the person
or entity whose number you entered in Part | of the form,

Sole proprietor. Enter your individual name as shown on your income tax return
on the “Name” line. You may enter your business, trade, or "doing business as
(DBA)” name on the “Business name/disregarded entity name” line.

Partnership, C Corporation, or S Corporation. Enter the entity's name on the
“Name” ling and any business, trade, or “"doing business as (DBA) name” an the
"Business name/disregarded entity name" line.

Disregarded entity. For U.S. federal tax purposes, an entity that is disregarded as
an entity separate from its owner is treated as a “disregarded entity.” See
Regulation section 301.7701-2(c){2)(iil). Enter the owner's name on the “Name”
line. The name of the entity entered on the "Name" line should never be a
disregarded entity. The name on the “Name” line must be the name shown on the
income tax return on which the income should be reported. For example, if a
foreign LLG that is treated as a disregarded entity for U.S. federal tax purposes
has a single owner that is a U.S. person, the U.S. owner's name is required to be
provided on the "Name" line. I the direct owner of the entity is also a disregarded
entity, enter the first owner that is not disregarded for federal tax purposes, Enter
the disregarded entity’s name on the “Business name/disregarded entify name”
line. If the owner of the disregarded entity is a foreign person, the owner must
complete an appropriate Form W-8 instead of a Form W-9. This is the case even if
the foreign person has a U.S. TIN.

Note. Check the appropriate box for the U.S. federal tax classification of the
person whose name is entered on the “Name” line (Individual/sole proprietor,
Partnership, C Corporation, § Corporation, Trust/estate).

Limited Liability Company {LLC). If the person identilied on the "Name” line is an
LLC, check the “Limited liability company” box only and enter the appropriate
code for the U.S. federal tax classification in the space provided. If you are an LLC
that is treated as a partnership for U.S. federal tax purposes, enter “P" for
partnership. If you are an LLC that has filed a Form B&32 or a Form 2553 to be
taxed as a corporation, enter “C" for C corporation or “S* for S corparation, as
appropriate. If you are an LLC that is disregarded as an entity separate from its
owner under Regulation section 301.7701-3 (except for employment and excise
tax}, do not check the LLC box unless the owner of the LLC (required to be
Identified on the “Name” fine) is anather LLC that is not disregarded for U.S.
federal tax purposes. If the LLC is disregarded as an entity separate from its
owner, enter the appropriate tax classification of the owner identified on the
“Name"” line.

Other entities. Enter your business name as shown on required U.S, federal tax
documents on the “Name” line. This name should match the nama shown on the
charter or other legal document creating the entity. You may enter any business,
trade, or DBA name on the “Business name/disregarded entify name” line.

Exemptions

If you are exernpt from backup withholding andfor FATCA reporting, enter in the
Exemptions box, any code(s) that may apply to you. See Exempt payee code and
Exemption from FATGA reporting code on page 3,
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Exempt payee code. Generally, individuals (including sole proprietors) are not
exempt from backup withholding. Corporations are exempt from backup
withholding for certain payments, such as interest and dividends. Corporations are
not exempt from backup withholding for payments made in settlement of payment
card or third party network transacticons.

Note. If you are exempt from backup withholding, you should still complete this
form to avoid possibla erreneous backup withholding.

The following codes identify payees that are exempt from backup withholding:

1—An organization exemnpt from tax under section 501(a), any IRA, or a
custodial account under section 403(b)(7) if the account satisfies the requirements
of section 401(f)(2}

2—The United States or any of its agencies or instrumentalities

3—A state, the District of Columbia, a possession of the United States, or any of
their political subdivisions cor instrumentalities

4—A foreign government or any of its political subdivisions, agencies, or
instrumentalities

5—A corporation

6—A dealer in securities or commodities required to register in tha United
States, the District of Columbia, or a possession of the United States

7—A futures commission merchant registered with the Cemmodity Futures
Trading Commission

B—A real estate investment trust

9—An entity registered at all times during the tax year under the Investment
Company Act of 1940

10—A common trust fund operated by a bank under section 584(a}
11 ~A financial institution

12—A middleman known in the investment community as a nominee or
custodian

13—A trust exernpt from tax under section 664 or described in section 4947

The following chart shows types of payments that may be exempt from backup
withholding. The chart applies to the exempt payees listed above, 1 through 13,

IF the paymentis for. .. THEN the payment is exempt for. ..

Interest and dividend payments All exempt payees except
for7

Broker transactions Exemnpt payees 1 through 4 and &
through 11 and all C corporations. §
corporations must not enter an exempt
payee code because they are exempt
only for sales of noncovered securities

acquired prior to 2012,

Barter exchange transactions and
patrenage dividends

Exempt payees 1 through 4

Payments over $600 required to be
reported and direct sales over $5.0001

Generally, axempt payees
1 through 52

Payments made in settlement of
payment card or third party network
transactions

Exempt payees 1 through 4

' See Form 1099-MISC, Miscellaneous Income, and its instructions.

? However, the fellowing payments made to a corporation and reportable on Form
1099-MISC are not exempt from backup withholding: medical and health care
payments, attorneys' fees, gross proceeds paid to an attorney, and payments for
services paid by a federal executive agency.

Exemption from FATCA reporting code, The following codes identity payees

that are exempt from reporting under FATCA. These codes apply to persons

submitting this form for accounts maintained outside of the United States by
certain foreign financial institutions. Therefore, if you are only submitting this form
for an account you hold in the United States, you may leave this field blank.

Consult with the person requesting this form if you are uncertain if the financial

institution is subject to these requirements.

A—An organization exempt from tax under section 501(a) or any individual
retirement plan as defined in section 7701(a}{37

B—The United States or any of its agencies or instrumentalities

C—A state, the District of Columbia, a possession of the United States, or any
of their political subdivisions ar instrumentalities

D —A corperation the stock of which is regularly traded on one ar mere
established securities markels, as described in Reg. section 1.1472-1{c)(1)(i)

E—A corporation that is a member of the same expanded affiliated group as a
corporation described in Reg. section 1,1472-1{c){1](}

F— A dealer in securities, commaodities, or derivative financial instruments
including notional principal contracts, futures, forwards, and options) that is
registered as such under the laws of the United States or any state

G—A rea! estate investment trust

H—A regulated investment company as defined in section 851 or an entity
registered at all times during the tax year under the Investment Company Act of
1940

|—A common trust fund as defined in section 584(a)

J—A bank as defined in section 581

K—A broker

L—aA trust exempt from tax under section 664 or described in section 4947(a)(1)
M—A tax exempt trust under a section 403(b) plan or section 457(g) plan

Part . Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. If you are a resident alien and you do not
have and are not eligible to get an SSN, your TIN is your IRS individual taxpayer
identification number (ITIN}. Enter it in the social security number box. If you do not
have an [TIN, see How fo get a TIN below.

if you are a sole proprietor and you have an EIN, you may enter either your SSN
or EIN, However, the 1RS prefers that you use your SSN,

If you are a single-member LLC that is disregarded as an entity separate from its
owner (see Limited Liability Company (LLC) on page 2}, enter the owner's SSN (or
EIN, if the owner has one). Do not enter the disregarded entity’s EIN. If the LLC is
classified as a corporation or partnership, enter the entity’s EIN.

MNote, See the chart on page 4 for further clarification of name and TIN
combinations.

How to get a TIN. If you do not have a TIN, apply for one immediately. To apply
for an 88N, get Form SS-5, Application for a Social Security Card, from your local
Social Security Administration office cr get this form online at www.ssa.gov. You
may also get this form by caliing 1-800-772-1213. Use Form W-7, Appfication for
IRS Individual Taxpayer [dentification Number, to apply for an ITIN, or Ferm S8-4,
Application for Employer Identification Number, to apply for an EIN. You can apply
for an EIN online by accessing the IRS website at www.irs.gov/businesses and
clicking on Employer |dentification Number (EIN} under Starting a Business. You
can get Forms W-7 and §5-4 from the IRS by visiting IRS.gov or by calling 1-800-
TAX-FORM {1-800-829-3676).

If you are asked to complete Form W-3 but do not have a TIN, appiy for a Ti
and write “Applied For” in the space for the TIN, sign and date the form, and give it
to the requester. For interest and dividend payments, and certain payments made
with respect to readily tradable instruments, generally you will have 60 days to get
a TIN and give it to the requester before you are subject to backup withhalding on
payments. The 60-day rule does not apply to other types of payments, You will be
subject to backup withholding on all such payments until you previde your TIN to
the requester.

Mote. Entering “Applied For” means that you have already applied for a TIN or that
youl intend to apply for one scon.

Caution; A disregarded U.S. entity that has a foreign owner must use the
appropriate Form W-8.

Part Il. Certification

To establish to tha withholding agent that you are a U.S. person, or resident alien,
sign Form W-8. You may be requested to sign by the withholding agent even if
items 1, 4, or 5 below indicate otherwise.

For a joint account, enly the person whose TIN is shown in Part | should sign
(when required). In the case of a disregarded entity, the person identified on the
“Name” line must sign. Exempt payees, see Exempt payee code earlier.

Signature requirements. Complete the certification as indicated in items 1
through 5 below.

1. Interest, dividend, and barter exchange accounts ¢pened before 1934
and broker accounts considered active during 1983. You must give your
correct TIN, but you do not have to sign the certification,

2, Interest, dividend, broker, and barter exchange accounts opened after
1983 and broker accounts considered inactive during 1583. You must sign the
certification or backup withholding will apply. If you are subject to backup
withholding and you are merely providing your comect TIN to the requester, you
must cross out item 2 in the certification before signing the form,

3. Real estate fransactions. You must sign the certification. You may cross out
item 2 of the certification.

4. Other payments. You must give your comrect TIN, but you do not have to sign
the certification unless you have been notified that you have previously given an
incorrect TIN. “Other payments” include payments made in the course of the
requester's trade or business for rents, royalties, goods (other than bills for
merchandise), medical and health care services {including payments to
corporations), payments to a nonemployee for services, payments made in
settlement of payment card and third party network transactions, payments to
certain fishing boat crew members and fishermen, and gross proceeds paid to
attorneys (including payments to corporations),

5. Mortgage interest paid by you, acquisition or abandonment of securod
property, cancellation of debt, qualified tuition program payments (under
section 529), [RA, Coverdell ESA, Archer MSA or HSA contributions or
distributions, and pension distributions. You must give your correct TIN, but you
do nat have to sign the certification.
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What Name and Number To Give the Requester

For this type of account: Give name and SSN of:

1. Individual The individual
2. Two or mora individuals (joint The actual owner of the account or,
account) if combined funds, the first

individual en the account ’

3. Custodian account of a minor
{Uniform Gift to Minors Act)

4, a. The usual revocable savings
trust (grantor is also trustee)
b. So-called trust account that is
not a legal or valid trust under
state law

5. Sola proprietorship or disregarded
entity owned by an individual

6. Grantor trust filing under Qptional
Form 1099 Filing Methad 1 (see
Regulation section 1.671-4([D)(2)7HAN

The minor*®
The grantor-trustee '

The actual owner '

The owner '

The grantor*

For this type of account: Give name and EIN of;

7. Disregarded entity not owned by an | The owner
individual
8. A valid trust, estate, or pension trust | Legal entity * -

8. Corporation or LLC electing The corporation
corporate status on Form 8832 or
Form 2553

10. Assaciation, club, religious,
charitable, educational, or other
tax-exempt organization

11. Partnership or multi-member LLC
12. A broker or registered nominee

13, Account with the Department of
Agriculture in the name of a public
entity (such as a state or local
govermment, school district, or
prison} that receives agricuitural
pragram payments

14. Grantor lrust filing under the Form
1041 Filing Method or the Optional
Form 1099 Filing Method 2 (see
Regulation section 1.671-4{b)(2)({H(B)

The arganization

The partnership
The broker or nominee

The public entity

The trust

! List first and cirele the name of the person whose number yau fumish. If only one personan a
joint account has an SSN, that person's number must be fumished.

* Gircla the minor's name and fumish the minor's SSN.

3 . " : " "
You must show your individual name and you may alsa enler your businass or "DBA" name an
the “Business name/disregarded entity” name line. You may use either your 85N or EIN {if yau
have one}, but the IRS encourages you to use your SSN.,

* List first and circle the nama of the trust, estate, or pensicn trust. (Do not furnish the TIN of the
personal representative or frustee unless the legal entity itself is not designated inthe account
title.) Also see Special rules for partnerships on page 1,

*Note. Grantor also must provide a Farm W-9 to trustee of trust.

Note, If no name is ¢ircled when more than one name is listed, the number will be
considered to be that of the first name listed.

Secure Your Tax Records from Identity Theft

Identity theft cccurs when someone uses your personal information such as your
name, social security number (SSN), or other identifying information, without your
permission, to commit fraud or other crimes. An identity thief may use your SSN to
get a job or may file a tax return using your $SN to receive a refund.

To reduce your risk:
* Protect your SSN,
* Ensure your employer is protecting your SSN, and
*» Be careful when choosing a tax preparer.

If your tax records are affected by identity theft and you receive a notice from
tha IRS, respand right away to the name and phone number printed on the [RS
notice or letter,

If your tax recerds are not currently affected by identity theft but you think you
are at isk due to a lost or stolen purse or wallet, questionable credit card activity
or credit report, contact the IRS Identity Theft Hotline at 1-800-908-4490 or submit
Form 14039,

Far more information, see Publication 4535, ldentity Theft Prevention and Victim
Assistance.

Victims of identity theft who are experiencing economic harm or a system
problem, or are seeking help in resolving tax problems that have not been resoived
through normal channels, may be eligible for Taxpayer Advocate Service (TAS)
assistance. You can reach TAS by calling the TAS toll-free case intake line at
1-B77-777-4778 or TTY/TDD 1-800-829-4059.

Protect yourself from suspicious emails or phishing schemes. Phishing is the
creation and use of email and websites designed to mimic legitimate business
emails and websites. The most common act is sending an email to a user falsely
claiming to be an established legitimate anterprise in an attempt to scam the user
inte surrendering private information that will e used for identity theft.

The IRS does not initiate contacts with taxpayers via emails. Also, the IRS does
not request persanal detailed information through email or ask taxpayers for the
PIN numbers, passwords, or similar secret access information for their credit card,
bank, or other financial accounts.

If you receive an unsolicited email claiming to be from the IRS, forward this
message to phishing@irs.gov. You may also report misuse of the IRS name, logo,
or other IRS property to the Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration at
1-800-366-4484. You can forward suspicious emails to the Federal Trade
Commission at: spam@uce.gov or contact them at www.fic.gov/idtheft or 1-877-
IDTHEFT (1-877-438-4338),

Visit IRS.gov to learn more about identity theft and how to reduce your risk.

Privacy Act Notice

Section 6109 of the Internal Revenue Code requires you to provide your comrect TIN to persons (including federal agencies) who are required te file information retums with
the IRS to report interest, dividends, or certain other income paid to you; mortgage interest you paid; the acquisition or abandonment of secured property; the cancellation
of debt; or contributions you made to an IRA, Archer MSA, or HSA. The persen collecting this form uses the information on the form to file information returns with the IRS,
reporting the above information. Routine uses of this information include giving it to the Department of Justice for civil and criminal fitigation and to cities, states, the District
of Columbia, and U.S. commonwealths and possessions for use in administering their laws. The information also may be disclosed to other countries under a treaty, to
federal and state agencies to enforce civil and criminal laws, or to federal law enforcement and intelligence agencies to combat terrorism. You must provide your TIN
whether or not you ara required to file a tax return. Under section 3406, payers must generally withhold a percentage of taxable interest, dividend, and certain other
payments to a payee who does not give a TIN to the payer. Certain penaities may also apply for providing false or fraudulent information,
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1. Vendor Organization Overview

The Vendor must include details of the Vendor's Experience in this section. The details must
include Vendor organization overview; corporate background; Vendor’s understanding of
Medicaid and Medicaid pharmacy operations.

Instructions: Provide all relevant information regarding the general profile of the Vendor.

Respondents are not to change any of the completed cells in the following table. Any changes
to the completed cells in the following table could lead to the disqualification of a respondent.

Vendor Organization Profile

Xerox State Healthcare, LLC Vendor Organization Profile

Company Name Xerox State Healthcare, LLC
Name of Parent Company Xerox Corporation
Industry (NAICS) 334118

(North American Industry
Classification System)

Type of Legal Entity Xerox State Healthcare, LLC (Xerox) is a limited liability company
(LLC).

Company ownership Xerox State Healthcare, LLC (Xerox) is a wholly owned subsidiary of

(i.e., private/public, joint Xerox Business Services, LLC (formerly Affiliated Computer Services,

venture) Inc.), which is a wholly owned subsidiary of Xerox Corporation, a

publicly-held company.

Xerox State Healthcare, LLC (Xerox) began in 1970 as Consultec,
Inc., a Georgia corporation and one of oldest firms in the Medicaid
marketplace. Xerox State Healthcare, LLC (Xerox) was established
as a limited liability company (LLC) in the State of Delaware under the
name Consultec, LLC, on March 25, 1999. The name Consultec, LLC
was changed to ACS State Healthcare, LLC, on May 29, 2001, based
on the company’s acquisition by Affiliated Computer Services, Inc.,
which was incorporated in the State of Delaware in 1988. On
February 5, 2010, Affiliated Computer Services, Inc. was acquired by
Xerox Corporation, which was incorporated in the State of New York
in 1906.

Following a brand transition period and effective April 1, 2012, the
name Affiliated Computer Services, Inc. was changed to Xerox
Business Services, LLC, and the name ACS State Healthcare, LLC
was changed to Xerox State Healthcare, LLC (Xerox). Our parent,
Xerox Business Services, LLC, is headquartered in Dallas, Texas and
Xerox Corporation is headquartered in Norwalk, Connecticut.

Number of full time employees | Xerox State Healthcare, LLC (Xerox) is solely focused on government
healthcare relationships and employs an average of 6,000 people
nationwide who are dedicated to assisting our state and federal
customers with implementing, operating, and enhancing their public
sector healthcare programs.

Xerox Corporation, our corporate parent, employs approximately
140,000 people worldwide.

© 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC Page 1
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Last Fiscal Year Company
Revenue

$22,390,000,000 — Xerox Corporation FY2012
$713,797,000 — Xerox State Healthcare, LLC FY2012

Last Fiscal Year Company Net
Income

Net Income: $1,195,000,000 — Xerox Corporation FY2012
Adjusted Net Income: $1,398,000.000 — Xerox Corporation FY2012

*See non-GAAP measures on page 11 of the Xerox Corporation 2012
Annual Report for the reconciliation of the difference between this
financial measure that is not in compliance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) and the most directly comparable
financial measure calculated in accordance with GAAP.

% of revenue from State and
Local Government clients in
the United States

Approximately 3.2% of Xerox Corporation (FY2012)

% of revenue from IT Design
and Implementation Services

Approximately 10% of Xerox State Healthcare, LLC (FY2012)

Number of years in business

44 years

Number of years Vendor has
been providing the type of
services specified in the RFP

Xerox has 44 years of experience in the design, development, and
implementation (DDI) of Medicaid management information system
(MMIS) claims processing systems and 32 years of experience (since
1982) in MMIS operations, maintenance, modification, and
enhancement and claims administration. Entering the arena of fiscal
agent and facilities management operations in 1982, Xerox
processed pharmacy claims for our Medicaid customers through our
Medicaid management information system (MMIS) solutions.

We have provided integrated prescription benefits management
(PBM) solutions and services similar to the type of services
specified in the RFP to public and private sector clients for 22 years,
including being the first contractor to process Medicaid pharmacy
claims at the point-of-sale (POS) in 1992.

Number of Employees
providing the type of services
specified in the RFP

Xerox employs approximately 6,000 people who provide the specific
types of services specified in the RFP as well as other healthcare
services for state and federal customers nationwide.

Headquarters in the USA

Xerox State Healthcare, LLC
9040 Roswell Road
Atlanta, GA 30004

Page 2
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Locations in the USA

Xerox State Healthcare, LLC (Xerox) has numerous project locations
(offices) across the United States (including Alaska and Hawaii)
where we perform account management and project operations for
our operational accounts. We provide the primary business office
locations for Xerox State Healthcare, LLC (Xerox); our direct parent
company, Xerox Business Services, LLC; and our corporate parent,
Xerox Corporation, below:

Xerox State Healthcare, LLC Primary Business Office
9040 Roswell Road, Suite 700

Atlanta, Georgia 30004

Xerox Business Services, LLC Primary Business Office
2828 North Haskell Avenue

Dallas, Texas 75204

Xerox Corporation Primary Business Office

45 Glover Avenue

Norwalk, Connecticut 06850

Office Servicing this Account

Xerox State Healthcare, LLC
9040 Roswell Road, Suite 700
Atlanta, GA 30004

1.1 Subcontractor Organization Overview (If applicable)

Instructions: If the proposal includes the use of Subcontractor(s), provide all relevant
information regarding the profile of that Subcontractor. This section may be duplicated in its
entirety and page each used per subcontractor included.

Respondents are not to change any of the completed cells in the following table. Any

changes to the completed cells in the following table could lead to the disqualification of

a respondent.

© 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC Page 3
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Brief description of and
number of projects that
Vendor has partnered with
this Subcontractor

Locations where work is to
be performed

RIEIRETT
i m | ||”,\“N|‘| ““|“|||
|

© 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC
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Subcontractor Organization Profile

Subcontractor Name

Page 6 © 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC
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Experience of Subcontractor
in performing the services to
be provided

Brief description of and
number of projects that
Vendor has partnered with
this Subcontractor

Locations where work is to
be performed

© 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC Page 7
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2. Vendor Corporate Background and Experience

This section details the Vendor’s corporate background and experience. The section should
include the following information:

With a 44-year history of providing technology and services across the Medicaid spectrum, including
more than 20 years of experience bringing integrated pharmacy services to government clients, Xerox
offers the national experience, corporate resources, and broad scope of services to facilitate a
successful partnership with AHS.

Xerox brings more than 40 years of Medicaid and more than 20 years of PBM experience to the Vermont
PBM Solution DDI project. We provide AHS with innovative solutions throughout the contract term. Our
Pharmacy Benefits Management Open System Plus (PBM OS+) for claims processing and Drug Rebate
Analysis and Management System (DRAMS) for rebate administration are 100 percent Web-based—with
the benefits that technology actually brings. Within minutes of claims adjudicating in PBM OS+, they are
replicated in the system’s Data Warehouse/Decision Support System (DW/DSS) providing AHS access to
near real-time pharmacy data for reporting. These are some of the components that comprise our proposed
solution for a dynamic, synergistic, fully integrated Vermont Pharmacy Benefits system complete with
clinical innovations that help the State health agency create better outcomes.

This proposal section demonstrates how Xerox is capable of fulfilling all of the component requirements
set forth by AHS in this RFP. We provide our detailed response to the RFP’s information requirements
under the following headings:

e Vendor Corporate Background

e Understanding of Medicaid and Medicaid Pharmacy Operations

e Customers Served in the Medicaid Pharmacy Operations Space

e Customers Services in the Public Sector

e  Work Locations

e Existing Business Relationships with Vermont

e Medicaid Pharmacy Operations Projects Completed in the Last Five Years
e Business Disputes

2.1 Vendor Corporate Background

Instructions: Describe the Vendor’s corporate background as it relates to projects similar in
scope and complexity to the project described in this RFP.

Xerox has a demonstrated record of providing States with the tools and operations that allow them to
manage their pharmacy programs effectively and cost efficiently. Our offering is much more than a
vendor with a system—we offer an integrated, well-tested, pharmacy solution based on decades of
pharmacy benefits management (PBM) and Medicaid experience.

Page 8 © 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC
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We have attained a level of Medicaid and PBM understanding and hands-on experience that is recognized
and respected as one of the strongest in the industry. Exhibit B-1 depicts our nationwide pharmacy
experience providing services similar to those identified in the RFP.

003.45p3 \(ﬂl 5
\%’/

Exhibit B-1. Xerox’s Pharmacy Accounts
Pharmacy programs across the country benefit from our products and services that are similar to those

required by the RFP.

In the last several years, Xerox has been awarded numerous state Medicaid pharmacy contracts procured,
including pharmacy contracts, including contracts in California, the District of Columbia, Maryland,
Massachusetts, North Dakota, Ohio, and Texas Medicaid programs, as well as clinical consulting
contracts for Kansas Medicaid (SmartPA), North Carolina Medicaid (SmartPA), Texas Medicaid (Texas
RetroDUR), and West Virginia Medicaid (SmartPA).

Xerox has proven experience designing, developing, implementing, operating, and maintaining a
contemporary PBM solutions, MITA-aligned architecture and supports AHS and DVHA goals, namely to
ensure the availability of clinically appropriate medication services at the most reasonable cost possible,
and provide access to high quality pharmacy benefits in Vermont’s publicly-funded programs.

Xerox was the first contractor to process pharmacy claims at point-of-sale (POS) for Medicaid, and we
have evolved our POS solutions to now offer our proposed Web-based PBM OS+, which is among the
most sophisticated and clinically rich claims processing solutions in the nation. Our pharmacy solution
provides comprehensive functionality using National Council for Prescription Drug Programs, Inc.
(NCPDP)-standard compliant transactions, including coordination of benefits (COB) and drug utilization
review (DUR). Xerox also implemented one of the nation’s first pharmacy clinical services suites,
delivering Smart Third Party Liability (SmartTPL) services, Smart Prior Authorization (SmartPA),
therapeutic drug management, and pharmacy audit services.

© 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC Page 9
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Exhibit B-2 illustrates some of our key qualifications in the government PBM market.

#1 PBM i 21
provider to public sector clients h states nationwide
\ implementing pharmacy
programs

11 years’ N
experience Pharmacy 250 million
Benefits [ DT,

administration services Management

oo
17 million

program recipients

(4

9 years’
experience

providing supplemental rebate
administration and services for Colorado,
Indiana, Maryland, Massachusetts, New
Mexico, Ohio, and Texas Medicaid

014.45p3

million in claims payments

Exhibit B-2. Leadership by Numbers
Our client services delivers smart solutions in pharmacy benefits management, lower costs,

and improved care.

We are recognized in the industry as one of the best business values due to our cost effectiveness, service
attitude, and flexible approach. Our Medicaid-specific experience, as well as our national public health
policy expertise assists our clients in effectively addressing the factors that are driving costs and
utilization of pharmacy services in their pharmacy programs.

The breadth of our PBM operations expertise includes the following pharmacy and clinical services:

e Automated Claims Processing, Adjudication, e Third Party Liability (TPL)/Coordination of

and Payment
Call Center Services

Automated Prior Authorization (PA)
Determination

Preferred Drug List (PDL) Support

Prospective Drug Utilization Review
(ProDUR)

Retrospective Drug Utilization Review
(RetroDUR)

CMS Drug Rebate Administration
Supplemental Drug Rebate Administration

Managed Care Organization (MCO) Drug
Rebate Support

Page 10

Benefits (COB)

Website Development/Maintenance
Onsite and Desktop Pharmacy Auditing
Clinical and Financial Reporting
Provider Education

Cost Containment Consulting

Benefits Design Management

Fiscal Management

Clinical Management Programs and Tools
Academic Detailing

Population-based Interventions

e-Prescribing

© 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC
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e Data Warehouse/Decision Support System e Healthcare Common Procedure Coding System
(DW/DSS) Services (HCPCS) Rebate Crosswalk (J-Codes)

e Provider Network Contracting and e Maximum Allowable Cost (MAC) Program
Management e Non-Emergency Medical Travel (NEMT)

e Medication Therapy Management (MTM) Automated Prior Authorization

Table B-1 provides brief overviews of some of our pharmacy and clinical-related products depicted in
Exhibit B-3.

PBM OS+

Academic

Detailing ’ - é

Population-based
Intervention ‘

Pharmacy and
Clinical-related

DirectReports/
4 Products // 6 CyberAccess

DirectOutcomes

DirectCarePro () @ cyverFormance

012.45p3

DirectinformPHR SmartTPL

Exhibit B-3. Pharmacy and Clinical-Related Products
Xerox supports the entire prescription cycle, providing any combination of innovative solutions to suit
clients’ specific pharmacy benefit needs

Table B-1. Overview of Pharmacy and Clinical-Related Products

PBM/Clinical-related -

PBM Open System Plus For pharmacy claims/encounters processing, adjudication, and prospective drug

(PBM OS+) utilization review (ProDUR), PBM OS+ has a service-oriented architecture (SOA), is
MITA-aligned, and HIAPAA and NCPDP D.0 compliant. In less than a second, PBM
OS+ completely adjudicates claims/encounters submitted via point-of-sale (POS),
paper, or batch—even on peak submission days such as the first of every month.

Drug Rebate Administration To support CMS, supplemental, State-only, and commercial rebate programs, DRAMS

and Management System provides a powerful solution, including robust pre-invoice auditing, prevention of

(DRAMS) disputes before occurrence, accurate invoicing, and the ability to track all payments
and changes down to the 11-digit National Drug Code (NDC) level. Our drug rebate
solution includes RebateWeb, which is designed to provide a single point of entry for
manufacturers and the AHS to exchange information such as invoices.

© 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC Page 11
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Table B-1. Overview of Pharmacy and Clinical-Related Products

SmartPA Rules-driven, real-time, automated prior authorization (PA) solution that streamlines
prior authorization processing by supporting preferred medication and prescribing
guidelines for providers. Providers adhering to these guidelines receive real-time prior
authorizations, reducing provider burden and expenses for payers.

CyberAccess Provides access to three years of beneficiary medical and pharmacy data and allows
prescribers to e-prescribe, submit prior authorization requests, check prior
authorization status, and identify and receive patient care management alerts based
on pharmacy program-approved best-practices guidelines.

CyberFormance Provides clients increased ability to proactively manage their pharmacy programs and
support drug utilization review (DUR) reporting functions. The comprehensive rules
set, data analytics, and Web-based functionality provides the ability to “slice and dice”
data and identify provider outliers and patient utilization. It also provides a means to
create quarterly reports; patient and prescriber profiles; and prescriber, pharmacy, and
patient communication materials within a single application.

SmartTPL Streamlines and automates coordination of benefits with real-time capability to search,
identify, and alert providers to other insurance coverage, allowing programs to
emphasize cost avoidance as opposed to pay-and-chase, while reducing
administrative burden for providers. Claims submitted to the correct payors on the first
submission result in fewer unnecessary denials and submissions.

DirectinformPHR Allows patients to securely access their personal health records (PHR) via the Web.
The Web portal includes a suite of clinical, educational, and reporting tools for
beneficiaries designed to improve long-term health and reduce medical expenditures.
Patients can also use this tool to report medical device data and other personally
reported clinical information that is shared with the CyberAccess provider portal.

DirectCAREPro Leveraging the pharmacist-patient relationship, this medication therapy management
(MTM) solution provides actionable, beneficiary-specific intervention recommendations
to the dispensing pharmacist, allowing the pharmacist to conduct a meaningful clinical
intervention with the beneficiary at the point-of service (POS).

DirectReports/ Provides for advanced demographic, financial, general utilization, health risk analytics,

DirectOutcomes and health outcomes reporting, and for advanced evidence-based RetroDUR
reporting. RetroDUR clinical profile review services include the means to profile
prescribers, beneficiary utilization, and pharmacists based on sophisticated clinical
criteria to identify outliers.

Population-based Communication vehicle that targets the physician’s behavior instead of an individual
Intervention patient’s situation. This approach provides much more meaningful and actionable
information to the prescriber, affecting the entire practice—not just one patient.

Academic Detailing Our clinical rules engine analyzes claims data to identify providers with compliance
issues or prescribing habits that are outside normal, best-practice procedures
(outliers). Academic

MMIS Claims/Encounter System Experience

In addition to our PBMS experience, Xerox has been at the forefront in the design, development, and
implementation (DD&I) of claims processing systems for Medicaid since 1970. Beginning with the
establishment of the federal government standard for Medicaid Management Information System (MMIS)
when we developed the general system design (GSD) of a prototype MMIS for the United States
Department of Health, Education, and Welfare. Our experience includes MMIS DD&I, operations,
system maintenance and modification, and enhancement. We have:
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e Developed MMIS systems and turned them over for State administration

e Developed MMIS systems and operated them in our data centers and provided system maintenance/
modification and enhancement in a fiscal agent (FA) environment

e Developed MMIS systems and operated them in our data centers and provided system maintenance/
modification and enhancement in a facilities management (FM) environment

e Taken over existing MMIS systems and operated, maintained, modified, and enhanced them in an FA
environment

e Developed Medical pharmacy claims systems and operated them in our data centers and provided
system maintenance/modification and enhancement in an FA environment

e Developed claims processing systems for the United States Department of Labor (DOL) and operated
them in our data centers and provided system maintenance/modification and enhancement in a third
party administration (TPA) environment

e Developed claims processing systems for commercial behavioral health organizations and operated
them in our data centers and provided system maintenance/modification and enhancement in a TPA
environment

Primary Lines of Business Summary

Our commitment to the Medicaid market has led us to expand our offerings to address healthcare
outcomes, care management, and cost containment where we work with our customers to create solutions
that help to sustain their Medicaid programs for the future.

We focus on pioneering new and better ways to support Medicaid’s public healthcare programs—
developing systems and business processes to improve access to care and healthcare outcomes while
lowering the administrative cost and burden on our State customers. Table B-2 shows our broad range of
experience and expertise in providing the requested services, in addition to pharmacy benefits
management (PBM).

Table B-2. Xerox Government Healthcare Service Offerings

Medicaid Management e Design, development, and Since 1971, Xerox has evolved our MMIS
Information Systems implementation (DDI), including solutions to keep pace with and optimally
(MMIS) components such as: support the business and technical

- Claims processing requirements of our clients.

- Financial services Early in our history, we developed powerful,

—  Prior authorization reliable mainframe systems; then developed

the first truly multi-payer MMIS; and now

offer our customers our MITA-aligned

Health Enterprise solution, built “from the

- ground up” as a Web-based, services-
reportmg su.bsys.tem (MARS) support oriented solution that derives its functional

- Third party liability (TPL) design and performance requirements from

- Early and Periodic Screening, our best-in-class CMS-certified and
Diagnosis, and Treatment (EPSDT)  operational MMIS solutions.

- Provider, recipient, surveillance and
utilization review system (SURS) and
management and administrative

© 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC Page 13



Pharmacy Benefits Management
Template B — Vendor Experience

Agency of Human Services
03410-127-14

Fiscal Agent Services
(FAS)

Health Information
Analytics and
Reporting
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Table B-2. Xerox Government Healthcare Service Offerings

- Level of care

o MMIS takeover, operation, and
maintenance

¢ Clinical claims editing
¢ Web portal design and maintenance

e Use of Xerox’s EDI Gateway (a HIPAA-
compliant EDI translation and
clearinghouse solution) and Xerox’s
Interactive Marketing Hub

e MITA framework

e Full Medicaid FAS

e Claims processing and suspense
resolution

e Provider services

e Finance, including accounts payable
e Recipient ID card production

e Electronic data interchange (EDI)

e Web portal support services

e Call center and contact management
e TPL services

o Data entry and mailroom services

e Printing and postage

e Medical exception process

e Utilization management

e EPSDT support services

e Consulting

¢ Disease and care management support
¢ Clinical tools

¢ Predictive modeling

e Decision support/data warehousing

Health Enterprise—the most advanced
solution available in the Medicaid
marketplace and built exclusively for
Medicaid and other state health programs.
Benefits include:

o Simplicity

e 21st Century Technology with SOA at
the Core

¢ Flexibility and Configurable Response to
Change

e Mature DDI and Project Management
Methodology

e Reliable Technical Infrastructure

e ACA Compliance and Fraud/Abuse
Deterrence

e Exceptional Customer Service

e Accountability and Contract
Management

Enables the client to focus on its members
while we administer an operation that
improves program efficiencies, cuts costs,
eliminates waste, and enables delivery of
high quality service.

Xerox’s clients can focus their energies on
program development, management, and
optimization with confidence that fiscal
agent operations effectively support
business needs. We employ best-in-class
commercial-off-the-shelf (COTS) products
as applicable to support operational
functions and processes.

Xerox delivers unprecedented transparency
and access to all contract operations and
data.

Our automated and manual processes fully
comply with state and federal provisions
governing confidentiality of data, including
reporting requirements.

Enables our clients to leverage our
healthcare program knowledge and
systems integration and data warehousing
technology solutions into creating a system
that turns patient-specific claims, lab, and
health risk appraisal into actionable
information, enabling healthcare providers
to make decisions faster

Xerox combines healthcare program
knowledge with systems integration and
data warehousing expertise to provide
powerful solutions that turn patient-specific
claims, lab, and health risk appraisal into
actionable information.
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Payment Method
Development (PMD)

Primary Care Case
Management (PCCM)

Healthcare Eligibility
and Enrollment
Services/Health
Benefits Management

Health Information
Technology (HIT)

Table B-2. Xerox Government Healthcare Service Offerings

e Review of payment methods to identify
potential new methodologies

¢ Identification of areas for cost savings

e Specialized in understanding standards
industry payment methods and fee
schedules

e Providing management and technical
services in support of State-managed
care programs

- Contracting with health plans
- Overseeing performance
- New program development
e Children’s Health Insurance Program
(CHIP) administration

e Medicaid and CHIP enrollment broker
services

e Medicaid and CHIP eligibility
determination

e Premium/billing management services

e Managed care program design, roll-out,
and administration

e Managed care enrollment

e Primary care case management (PCCM)

e Contracting with health plans

e Overseeing performance

e New program development

e Long term care (LTC)

e Early and Periodic Screening, Diagnosis,
and Treatment (EPSDT)

¢ Integration of administrative claims data

¢ Integration of data from labs, pharmacy
switch vendors, electronic medical
records, health risk assessments,
immunization systems, vital statistics,
predictive models, and other disparate
healthcare data sources

¢ Interfaces with electronic medical record
(EMR) solutions, new or aging
technologies, architectural platforms,
and more

e Decision support services (DSS) and
data warehouse (DW) technology:

e Decision support
e Fraud protection

e Surveillance utilization review (SUR)
solutions

© 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC

Xerox uses our knowledge of all payment
methodologies combined with state-specific
payment reviews and a portfolio of
technology tools to improve payment
methodologies and increase cost savings.

Provides our clients with the expertise and
resources to improve the quality of
managed care programs, backed by more
than 30 years of experience in managed
care program design and development, and
large-scale PCCM operations

Measurably improves the performance of
eligibility services with repeatable
processes Xerox has used over the past 25
years.

Xerox has more than 25 years of eligibility
and enrollment services expertise. Annually,
we enroll hundreds of thousands of
applicants into Medicaid managed care and
CHIP programs. Our scalable operational
and technical solutions help to maximize
and maintain voluntary enrollments,
improve customer service, and increase
efficiency while minimizing program costs.

Our proprietary patient data hub provides
the technical foundation that allows for the
seamless integration of our pharmacy and
clinical products and assists our clients in
transitioning to an e-healthcare environment
that transforms how clients and providers
administer and provide care to their
constituent populations.
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Health Information
Exchange
(HIE)/Electronic Health
Records (EHR)

Health Insurance
Exchanges (HIX)

Fraud and Abuse
Prevention/Detection

Data Warehouse
(DW)/Decision Support
Services (DSS)
Technology
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Infrastructure for accessing patient data
Actionable point-of-care information

Alerts, notifications, and gaps-in-care
identifications

e-Prescribing
Real-time clinical algorithms

Proactive outreach and retention of
consumers, providers, employers,
carriers, and stakeholders

Shop-and-compare services

Premium billing, processing, collection,
aggregation, and remittance

24/7 multilingual customer care

Complaints, grievances, appeals, and
fair hearing support

Consumer satisfaction monitoring

Objective health plan quality review and
compliance reporting

Data analytics and actuarial support

Incorporation of tax credits and subsidies
in cost calculations

Ongoing on-line and live customer
support for life event changes to
coverage throughout the coverage year
Prevention and retrospective detection
Prepayment identification and denial
Claims analysis and auditing

Network provider audits

Data warehouse-based surveillance
Peer group analysis

Recipient characteristics comparisons

Decision support
Fraud protection
Surveillance utilization review solutions

Table B-2. Xerox Government Healthcare Service Offerings

Enables our clients to potentially integrate
their administrative claims data, as well as
data from labs, pharmacy switch vendors,
electronic medical records (EMR), health
risk assessments, immunization systems,
vital statistics, predictive models, and other
disparate healthcare data sources with our
proprietary patient data hub-based
HIE/EHR solutions, enabling the faster
exchange of information.

Our end-to-end solution allows for one-stop
shopping. Our Web portal is a marketplace
that state citizens can use to determine their
eligibility, estimate and compare costs, get
plan and provider information, and choose
and apply for the right coverage.

Enables our experts to provide results-
oriented support to our clients in identifying,
detecting, and preventing waste, abuse,
and fraud.

Xerox provides comprehensive waste,
fraud, and abuse management services to
combat the full spectrum of fraud schemes
and healthcare abuse.

Integrated advanced tools and experienced
experts provide results-oriented support to
assist clients in identifying, detecting, and
preventing waste, abuse, and fraud in
Medicaid and other healthcare programs.

Xerox’s in-depth experience with DW/DSS
technology results in the capture of all
available data necessary to meet our
clients’ specific requirements; it further
allows for the generation of meaningful
reports that strongly support executive
decision-making.
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Call Center Services

Long-Term Care (LTC)
and Home and
Community-based
Services (HCBS)

Care Management/
Care Coordination/
Disease Management

Table B-2. Xerox Government Healthcare Service Offerings

Call Center services for the following

programs:

- Medicaid

- Medicare

- Children’s Health Insurance Program
(CHIP)

- Enrollment broker

- Workers’ compensation

- Health maintenance organization
(HMO)

- Use of Xerox’s CallSimplicity and
Xerox’s Transactional Content
Manager (XTCM) electronic
document management system

Automated level-of-care assessments

Individual service plan (ISP)
development

Provider credentialing
Secure incident reporting systems

Standardized reporting tools and
procedures

Fee schedule implementation,
monitoring, and automated reconciliation

Visit verification systems
LTSS policy and program development

LTSS statewide assessments and
provider site reviews

HCBS service authorizations

Pre-Admission Screening and Resident
Review (PASRR) determinations

Level of care (LOC) determinations
Assessments

Consumer directed service
administration

Suite of modeling, profiling,
benchmarking, reporting, and health risk
prediction tools

Identification of recipients
Assessment of levels of care
Identification of gaps in care
Clinical quality outcomes reports
Utilization and care management

Wellness and preventive care program
support

Targeted interventions and messaging

Workers’ compensation program
care/case management

© 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC

Xerox operates 27 customer service call
centers nationally that provide customer
services to program providers, constituents,
and other stakeholders.

Our pharmacy call centers are variously
staffed with customer service agents,
pharmacy technicians, and licensed
pharmacists, depending on client
requirements.

Our long-term care and HCBS solutions
scale to meet any need, from establishing
care and service plans to credentialing and
making payments. By streamlining and
integrating processes, we help clients
realize cost savings and administrative
efficiencies, while improving members’
independence and quality of life.

We use clinical expertise and a portfolio of
technology tools, including SmartPA, our
automated prior authorization solution, to
improve healthcare delivery and quality,
promote medical best practices, and reduce
costs.

Xerox is one of two companies that hold
URAC certifications for utilization
management, case management, disease
management, and workers’ compensation
case management. Xerox secured
designation as a Quality Improvement
Organization (QIO)-like entity under
1902(a)(30)(A) of the Social Security Act.
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Table B-2. Xerox Government Healthcare Service Offerings

State Level Registry e Multi-State software-as-a-service (SaaS) = Provides our clients with a solution to
(SLR) solution that supports: support the new requirements for Adopt,
- Incentive payment administration Implement, Upgrade (AlU), meaningful use,

. o and incentive payments offered by the
- Program oversight and auditing American Recovery and Reinvestment

- Tracking meaningful use (ARRA) Health Information Technology for

- Pursuit of initiatives to encourage the =~ Economic and Clinical Health (HITECH)
adoption of certified electronic health  Act, and meeting key goals of administering
records (EHR) technology, including incentive payments, conducting oversight

provider outreach and training and auditing of the program, tracking
meaningful use, and pursuing initiatives to

encourage adoption of certified EHR
technology.

- Web-based solution that allows
interaction with the CMS Registration
and Attestation system, providers,
and other State systems

e Business support staffing services for
administrative processing of provider
attestations

2.2 Vendor’s Understanding of Medicaid and Medicaid
Pharmacy Operations

Instructions: Describe the Vendor’s understanding of Medicaid, Medicaid pharmacy
operations, and the State of Vermont’s Medicaid pharmacy operations. Discuss the Vendor's
strategies and areas of focus related to this service. Discuss key trends affecting Pharmacy
Benefits Management in the next three to five years and how this perspective will translate into
benefits for Vermont.

2.2.1 Understanding of Medicaid and Medicaid Pharmacy Operations

An Overview of Our Medicaid Experience

Xerox brings a proven history of providing innovative healthcare program technology, administration,
and management solutions to government healthcare clients nationwide—spanning more than four
decades that includes more than 20 years providing pharmacy technology and services. We are able to
translate complex State and federal policy into systems and operational processes and we respond
quickly, responsibly, and knowledgeable to evolving policy and program needs. Our longevity in
Medicaid and other government-funded healthcare programs allows for a proactive relationship with
States in addressing their current objectives, as well as potential future program changes and needs.

Pharmacy Benefits Management (PBM)

Section 2.1 of this proposal, describes the bidding entity’s corporate background as it relates to projects
similar in scope and complexity to the project described in this RFP.

Xerox’s corporate skills and background demonstrate a foundational knowledge of Medicaid combined
with the extensive experience and expertise in prescription/pharmacy benefits management (PBM)
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necessary to provide the pharmacy operations and technical services required under the Vermont PBM
Solution DDI project contract and more.

Medicaid Management Information System (MMIS)/Fiscal Agent Services (FAS)

Our commitment to helping States improve their healthcare programs is seen in the significant resources
we have invested in developing our customizable MMIS solution and broad array of FAS. Xerox has been
providing MMIS solutions since 1971 and FAS to our State government clients since 1982. We provide
PBM services as integrated components of our MMIS/FA contracts in 10 states that would include Alaska
(via a subcontractor), and we are currently implementing our PBM solution as part of our Health
Enterprise MMIS deployment currently in progress in North Dakota for State administration.

Our MMIS solutions are designed to serve Medicaid’s evolving policy and system requirements,
providing States a system flexible enough to address the unknowns of tomorrow, while achieving current
Medicaid goals. Our solution is based on our national healthcare experience and client demands for an
MMIS with the flexibility to easily modify program rules without the need for constant, costly change
orders to meet new State and federal policies and reforms. We have evolved our MMIS solutions over
many years to keep pace with (and optimally support) the business and technical requirements of our
Medicaid clients since creating the first MMIS to support Title XIX requirements in 1971.

Throughout our more than 27 years of providing FAS, we have acquired a deep understanding of the
policies and priorities that are vital to the successful operation of State programs, and have developed the
broadest range of program administration, services, and systems in the market today. As a fiscal agent, we
serve as a trusted advisor to our Medicaid customers, helping them to employ best practices, to improve
processes, and to gain cost efficiencies. Our breadth of experience includes the following areas:

e Program administration

e Pharmacy benefits management (PBM)
e Customer service

e  Web portal support

e Claims administration

e Benefit plan and related maintenance

e Care and therapeutic management

e Data warehouse administration

Xerox is currently performing design, development, and implementation for MMIS systems in five states,
and operating as fiscal agent in 11 states and the District of Columbia.

Managed Care

Xerox brings an extensive national Medicaid managed care experience and core strength in primary care
case management (PCCM) program administration. More than 30 years ago, we were a principal
contractor to the Federal government in fostering the Medicaid managed care service delivery model
across the nation and pioneered managed care program design and development. We have assisted
numerous Medicaid and other State agencies in designing and developing, or expanding and rolling out,
their managed care initiatives through capitated models. We have worked with multiple managed care
organizations and plans, and our MMIS systems are designed to accept and edit encounter data from
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multiple sources. Additionally, we have assisted providers in their efforts to function successfully under
more complex forms of managed care, including capitated-funding arrangements. We offer our clients a
record of dependable service and verifiable achievements in developing and maintaining high-quality
networks of participating primary care providers, which is exemplified by our administration of the Texas
Medicaid; Louisiana, Rhode Island PCCM; and Georgia Family Managed Care programs.

Health Information Technology (HIT)/Health Information Exchange (HIE)

Xerox brings more than nine years of health information exchange (HIE), electronic health records
(EHR), and personal health record (PHR) experience to position States to take full advantage of current
health information technology (HIT) and HIE capabilities.

Our solution is one of the most comprehensive HIE/EHR/PHR solutions available in the market today,
creating a return on investment (ROI) for our customers while providing meaningful health management
services for physicians and beneficiaries. Our HIE/EHR experience enables users to exchange clinical
images, hospital admission and discharge documents, and lab results; connect to public health systems;
detect pandemic outbreaks; and issue appropriate clinical alerts.

Our solutions offer physicians, pharmacists, payers, and patients access to clinical and claims information
from a wide variety of previously unconnected sources, thus enabling them to make smarter decisions
about healthcare treatment and to coordinate care among providers more effectively.

Exhibit B-4 illustrates the range of healthcare services we provide across the United States to many State
governments—our core constituency—in addition to pharmacy benefits management.
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Exhibit B-4. Nationwide Healthcare Experience
The AHS benefits from the broad understanding and practical knowledge Xerox gains from providing a

wide range of healthcare services to State customers nationwide.

An Overview of Our Other Public Healthcare Experience

Xerox serves as a third party administrator for the Office of Workers’ Compensation Programs (OWCP)
under the U.S. Department of Labor (DOL). We provide medical and pharmacy claims adjudication
services and support for the following programs:

o The Federal Employees’ Compensation Act (FECA) Program

e The Black Lung Benefits Act Program administered by the Division of Coal Mine Workers’
Compensation (DCMWC)

e The Energy Employees Occupational Illness Compensation Program (EEOICP)

Healthcare Payer Division

Xerox also provides a full spectrum of services to health plans and administrators across many lines of
business, through our Healthcare Payer Division. Our services include: dental, disability, Family and
Medical Leave Act (FMLA), Family Support Agency (FSA), Health Savings Account (HAS), long-term
care, medical, pharmacy, vision, and workers’ compensation.
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More than 100 payer organizations are supported by Xerox, including most of the nationals, Blue Cross
Blue Shield (BCBS) organizations, and the majority of the large regional plans. Nearly two-thirds of the
United States’ insured population is touched by our services as noted in the following statistics:

Healthcare Payer Division
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The healthcare vertical represents US$2 billion in annual revenue.
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Exhibit B-5. Xerox’s Health Payer Division

Our experience also includes partnerships with industry leaders such as:

e Actna e Independence Blue Cross (IBC Communications)

e Blue Cross Blue Shield of Florida e Medco

e Blue Cross Blue Shield of Georgia e MetLife (Disability, CRISP)
(Wellpoint) e United Health Group

e Council for Affordable Quality Healthcare e Universal American (UAM)
(CAQH) e Wageworks

e Humana Puerto Rico e  WellPoint, Inc.

e Humana

Through the knowledge and extensive resources Xerox has acquired over the years, we are able to
provide AHS with intuitive guidance and effective solutions to improve every aspect of its PBM program.
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2.2.2 Understanding of Vermont’s Medicaid Pharmacy Operations

gPartnership The core purpose of the Agency of Human Services can be stated simply:
@ Commitment we exist to help every Vermonter who needs help, we strive to protect our
u Experience ~ Most vulnerable citizens, and we hope to assist every individual to develop
to their fullest potential. To that end, in February 2000, the Governors of
Maine, New Hampshire, and Vermont met to discuss the health and
’ Performance insurance-related issues that were being experienced by their states. In the

Xerox (@ initative

@ Fiexibility course of that discussion, it was clear that all three states were experiencing

‘ rapidly rising prescription drug use and expense in their publicly administered
programs and that there was a common interest in better management of this
benefit area. The result was the Tri-State Pharmacy Initiative.

"~ Quality

Since that time all three states have utilized pharmacy benefit manager (PBM) services to provide
necessary expertise in maintaining and enhancing quality of care; controlling pharmacy expenditures; and
reducing state administrative costs through collective procurement for states.

The Vermont Health Access PBM Program includes Maximum Acquisition Cost (MAC) pricing; prior
authorization (PA) requirements; application of the generic drug requirements authorized by the Vermont
General Assembly's Budget Act of 2002; messaging at the pharmacy point of sale during drug claims
processing; prospective and retrospective drug utilization review (DUR); and a preferred drug list (PDL).

The PDL is a key feature in the Vermont pharmacy best practices and cost control program authorized by
the State Fiscal Year 2002 Budget Act and Act 127 in 2002. The PDL identifies drugs that are clinically
effective, but less costly. If a drug is not listed as "preferred" in a particular category on the PDL, it
requires Prior Authorization in order for the drug to be covered.

The first phases of the Vermont Health Access PBM Program were implemented in November 2001.
Prior to the PBM program, Vermont only required prior authorization on a limited number of drugs for
clinical reasons. Starting in March 2002, the first iteration of the PDL was completed, with PA required
for any drug not identified as "Preferred" in identified PDL classes. Starting on September 30, 2002,
additional classes were systematically rolled out through December 9, 2002.

In the spring of 2003 Vermont joined a multi-state Medicaid pooling initiative that made possible
combining the purchasing power of Vermont with other states in negotiating supplemental rebates with
pharmaceutical companies. Since then, changes have been applied to the PDL to reflect new and/or more
economically priced clinical options.

Vermont became a member the Sovereign States Drug Consortium (SSDC) in the fall of 2005. The SSDC
is a Medicaid pool currently consisting of lowa, Maine, and Vermont. Through the SSDC, Vermont plans
to continue to see opportunities to contain costs in its PBM program.

As Vermont moves forward with its vision for a single payer system for Medicaid and Medicare—
something no other state has attempted— it needs an innovative partner to help it achieve its vision.
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Xerox’s proposed solutions are in support of the Agency’s goals of the Vermont Health Access Pharmacy
Benefit Management Program to “assure the availability of clinically appropriate medication services, and
to do so at the most reasonable cost possible”

In a single payer system, both the collection of funds and the reimbursement are the responsibility of one
entity: the State of Vermont. The economic argument for single payer is twofold. First, single payer will
save money by reducing administrative costs. Second, and more importantly, single payer greatly
facilitates cost control because of its centralized administration.

The Vermont Health Care for All: ‘Everybody In, Nobody Out’ single-payer healthcare program will be
fully operational by 2017, and will be funded through Medicare, Medicaid, federal money for the ACA
given to the State, and a slight increase in taxes.

Xerox’s high level of PBM, Medicaid, and healthcare understanding and hands-on experience makes us
the ideal contractor to support the Agency as it proceeds with its vision for the new single payer system
with integrated pharmacy benefits management.

2.2.3 PBM Strategies and Areas of Focus

Discuss the Vendor's strategies and areas of focus related to this service. Discuss key trends
affecting Pharmacy Benefits Management in the next three to five years and how this
perspective will translate into benefits for Vermont.

Our extensive experience in the PBM market enables Xerox to share and recommend best practices that
have proven successful across our PBM accounts nationwide, while continually tailoring our solution to
meet the specific requirements of a state’s PBM program requirement.

Xerox’s strategy and areas of focus are in support and aligned with the Agency’s stated Operational
Strategies for the Vermont Health Access Pharmacy Benefit Management Program as outlined below.
Some of our areas of focus include:

e (Claims Processing

e Benefit Design

e Utilization Management

e PDL Management

e Rebate Management

e Reimbursement Management

Managing and processing claims

Xerox is an experienced PBM vendor that understands all operational activities required to support
comprehensive pharmacy programs. Today, we are the PBM for two of the three largest Medicaid
programs in the country—California and Texas—as well as 21 other agencies across the country. As the
nation’s leading PBM for government programs, we have attained a level of understanding and hands-on
experience that is unequaled in the industry.
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Operation of a POS Claims Processing System

PBM OS+, Xerox’s pharmacy claims processing solution, streamlines the claims adjudication process
while expanding its capabilities to include processing and reimbursement for clinical services such as
medical therapy management (MTM) and immunizations. The system consists of hardware and software
that provides real-time claims adjudication of NCPDP-compliant pharmacy claims received via a
switching network that connects pharmacies to the system. We start by validating claims data for
appropriate format and values and verifying provider participation and beneficiary eligibility, then
applying a series of table-driven rules to ensure appropriate dispensing, accurate pricing, and a useful
response to providers. The system evaluates the claim against comprehensive ProDUR edits (including
drug-drug interactions, therapeutic duplication, and incorrect dosage). Adjudication seamlessly integrates
preferred drug lists (PDLs) and automated clinical and business rules, promoting prescribing compliance
with evidence-based decisions. We instantly alert providers with messages about potentially adverse
interactions, ensuring beneficiaries receive the safest therapies.

PBM OS+ has many features designed to automate processes and accommodate program policies with
minimal effort, such as allowing authorized users access to Web pages to perform queries and update
data. Another example is our automated prior authorization (PA) solution, SmartPA™, which seamlessly
integrates into the PBM OS+ claims adjudication process and virtually eliminates the need for prescribers
to submit PA requests for the majority of drugs requiring review prior to approval and payment. SmartPA
automatically applies complex clinical and fiscal criteria during POS adjudication according to DVHA’s
PA edit criteria. This automated process for utilization management enables expanded PA use, providing
improved clinical efficacy and reducing program costs.

PBM OS+ can easily accommodate a wide variety of claims adjudication requirements, including
processing for 340B eligible drugs and durable medical equipment (DME) claims, through the setting of
system parameters via user-friendly Web pages. Policy changes can be made quickly and efficiently and
in many cases without programmer intervention.

Performance, reliability, and functional capabilities make PBM OS+ the ideal solution for claims
adjudication needs. The system processes claims in less than one second and is capable of processing
extremely high peak volumes while maintaining clinical and functional integrity. The superior design of
PBM OS+ has allowed Xerox to avoid extended downtimes, response delays, and functional inadequacies
that can plague other pharmacy systems.

Xerox’s PBM system is a standalone point of sale (POS) system that meets all federal requirements,
aligns with Medicaid Information Technology Architecture (MITA) principles for interoperability, and
functions independently of any particular Medicaid Management Information System (MMIS) solution.

Managing Benefit Design

PBM OS+ maintains unique benefit plans that define coverage. Each beneficiary is assigned to a plan or
multiple plans. PBM OS+ uses the benefit plan structure to define covered and non-covered services, co-
payments, exclusions, and limitations for a benefit plan.
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Monitoring and Managing Utilization through Retrospective and Prospective Drug
Utilization Review and Other Utilization Management Programs and Initiatives

Drug Utilization Review (DUR) solutions from Xerox promote clinical safety, therapeutic efficacy, and
appropriate drug use more efficiently. Our online prospective review (ProDUR) solution reviews and
analyzes prescriptions in real time against predetermined clinical criteria. Our retrospective review
(RetroDUR) programs monitor sub-optimal therapies and provide the basis for population-based
interventions. Both DUR approaches improve care quality and the population’s health while saving
valuable resources

ProDUR. Our ProDUR solution uses a parameter-driven Web-based interface which allows edits to be
modified quickly and simply, with no programming experience required. Further, our solution supports
the ability to create customized therapeutic categories and groups within program edits, which target
specific population issues and treat them more efficiently.

PBM OS+ uses First Databank (FDB) MedKnowledge™ (formerly known as the National Drug Data File
[NDDF] Plus) as the source for therapeutic criteria to support the OBRA *90 guidelines for ProDUR
editing. FDB’s clinical modules contain information on thousands of drug interactions, age and disease
contraindications, and dosing and length of therapy limitations. Using FDB’s reference data as a starting
point, DVHA can review criteria and severity indexing, and then modify and update the ProDUR data and
rules as necessary

The system’s ProDUR process searches beneficiary history and claims data for possible conflicts and
identifies problems such as drug-to-drug interactions, therapeutic duplication, incorrect dosage, or
inappropriate duration of treatment. PBM OS+ formats messages to provide precise conflict and alert
information which the dispensing pharmacist uses to determine whether the prescription should be
dispensed.

RetroDUR. We control costs over the long term with population-based RetroDUR interventions. Our
program educates prescribers in treating patients according to best practices and PDL guidelines. Rather
than focusing on individual cases, our clinical analytics review and analyze a population’s medical and
pharmacy issues (including mental health and specialty medications) to easily trace sub-optimal therapy
sources.

Available over a secure portal, the Xerox CyberFormance Toolkit allows clients to examine drug
expenditures and cost trends according to a variety of user-defined parameters. The Business
PlanFormance and Physician Web Ranking components examine drug utilization throughout the program.
This flexible reporting system allows the user to view cost and utilization data by total program, by
therapeutic category, by drug, or by drug form.

Improved Outcomes. We help prescribers identify appropriate, cost-effective medications and reduce the
potential for costly medical errors and miscommunication — all without extra administrative burdens. For
example, using ProDUR edits, we have saved one state client an average of over 17 percent annually
since 2006; we have also saved Maryland 10.5 percent since 2007. In other examples, we have saved
Texas Medicaid more than $45 million by implementing an innovative and customized RetroDUR
program.
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Evaluating New-to-Market Drug and Preferred Drug List Placement

Xerox offers broad experience with the design, implementation, and ongoing administration of PDL
programs, including clinical analyses of drug products, communication with the provider community, and
processing of requests for PA of non-preferred drugs. We have supported PDL development for Medicaid
programs in Ohio, Tennessee, and Indiana and managed the claims operations of the PDL in states such
as Colorado. By working with Xerox, the State of Vermont benefits from our clinical knowledge and
experience, as well as demonstrated expertise in negotiating supplemental rebates with manufacturers.

We approach the process of PDL development with the State’s best interests in mind. We offer complete
independence from drug manufacturers, wholesalers, or other parties that may seek to influence
prescribing and utilization patterns. Xerox does not operate a commercial rebate program that would
compromise this process or create potential conflicts of interest.

We provide clinical services to pharmacy programs across the country and have the staff and expertise to
develop a formulary for Vermont.

Procuring Supplemental Rebates on Drugs Used

Xerox provides the integrated systems, efficient processes, and insightful reporting needed to manage a
drug rebate program effectively. At its core, Xerox’s Drug Rebate Analysis and Management System
(DRAMS), which provides flexible drug rebate program functionality for federal, supplemental, and
state-only programs. DRAMS eliminates manual unit rate calculations, unit-of-measure conversions, and
any quarterly ad-hoc updates that may occur during the quarterly rebate invoice and collection cycle. By
offering these automated capabilities, in addition to allocating collected labeler amounts and generating
government-mandated reports, DRAMS releases rebate staff to work with labelers, manage invoiced
disputes, and analyze rebate results that are needed to manage the rebate programs and remain in
compliance with federal regulations and other program-specific requirements.

Our experience at managing drug rebates and rebate administration systems, developing Preferred Drug
Lists, and negotiating supplemental rebate agreements provides the additional leverage that can maximize
the value of the rebate program. Our rebate staff supported by DRAMS has addressed many complex
rebate program needs across the country. We follow all federal and state requirements and employ
standard industry processes to provide the application or administrative services for any combination of
service or rebate models.

Being an effective partner requires more than following regulations. Between 1999 and 2010, we invoiced
more than $6.5 billion for 13 drug rebate programs. We draw on this experience to achieve cost-effective
rebate administration. Key features of our solution include:

Data integration. From CMS, we load manufacturer data and unit rebate amount data. From our PBM
OS+, we load paid pharmacy claims data, physician-administered drug data, provider data, and drug
pricing data. DRAMS also supports the importing of J-code claims and incorporates that additional drug
usage into the invoice cycle. User-friendly menus and navigation allow easy access to this data. Historical
data is viewed through the rebate display pages, which allow the user to view claim, provider, national
drug code (NDC), invoice, check, and calculated unit rebate amount (URA) information. By placing all
data at the users’ fingertips, we enable them to manage the entire rebate cycle more efficiently. This
integration lowers program costs and improves rebate return.

© 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC Page 27



Pharmacy Benefits Management Agency of Human Services
Template B — Vendor Experience 03410-127-14

Proven processes. DRAMS follows standard audit practices and controls to ensure accurate and timely
invoices for a pharmacy program. We compile paid claims data and combine it with CMS-supplied or
contractually determined unit rebate amounts to provide complete, accurate invoices to participating drug
labelers. Using client-defined parameters, our solution automates business rules to audit claims and
invoices. This enables the execution of timely and accurate invoices while reducing the likelihood of
disputes. Every invoice can be traced back to the supporting claim information that drives the invoice;
every collected amount can be traced to the underlying invoice through any adjustment or allocation.
These proven processes allow our rebate team to achieve timely collections and reporting of rebateable
claims.

RebateWeb. Our RebateWeb portal simplifies work for drug manufacturers. RebateWeb is a proprietary
data exchange portal that was developed as an extension to DRAMS to serve as the manufacturers’ portal.
A system-generated email is sent to manufacturers informing them that they have one or more invoices
ready for viewing or downloading. Registered manufacturers use RebateWeb to access invoice
information, upload electronic payment reconciliation data, and establish/resolve disputes at the national
drug code (NDC) or invoice level.

Reporting. Rebates contribute substantial additional funding to most pharmacy programs. Therefore,
DRAMS provides reporting and analytics that align with CMS standards and deliver key information
needed to evaluate drug rebate programs’ financial performance. Our solutions include a variety of
standard reports developed in consultation with our state clients, including reports that allow the user to
view paid and unpaid invoices, amounts in dispute, allocated and unallocated payments, source claims
data, and many other detailed reports that support critical program monitoring.

With our drug rebate administration solutions, DVHA can streamline drug rebate processing and reduce
labor costs and turnaround time for receiving rebate payments. Invoices are more accurate which
decreases labeler disputes and increases collection velocity. For example, we assumed responsibility for
the District of Columbia’s drug rebate administration in 2002 and, by 2006, rebate collections increased
54 percent.

Managing Reimbursement

Claims payment activities describe the chain of events for paying dispensing pharmacies and reporting the
allocated results to the various funding sources. This includes remittance advice/reimbursements, claims
payment, accounts payable, accounts receivable and program budget management as well as the
necessary audit controls that securely monitor all processing.

Remittance Advice (RA)

The RA is the primary means of providing disbursement information to the pharmacy community
regarding claims payment activity. The RA includes a summary of a pharmacy’s claims and financial
activity completed for the time period covered by the payment cycle, providing pharmacies with
information necessary to reconcile their accounts receivable.

The preparation of the RAs begins with the execution of the PBM OS+ preliminary payment process
which determines the pharmacies’ payment amounts; PBM OS+ can produce reports and check registers
for review if desired. Upon approval to proceed, Xerox generates and distributes the RAs to pharmacies
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that have claims activity during the timeframe covered by the payment cycle and in support of the paid
amount. When pharmacies enroll in the program, they specify how they prefer to receive RAs: electronic
835s, paper, or both. Payments can be made to individual locations, “pay-to” third parties, or a
consolidated/corporate location.

X12N 835s. The system builds the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA)-
compliant X12N 835 transactions based on the standard ASC X 12N transaction set and uses HIPAA-
compliant RA reason and remark codes as well as messages for each denied and paid claim reported. The
RAs contain confidential information and personal health information (PHI). Therefore, Xerox secures
the distribution of these documents through a secure electronic gateway.

Paper RA. The system provides similar detailed information with the proprietary explanation of benefits
(EOB) on the paper RA, allowing pharmacies to effectively understand how their claims processed and
take action on their claims as appropriate. The EOBs present information in non-technical language that is
understandable to pharmacies.

Reimbursements

Adjudicated claims, reversals, and adjustments are passed to the automated payment cycle where a
preliminary payment amount is computed for each pharmacy based upon a summary of the claims’
reimbursement amounts computed during adjudication. After the preliminary payment process completes,
our staff scrutinizes the payment cycle’s registers and reports and identifies any aberrant payments. Upon
completion of our review, we submit checks and electronic funds transfer (EFT) or mailed payment
registers as required by DVHA. Upon approval, we disburse the funds as either paper checks or EFT.

Paper checks. The payment cycle produces a check register identifying the checks to be produced with
the check date. We review the check register and confirm the bank account balance for sufficient funds.
Checks are printed in a secure facility and stuffed into envelopes for mailing. The sensitive nature of
checks and check stock requires proven and reliable security protocols that we currently use with success
on other accounts.

Electronic funds transfer. EFT technology provides funds transmission electronically through
Automated Clearing House (ACH) funds transfers to pharmacies, allowing them to receive payments
more quickly and avoiding the risks involved with mailing checks, such as lost mail, theft, and forgery.
EFT transactions are created as part of the payment cycle and are transferred to the disbursing bank at the
conclusion of the processing cycle.

Claims Payment

Claims payment amounts are calculated using pricing parameters that are rules-driven and allow the user
to define pricing at a variety of levels. The system can assign pricing rules to specific categories such as
compound drugs, diabetic supplies, or generic drugs and use the system list functionality to further
specify details such as provider or claim type. The pricing section can also define benefit maximums such
as a copay maximum, spend-down amount, or maximum benefit for beneficiaries or specifically for
Medicare Part D claims.

PBM OS+ uses the following price types in its custom methodologies to determine the appropriate
reimbursement to a dispensing pharmacy within the regulatory guidance of DVHA: Average wholesale
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price (AWP), Estimated acquisition cost (EAC), Direct price, State maximum allowable cost (SMAC),
Federal MAC (or federal upper limit [FUL]), Medicaid AWP (MCD), Submitted cost, Suggested
wholesale price (SWP) and Wholesale acquisition cost (WAC). This list is a sample of base amounts
available and authorized users can define pricing at many other levels as dictated by their business needs.

Accounts Payable and Receivable

The system performs accounts receivable processing by applying original claims, adjustments, credits,
and financial transactions to the current balances stored in the system. If the pharmacy’s payment results
in an overall positive amount, the system applies all or a portion of the payment amount to any
outstanding pharmacy accounts receivable balances. If the pharmacy’s net payment amount for the
payment cycle is negative and no current accounts receivable exists, an accounts receivable transaction is
automatically established for that pharmacy.

The payment cycle produces financial reports to provide an audit trail of claims and transactions included
in the payment cycle. These reports include a payment summary that displays the total applied to account
receivables and an invoice for the total amount to be paid in the payment cycle, which creates an accounts
payable for the cycle.

Responding to Change

Xerox has decades of experience bringing integrated pharmacy solutions to state governments and is one
of the most experienced operational PBM service providers in the marketplace. Our longevity in
Medicaid and other government-funded healthcare programs allows for a proactive relationship with
DVHA to address potential future changes. We translate complex state and federal policy into systems
and operational processes, and we respond quickly, responsibly, and knowledgeably to evolving policy
and program needs

DVHA benefits from a contractor whose account, operational and clinical teams are well qualified for its
roles by virtue of previous experience providing expertise for other Medicaid programs. The members of
the Xerox team have worked extensively on pharmacy point of sale, rebate management, benefit design
and clinical management services for other government healthcare programs. Xerox has vast experience
in developing recommendations that improve operational, clinical, programmatic processes and quality of
care for Medicaid programs. Each member fully understands the importance of maintaining program
compliance with all applicable governmental and industry requirements. Perhaps more importantly, each
has demonstrated his or her ability to consistently meet expectations, often going above and beyond to
ensure our clients’ goals and expectations have been met.

Trends

In 2014, prescription drug spending growth is expected to increase faster than in the absence of the ACA,
due primarily to increased prescription drug use by the newly insured.

For 2015 to 2021, the diminishing impact of patent expirations and increasing use of specialty
medications are expected to drive drug spending growth. Less than 1% of prescriptions filled in 2012
were for specialty medications, yet they accounted for 25% of total prescription drug expenditures. By
2019 or 2020, specialty medications are expected to represent 50% of the overall drug spend.
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Given the projected growth in specialty medication States will need solutions to assist controlling cost.
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2.3 Customers Served in the Medicaid Pharmacy
Operations Space
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Table B-3. PBMS DD&I/Technical Operation & Maintenance Experience

Standalone Public Sector PBM Claims Processing Contracts

District of Columbia Contract: District of Columbia (DC) Medicaid PBM Services

Department of Health, Contract Dates: February 2008 — February 2015

Medical Assistance In February 2008, the District of Columbia Department of Health, Medical Assistance
Administration Administration awarded Xerox a contract to provide prescription benefits management

services for the DC Medicaid program. Xerox implemented our point-of-sale (POS)
pharmacy system as part of this contract. Our pharmacy services in include the
following:

¢ Claims processing/ProDUR

e Call center (provider inquiries and prior authorization)
e Data warehouse/decision support

¢ Clinical services

e Pharmacy prior authorization

¢ Drug rebate services

e SMAC development

¢ Disease management

¢ Provider education

e Provider web portals

e Approximately 1,657, 000 pharmacy claims processed annually

Maryland Contract: Maryland Medicaid PBM
Department of Health and Contract Dates: August 2006 — July 2015
Mental Hygiene In 2006, the Maryland Department of Health and Mental Hygiene awarded Xerox

contract (as prime contractor) to provide prescription benefits management services
for the Maryland Medicaid program. Xerox implemented our point-of-sale (POS)
pharmacy system as part of this contract. The Maryland Medicaid program serves
approximately 690,000 enrollees, with approximately 485,000 enrolled in managed
care organizations (MCOs). The Department also has responsibility for the Maryland
Pharmacy Assistance Program, which provides a pharmacy benefit to 50,000
enrollees. Further, the Department is responsible for the Maryland Pharmacy Discount
Program, which allows approximately 7,000 Medicare beneficiaries to purchase
medications at a discounted Medicaid price.

Xerox processes approximately 8.5 million pharmacy claims annually and also
invoices approximately $10 million in federal rebate annually. We also invoice MCO
pharmacy claims to obtain federal rebates. Our services include:

¢ Pharmacy claims processing/PRO-DUR

e Coordinated ProDUR for Medicaid recipients

e Manufacturers drug rebate program using DRAMS

e SmartPA for automated prior authorization processing
e Automated drug formulary updating service

o Eligibility services

e CyberFormance reporting

e Customer Service Call Center in Henderson, North Carolina and locally in
Baltimore, Maryland

The transition from the previous processor to Xerox went smoothly with no lapse in
services/care for the Maryland Medicaid population. To meet requirements of a State
mandated expansion of Medicaid eligibility, Xerox also built our Expanded Eligibility
Verification System (EVS) for the Maryland Primary Adult Care Department.
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Massachusetts Contract: Massachusetts Pharmacy On-line Processing System (POPSIII)
Executive Office of Health Contract Dates: July 2010 — June 2016, with two one-year options
and Human Services The Massachusetts Medicaid program processes approximately 28 million pharmacy
(EOHHS) claims annually on behalf of 1.3 million recipients, representing $ 4 billion in provider
payments.

In September 2001, under an emergency procurement, EOHHS awarded Xerox a
three-year PBM services contract in which we implemented our pharmacy point of sale
(POS) claims processing system within 90 days. During our second contract (awarded
in 2004), we implemented the Xerox-developed SmartPA system for automated
pharmacy claim prior authorization as well as the addition of a second payer, the
Health Safety Net. In July 2010, we were awarded a third contract with a contract term
through June 2016.

Our services include:

¢ Claims processing/ProDUR

e Claims payment

e Technical call center support

¢ Clinical services

¢ Claims data warehouse/data analysis and reporting
e Federal and supplemental drug rebate services

e Pharmacy automated prior authorization

e Provider services and education

o Disaster recovery

e MCO drug rebate management

e Smart TPL for automated third party liability cost avoidance
e MassHealth Drug List Website maintenance

Ohio Contract: Ohio Bureau for Children with Medical Handicaps
Department of Health, Contract Dates: December 2006 — June 2014
Bureau of Children’s The Bureau for Children with Medical Handicaps (BCMH) is a state-administered

Medical Handicaps (BCMH)  5rogram within the Ohio Department of Health (ODH) that assists families of children
with special health care needs obtain appropriate health care and services. Xerox
provides account management for the following services :

e Claims processing
e Report generation
e Approximately 80,000 pharmacy claim processed annually

Ohio Contract: Ohio Job and Family Services Pharmacy Program
Department of Job and Contract Dates: July 2006 — June 2014, excluding a one-year option
Family Services (ODJFS) The Ohio Medicaid program processes approximately 13.2 million claims annually on

behalf of 450,000 FFS members, representing approximately $313 million amount in
provider payments.

In February 2006, the Ohio Department of Job and Family Services (ODJFS) awarded
Xerox a contract to provide pharmacy services for the Ohio Medicaid program. We
implemented our point of sale (POS) claims processing system as part of the contract.
In January 2008, we implemented our CyberAccess internet portal that enables
providers to access patient pharmacy records and verify drug prior authorization status
and in January 2010 we expanded CyberAccess capabilities to include e-prescribing.
Both projects were completed on time.

Our services include:
e Pharmacy claims processing/ProDUR
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University of
Massachusetts Medical
School (UMMS)

¢ Call center services

¢ Federal rebate administration

e Supplemental rebate negotiation and administration
e Preferred drug list

¢ Provider education

¢ Reporting

e Automated prior authorization using SmartPA

Contract: University of Massachusetts Medical School Prescription Advantage
Program

Contract Dates: January 2013 — December 2014, plus two one-year extensions

In November 2012, the University of Massachusetts Medical School (UMMS) awarded
Xerox a contract (as prime contractor) to implement and operate our pharmacy claims
processing system and provide pharmacy program support services for the
Prescription Advantage program, a subsidized catastrophic prescription drug coverage
program designed to provide eligible persons with prescription drug coverage in
Massachusetts. Xerox implemented our PBM Open Systems Plus (PBM OS+)
pharmacy point of service (POS) solution for claims adjudication for Prescription
Advantage enrollees who receive Medicare and non-Medicare benefits.

Our responsibilities and services include:
e Implement and operate our pharmacy point of service (POS) solution

e Maintain and provide access to a national network of contracted pharmacies and
manage communications with them (network comprises 65,000 pharmacy
locations, including more than 1,100 pharmacies in Massachusetts and mail order
pharmacy services)

e Provide call center services support for pharmacies and University staff for claims
adjudication inquiries through our Henderson, North Carolina call center

e Implement and maintain a standard process and schedule for paying pharmacies
the full amounts due from Prescription Advantage and billing for payment of these
amounts after the payments are made

e Confirm and reconcile the daily enrollee eligibility processing along with all other
inbound and outbound data exchanges

e Maintain a standard three-tier prescription drug formulary for non-Medicare
enrollees

e Perform data exchange and reporting

o Approximately 2.4 million pharmacy claims will be processed annually (Medicare
and Non-Medicare) on behalf of approximately 100,000 members representing
approximately $10 million in payments

NON-MEDICAID MMIS DDI PROJECTS

Federal Claims Processing — Workers’ Compensation

U.S. Department of Labor
(DOL) Central Bill
Processing, Office of
Workers’ Compensation
Program (OWCP)/Division
of Planning, Policy, and
Standards (DPPS)

Contract: U.S. Department of Labor (DOL) Federal Workers’ Compensation
Contract Dates: June 2002 — March 2016, includes two one-year options

The Department of Labor project processes approximately 3 million claims annually
representing $1.6 billion in payments on behalf of approximately 400,000 people.
Xerox is currently fulfilling a fifth consecutive contract (new contract effective March
30, 2013) to assist the United States Department of Labor (DOL) in administering the
DOL Workers’ Compensation program. Xerox implemented our AchieveHCS solution,
an enterprise-class application built to support large volumes of transactions and
concurrent users, to process claims for this project.

Our services include:
¢ Claims adjudication and payment
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¢ Retail pharmacy network management

¢ Claims data warehouse

e Service authorization and clinical support
o Bills resolution and adjudication

o Web portal and self-service support

e Customer service call center

¢ Data entry and electronic submission of claims

Public Sector Medicaid Management Information System (MMIS) / Fiscal Agent Services (FAS)
Contracts with Pharmacy Components

Alaska Contract: Alaska MMIS/FA Operations (Health Enterprise DDI)

Department of Health and Contract Dates: October 2007 — September 2017, including three one-year options

Social Services (DHSS) The Alaska Medicaid program processes approximately four million claims annually for
more than 140,000 members, representing approximately $1 billion in provider
payments.

In September 2007, the Alaska Health and Social Services Department awarded
Xerox a contract (as prime contractor) to design, develop, and implement the Xerox
Health Enterprise MMIS and provide full fiscal agent services. As noted under Status
of Contract, we are currently in the DDI phase of this contract with a scheduled go-live
of October 1, 2013. As part of this contract, Xerox also implemented our Web-based
State Level Registry (SLR) software-as-a-service (SaaS) solution and services for
Alaska Medicaid in April 2011.

Additionally, through a separate contract awarded in October 2008, Xerox took over
the legacy Alaska MMIS under which Xerox currently provides fiscal agent services.
We provide a description of the Alaska MMIS/Fiscal Agent Services (Takeover) project
following this table.

MMIS/FA and post implementation services under Health Enterprise will include:
e Full service project management including PMO
o Claims processing, management, and payment, including dental claims processing

e Provider services including provider enroliment/reenroliment, training, inquiry,
publications, and credentialing support

¢ Client services

e System maintenance and modification

e Third party liability (TPL)

¢ Decision support system/data warehouse (DSS/DW)
¢ Management and administrative reporting (MARS)

e Surveillance and utilization review (SUR)

e Provider Web portal, including provider enroliment

e Training and quality assurance including computer-based training (CBT) and a
robust automated learning management system (LMS) to track training

e Call center for providers and recipients and Non-Emergency Medical
Transportation services

o CMS certification support

Page 36 © 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC



Agency of Human Services
03410-127-14

Pharmacy Benefits Management
Template B — Vendor Experience

Table B-3. PBMS DD&I/Technical Operation & Maintenance Experience

Alaska

Department of Health and
Social Services (DHSS)

California

Department of Health Care
Services (DHCS)

Contract: Alaska MMIS/FAS ( Takeover)
Contract Dates: October 2008 — July 2013

The Alaska Medicaid program processes approximately four million claims annually for
more than 140,000 members, representing approximately $1 billion in provider
payments.

Provide MMIS/FA services for Alaska Medicaid under the legacy Alaska MMIS, which
Xerox took over in 2008. This takeover included transitioning nearly 100 incumbent
fiscal agent (FA) and systems support staff—a nearly flawless transition that we
completed in less than a month.

MMIS/FA services include:

¢ Claims processing, management, and payment, including dental claims processing

e Provider services, including provider enroliment and training

¢ Client services

e System maintenance and modification

e Third party liability (TPL)

¢ Decision support system/data warehouse (DSS/DW)

e Management and administrative reporting (MARS)

¢ Surveillance and utilization review (SUR)

e Provider Web portal, including provider enrollment

e Training and quality assurance

e Call center for providers and recipients and Non-Emergency Medical
Transportation services

Contract: California Medicaid MMIS/Fiscal Intermediary/PBM

Contract Dates: May 2010 — June 2016, plus five one-year options

The California Medicaid program processes approximately 208 million claims annually
on behalf of approximately 7,600,000 beneficiaries, representing approximately $18
billion in annual provider payments.

In 2010, the State awarded Xerox a contract to take over and enhance the legacy
MMIS, provide full fiscal intermediary (FI) services, replace the legacy system with the
Xerox Health Enterprise MMIS, and provide prescription benefits management (PBM)
services. We began the successful takeover of the legacy CA-MMIS in May 2010 and
assumed full operations on October 3, 2011, according to schedule.

Under the legacy CA-MMIS system, Xerox currently provides complete fiscal
intermediary services including but not limited to:

o Claims adjudication and creation of provider claims payment tape for disbursement
by the State Controller’s Office

¢ Provider and stakeholder relations and training

¢ Beneficiary relationship services

e Call Centers

e Provider Web portal, outreach, enroliment and credentialing
e Processing of Treatment Authorization Requests

e Security and privacy protections — with HIPAA alignment
e Continuous Quality Improvement

o Enterprise Project Management

o Publications

e Third Party Liability

e SURS/FADS/Cost Containment
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e DSS/DW

¢ MARS

e EPSDT Activities

o Eligibility Verification

e Surveys and Reports

e Financial Services

¢ Communications Management

¢ Pharmacy-specific services include claims adjudication and payment, clinical
services, drug rebate administration, pharmacy prior authorization, and
retrospective drug utilization review (RetroDUR)

Contract: Colorado Medicaid MMIS/FAS/PBM

Contract Dates: July 2007 — June 2015

The Colorado Medicaid program processes approximately 34 million claims annually
on behalf of approximately 773,000 members, representing approximately $3.8 billion
in provider payments.

Xerox is currently fulfilling a second consecutive contract for Colorado Medicaid. In
August 1996, the State awarded Xerox a contract to implement a replacement MMIS
and provide full fiscal agent (FA) and prescription benefits management (PBM)
services. We implemented our OmniCaid MMIS, making significant system
enhancements to meet Colorado-specific requirements, according to schedule. Under
our current contract, we provided additional MMIS enhancements and implemented
our Web-based State Level Registry (SLR) software-as-a-service (SaaS) solution and
services (February 2012).

Our services include:

o Claims processing, adjudication, payment, and management

e MMIS maintenance and modification (including Web portal interfaces) \

o Call center services for providers covering inquiries related to claims, prior
authorization, electronic data interchange, eligibility, and pharmacy

¢ Provider services including enrollment/re-enrollment, training, outreach,
publications, and provider credentialing-related support services

e Decision Support/Data Warehouse (DSS/DW)

e Management and administrative reporting (MARS)

e SURS/FADS

e Member outreach

e Medical Review

e Medicare Buy-In\

e Pharmacy services including claims processing/ProDUR, drug rebate
administration, and drug prior authorization

Contract: District of Columbia MMIS/FAS/PBM

Contract Dates: September 2007 — March 2017

The DC Medicaid program processes approximately 10.5 million claims annually on
behalf of approximately 220,000 beneficiaries, representing approximately $2.2 billion
in provider payments.

Xerox is fulfilling a second consecutive contract for the DC Medicaid program. Ouir first
contract included the transfer of our Wyoming MMIS to DC along with responsibility for
full fiscal agent services. Under the renewed contract, Xerox deployed our OmniCaid
MMIS to include enhanced capabilities such as a feature-rich, secure Web portal for
providers and recipients; a clinical case management system; a Web-based reporting
data mart; and enhanced surveillance and utilization review, management and
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administrative reporting, and TPL systems.

The OmniCaid MMIS contains an enterprise rules engine; an advanced, n-tier, thin-
client architecture; and a DB2 relational database management system, providing
enhanced performance and reliability. Certification was conducted under the new CMS
guidelines provided in the Medicaid Enterprise Certification Toolkit (MECT).The DC
MMIS was fully certified by CMS on January 5, 2012, retroactive to the first day of
operations. Services include:

e Claims processing and management

¢ Web portal for providers and recipients

e Provider enroliment, outreach and call center

¢ Full fiscal agent services

e Call center

e eSURs, eFADS, and eMARs

e (Case management services

¢ Reference file maintenance

e Quality control, including monthly monitoring report

e Technical support for operations, maintenance, modifications, and system
enhancements

State Level Registry:

Xerox is also currently implementing a State Level Registry (SLR) system and services
for the District. In order to comply with the requirement to provide a GSA Schedule 70,
the bidding entity under the SLR contract is Xerox Federal Solutions, LLC; however,
Xerox State Healthcare, LLC (Xerox) is performing the scope of work for this project.
Our Health Information Technology (HIT) line of business, including the EHR Incentive
Program is managed within Xerox State Healthcare, LLC, (Xerox) and specifically the
Health Information Exchange (HIE) and State Level Registry (SLR) group, which has
the requisite experience and qualifications to implement and operate an EHR Incentive

Program.
Hawaii Contract: Hawaii Medicaid FAS/PBM Services
Department of Human Contract Dates: January 2009 — June 2016
Services, Med-QUEST The Hawaii Medicaid program serves approximately 275,000 members, representing
Division both the fee-for-service (FFS) and managed care member population. Xerox

processes approximately 337,000 FFS claims annually on behalf of approximately
2,500 FFS members representing approximately $141 million in provider payments.
Xerox also processes approximately $1.3 billion in managed care capitation payments
annually for the managed care population.

Xerox is currently fulfilling our second contract (contract renewal February 2009) to
provide fiscal agent (FA) and prescription benefits management (PBM) services for the
state’s Medicaid program. Xerox has provided Hawaii Medicaid FA services since
2002 and PBM services since 2001. The MMIS is operated remotely by the State of
Arizona, and Xerox does not provide onsite MMIS system support.

e Claims processing

e Prior authorization processing

e Provider service including call center, outreach, and education
¢ Quality assurance and report card

e Mailroom

e EDI support

e Banking operations

e Third-party recovery
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e Drug rebate administration

e |D cards

e Training and publication

e Banking reconciliations

e Pharmacy/Therapeutics Committee

Mississippi Contract: Mississippi Medicaid MMIS/FAS/PBM Services
Division of Medicaid (DOM)  Contract Dates: January 2010 — June 2014, excluding a six-month option

The Mississippi Medicaid program supports approximately 625,000 members and
processes 45 million medical claims annually, representing $3.4 billion in annual
provider payments.

Xerox is currently fulfilling a third consecutive contract with the Mississippi Division of
Medicaid (DMS) as the State’s FAS/MMIS/PBM/DSS contractor. In March 2001, DMS
awarded Xerox a contract to take over, enhance, and operate the incumbent’s legacy
MMIS and provide full fiscal agent prescription benefits management (PBM) services.
Through a contract amendment, the State chose to implement a new MMIS, and we
implemented a Xerox-developed replacement MMIS, known as Envision, in October
2003, on time and on budget. Also in 2003, we took over the legacy point-of-sale
(POS) pharmacy system and then implemented our prescription benefits management
(PBM) system later that year (October 2003) according to schedule.

Under our second contract (May 2007), we implemented 14 MMIS enhancements on
time and within budget including National Provider Identification (NPI); UB-04; the
integration of a condition-based edits engine; and a complete replacement of the
provider Web portal, which allows for real-time claim submission and adjudication,
claim status inquiry, and eligibility verification (approximately 1 million claims inquiries
and 8.1 million eligibility inquiries annually).

Xerox also implemented our Web-based State Level Registry (SLR) system and
services for Mississippi in January 2010. In March 2012, we successfully implemented
Call Simplicity (proposed for Colorado), greatly enhancing call center operations for
customer service agents and callers. The tool has reduced new call center agent
training time from 4 weeks to 10 days and reduced average call handling by almost a
minute (from 3 min/ 3 sec to 2 min /13 sec). We also worked with our client to
complete federally mandated HIPAA operating rules system enhancements—making
Mississippi (along with our New Mexico Medicaid account) one of the first two states in
the nation to reach the Jan. 1, 2013 deadline. We also implemented our Xerox
Transactional Content Manager (XTCM) (proposed for Colorado) to support provider
enrollment.

Services under our current contract include:

¢ Claims processing, payment, and management (including claims entry, resolution,
and adjustments; claim form distribution; and electronic funds transfer (EFT)

e System maintenance, modification, and enhancement

e Call center services (provider and client), including automated voice response
(AVR)

e Provider services including Web portal, call center, enroliment, education,
monitoring, and publications

¢ Client services including enrollment, education, monitoring, and call center

e Electronic document management system (EDMS) and computer output to laser
disk (COLD) reporting

e Technical help desk
e Prior authorization

e Medical review

e Financial services
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e Quality and contractual compliance controls (report card)
e Correspondence tracking

¢ Executive Information System (EIS)/Decision Support Services (DSS),
LAN/Network Support, and Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act
(HIPAA) compliance

e Production/issuance of plastic ID cards

¢ Medicaid eligibility verification system (MEVS)

¢ Surveillance utilization review/fraud and abuse detection system (SURS/FADS)

e Third party liability (TPL) support services

¢ Management and administrative reporting (MAR) and ad hoc reporting

e PBM services include pharmacy point-of-sale (POS) claims processing and
payment/prospective drug utilization review (Pro-DUR); claims data
warehouse/reporting; clinical services; automated prior authorization; federal and
MCO drug rebate administration; and pharmacy/therapeutics committee

Medicaid Eligibility Modernization Project (Contract Amendment)

Under a contract amendment (November 2011), we are currently modernizing and
consolidating the State’s two existing Medicaid eligibility determination systems: the
MEDS system for Aged, Blind, and Disabled (ABD) and the MEDSX for Families,
Children, and CHIP (FCC). The consolidated system will include a rules engine; align
with the Seven Conditions and Standards, including MITA 3.0; handle Medicaid
expansion and MAGI eligibility rules; and interface with the Mississippi Health
Insurance Exchange and the Federal Data Service HUB. We are currently on schedule
to meet a planned go-live date of October 1, 2013 for Medicaid MAGI and non-MAGI;
ABD; and FCC eligibility requirements.

Montana Contract: Montana MMIS/FAS

Department of Public Contract Dates: April 2012 — February 2022, includes three one-year options

Health and Human The Montana Medicaid program processes more than 8.5 million claims annually on
Services (DPHHS) behalf of approximately 105,000 members, representing approximately $834 million in

provider payments.

In 2012, Xerox signed a new contract with DPHHS to replace its MMIS and provide full
fiscal agent, prescription benefits management, and data warehouse/decision support
services. This fifth consecutive contract marks a 28 year successful relationship
between Xerox and DPHHS and makes Montana our longest consecutively operating
Medicaid contract. Xerox developed Montana'’s first MMIS in 1984 and has
maintained, enhanced, and operated it since that time.

In July 2007, through a contract amendment, we began providing enroliment broker
services for the Passport to Health program and to Team Care, the State’s primary
care case management program and Medicaid managed care program respectively.
Xerox also implemented our Web-based State Level Registry (SLR) software-as-a-
service (SaaS) solution and services for Montana July 2011.

During our third contract with the State, Xerox implemented a claims-based medical
history system solution—an initiative recognized by CMS as the nation’s first
Electronic Health Record (EHR) program. We recently implemented components of
our advanced healthcare information suite including SmartPA for automated prior
authorization processing and DirectAccessEHR for physician access to patient data
and e-prescribing.

MMIS/FA/PBM services include:

e Claims processing for Medicaid and the Mental Health Services Plan

e Systems maintenance and support

o Web services

e Provider and client services
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e Call center operations

¢ Decision support/data warehouse services (DSS/DW)

e Fraud and abuse prevention and detection (FADS)

e Program policy support; third party recovery (TPR); and financial services

e Processing of eyeglass and dental claims for the State’s Children’s Health
Insurance Plan (SCHIP)

e Provision of fiscal agent functions for the Indian Health Services programs

e Prescription benefits management services, including claims processing, prior
authorization, rebate system, drug utilization review (DUR), call center, staffing,
technical helpdesk, training, and reporting

Contract: New Hampshire MMIS/FAS/PBM

Contract Dates: December 2005 — March 2016, excluding a one two-year option
The New Hampshire Medicaid program under Health Enterprise will process
approximately 15 million claims annually on behalf of approximately 130,000
members, representing approximately $1 billion in payments.

The New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services awarded Xerox a
contract to replace the New Hampshire legacy MMIS and provide full fiscal agent
services. On March 31, 2013, Xerox successfully implemented our Health Enterprise
MMIS, which is now in production— paying claims and providing immediate, online
access to providers, members, and a wide range of State users. Xerox's fiscal agent
staff are using it every day to help provide personal service to providers, members,
and other project stakeholders. The success of the go-live reflects an extensive,
collaborative process in which Xerox and our client worked hand-in-hand to build this
next-generation MMIS from the ground up.

The New Hampshire Health Enterprise includes a feature-rich Web portal for
providers, members, internal end-users, and the public and also automates the
management of provider licensing and certification and maintains all relevant provider
identifiers, including the National Provider Identifier (NPI).

Overall DDI services included project and quality management; data conversion;
testing; State, Xerox, and provider training; provider re-enroliment; preparation for
MMIS federal certification; and post implementation review.

Fiscal agent services include:

¢ Claims processing, management, and reporting

e Provider and recipient services

e Provider Web portal, supporting comprehensive self-services including online
provider enrollment; eligibility verification; computer-based training (CBT); claim
submission and online claim correction; claims inquiry; prior authorization
submission and inquiry; and correspondence tracking, among other services

e Call Center

e Third party liability (TPL) support services

e EPSDT

o Decision support system (DSS)/Data Mart/ad hoc reporting
e Management and administrative reporting (MAR)
¢ Surveillance and utilization review (SUR)

¢ Care management and case tracking

e County billing

o Acuity rate setting

¢ Benefit package

e Training, including computer-based training (CBT)
e Quality assurance

e Federal certification support
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New Mexico Contract: New Mexico Medicaid MMIS/FAS/PBM Services
Human Services Contract Dates: June 1994 — December 2019
Department (HSD)

Contract: State Level Registry (SLR)
Contract Dates: December 2010 — December 2019, including three one-year options

The New Mexico Medicaid program processes approximately 23.6 million claims
annually on behalf of approximately 510,000 members, representing approximately
$3.49 billion in provider payments.

Xerox has provided MMIS and full fiscal agent (FA) services for New Mexico Medicaid
since 1994, representing three consecutive contract awards. During our first contract.
we took over the incumbent’s legacy MMIS, reengineering the system, stabilizing
performance levels, and increasing the electronic claims submission rate from 38 to 68
percent in only 18 months. Going forward, virtually every year of the contract was
marked by a significant enhancement, program implementation, or remediation effort
including rolling out SALUD!, the State’s managed care program in 1997; replacing the
legacy MMIS with our OmniCaid MMIS, including a managed care component in 2002;
implementing our point-of-sale pharmacy claims processing system; and completing a
successful MMIS HIPAA remediation project in 2004. In September 2005, HSD
awarded ACS a second consecutive contract to serve as FA and to implement
additional significant enhancements. Under this contract in July 2009, we became the
Fiscal Management Agent (FMA) for New Mexico’s self-directed waiver program, Mi
Via. Xerox also provides our State Level Registry (SLR) system and services for New
Mexico including a staff of two who process applications and perform other SLR tasks
at our New Mexico office.

In March 2012, Xerox received a contract renewal to enhance and operate the existing
MMIS and continue to provide full FA services and prescription benefits management
(PBM) through 2016. Xerox recently implemented our Call Simplicity call center tool,
which went live on April 30, 2013, and a new recipient call center which went live the
first week of April 2013. We also worked with our client to complete federally
mandated HIPAA operating rules system enhancements—making New Mexico (along
with our Mississippi Medicaid account) one of the first two states in the nation to reach
the January 1, 2013 deadline.

MMIS/FA/PBM Services:

e Medicaid claims processing and adjudication

¢ MMIS maintenance and modification

e Managed care program administration for Medicaid recipients
e Provider and recipient call center services

¢ Provider field services

e Managing and maintaining a web portal

e Provider enroliment, mailroom, financial management
e HIPAA help desk

o Data warehouse/decision support system(DW/DSS)

e Fraud abuse and detection (FAD)

State Level Registry (SLR):

¢ Interface testing with National Level Registry

¢ Enrolliment and attestation for program participants

e Reporting of payments and program details

e SLR helpdesk

© 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC Page 43



Pharmacy Benefits Management Agency of Human Services
Template B — Vendor Experience 03410-127-14

Table B-3. PBMS DD&I/Technical Operation & Maintenance Experience

North Dakota

Department of Human
Services (DHS)

Texas

Health and Human
Services Commission
(HHSC)

Page 44

Contract: North Dakota Medicaid MMIS/PBM Services
Contract Dates: June 2006 — September 2014 (includes one year warranty period)

The North Dakota Medicaid program serves 65,000 recipients and processes
approximately 1.4 million medical and 1.1 million pharmacy claims annually,
representing $1 billion in annual provider payments.

Xerox is under contract with the North Dakota Department of Human Services to
replace the existing North Dakota MMIS and pharmacy point of sale (POS) system.
Xerox is deploying Health Enterprise and customizing it to meet North Dakota-specific
requirements. This project is a DDI-only contract, with DDI tasks followed by a period
of system review, maintenance, and support and final turnover for State operation.

The North Dakota Health Enterprise includes a feature-rich Web-portal for providers,
recipients, internal end-users, and the public. (As noted above, the PE Web portal is
currently in operation.) In addition to online enroliment, comprehensive Web self-
service for providers will include claims submission and correction; claims inquiry; prior
authorization submission and inquiry; eligibility verification; and correspondence
tracking, among other services. North Dakota Health Enterprise will also automate the
management of provider licensing and certification and maintain all relevant provider
identifiers, including the National Provider Identifier (NPI).

Overall DDI services include:

¢ Enterprise-wide project and quality management

¢ Data conversion

e End-to-end testing

e State training

e MMIS federal certification preparation

e Post implementation review, maintenance, and support
Contract Status: DDI in progress

Xerox is deploying our Health Enterprise MMIS and Pharmacy Point of Sale for our
North Dakota Medicaid client for State administration, with a scheduled go-live date of
October 1, 2013. The provider enroliment (PE) component of the North Dakota Health
Enterprise went live the first week in April (2013) and the enroliment process into
MMIS for current and new providers is currently underway. Provider training is
conducted via Web Conference and available via computer based training

(CBT). North Dakota specific functionality for the remaining MMIS is completed and
begins end-to-end (E2E) and user acceptance testing (UAT) in May 2013.

Contract: Texas Medicaid Healthcare Partnership (TMHP) MMIS/FAS/PBM Services
Contract Dates: February 2003 — August 2014

The Texas Medicaid program processes approximately 135 million claims and
encounters annually on behalf of approximately 3.6 million recipients, representing
approximately $13 billion in payments.

In February 2003, HHSC awarded Xerox a contract that combined the takeover of the
MMIS and provision of full fiscal intermediary (FI) services with the primary care case
management contract. The takeover and start of Xerox fiscal agent operations was
accomplished on schedule and was considered a nearly flawless takeover. This
contract was renewed through a competitive bid process in 2010 and was recently
extended through August 2014. Xerox is the prime contractor responsible for
operations and managing the coalition of subcontractors called the Medicaid and
Healthcare Partnership (TMHP). We have steadily advanced MMIS Web technology—
adding key functions such as primary care case management services, claims
submission and status, eligibility verification, prior authorizations, provider enroliments,
and lookups. We have continuously enhanced the technology and architecture,
increasing flexibility, implementing executive information dashboards, improving claims
processing, developing a browser-based application that automates the creation of
new plans, implementing pricing flexibility, and making contact center process
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Virginia
Department of Medical

Assistance Services
(DMAS)

Wyoming
Department of Health,
Division of Healthcare
Financing

improvements.

Services include: full lifecycle claims processing on behalf of HHSC, along with
Children With Special Health Care Needs Services Program claims processing and
pharmacy claims processing and rebate administration; large-scale (199 seats)
customer contact center responding on average to 11, 100 call daily or 2.6 million
annually from providers, consumers, and other stakeholders

Contract: Virginia MMIS/FAS/PES

Contract Dates: April 2009 — June 2014 (plus four one-year options)

The Virginia Medicaid program processes approximately 55 million claims and
encounters annually on behalf of approximately 1 million members representing
approximately $5.8 billion in provider payments.

In March 2009, the Virginia Department of Medical Assistance Services (DMAS)
awarded Xerox a contract to take over and significantly enhance its certified legacy
MMIS and provide full fiscal agent and provider enrollment services (PES). We
completed the takeover on June 27, 2010, and ongoing operations began the next
day—three days earlier than scheduled, with no disruption in service. Enhancements
included the following:

o DMAS Medicaid Web Portal — delivered a replacement Medicaid Web portal that
leverages the architectural framework from Health Enterprise and offers enhanced
services for provider (including FA contractor Help Desk support)

e Enterprise Support System (Optional) - provided a comprehensive data
warehouse/data mart and utilities using the Cognos platform to facilitate analysis of
healthcare costs, utilization, quality, and service level agreements (SLAs)

e MMIS Screen — developed a web-based user interface to CICS MMIS screens to
replace the current GUI interface

e Enterprise Content Management system (ECM) - implemented an ECM solution
with versioning capabilities and appropriate change control using IBM FileNet
product to provide a unified, not federated, ECM solution as required by the client

Xerox is also currently developing a provider credentialing solution for the State which
is scheduled for implementation on October 1, 2013.

Fiscal agent and provider enrollment services include:

o Claims adjudication and processing

e System maintenance, modification, and enhancement
¢ Financial services

¢ Provider relations enrollment/provider Web portal (we will provide provider
credentialing effective October 1, 2013)

e Call center for provider/member

e Member identification cards (ID) cards:

o EDMS/mailroom services

e Security

e EDI support

e Project, quality, change, and risk management

Contract: Wyoming MMIS/FAS/PBM

Contract Dates: November 2008 — June 2016, includes three one-year options
The Wyoming Medicaid program processes approximately 1.622 million claims
annually on behalf of approximately 67,943 clients representing approximately $500
million (FY12) in provider payments.

Xerox has served as the Wyoming Department of Health, Division of Healthcare
Financing’s MMIS fiscal intermediary since 1993 and is currently fulfilling a third
consecutive contract to provide MMIS operations and maintenance and full fiscal
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agent services. During our second consecutive contract awarded in 2000, we
implemented major enhancements to the system, including GUI, imaging capability,
Web-enabled technology, benefit file plan, Medicare buy-in, and drug rebate
processing, including invoicing, dispute resolution, and rebate agreement
administration. Under our current contract, Xerox executed a major improvement
project that involved 24 major system enhancements. All system enhancements were
successfully implemented on-time in October 2009.

Full fiscal agent services, including

e MMIS maintenance and modification

e Claims operations including OCR and imaging

e Provider and client relations services including four call centers, provider on-site
visits, and client travel reimbursement processing

e Third party liability (TPL) services including estate recovery, Medicare Buy-In, and
Subrogation

e Medical policy including prior authorization, program integrity review

e Provider and client Web Portal

e Decision support system (DSS) with eFADS

o Partial real-time claim adjudication via the provider Web portal

Wyoming Appropriate ER Ultilization Pilot:

The Wyoming Department of Health recently launched a program aimed at reducing
the utilization of high cost emergency room (ER) services in Wyoming Medicaid. After
an analysis of ER claims for Wyoming Medicaid clients, the State identified a potential
for a $3 million to $4 million cost savings through better management of the care-
seeking behaviors of frequent ER users. The State decided to implement a strategy to
reduce unnecessary ER utilization and asked Xerox to help. A solution is currently
under way which includes an ER utilization project at Cheyenne Regional Medical
Center (CRMC). The pilot program will provide evidence-based approaches that, if
successful, can be implemented statewide. Using information provided by CRMC on a
daily basis, Xerox staff contact Medicaid clients seen in the CRMC ER within 3 — 5
days after their visit. This contact with ER clients allows follow up, education, and
identification of reasons for using ER services. Xerox uses claims analysis to identify
clients with extreme, frequent ER ultilization rates and enrolls them in intensive case
management. Xerox also uses the Xerox-developed Total Health Record (THR)
reporting system to examine utilization histories of Medicaid clients who used CRMC
ER services. This collaborative tool enables care managers and healthcare providers
to review medical and pharmacy utilization, as well as critical clinical triggers, and
helps identify the gaps in care and treatment exceptions that can lead to an ER visit.
The pilot also includes a 24/7 Nurse Advice Line promoted in areas with high rates of
ER use so members can receive consultation before using ER services. Additionally,
in the coming months, outreach will expand through social media and collaboration
with Health Homes on ER frequent user case management.

2.4 Customers Served in the Public Sector

Instructions: Describe the customers you have served in the public sector. Describe the
nature of those relationships in terms of services provided and duration of the relationship.
Describe vendor’'s experience working with DVHA, if applicable.

Xerox State Healthcare, LLC has not worked with the Department of Vermont Health Access (DVHA)

previously but has extensive experience working with State Medicaid agencies. We look forward to
establish a mutually beneficial working relationship with DVHA.
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The history of Xerox reflects our mission to improve the administration of publicly-funded programs by
working in close collaboration with customers to solve the challenges confronted by State governments.
Xerox brings to DVHA our dedication to innovative technology, our continuing expansion of healthcare-
related solutions and services, our strategic business acquisitions, and our proactive emphasis on cost.

Exhibit B-7 shows some of our most relevant facts.
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Exhibit B-7. Public Sector Facts
Xerox’s public sector commitment is expansive and nationwide.

In Table B-4 we provide other Xerox project commitments with State health agencies that are not
included in Table B-3 of the previous section.

Table B-4. Other Government-Funded or Related Healthcare Contracts

Electronic Health Records (EHR)

Alabama Contract: Alabama Electronic Health Record (EHR) Provider Incentive Program
Medicaid Agency Contract Dates: February 2011 — January 2016, including three one-year options

To support the new requirements for Adopt, Implement, Upgrade (AlU), meaningful
use (MU), and incentive payments offered by the ARRA HITECH Act, the Alabama
Medicaid Agency awarded Xerox a contract to deploy our Web-based solution
known as the Xerox State Level Registry (SLR) for the Medicaid Provider Incentive
Program. The system allows the Agency, and each of our SLR customers, to
interact with the CMS Registration and Attestation System (formerly known as the
NLR), with providers, and with other state systems. The software-as-a-service
(SaaS) solution supports our customers in meeting the key goals of administering
incentive payments, conducting oversight and auditing of the program, tracking MU,
and pursuing initiatives to encourage the adoption of certified EHR technology.

Our services include:
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Multi-state SaaS solution that supports:

¢ Incentive payment administration
e Program oversight and auditing
e Tracking MU

o Pursuit of initiatives to encourage the adoption of certified EHR technology
including provider training

e Web-based solution that allows interaction with the CMS Registration and
Attestation system, providers, other State systems.

Business support staffing services to perform administrative processing of provider
attestations.

o Attestations received: 1454 (EPs and EHs)
e Payments processed: 618 (EPs and EHs) in the amount of $32,660,171

Puerto Rico Contract: Puerto Rico Electronic Health Records (EHR) Incentive Program

Administracion de Seguros de | Contract Dates: September 2012 — August 2014, excluding a possible one-year
Salud de Puerto Rico (ASES) | option through August 2015

To support the new requirements for Adopt, Implement, Upgrade (AlU), meaningful
use (MU), and incentive payments offered by the ARRA HITECH Act, the
Administracion de Seguros de Salud de Puerto Rico (ASES) awarded Xerox a
contract to deploy our Web-based solution known as the Xerox State Level Registry
(SLR) for the Medicaid Provider Incentive Program. The system allows ASES, and
each of our SLR customers, to interact with the CMS Registration and Attestation
System (formerly known as the NLR), providers, and other state systems. The
software-as-a-service (SaaS) solution supports our customers in meeting the key
goals of administering incentive payments, conducting oversight and auditing of the
program, tracking MU, and pursuing initiatives to encourage the adoption of certified
EHR technology. The project was completed on time and within budget.

In addition to the SaaS solution, Xerox offers business operations services for the
administration and oversight of provider attestations. Specifically, we ensure that the
providers attesting to the Medicaid EHR Incentive Payment program have
accurately and completely filled out attestations based on state-configuration. We
conduct pre-payment validation review and preliminary approval of the attestations
in the territory of Puerto Rico and have just started providing the services to
Alabama and Colorado.

Our services include:

o Multi-state Saa$S solution that supports:
¢ Incentive payment administration

e Program oversight and auditing

e Tracking Meaningful Use

o Pursuit of initiatives to encourage the adoption of certified EHR technology
including provider outreach and training

e Web-based solution that allows interaction with the CMS Registration and
Attestation system, providers, other State systems.

o Business support staffing services to perform administrative processing of
provider attestations.

o Attestations received: 1454 (EPs and EHs)
e Payments processed: 618 (EPs and EHs) in the amount of $32,660,171
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Wyoming Contract: Wyoming Total Health Record (THR)

Department of Health, Contract Dates: August 2009 — September 2014, excluding a one-year option

Division of Healthcare In 2009, the Wyoming Department of Health (WDH) awarded Xerox a contract to

Financing implement a health information exchange (HIE), electronic medical record (EMR),

and personal health record (PHR) for the Medicaid division. The project focus was
and is to integrate disparate data sources from within the Medicaid agency creating
a longitudinal patient record for exchange with Medicaid providers. Currently, there
are approximately 47,000 medical records entered into the EMR from approximately
50 providers and 220 users.

Informed Health Services

lowa Contract: lowa Health Information Exchange (HIE)
Department of Public Health Contract Dates: January 2012 — January 2014, with four one-year options

Xerox recently went live (12/07/12) with a statewide health information exchange
(HIE) that supports XDS.b and XCA models. The solution integrates a fully
interoperable HIE framework with all participating data source providers. The four
early adopter organizations in lowa (major stakeholders) are currently testing with
the lowa HIE. Additionally, Xerox implemented Direct Secure Messaging in July
2012, and there are currently approximately over 500 users. We also implemented
advanced clinical and quality reporting and analytics for the Medicaid Health Home
program in August 2012. Xerox provides ongoing project management, oversight,
and on-boarding specialists for the project.

Kentucky Contract: Kentucky Health Information Exchange (HIE)

Cabinet for Health and Family = Contract Dates: September 2009 — September 2015

Services, Office of In September 2009, Xerox launched a statewide health information exchange (HIE)
Administrative and solution for the Kentucky Office of Administrative and Technology Services. The

Technology Services (OATS)  gojution was led by Kentucky Medicaid and links hospitals, labs, patients, doctors,
and existing Regional Health Information Organizations (RHIOs) across Kentucky.
Implementation for the project was completed in December 2010. To date, 141
connections (73 hospitals and 68 healthcare providers, encompassing 700 users)
are live and exchanging data on the KHIE, and an additional 233 hospitals,
physicians, clinics, and labs have signed participation agreements.

ONC Recognizes Kentucky

In December 2012, representatives from the Kentucky Health Information Exchange
(KHIE) were honored in Washington, D.C. for exemplary work in health information
technology (IT) implementation. Specifically, Kentucky was selected as one of three
states in the nation to receive awards from the Office of the National Coordinator for
Health Information Technology (ONC) for demonstrating strong partnerships
between federally sponsored programs, local organizations, and state agencies—a
collaboration which has led to the successful implementation and meaningful use of
electronic health records throughout the state. Kentucky was also showcased for
achieving the nation’s first successful transmission of a secure Continuity of Care
Document (to the Kentucky Cancer Registry.) Together, the KHIE and the Kentucky
Regional Extension Center have helped providers in Kentucky secure more than
$115 million in Meaningful Use incentive dollars.

Health Insurance Exchange (HIX)

Arizona Contract: Arizona Health Insurance Exchange (HIX)
Health Care Cost Contract Dates: September 2012 — March 2015, including four two-year options
Containment System In Arizona, we are working with AHCCCS and the Department of Economic Security

Administration (AHCCCSA) (DES) to design and implement a Consumer Support Call Center where Xerox will
serve as the first point of contact and provide consumer support for callers
statewide. Providing Tier 1 and Tier 2 support, Xerox staff will provide real-time
assistance to members, providers, and third-parties regarding Arizona SNAP, TANF,
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and Medicaid programs as well as assistance in understanding the impact of recent
ACA legislation. The call center solution includes multiple channels of
communication including telephone, email, on-line chat, and speech enabled
interactive voice response (IVR); integration with Arizona’s eligibility system and
website and with the Tier 3 call center; quality management functions including call
recording and real-time call monitoring; outbound call campaign management; Web
and IVR helpdesk support; and on-site and remote customer service representative

(CSR) support.
Florida Contract: Health Choices, Florida’s Insurance Marketplace
Health Choices, Inc. Contract Dates: May 2012 — May 2017

We are working with Florida Health Choices to administer its Insurance Marketplace,
a program designed to give small business and individuals more flexibility in finding
affordable health insurance and other services. In the future, services may include
the support of individual and employee offerings for vision, life insurance and flexible
spending accounts, public programs, and wellness programs. We are responsible
for the following duties and functions in support of Florida Health Choices and its
programs:

e Customer Contact Center
e \Web-based Choice Portal
o Eligibility Determination

e Enrollment Management
e Financial Services

e On-line Calculator

Call Center:

Complete Florida-based Customer Contact Center solution to support the Florida
Health Choices program. Functionality includes:

e VOIP telephony

e Automated call distribution (ACD)

e Interactive voice response (IVR)

e Recording, scoring, and quality monitoring
o Workforce management (WFM)

e Supervision and system monitoring

o Remote CSR capabilities

Kentucky Contact: Kentucky Health Benefit Exchange Contact Center (HBECC)
Cabinet for Health and Family | Contract Dates: April 2013 — December 2014, with five one-year options

Services, Office of On April 5, 2013, the Commonwealth of Kentucky, Finance and Administration

Administrative and Cabinet awarded Xerox a contract to provide a Health Benefit Exchange Contact

Technology Services (OATS) | Center (HBECC) to assist the Commonwealth in its efforts to meet the federally
mandated Health Insurance Exchange (Exchange) requirements under the
Affordable Care Act (ACA). The state-based Exchange will provide individuals,
families, and employees of small businesses the ability to compare, choose, and
obtain the healthcare coverage that best fits their needs based on factors such as
cost, quality, and choice of a healthcare provider. The Xerox-provided HBECC is a
vital service component of the Exchange as it will serve as the entry point for
Kentucky citizens needing assistance in navigating the ever-changing health care
markets and options as envisioned by the ACA. Xerox was selected to provide the
HBECC based on our position as a leading provider of Insurance Exchange
solutions, our call center operational expertise, our deep knowledge of healthcare
policy and programs, our thorough understanding of commercial and government-
sponsored insurance, and our state-of-the-art technology.
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Specifically, our services include:
o Call center technology and operations infrastructure

o Staffing, including management, customer service representatives, and
technicians

e Call center ongoing operations
¢ Quality Assurance and program reporting

Nevada Contract: Silver State Health Insurance Exchange (HIX)
Silver State Health Insurance  Contract Dates: August 2012 — December 2016
Exchange In Nevada, we are working with the Silver State Health Insurance Exchange

(SSHIX) to design and implement our full HIX Solution Suite and call center solution
to deliver an Affordable Care Act (ACA)-compliant Exchange and services for
October 1, 2013 open enroliment.

Call Center:

The SSHIX includes an end-to-end call center solution to meet the Consumer
Assistance requirements of the Exchange to allow consumers to access
knowledgeable assistance — whether through the Web, by phone or IVR, or other
means. Call center functionality includes:

e VOIP Telephony

e Automated call distribution (ACD)

e Speech-enabled interactive voice response (IVR)
e Recording, scoring, and quality monitoring

e QOutbound campaign management

o Workforce management (WFM)

e Supervision and system monitoring

o Remote CSR capabilities

Eligibility and Enrollment Services

Colorado Contract: Colorado Child Health Plan Plus (CHIP+)
Department of Health Care Contract Dates: July 2003 — October 2010
Policy and Financing We provided eligibility determination and enrollment services for the Colorado Child

Health Plan Plus (CHP+) program, the state’s Children’s Health Insurance Program.
Annual statistics included approximately 50,000 eligibility determinations, 55,000
applications, 47,000 enrollments, and 150,000 mailings (enrollment applications);
and 180,000 calls through the customer service center.

Services included:

Eligibility determination/ redetermination
Customer service call center with translation
Application intake and processing
Enrollment, transfers, and renewals
Complaints, grievances, and appeals
Website management

Outreach and education

Reporting

Payment processing (receiving and posting)
Mail fulfilment and document control
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Connecticut Contract: Connecticut Healthcare for Uninsured Kids and Youth (HUSKY)
Department of Social Programs/Charter Oak Program

Services (DSS) Contract Dates: January 2007 — December 2016

Xerox began providing services to DSS in April 1995 and is now fulfilling a third
consecutive contract to support eligibility and enroliment for Connecticut’'s Husky
(Healthcare for Uninsured Kids and Youth) managed care programs. Programs
include the HUSKY A Medicaid enrollment broker program; the HUSKY B Eligibility
(CHIP) program; and the Charter Oak Program, which provides health insurance for
uninsured adults age 19 and older who do not qualify for coverage under public
programs. This is a long term contract relationship that has undergone several
changes in contract scope over the years.

HUSKY A (Medicaid): We provided a range of enroliment enroliment-related
activities (application receipt/ processing; choice counseling (plan and provider
selection); enrollment processing by phone/mail; member outreach and materials
development; mail management; and calculation of monthly capitation fees payable
to MCOs) until January 2012, when the enrollment broker and capitation
management functions ceased due to the restructuring of the delivery of Medicaid in
Connecticut. We will, however, provide enroliment broker (EB) and capitation
management functions (choice counseling and per-member-per-month (PMPM)
payments to “Health Neighborhoods” for the Dual Eligible Demonstration project
slated to begin in 2013 pending Centers for Medicare & Medicaid (CMS) approval.

HUSKY B (CHIP) and Charter Oak: We currently provide (since 1998)
comprehensive eligibility and enroliment services for the HUSKY B, including
eligibility determination; application and enrollment processing; eligibility database
maintenance; hotline management; annual renewal determination; outreach and
materials development; health plan capitation payment rate calculation; premium
collection; and coordination of recipient lock-out status. These functions were further
expanded in 2008 with the introduction of the Charter Oak program.

Project statistics include:

o Approximately 72,000 eligibility screening/decision transactions processed
annually

o Approximately 120,000 premium s collected and posted annually

o Approximately 345,000 calls handled annually through the call center

Florida Contract: Florida Healthy Kids Corporation Third Party Administrator
Healthy Kids Corporation Contract Dates: November 2006 — September 2013

In 2006, the Florida Healthy Kids Corporation awarded Xerox a contract to serve as
third party administrator to determine program eligibility for various CHIP programs,
including referrals to Medicaid. Our services include:

e Maintain an eligibility processing system available 24/7 for applications,
renewals, and tracking of applicant inquiries made by phone, fax, email, or mail;

e Maintain a call center with multi-lingual CSRs
e Bill and collect required premium payments

o Create and send enrollment files to health plans and partner state agencies
(Medicaid and Children’s Medical Services) each month

e Approximately 21,000 applications, 10,000 renewals, and 16,000 supporting
documents processed annually

Call Center: The call center handles approximately 1 million calls annually, with
peak volumes in January-March each year. Multi-lingual CSRs respond to 3,500 to
5,000 calls daily; number of agents available range from 36 to 64 (English), 17 to 30
(Spanish), and 3 to 7 (Creole); translation/language services; achieved and maintain
ISO 9000 certification; consistently meets service level agreements (SLAs);
consistently achieves customer satisfaction ratings of 95 percent or higher; receives
positive feedback/testimonials from customers.
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Louisiana Contract: Louisiana Long-Term Care Access Services (LTC-AS)

Department of Health and Contract Dates: July 2011 — June 2014

Hospﬂgls (DHH), Office fgr In 2011, DHH awarded Xerox a contract to provide client eligibility screening,

the Aging and Adult Services  comprehensive assessment services, service planning, and telephone-based

(OAAS) information and referral that provides informed choice and access to services for

clients seeking long-term care services and supports in Louisiana. Implementation
components included design, development, and implementation (DDI) of a
comprehensive data tracking, assessment scheduling, and reporting system that
includes statewide provider and community resource databases; establishing a local
facility; staffing and training; and implementing enterprise solutions, including an
integrated voice response (IVR) and an enterprise phone system, including call
recording, call center traffic control; and call center scheduling software.
Implementation was completed on time.

Our staff conducts approximately 50,000 phone and in-home interviews annually to
determine eligibility, and we send approximately 100,000 letters related to these
annually. Our call center handles approximately 175,000 calls annually, always
meeting service level agreements.

New Jersey Contract: New Jersey HBC

Department of Medical Contract Dates: December 2004 — December 2014

Assistance and Health and In 2004, the New Jersey Department of Medical Assistance and Health and Human
Human Services Services awarded Xerox a contract to serve as the Health Benefits Coordinator to

provide eligibility determination and enroliment broker services for the New Jersey
FamilyCare Program and the Medicaid Managed Care program. For this contract,
we implemented our Web-based eligibility, enrollment, application/contact tracking,
and premium processing system, called ConneXion, on July 1, 2005 according to
schedule. Approximately 120,000 applications are processed through ConneXion
annually.

Our services include:

e Call center, including assisting beneficiaries in MCO selection
e Outreach

e Premium calculation, invoicing, and collection

e Application processing, including Web applications

e Document imaging

e Electronic information verification via State databases

o Eligibility determination and renewal redetermination

e Program enrollment

o Enroliment fee/premium processing, including integrated voice response (IVR)
payment; case maintenance; imaging and workflow

Call Center: Our call center provides a hotline that addresses all aspects of the New
Jersey FamilyCare Program including Medicaid and NJ CHIP eligibility, enroliment,
premium payment, and new applications. Since we implemented the Medicaid and
FamilyCare operation, the call center has handled more than 800,000 calls and
more than 150,000 enrollments annually. Multi-lingual call center; integrated IVR;
(CRM); continuously meet or exceed all call center SLAs and exceed performance
standards by maintaining under a 3% error rate for all eligibility decisions.

Virginia Contract: Virginia Family Access to Medical Insurance Security (FAMIS): Children’s
Department of Medical Health Insurance Program (CHIP)
Assistance Services (DMAS) | Contract Dates: May 2001 — January 2014

In 2001, the Virginia Department of Medical Assistance Services awarded Xerox a
contract to administer eligibility determination and enrollment services for Virginia’'s
Children’s’ Health Insurance Plan (CHIP) program, called Family Access to Medical
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(FSSA/OMPP)

Kansas

Department of Health and
Environment, Division of
Health Care Finance
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Insurance Security (FAMIS). We converted all consumer data from the MMIS to the
FAMIS eligibility system and immediately began full re-determination processing for
all consumers in 90 days, on time and within budget. In 2005, we began providing
the same services for FAMIS MOMS, a program for uninsured pregnant women.

Our services include:

e Application receipt, screening, and processing (online/phone/ fax/email);
approximately 101,000 annually including new applications and renewals

e Customer call center, handling approximately 315,000 calls annually

o Administer all case management services, including annual renewals, mid-year
evaluations, and demographic updates

o \Website development/management; program materials development/
distribution; and print/mail fulfillment

o Complaints/grievances/appeals

e Continuous quality improvement (CQI) program, reporting, and program
consulting/support

o Administer all outbound correspondence for the FAMIS program, representing
approximately 261,000 pieces of correspondence annually

Client/Clinical Services

Contract: Arkansas Medicaid SmartPA

Contract Dates: July 2004 — Present (annual auto-renewed contract)

As a subcontractor to Hewlett Packard, Xerox provides the following services for
the Arkansas Medicaid program:

e Prospective drug utilization review (ProDUR) services

o Xerox-developed SmartPA for automated prior authorization services

e Approximately 1,800,000 prior authorizations (PAs) processed annually
Contract: Indiana Medicaid PBM

Contract Dates: April 2007 — May 2013

In 2004, Xerox was awarded a contract by the Indiana Family and Social Services
Administration and the Office of Medicaid Policy and Planning to provide clinical and
rebate management services in support of Indiana Medicaid. The contract was
renewed in July 2007. We provide retrospective drug utilization review (RetroDUR),
prior authorization (PA) call center, preferred drug list (PDL), and drug

rebate services:

e Prior authorization services, including Xerox’s SmartPA automated prior
authorization tool, with 8.6 million claims edited for automated PAs

e Clinical and prior authorization call center and services including RetroDUR

o Drug rebate administration services, including CMS/Supplemental rebate

o PDL development, maintenance, and management

Contract: Kansas Medicaid SmartPA and Call Center

Contract Dates: February 2011 — January 2013

The Kansas Department of Health and Environment awarded Xerox a contract to

implement our SmartPA automated prior authorization (PA) tool and to build and

process Kansas Medical Assistance Program pharmacy-related PAs with a few

exceptions. The implementation was completed on time. We also provided a

customer service call center that handled approximately 11,000 PAs annually from

providers and prescribers and implemented a searchable Web-based version

(Smart Formulary) of the State’s preferred drug list (PDL).

e Customer service call center

e Automated pharmacy prior authorization through SmartPA

e Searchable Web-based version of the PDL (SmartFormulary)

e Approximately 80,000 PAs processed annually
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Louisiana Contract: Louisiana DCFS Customer Service Center
Department of Children and Contract Dates: February 2011 — February 2016

Family Services (DCFS) In October 2010, DCFS awarded Xerox a contract to provide centralized customer
service for a wide variety of human services programs that support hundreds of
thousands of Louisianans in need of social services. The project was implemented
in two phases: the first within an aggressive three month timeline to support the
Child Support Enforcement and Disaster SNAP program and the second within six
months of the first phase to support multiple additional programs including SNAP,
Temporary Aid to Needy Families (TANF), Child Care Subsidy, Child Care
Providers, Child Welfare, and Fraud & Recovery programs. The phase 2 expansion
doubled call volumes yet improved services to program constituents through a
shared services/shared agent model. Our CSRs resolve 85 percent of all calls
without the need for caseworker intervention—a huge time savings for program
caseworkers. Both phases of this project were completed on time and to the
complete satisfaction of our client.

No transaction processing; we provide call center volumes below:

The Enterprise Customer Service Center currently has 115 seats and also supports
approximately 50 customer (DCFS) remote users and is structured and positioned
for further expansion. IVR call volume is approximately 850,000 per month, with
approximately 160,000 of those calls transferred to CSRs. This project consistently
meets service level agreements.

Minnesota Contract: Minnesota Medicaid RetroDUR/DRAMS
Department of Human Contract Dates: September 2005 — September 2010 (1% contract), October 2010 —
Services (DHS) September 2015 (2™ contract)

Xerox provides the following services for the Minnesota Medicaid pharmacy
program:

e RetroDUR and provider education services
e Annual program assessments

e QOutcome analysis

e CyberFormance

e Drug rebate application

e Ongoing monthly status reports

Missouri Contract: Missouri Clinical Management Services and System for Pharmacy Claims
Department of Social and Prior Authorization (CMSP)

Services, HealthNet Division Contract Dates: March 2001 — February 2003 (1St contract), July 2002 — December
2007 (2nd contract), December 2007 — June 2013, with four one-year options (3rd
contract)

Xerox is currently fulfilling a third consecutive contract with the Missouri Department
of Social Services, HealthNet Division (Missouri Medicaid). Our first contract (2001)
consisted in providing retrospective drug utilization review (RetroDUR) services and
our second contract (2002) was awarded to provide a set of prior authorization and
provider education services, which included drug clinical and fiscal editing, and
disease management in addition to RetroDUR. In 2004 the contract was amended
to include case management and prior authorization of psychology services, and in
2005 it was amended to add an electronic health record (EHR) system and prior
authorization of medical services to the existing pharmacy prior authorization and
disease management system. Missouri was one of the first states in the nation to
implement a complete EHR solution, which is currently being upgraded to a full
Medicaid health information exchange (HIE).

In 2007, Xerox won the bid to re-procure the contract, which is now called the
Missouri CMSP program. As the State’s partner, Xerox is the full integrator of the
CMSP program. We are responsible for implementation, project management, and
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ongoing operations of the project, including providing the following services:

o Clinical services

e Drug, medical, and psychology clinical and fiscal editing

e E-prescribing

e Prior authorization services

e |npatient utilization review

e Medication therapy management (MTM)/Pharmacist disease management
e ProDUR

e Pharmaceutical price posting

o RetroDUR and federal reporting

o Electronic health record (EHR) portals (separate for providers, pharmacists, and
members)

e Ad hoc reporting
e 4,000 prior authorizations processed daily

Contract: Tennessee Medicaid (TennCare) Call Center
Contract Dates: September 2011 — August 2016

Xerox has provided a 24/7/365 call center for Tennessee Medicaid (TennCare)
since 2006, representing two consecutive contract terms. Takeover of the call center
began in November 2006 and operations began in January 2007 according to
schedule. Our CSRs handle approximately 1,800 incoming calls per week (or
110,000 annually) related to medical appeals for the TennCare population. Appeals
can include health plan changes, medical services appeals, pharmacy issues, and
reimbursement and billing appeals. CSRS also handles general inquiries and
referral requests to other agencies, Medicare, or health plans. There is no
transaction processing.

Contract: Texas Drug Utilization Review (DUR)
Contract Dates: November 2012 — October 2015, not including three one-year
options (represents second consecutive contract)

Xerox has provided drug utilization review (DUR) and other services for the Texas
Medicaid pharmacy program since June 2002. We are currently fulfilling a second
consecutive contract, providing the following services:

e RetroDUR and provider education

e CyberFormance

e Program to detect potential fraud and abuse

o Perform outcome analysis

¢ No transaction processing

Contract: Texas HHSC Prior Authorization
Contract Dates: December 2003 - January 2011

Xerox provided the following services for the Texas Medicaid program: Call Center
for prior authorization

e Automated SmartPA prior authorization solution

Contract: West Virginia Medicaid RetroDUR
Contract Dates: January 2011 — December 2013

In 2010, Xerox was awarded a contract to provide retrospective drug utilization
review (RetroDUR) services for the West Virginia Medicaid pharmacy program. Our
RetroDUR and accompanying programs reduce suboptimal drug utilization, leading
to better therapeutic outcomes for members and a reduction in unnecessary
Medicaid expenditures. Xerox also served as the West Virginia RetroDUR vendor
from 2000 to 2007.
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Our services include:

e CyberFormance for DUR reporting, including population-based intervention
materials

e Population-based interventions

e Educational newsletters

e Lock-in program

¢ No transaction processing

West Virginia Contract: West Virginia SmartPA

Department of Health and Contract Dates: February 2012 — January 2014

Human Resources, Bureau Xerox implemented our automated SmartPA automated prior authorization (PA)
for Medical Services solution and provides the following services for the West Virginia Medicaid program:

e Prospective drug utilization review (ProDUR) services
o Xerox-developed SmartPA for automated prior authorization services
e Approximately 200,000 PAs processed annually

Long-Term Care (LTC) / Pre-Admission Screening and Resident Review (PASRR) /
Level of Care (LOC) Determination Components

Alaska Contract Dates: 2008 - Present
Department of Health and e Prior authorization for incontinence and enteral supplies; home health, home
Social Services (DHSS) infusion, and durable medical equipment (DME); Non-Emergency Medical

Transport (NEMT) and MedEvac

¢ Nurses performing medical reviews for claims, appeals, and Surveillance and
Utilization Review (SUR) departments

e Automated authorization for Non-Emergency Medical Transport (NEMT), with
support from clinical staff for authorizations that cannot be auto-adjudicated

Colorado Contract Dates: 1998 - Present
Department of Health Care e Medicaid services: home health, durable medical equipment (DME)/supplies,
Policy and Financing (DHCPF medical (hearing and optical services), dental

o Home and Community-Based Services (HCBS) waiver services: home
modifications

e Early and Periodic Screening, Diagnosis, and Treatment (EPSDT) services:
outpatient physical therapy (PT)/occupational therapy (OT), dental, medical
(hearing and optical services)

o Automated authorization for Drug Utilization Review (DUR)

Hawaii Contract Dates: 2008 - Present
Department of Human e Medicaid services: durable medical equipment (DME), magnetic resonance
Services, Med-Quest Division imagings (MRIs), select surgeries, and inpatient behavioral health

o HCBS waiver services: personal emergency response system (PERS)
e Automated authorizations for Drug Utilization Review (DUR)

Louisiana Contract Dates: 2004 - Present

Department of Health and e Conducting In-Home assessments for the Personal Care Services (PCS)
Hospitals (DHH), Office for program

the Aging and Adult Services

e Providing telephonic level of care (LOC) determinations for the PCS program,
Program of All-Inclusive Care for the Elderly (PACE), waivers, and nursing facility
(NF) admissions

(OAAS)

e Developing Plans of Care for Personal Care Services participants
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Contract Dates: 2003 to Present
e Automated authorization for Drug Utilization Review (DUR)

e Designing and implementing a Web-based Pre-Admission Screening application
that includes a Level | PASRR

Contract Dates: 2002 to Present

o Automated authorization for Inpatient Behavioral Health and Medical, with
support from clinical help desk for authorizations that cannot me auto-adjudicated

o Automated authorization for Drug Utilization Review (DUR), with support from
clinical help desk for authorizations that cannot be auto-adjudicated

e Automated authorization for Durable Medical Equipment (DME), dental, optical
and Out Patient Behavioral Health

¢ Home and Community-Based Services (HCBS) Web-based application
developed and implemented by Xerox allows State staff to pre-screen, perform
the InterRAI assessment, receive a Level of Care (LOC) score to determine if the
members meets criteria for HCBS services, document a plan of care, and create
service authorizations; also allows the In-Home service provider to log in and see
all of the aforementioned outcomes in a read-only format

Contract Dates: 2010 to Present

e Providing technical and administrative support for the Mi Via Waiver, a consumer
directed program

Contract Dates: 2010 to Present

e Providing Long-Term Support Services (LTSS) technical and operational support
for the following program initiatives:

- The Nursing Home Transition program and the Money Follows the Person
Demonstration Grant to transform RI's LTC system and rebalance the LTC
expenditures from institutional services to home and community-based
services (HCBS)

- The development of managed care programs for all Medicaid and
Medicare/Medicaid eligible members—the development of the integrated care
management programs pathways include a Managed Care Organization
(MCO) model and an Enhanced Primary Care Case Management (PCCM),
inclusive of medical, behavioral, and long-term services and supports

- The development of Health Home programs as defined in Section 2703 of the
Patient Protection Affordability Act

- The RI PASRR program

Contract Dates: 2003 to Present
o Automated authorization and clinical review for the following Medicaid reviews:

- Medical services: non-emergency medical transportation (NEMT), dental,
home health (DME, supplies, physical therapy, occupational therapy, skilled
nursing visits), electrocardiograms (ECGs), and obstetrics (OB) ultrasound
over stated limits, transplants, pain pumps) and all high-end radiology multiple
medical services provided in institutional settings

- Behavioral health reviews include inpatient admissions for clients under 21
years of age; AODA (Accessibility for Ontarians with Disabilities Act) services
such as detox (detoxification) and residential treatment; and outpatient (OP)
therapy over stated limits

e Early and Periodic Screening, Diagnosis, and Treatment (EPSDT) service
authorizations include private duty nursing, Durable Medical Equipment (DME),
inpatient rehabilitation, physical therapy (PT), occupational therapy (OT), speech
therapy (ST), orthotics and prosthetics
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Table B-4. Other Government-Funded or Related Healthcare Contracts

o Medical necessity determinations for waiver services, Program of All-Inclusive
Care for the Elderly (PACE) and nursing facility (NF) services

e Medical necessity LOC determinations for Community-Based Alternative (CBA),
Medically Dependent Children’s Program (MDCP), and STAR+PLUS

Note: auto-medical necessity algorithms facilitate determination of services that
require the skills of a nurse or that indicate extensive debility

Wyoming Contract Dates: 2008 to Present

Department of Health (DOH), | e Durable Medical Equipment (DME), Inpatient Rehabilitation, long-term care
Division of Healthcare State-wide assessment, nursing facility (NF) site reviews, PASRR Level Il
Financing (DHF) determinations, mortality reviews of waiver cases, disability determinations,

residential and Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facility (PRTF), and selected
surgical services

e Designed and implemented a Web-based Level | PASRR referral process

District of Columbia Contract Dates: 2008 to Present

Department of Health (DOH), | e Clinical staff manually reviewing Drug Utilization Review (DUR) requests
Medical Assistance

Administration (MAA) e Implementing a case management system for Home and Community-Based

Services (HCBS) waiver programs

2.5 Vendor’s Work Locations

Instructions: The Vendor Key Project Personnel (including but not limited to the Account
Director, Account Manager, and Clinical Pharmacist Manager) must be available to participate
in-person during PBM-related meetings as scheduled by the State during normal business
hours, 8:00 AM until 4:30 PM Eastern Time, Monday through Friday except State of Vermont
holidays. The State will not provide facilities for Vendor Key Project Personnel.

Vermont expects that no more than 10% of all staff, including both prime and subcontractor,
shall be performing the work on a valid working visa issued by the United States government.
The State will not permit project work or business operations services to be performed offshore.
At no time shall the vendor maintain, use, transmit, or cause to be transmitted information
governed by privacy laws and regulations outside the United States and its territories.

Describe the locations where the Vendor proposes performing work associated with this RFP.
Indicate the site or sites from which the Vendor will perform the relevant tasks identified in this
proposal. If the site(s) for a specific task change during the contract term, please provide a time
line reflecting where the task will be performed during each time period.

Specifically identify where the services identified in RFP Section 2.2 will take place.

Specifically identify where the Key Project Personnel identified in RFP Section 2.5 will be
physically located for the duration of the contract.

List any call centers, their related contract responsibilities, and the city and state where they will
be physically located for the duration of the Contract.

For each of the deliverables identified in RFP Section 2.7, provide the percentage of work to be
done in Vermont.

Xerox will secure office space in the Burlington, Vermont area upon contract award. The site selected in
the Burlington area will serve as our operations center for key staff as well as other project staff for the
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duration of the contract for services, functions, and tasks performed in Vermont. Xerox acknowledges
that the State will not provide facilities for vendor key project personnel. Please see heading Location of
Key Personnel, in this section, which cites the location of our key personnel and hours of operation.

Xerox acknowledges that Vermont expects that no more than 10 percent of all staff, including both prime
and subcontractor, shall be performing the work on a valid working visa issued by the United States
government, and that the State will not permit project work or business operations services to be
performed offshore. At no time shall we maintain, use, transmit, or cause to be transmitted information
governed by privacy laws and regulations outside the United States and its territories.

In Table B-5, Xerox lists the locations where we propose performing the work associated with the
Vermont project, specifically identifying the sites where we will perform relevant tasks including the
services identified in RFP Section 2.2, as required.

Table B-5. Project Work Locations and Services Performed including Call Center

Burlington, Vermont

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania (Existing
Xerox data center)

Henderson, North Carolina
(Existing Xerox facility)
*Please see brief description of
our Henderson Call Center
following this table.

Atlanta, Georgia

(Existing Xerox facility)

Richmond, Virginia
(Existing Xerox facility)
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Account management and project office functions
Project management and technical lead functions
Post Payment Claims Management

Benefit Design and Consultative Support
Reporting and Analytics

Dual Eligible Demonstration

Single Payer Considerations

Quality Assurance

Primary data center

Point-of-Sale (POS) claims processing system
Automated Coordination of Benefits (COB)

Post Payment Claims Management

Helpdesk and clinical prior authorization (PA) Call Center
Provider Network Support, Call Center, and Portal
Prior Authorization Program

Quality Assurance

Management of State and CMS Drug Rebate Programs

Support of Multistate Supplemental Rebate Consortium

Print fulfillment for rebate invoices and letters

Design, development, implementation (DDI)/operations and maintenance
Prior Authorization Program

Print fulfillment for prior authorization (PA) letters

E-Prescribing and E-Prior Authorization Capabilities

Utilization Management Programs

Drug Utilization Review

State Maximum Allowable Cost (SMAC) Program and the Federal Upper
Limit (FUL)

Medication Therapy Management

Management of Physician-Administered Drugs

340B Program Management

Quality Assurance
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Table B-5. Project Work Locations and Services Performed including Call Center

Tarrytown, New York Data center business continuity and disaster recovery (BC/DR)
(Existing Xerox facility)

Moon Township, Pennsylvania Secure storage for backup copies from our Pittsburgh Data Center
(Existing Xerox location)

Charlotte, North Carolina Operations business continuity and call center disaster recovery
(Existing location)
Carnegie, Pennsylvania Specialty Pharmacy

(Walgreens Specialty Pharmacy)

El Segundo, California Design, development, implementation (DDI)/operations and maintenance

Phoenix, Arizona Design, development, implementation (DDI)/operations and maintenance

Henderson, North Carolina Call Center

Xerox operates a professionally staffed call center in Henderson, North Carolina that will provide
helpdesk and clinical prior authorization (PA) calls center services for the Vermont project. This facility
is dedicated to providing pharmacy-related services to support 24 different state programs covering
Medicaid pharmacy benefit manager (PBM), health information exchange (HIE), electronic health record
(EHR), and Medicaid management information system (MMIS) clients. In Henderson, more than 560
clinical and pharmacy services specialists promptly respond to more than 360,000 calls each month. The
call center also hosts a Telecommunications Device for the Deaf (TDD) phone line to provide services to
hearing-impaired providers and billing agents. Our Henderson call center also supports two large national
healthcare payer clients.

Location of Key Personnel

The Agency places particular emphasis on the importance of key personnel being engaged throughout
both the implementation and operations phases of the project, requiring that “Key Project Personnel are to
be full-time and dedicated solely to the Vermont Medicaid account unless the Vendor provides alternative
solutions that meet with the State’s approval.” Xerox appreciates the Agency’s attention to these factors
and recognizes that, in large part, the success of a project hinges on Xerox and Agency staff working
collaboratively to meet project goals from project initiation through contract end.
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For ease of evaluation, we summarize this information in Table B-6, Location of Key Personnel.

Percentage of Work Performed in Vermont: RFP Section 2.7 Deliverables

In Table B-7, Xerox indicates the percentage work that will be performed in Vermont for each of the
deliverables identified in RFP Section 2.7,

Table B-7. RFP Section 2.7 Deliverables: Percentage of Work Performed in Vermont

Task 0 — Project Deliverable 0 — Project Status Reporting (Recurring deliverable) 100 %
Monitoring and Status
Reporting
Tas_k 1- - e Deliverable 1 — Project Kick-off Presentation e 100 %
Elr;)#ic;;;nltlatlon and o Deliverable 2 — Project Management Plan e 100 %
e Deliverable 3 — Project Work Plan and Schedule e 100 %
o Deliverable 4 — Monthly Project Status Reports e 100 %
Task 2 — o Deliverable 5 — Requirements Methodology and Template o 50%
Requirements Validation ', pejiverable 6 — Cross-Walk of RFP Functional against Legacy o 50%
System Functionality e 50%
e Deliverable 7 — Detailed Functional and Non-Functional
Requirements Traceability Matrices
Task 3 — System Design e Deliverable 8 — Configuration Design Document o 25%
o Deliverable 9 — Data Integration and Interface Design Document o 75%
Task 4 — e Deliverable 10 — Client Review of Configuration e 100%
Configuration and e Deliverable 11 — Unit Testing Scripts and Results o 25%
Development
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Table B-7. RFP Section 2.7 Deliverables: Percentage of Work Performed in Vermont

Task 5 — Testing e Deliverable 12 — Documented System Test Results e 50%
o Deliverable 13 — User Acceptance e 100 %
Task 6 — Training > e Deliverable 14 — Training Plan e 100 %
e Deliverable 15 — Training Materials e 100 %
¢ Deliverable 16 — Documented Evidence of Successful End-User e 100 %
Training
Task 7 — Deployment e Deliverable 17 — Deployment Plan o 50%
e Deliverable 18 — CMS Certification e 100%
o Deliverable 19 — System Documentation e 50%
e Deliverable 20 — Performance SLAs e 100%
e Deliverable 21 — Rollout e 100%

2.6 Existing Business Relationships with Vermont

Instructions: Describe any existing business relationships the Vendor or any of its affiliates and
proposed Subcontractors has with Vermont.

Xerox State Healthcare, LLC

Xerox State Healthcare, LLC currently does not have any active engagement or contracted business with
the State of Vermont.

Government services in Vermont provided by other subsidiaries of our corporate parent, Xerox
Corporation, include: unclaimed property services for the State of Vermont, Office of the State Treasurer
and government records management services for 28 towns and cities in Vermont. We provide the
International Registration Plan (IRP) processing system including PRISM functionality, and the
International Fuel Tax Agreement (IFTA) processing system for commercial heavy vehicles for the
Vermont Agency of Transportation, Department of Motor Vehicles.
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2.7 Medicaid Pharmacy Operations Projects Completed in

the Last Five Years

Instructions: Provide a listing and contact information for all implementations and/or services
contracts/clients in the Medicaid pharmacy operations space for the last five (5) years, and
denote any that are pending litigation or Terminated for Cause or Convenience and associated
reasons. If Vendor uses Subcontractors, associated companies and consultants that will be
involved in any phase of this project, each of these entities will submit this information as part of
the response.

Xerox and our subcontractors bring extensive experience providing the scope of services requested under
the Vermont project. In the following sections, we provide a listing and contract information for
implementations, services, and clients in the Medicaid operations space for the last five years, denoting
any that are pending litigation or terminated for cause or convenience, using the RFP table format. As
indicated within the following table, we provide reasons for contracts marked as having business disputes
in our response to section 2.8 Business Disputes.

Xerox State Healthcare, LLC (Xerox)

The following table includes Xerox’s standalone pharmacy claims processing and clinical
services/technology accounts as well as MMIS/Fiscal Agent accounts with integrated pharmacy claims
processing and clinical service/technology components. For many of these contracts, the contract date
span reflects multiple consecutive contract awards, representing longstanding, effective working
relationships with our customers

Projects completed in the last five years

Ref

Project Name

Arkansas Medicaid

Customer Name

Customer Contact

Project
Duration

Business
Dispute?

1. Subcontractor to Brent Breeding, RPh July 2004 — YES NO
SmartPA Hewlett Packard Healthcare Services Manager I Present |:| |X|
Phone: (501) 374-6609 ext. 248 (annual
Email Address: auto-
mal ) renewed
brent.breeding-p-d@hp.com contract)

2. California California Vicky Sady, Deputy Director, CA- May 2010—- | YES NO
MMIS/Fiscal Department of MMIS Division June 2016 |:| |Z|
Intermediary Health Care Phone: (916) 373-7719
Services/PBM Services (DHCS) .

Email Address:
vicky.sady@dhcs.ca.gov

3. Colorado Colorado Parrish Steinbrecher, Division August 1996 | YES NO
MMIS/Fiscal Agent | Department of Director —June 2015 |:| |E
Services/PBM Health Care Policy

and Financing

Phone : (303) 866-2336

Email Address:
Parrish.Steinbrecher@state.co.us
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Ref
#

Business
Dispute?

Project

Customer Contact g
Duration

Customer Name

Project Name

4. District of District of Columbia | Linda Elam, PhD, Senior Deputy February YES NO
Columbia Medicaid | Department of Director 2008 — |:| |Z|
Pharmacy Benefits | Health Care State Medicaid Director DC February
Management Finance, Medicaid Department of Health Care 2015
(PBM) Services Administration Phone: (202) 442 — 9075

Email Address:
Linda.elam@dc.gov

5. District of District of Columbia, | Frederick Dorsey, Contracting April2012—- | YES NO
Columbia AIDS Department of Officer August 2013 |:| |E
Drugs Assistance | Health, and Office of Contracting and
Program (ADAP) HIV/AIDS, Hepatitis, | procurement

STD, TB .

Administration Phone: 202-727-0017

(HAHSTA) Email Address:
Frederick.Dorsey@dc.gov

6. Hawaii Medicaid Hawaii Department | Dr. Kenneth Fink, Administrator July 2013 — YES NO
Fiscal Agent of Human Services, | phone: (808) 692-8050 June 2016 |:| |Z|
Services/PBM Med-QUEST . .

Division Email Address:
kfink@medicaid.dhs.state.hi.us

7. Hawaii Medicaid Hawaii Department Dr. Kenneth Fink, Administrator January YES NO
Fiscal Agent of Human Services Phone: (808) 692-8050 2009 — June |X| I:I
Services/PBM Med-QUEST . . 2013

Division Email Address: .5
kfink@medicaid.dhs.state.hi.us *See notes
in Section
2.8, below

8. Idaho Medicaid State of Idaho, Last known contact November YES NO
Pharmacy Benefit | Department of Name and Title: Richard 2007 - |X| |:|
Management Health & Welfare Armstrong, Director March 2009
(PBM) Services Phone Number: (208) 334-5000 nge "tQteS

Email Address: ?8 ebce:gcv
armstrongr@dhw.idaho.gov -

9. Kansas Medicaid Kansas Department | Last known contact: February YES NO
SmartPA and Call | of Health and Kelley Melton, Pharm.D. 2011 - |:| |X|
Center Environment, Senior Ph ' b January

Division of Health Mz?:gger armacy Frogram 2013

Care Finance *See notes
Phone: (785) 296-8406 in Section
KMelton@kdheks.gov 2.8, below

10. | Indiana Medicaid Indiana Family Marc Shirley, R.Ph., Pharmacy April 2007- | YES NO

PBM Services Social Services Operations Manager June 2013 |:| |E
Administration, Phone Number: (317) 232-4343
Office of Medicaid Email Add .
Policy & Planning mal hirl ress]; .
(FSSA/OMPP) marc.shirley@fssa.in.gov
11. | Maryland Medicaid | Maryland Athos Alexandrou, Director, August 2006 | YES NO
PBM Services Department of Maryland Medicaid Pharmacy —July 2015 |:| |X|
Health and Mental Program
Hygiene Phone: (410) 767-5369
Email Address:
athos.alexandrou@maryland.gov
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Ref
#

Business
Dispute?

Project

Customer Contact g
Duration

Customer Name

Project Name

12. | Massachusetts Massachusetts Nancy Christensen, October YES NO
POPSIII Pharmacy | Executive Office of | contract Officer 2001 — June |:| |Z|
On-line Processing | Health and Human Phone: (617) 423-9824 2016
System — Medicaid | Services (EOHHS) one: (617) 423-

Email Address:
nancy.christensen@state.ma.us

13. | Minnesota Minnesota Mary Beth Reinke, Pharm.D. September YES NO
Medicaid Department of DUR Coordinator 2005 - |:| |Z|
RetroDUR/DRAMS | Human Services Phone: (651) 431-2505, ext. Sg;)éember

12505
Email Address
mary.beth.reinke@state.mn.us

14. | Mississippi State of Mississippi | Rita Rutland, Chief Information January YES NO
MMIS/Fiscal Agent | Division of Medicaid | Officer 2002 — July |:| |X|
Services/PBM Phone: (601) 576-4147 2014

Email Address:
rita.rutland@medicaid.ms.gov

15. | Missouri Clinical Missouri Jayne Zemmer, Program Manager | March 2001 YES NO
Management Department of Phone: (573) 751-6963 —June 2014 |:| |E
Services and Social Services, Email Add .

System for HealthNet Division £mal ress: d
Pharmacy Claims jayne.a.zemmer@dss.mo.gov
and Prior

Authorization

(CMSP)

16. | Montana Montana Jeff Buska, Project Director September YES NO
MMIS/Fiscal Agent | Department of Phone: (406) 442 - 6985 2006 — I:' |E
Services/PBM Public Health and Email Add - ibusk t August
Legacy Operations | Human Services mal ress: jouska@mt.gov 2014

17. | Montana MMIS/ Montana Jeff Buska, Project Director April2012- | YES NO
Fiscal Agent Department of Phone: (406) 442 - 6985 February |X| |:|
Services/PBM DDI | Public Health and Email Add - ibusk t 2019
and Operations Human Services mail Address: jouska@mt.gov *See notes

in Section
2.8, below

18. | New Mexico State of New Mark Pitcock, Deputy Director, March 2012 YES NO
MMIS/Fiscal Agent | Mexico Human Medical Assistance Program — December |:| |E
Services /PBM Services Phone: (505) 827-1344 2016

Department Email Address:
mark.pitcock@state.nm.us

19. | New Mexico State of New Mark Pitcock, Deputy Director, September YES NO
MMIS/Fiscal Agent | Mexico Human Medical Assistance Program 2005 - |:| |X|
Services /PBM Services Phone: (505) 827-1344 December

Department Email Address: 2012
mark.pitcock@state.nm.us
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R Customer Name

Customer Contact

Project Business

#

Project Name

Duration

Dispute?

20. | North Carolina North Carolina Last known contact: June 2001 - | YES NO
Department of Division of Medical | | js3 \Weeks, PharmD, RPh, Chief, | June 2013 |:| |Z|
I\A/Iec#(;al bri Assistance Pharmacy and Ancillary Services | *See notes

ssistance Prior ] ] in Section
Authorization Call Phone: (919) 855-4305 2.8 below
Center Email Address: e
lisa.weeks@dhhs.nc.gov

21. | North Dakota North Dakota Ms. Jennifer Witham, Chief June 2006 - | YES NO
Medicaid Department of Information Officer (CI1O) September |:| |X|
MMIS/PBM: Human Services Phone: (701) 328 - 2570 2014
'S"t‘:t'sme”tat"’” for Email Address: jwitham@nd.gov
Administration

22. | Ohio Bureau for Ohio Department of | Patrick Londergan, Contract December YES NO
Children with Health, Bureau for Officer 2006 — June |:| |X|
Medical Handicaps Children with Phone: (614) 728-7039 2014

Medical Handicaps Email Address:
Pat.Londergan@odh.ohio.gov

23. | Ohio Job and Ohio Department of | Margaret Scott, RPh, DUR July 2006 — YES NO
Family Services Job and Family Administrator, Pharmacy June 2015 |:| |Z|
Pharmacy Services (ODJFS) Operations
Program Phone: (614) 752-4613

Email Address:
margaret.scott@medicaid.ohio.gov

24. | Texas Drug Texas Health and Nahid Assadi November YES NO
Utilization Review | Human Services DUR Coordinator 2012 - |:| |E
(DUR) - Medicaid Commission/ Drug Phone: (512) 707-6109 October

Vendor Program one: (512) 707- 2015
(HHSC/VDP) Email Address:
Nahid.Assadi@hhsc.state.tx.us
25. | Texas HHSC Prior | Texas Health and Nahid Assadi December YES NO
Authorization Human Services DUR Coordinator 2003 - |:| |Z|
Commission/Vendor Phone: (512) 707-6109 January
Drug Program one: (512) B 2011
(HHSC/VDP) Email Address: *See notes
Nahid.Assadi@hhsc.state.tx.us in Section
2.8, below

26. | Texas Medicaid Texas Health and Howard G. Baldwin Jr., Special February YES NO
Health Partnership | Human Services Contract Adviser Medicaid/CHIP 2003 - |:| |E
(TMPH) Commission Claims Administrator August 2014
:\A:\AIS/Fcljgcal (HHSC) Contract Compliance Director

ntermediary )

Services/PBM Phone: (512) 462-6203
Email Address:
howard.baldwin@hhsc.state.tx.us
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27. | Virginia Commonwealth of Name: Frank Guinan, Program April2009- | YES NO
MMIS/Fiscal Agent | Virginia Department | Manager June 2014 |:| |X|
Services/ Provider | of Medical Phone: (804) 371- 6453
Enrollment Assistance Services Ermail Add .

Services/PBM (DMAS) mall AdAress. I
frank.guinan@dmas.virginia.gov

28. | West Virginia West Virginia Vicki M. Cunningham, R.Ph. January YES NO
Medicaid Department of Director, Office of Pharmacy 2011 — June |:| |Z|
Retrospective Health and Human Services 2014
Drug Utilization Resources, Bureau .

Review for Medical Services | ~hone: (304) 356-4857
(RetroDUR) Email Address:
Vicki.M.Cunningham@wv.gov
29. | West Virginia West Virginia Vicki M. Cunningham, R.Ph. February YES NO
Medicaid SmartPA | Department of Director, Office of Pharmacy 2012 - |:| |E
Health and Human | gervices January
Resources, Bureau . 2015
for Medical Services | ~hone: (304) 356-4857
Email Address:
Vicki.M.Cunningham@wv.gov

30. | University of University of Jeffrey Auger January YES NO
Massachusetts Massachusetts Director of Operations 2013 - |:| |E
Medical School Medical School UHealth Soluti | December
(UMMS) (UMMS) ealth solutions, Inc. 2014, plus
Prescription Phone: (508) 793-1196 two one-

Advantage Email Address: year
Program JAuger@uhealthsolutions.org extensions

Projects completed in the last five years
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Projects completed in the last five years

2.8 Business Disputes

Instructions: Provide details of any disciplinary actions and denote any that are pending
litigation or Terminated for Cause or Convenience and associated reasons. Also denote any
other administrative actions taken by any jurisdiction or person against the Vendor. List and
summarize all judicial or administrative proceedings involving your sourcing activities, claims of
unlawful employment discrimination and anti-trust suits in which you have been a party within
the last five years. If Vendor is a subsidiary, submit information for all parent companies. If
Vendor uses Subcontractors, associated companies and consultants that will be involved in any
phase of this project, each of these entities will submit this information as part of the response.
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Xerox State Healthcare, LLC

Following, we provide reasons for projects cited as having a business dispute in Proposal Section 2.7
Medicaid Pharmacy Operations Projects Completed in the Last Five Years.

o Hawaii Medicaid Fiscal Agent Services/PBM; Hawaii Department of Human Services, Med-
QUEST Division; January 2009 — June 2013; Dispute.

Xerox is working with the State related to an overpayment on medical claims paid to a provider. The
matter does not affect Xerox’s pharmacy benefits management services that were provided to the
State under this contract.

e Idaho Medicaid Pharmacy Benefit Management (PBM) Services; State of Idaho Department of
Health and Welfare; November 2007 — March 2009; Termination for Convenience.

ACS State Healthcare, LLC, the Bidder was the PBM contractor for the State of Idaho. The timing of
our services was dependent on the State’s MMIS contract for delivery of the State’s MMIS. The
MMIS contractor, in agreement with the State, extended their go-live date from November 2, 2009 to
February 1, 2010 in order to accommodate the MMIS contractor’s need for more development time.
The extension of the go-live affected ACS in that our ability to interface with the MMIS was
substantially delayed causing ACS an increased financial impact. The State would not entertain this
impact and unexpected by ACS, the State issued ACS a notice of termination on March 30, 2009.
ACS believed this termination was in retaliation to ACS’ request to the State to entertain the impact.
Following discussions with ACS, the State agreed to rescind the termination and agreed to a mutual
termination for convenience. ACS and the State agreed upon a new letter to be issued by the State
expressly rescinding the previous letter declaring the previous termination as null and void, and
establishing that the contract has been terminated for convenience.

e Kansas Medicaid SmartPA and Call Center; Kansas Department of Health and Environment,
Division of Health Care Finance; February 2011 — January 2013. Termination for Convenience.

Kansas terminated the contract for convenience because Kansas converted to a managed care based
prior authorization program and Xerox’s services were no longer required.

e Montana MMIS/ Fiscal Agent Services/PBM DDI and Operations; Montana Department of
Public Health and Human Services; April 2012 — February 2019. Dispute

Re-planning areas of the contract including the work plan, architectural design issues, and staffing
resources.

e North Carolina Department of Medical Assistance Prior Authorization Call Center; North
Carolina Division of Medical Assistance; June 2001 — June 2013. Termination for Convenience.

A new contractor was engaged by the State to take over all MMIS and PBM operations. North
Carolina was extremely happy with Xerox’s performance.
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e Texas HHSC Prior Authorization; Texas Health and Human Services Commission/Vendor
Drug Program (HHSC/VDP); December 2003 — January 2011. Termination for Convenience.

This contract had multiple three-month extensions in order for the State to complete its mission and
objectives under the contract and there was no further ability by the State to extend the contract.

On an ongoing basis, Xerox State Healthcare, LLC (“Xerox”) is subject to various legal proceedings,
inquiries, claims and disputes that arise in the ordinary course of business and that would not be unusual
for a company of our size and scope of operations. Set forth below is a disclosure of any administrative
actions or proceedings or judicial proceedings taken by any jurisdiction or person against Xerox involving
our sourcing activities or anti-trust suits in which Xerox has been a party, within the last five (5) years.

The list does not include: (i) administrative matters that do not involve contested, “trial-type”
proceedings, (ii) routine collection matters, (iii) employment disputes or disciplinary actions (Xerox does
not normally disclose these types of disputes and actions as they are considered confidential and sensitive
information concerning our employees or former employees), or (iv) matters arising outside of the United
States. Further information is available upon request. With respect to these matters or actions which may
be pending, Xerox does not believe that they would have a material adverse effect on our company’s
financial conditions or our ability to carry out the proposed contract if awarded.

As to Xerox’s parent company, Xerox Corporation, Xerox and Xerox Corporation do not believe that any
pending matters or actions against Xerox Corporation would have a material adverse effect on our
company’s financial condition or our ability to carry out the proposed contract if awarded. Further
information with regard to material legal proceedings involving Xerox Corporation, and its subsidiaries,
may be found in the periodic disclosures to the Securities and Exchange Commission, under Forms 10-K
and 10-Q filed by Xerox Corporation.

Note: Xerox State Healthcare, LLC was previously known as ACS State Healthcare, LLC and changed its
name as a result of the acquisition by Xerox Corporation in February 2010.

This was a qui tam lawsuit filed on October 9, 2007, with ACS as one of the plaintiffs, alleging violation
of the False Claims Act. It was filed on October 9, 2007 in the US District Court for the Southern District
of lowa, and served on ACS on January 6, 2009. The case was dismissed in September 2009, and the 8th
Circuit Court of Appeals upheld the dismissal on July 30, 2010. This case is concluded.

In this lawsuit, filed in December 2007, ACS sought a declaratory judgment against the making public of
certain trade secrets and financial information. This case was nonsuited in October 2008 and is concluded.
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In this lawsuit, filed in February 2008 in the US District Court for the District of Nebraska, ACS sought
injunctive and declaratory relief as a result of a contract’s being awarded to the defendant. This suit was
dismissed in April 2010 and is concluded.

In this lawsuit, filed on April 28, 2008 in the 116th District Court of Dallas County, Texas, the plaintiff, a
physician, alleged fraud, negligence, and business disparagement against nine defendants, including ACS
and its ultimate corporate parent Affiliated Computer Services, Inc. This suit was settled in October 2010,
and dismissed in January 2011. This case is concluded.

In this lawsuit, filed in January 2009 in Dallas County, Texas District Court, the plaintiff alleged denial of
Medicaid benefits. This case is concluded.

In this lawsuit, filed on January 9, 2009 in Dallas County, Texas Court at Law No. 4 against eight
defendants, including ACS, the plaintiff alleged denial of Medicaid benefits. ACS was dismissed from the
case by the plaintiff after it informed the plaintiff that it was not the proper party to sue. This case is
concluded.

In this lawsuit, filed in February 2009 in the Delaware Court of Chancery, ACS alleged breach of
contract, unjust enrichment, and trade-secret misappropriation by a subcontractor, who counterclaimed for
breach of contract and unjust enrichment. This case was settled and is concluded.

In this action, a private arbitration commenced on May 9, 2011, Accenture sought amounts withheld by
ACS from Accenture invoices. ACS was the prime contractor to the State of Texas (“the State”) for its
Medicaid program, and Accenture was a subcontractor to ACS. ACS was forced to repay the State $4.6M
as reimbursement for staffing increases that the State claimed, incorrectly, had not been made by
Accenture. The State refused to reimburse ACS, so ACS sought to recoup this amount from Accenture.
This matter was resolved prior to the beginning of the arbitration proceeding and is concluded.

In 2009, Public Consulting Group protested the award of a Long-Term Care contract to ACS State
Healthcare, LLC. This protest was denied. This matter is concluded.
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In December 2009, Electronic Data Systems, LLC (“EDS”) filed a protest of the State of California’s
award of its MMIS contract to ACS State Healthcare, LLC. The state denied the protest. This matter is
concluded.

On October 3, 2011, Molina Medicaid Solutions filed a protest with the Montana Department of
Administration objecting to the award of the Montana MMIS contract to ACS State Healthcare, LLC
(“ACS”). ACS filed a Motion to Intervene in this protest, which was granted on February 3, 2012. On
March 4, 2013, the protest was dismissed with prejudice by mutual agreement of the State of Montana,
Molina Medicaid Solutions and ACS. This matter is concluded.

In 2009, ACS State Healthcare, LLC protested the Florida Agency for Healthcare Administration’s award
of its consumer complaint line contract. The protest was later withdrawn. This matter is concluded.

On March 12,2009, ACS State Healthcare, LLC filed a protest of the Florida Agency for Healthcare
Administration’s award of its Choice Counseling Enrollment Broker contract to AHS. This protest was
withdrawn. This matter is concluded.

On July 23, 2009, ACS State Healthcare, LLC filed a protest of the Florida Agency for Healthcare
Administration’s award of its Choice Counseling Enrollment Broker contract to AHS. This protest was
withdrawn shortly afterward. This matter is concluded.

On August 20, 2009, ACS State Healthcare, LLC (“ACS”) was notified that the contract for Long-Term
Care Access Services with the Office of Aging and Adult Services of the Louisiana Department of Health
and Hospitals had been awarded to Public Consulting Group (“PCG”). ACS filed a protest of this award
on September 3, 2009. On September 16, 2009, ACS was informed that its protest had been granted and
that the State would be issuing a new Request for Proposal. PCG appealed the grant of the protest to the
Commissioner of Administration in October 2009, but the Commissioner of Administration upheld the
invalidation of the contract award to PCG in November. This matter is concluded.
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On October 4, 2010, ACS State Healthcare, LLC (“ACS”) filed a protest of an award to CSC of a contract
with the US Department of Labor’s Office of Worker’s Compensation Programs for medical-bill
processing, for which ACS was the incumbent. The General Accounting Office denied ACS’ protest in
January 2011. This matter is concluded.

In December 2010, ACS State Healthcare, LLC filed a protest of the award of the State of South Carolina
Department of Health and Human Services Third-Party Liability contract Blue Cross and Blue Shield of
South Carolina. The Chief Procurement Officer denied the protest in February 2011. This matter is
concluded.

On June 23, 2011, ACS State Healthcare, LLC (“ACS”), filed a protest with the State of Louisiana
Department of Administrative Services regarding Louisiana’s award of its Medicaid Management

Information System Replacement and Fiscal Intermediary Services contract to CNSI. ACS filed a
Supplemental Protest on July 8, 2011. On August 5, 2011, ACS was informed that its protest was

denied. This matter is concluded.

On March 15, 2012, ACS State Healthcare, LLC filed a protest of the award of the Indiana PBM contract
to SXC Health Solutions, Inc. The appeal was denied, but ACS filed an appeal of this denial with the
Commissioner of the Indiana Department of Administration on April 4, 2012. This appeal was in turn
denied. This matter is concluded.

On December 26, 2012, Xerox State Healthcare, LLC filed a protest of the West Virginia Bureau of
Medical Services’ award of its Medicaid Management Information System contract to Molina Medicaid
Solutions. This protest was denied in March 2013, and is concluded.

On September 24, 2013, Xerox State Healthcare, LLC (“Xerox”) filed a protest with the State of
Arkansas (“State”) after the State had issued a letter declaring Xerox a non-responsible bidder for the
Arkansas MMIS procurement. Xerox’ protest was successful. The State determined that the
disqualification was not warranted and invited Xerox to orals. This matter is concluded.
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3. Financial Stability

The following questions pertaining to Financial Stability must be answered.

Xerox brings the corporate strength and financial stability to ensure the successful and timely
completion of all Vermont PBM Solution DDI project requirements, with no risk to the Department of
Vermont Health Access Agency of Human Services (AHS).

We respond to the RFP requirements under the following headings:

e Section 3.1 Dun & Bradstreet (D&B) Ratings
e Section 3.2 Financial Capacity
e Section 3.3 Corporate Guarantee
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3.1 Dun & Bradstreet (D&B) Ratings

Instructions: The Vendor must provide the industry standard D&B Ratings that indicates the
firm’s financial strength and creditworthiness, assigned to most US and Canadian firms (and
some firms of other nationalities) by the US firm Dun & Bradstreet (D&B). These ratings are
based on a firm's worth and composite credit appraisal. Additional information is given in credit
reports (published by D&B) that contain the firm's financial statements and credit payment
history.

Table B-8 and Table B-9 demonstrate evidence of our fiscal integrity, financial strength, and
creditworthiness.

Table B-8. DNBi® Company Summary - Xerox

Company Name Xerox Corporation (Parent Company)
D-U-N-S® Number 04-959-1852

Trade Names Xerox

D&B Address 45 Glover Ave., Norwalk, Connecticut 06856

Telephone: (203) 968-3000
Facsimile: (203) 968-3917

Mailing Address P.O. Box 4505, Norwalk, Connecticut 06856

Stock Symbol XRX

History Status CLEAR

Financial Condition GOOD

D&B Rating 5A2

Company Name Xerox State Healthcare, LLC — formerly ACS State
Healthcare, LLC (Subsidiary)

D-U-N-S® Number 07-347-1476

Trade Names Subsidiary of Affiliated Computer Services, Inc., Dallas,

Texas, now known as Xerox Business Services, LLC, a
wholly owned subsidiary of Xerox Corporation, a publicly
traded corporation on the New York Stock Exchange
(NYSE-XRX)

D&B Address 9040 Roswell Road, Suite 700, Atlanta, Georgia 30350
Telephone: (770) 594-7799
Facsimile: (770) 552-6919

History Status CLEAR
D&B Rating 1R4
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3.2 Financial Capacity

Instructions: The Vendor must supply evidence of financial stability sufficient to demonstrate
reasonable stability and solvency appropriate to the requirements of this procurement. Vendors
must submit the most recent audited financial statement including all supplements,
management discussion and analysis, and actuarial opinions. At a minimum, such financial
statements and reports shall include: balance sheet; statement of income and expense;
statement of changes in financial position; cash flows; and capital expenditures. If the Vendor is
a corporation that is required to report to the Securities and Exchange Commission, it must
submit its two most recent SEC Forms 10K, Annual Reports. If any change in ownership is
anticipated during the twelve (12) months following the proposal due date, the Vendor must
describe the circumstances of such change and indicate when the change is likely to occur.

Xerox State Healthcare, LLC (Xerox) is a long-term, financially successful supplier of prescription/
pharmacy benefits management (PBM), MMIS, and fiscal agent (FA) systems and services (as well as
other government and commercial systems and services, including healthcare), with the financial
resources and cash flow required to fully meet the terms of the contract. We bring the financial stability
and solvency to perform all required stages of this contract prior to regular operational payments and the
financial strength to maintain this contract through contract completion.

Xerox State Healthcare, LLC’s financial results are included in the reporting of Xerox Corporation. Xerox
Corporation, a publicly traded company (NYSE:XRX) and now with over US$22 billion in sales, is the
world’s largest enterprise for technology and business process and document management services.
Headquartered in Norwalk, Connecticut, Xerox Corporation is ranked No. 4 in the computer category on
FORTUNE magazine’s World’s Most Admired Companies listing and No. 152 among the FORTUNE
500.

Xerox State Healthcare, LLC is a subsidiary of Xerox Business Services, LLC, which is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Xerox Corporation. Xerox State Healthcare, LLC does not maintain its own financial
statements as Xerox Corporation, our parent company, prepares consolidated financial statements in
accordance with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). These consolidated
financial statements are prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP),
audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers, and submitted to the SEC. In preparing these consolidated financial
statements, our parent company, Xerox Corporation, does an analysis of materiality on the overall parent
company level, which includes all of the parent company’s subsidiaries—including Xerox State
Healthcare, LLC.

To provide AHS evidence of our financial strength, stability, and solvency, we provide our parent
company’s three most recent years of Annual Reports and Form 10-K filings in Attachment A.

The audited financial statements in Xerox Corporation’s Annual Reports contain: balance sheets;
statements of incomes and expenses; statements of changes in financial position; statements of cash flows
and capital expenditures; notes to financial statements; summary of significant accounting policies and
other financial information demonstrating that our financial resources are sufficient to perform the
requirements of the Vermont PBM Solution DDI project. Outstanding lawsuits and judgments are also
identified in the notes to our audited financial statements in the Annual Reports; however, none of these
would affect Xerox’s financial performance of the Vermont PBM Solution DDI project.
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Table B-10 provides hyperlinks to Xerox Corporation’s Annual Reports and Form 10-K filings from 2010
to 2012 as a convenience for the State evaluator of this proposal.

Table B-10. Xerox Corporation Financial Statements

Attachment A: Xerox 2012 Form 10-K http://services.corporate-
for the fiscal year ended: December 31, | ir.net/SEC.Enhanced/SecCapsule.aspx?c=104414&fid=8645199
2012

Attachment A: Xerox 2012 Annual http://www.xerox.com/about-xerox/annual-report-2012/enus.html
Report

Attachment A: Xerox 2011 Annual http://www.xerox.com/assets/pdf/2011 Annual Report.pdf
Report

In the following table, please list credit references that can verify the financial standing of your
company.

Credit References

3.3 Corporate Guarantee

Instructions: If the Vendor is substantially owned or controlled, in whole or in part, by one or
more other legal entities, the Vendor must submit the information required under the “Financial
Capacity” section above for each such entity, including the most recent financial statement for
each such entity. The Vendor must also include a statement that the entity or entities will
unconditionally guarantee performance by the Vendor of each and every obligation, warranty,
covenant, term and condition of the contract. If the State determines that an entity does not
have sufficient financial resources to guarantee the Vendor’s performance, the State may
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require the Vendor to obtain another acceptable financial instrument or resource from such
entity, or to obtain an acceptable guarantee from another entity with sufficient financial
resources to guarantee performance.

It is important for the well-being of AHS stakeholders that the Agency takes all the necessary steps in
ensuring that the selected vendor for the Vermont PBMS project is capable of providing the required
services in a stable workplace with low employee turnover. If selected to provide the requested PBM
Solution services outlined in the RFP, Xerox Corporation, our parent company, will unconditionally
guarantee the performance by Xerox State Healthcare, LLC of each and every obligation, warranty,
covenant, term, and condition of this contract. Upon request by AHS, we will provide our written
corporate guarantee for execution by Xerox and AHS.

4. General Assumptions

Document the assumptions related to vendor experience in the following table. Vendor may
add rows as necessary to the response table.

Vendor Experience Assumptions

Reference
(SF?::;"! Description Rationale
Paragraph)
1. None None None
2.
3.

5. Certifications and Other Required Forms
Instructions: Vendors must submit the following required forms with their proposals

Application Information Sheet

Certification and Assurances

Vermont Tax Certificate and Insurance Certification
Nondisclosure (to be created as needed by Vendor)

Federal Lobbying Disclosure (to be created as needed by Vendor)
Certification of Insurance (provided by Vendor)

O O O O O O

The required forms are located at the end of this Template (B). The State encourages Vendors
to carefully review all of these forms and submit questions regarding their completion prior to the
deadline for submitting questions.

Xerox has completed and submits the following forms:

e Application Information Sheet
e Certification and Assurances

Page 80 © 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC



Agency of Human Services Pharmacy Benefits Management
03410-127-14 Template B — Vendor Experience

e Vermont Tax Certificate and Insurance Certification
e Nondisclosure

e Federal Lobbying Disclosure

o Certification of Insurance
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Application Information Sheet
DEPARTMENT OF VERMONT HEALTH ACCESS

APPLICANT INFORMATION SHEET
(To be included in the proposal packet)

*NOTE: This information sheet must be included as the cover sheet of the application being
submitted. Be sure to complete this form in its entirety. Please fill out and attach a W-9 to this form signed
by the duly appointed signing official for your company.

Applicant Organization: ___ Xerox State Healthcare, L1.C

Contact Person: Emilio Tieles

Title: Vice President, National Pharmacy Benefits Management Services

Mailing Address: 9040 Roswell Road, Suite 700

Town, State, ZIP: __Atlanta, GA 30350

Telephone: __770.829.1453 Fax #: 770-552-6919

E-mail Address: _emilio.tieles@xerox.com

Fiscal Agent (Organization Name): Xerox State Healthcare

FY Starts: __January 1 FY Ends: December 31
Financial Contact Person: Sarra Kell

Mailing Address: Xerox State Healthcare, ILI.C 9040 Roswell Road, Suite 700

Town, State, ZIP: Atlanta, GA 30350

Telephone: _678-795-6338 Fax #: __ 770-552-6919

E-mail Address: _sarra.kell@xerox.com

Federal Tax ID Number: 58-2479287

Whom should we contact if we have questions about this application?

Name __Emilio Tieles Phone Number p: 770.829.1453 m: 678.231.5707
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Vermont Tax Certificate and Insurance Certification

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

Pharmacy Benefits Management Services

This form must be completed and submitted as part of the response for the proposal to be
considered valid.

The undersigned agrees to furnish the products or services listed at the prices quoted and, unless otherwise
stated by the vendor, the Terms of Sales are Net 30 days from receipt of service or invoice, whichever is later.
Percentage discounts may be offered for prompt payments of invoices; however, such discounts must be in
effect for a period of 30 days or more in order to be considered in making awards.

VERMONT TAX CERTIFICATE AND INSURANCE CERTIFICATE

To meet the requirements of Vermont Statute 32 V.S.A. subsection 3113, by law, no agency of the State may
enter into extend or renew any contract for the provision of goods, services or real estate space with any
person unless such person first certifies, under the pains and penalties of petjury, that he or she is in good
standing with the Department of Taxes. A person is in good standing if no taxes are due, if the liability for
any tax that may be due is on appeal, or if the person is in compliance with a payment plan approved by the
Commissioner of Taxes, 32 V.S.A. subsection 3113. In signing this bid, the bidder certifies under the pains
and penalties of petjury that the company/individual is in good standing with respect to, ot in full compliance
with a plan to pay, any and all taxes due to the State of Vermont as of the date this statement is made.

Bidder further certifies that the company/individual is in compliance with the State’s insurance requirements
as detailed in section 21 of the Purchasing and Contract Administration Terms and Conditions. All necessary
certificates must be received prior to contract issuance. If the certificate of insurance is not received by the
identified single point of contact prior to contract issuance, the State of Vermont reserves the right to select
another vendor. Please reference this RFP# when submitting the certificate of insurance.

Insurance Certificate: Attached X Will provide upon notification of award: _ (within 5 days)
Delivery Offered _ Days After Notice of Award Terms of Sale
Quotation Valid for Days Date: January 24, 2014
Name of Company: _Xerox State Healthcare, I.I.C Telephone Number: _804-965-8202
Fed ID or SS Number: 58-2479287 Fax Number: _804-421-6982
By: See B.6 Exceptions Name: _David Hamilton
Signature (Bid Not Valid Unless Signed) (Type or Print)

This is NOT AN ORDER

All returned quotes and related documents must be identified with our request for quote number.
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SCHEDULE D RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE

Please identify all related party relationships including cost purpose and approval process.

Our parent company, Xerox Corporation, has arrangements with Fuji Xerox under which we purchase and
sell products, some of which are the result of mutual research and development agreements. We
purchased products, including parts and supplies, from Fuji Xerox totaling $2.1 billion, $2.2 billion and
$2.1 billion in 2012, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Our purchase commitments with Fuji Xerox are entered
into in the normal course of business and typically have a lead time of three months. Related party
transactions with Fuji Xerox are discussed in Note 8 — Investments in Affiliates, at Equity in the
Consolidated Financial Statements on pages 79-80 of the Xerox Corporation 2012 Annual Report.”
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Nondisclosure

Xerox is submitting our Nondisclosure template for Xerox State Healthcare on the following page.
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Federal Lobbying Disclosure

Xerox does not use federally appropriated funds for lobbying; therefore Xerox is not required to complete
a Federal Lobbying Disclosure.
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Certification of Insurance

Xerox is submitting Certification of Insurance forms on the following page.

© 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC Page 93



Pharmacy Benefits Management Agency of Human Services
Template B — Vendor Experience 03410-127-14

Page Intentionally Left Blank

Page 94 © 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC



Agency of Human Services Pharmacy Benefits Management
03410-127-14 Template B — Vendor Experience

6. Exceptions

Instructions: Please return the Proposal Exception Summary Form at the end of this section
with all exceptions to items in any Section of this RFP listed and clearly explained or state “No
Exceptions Taken.” If no Proposal Exception Summary Form is included, the Vendor is
indicating that he takes no exceptions to any item in this RFP document.

The State of Vermont expects the vendor to agree to the State and Agency Customary
Contracting Provisions outlined in Attachments C, E and F of this RFP (Section 1.5.5)
Exceptions to Attachments C, E and F shall be noted in the bidder’s cover letter and further
defined by completing the Proposal Exceptions Summary Form in this Section. Exceptions shall
be subject to review by the Office of the Attorney General.

Failure to note exceptions will be deemed to be acceptance of the Standard State Provision for
Contracts and Grants as outlined in Attachment C, E and F of the RFP. [f exceptions are not
noted in the RFP but raised during contract negotiations, the State reserves the right to cancel
the negotiation if deemed to be in the best interests of the State of Vermont.

The State reserves the right to reject any proposals, including those with exceptions, prior to
and at any time during negotiations.

1. Unless specifically disallowed on any specification herein, the Vendor may take
exception to any point within this RFP, including a specification denoted as mandatory,
as long as the following are true:

a. The specification is not a matter of State law;

b. The proposal still meets the intent of the RFP;

c. A Proposal Exception Summary Form is included with Vendor’s proposal; and
d

The exception is clearly explained, along with any alternative or substitution the
Vendor proposes to address the intent of the specification, on the Proposal
Exception Summary Form.

2. The Vendor has no obligation to provide items to which an exception has been taken.
The State has no obligation to accept any exception. During the proposal evaluation
and/or contract negotiation process, the Vendor and the State will discuss each
exception and take one of the following actions:

a. The Vendor will withdraw the exception and meet the specification in the manner
prescribed;

b. The State will determine that the exception neither poses significant risk to the
project nor undermines the intent of the RFP and will accept the exception;

c. The State and the Vendor will agree on compromise language dealing with the
exception and will insert same into the contract;

d. None of the above actions is possible, and the State either disqualifies the
Vendor’s proposal or withdraws the award and proceeds to the next ranked
Vendor.

3. Should the State and the Vendor reach a successful agreement, the State will sign
adjacent to each exception which is being accepted or submit a formal written response
to the Proposal Exception Summary responding to each of the Vendor’s exceptions.
The Proposal Exception Summary, with those exceptions approved by the State, will
become a part of any contract on acquisitions made under this RFP.
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4. An exception will be accepted or rejected at the sole discretion of the State.

5. The State desires to award this RFP to a Vendor or Vendors with whom there is a high
probability of establishing a mutually agreeable contract, substantially within the State
General Provisions included herein. As such, Vendors whose proposals reflect a
substantial number of material exceptions to this RFP may place themselves at a
comparative disadvantage in the evaluation process or risk disqualification of their
proposals.

In the following table, please list and clearly explain any exceptions, for all RFP Sections,
Supplements and Exhibits, in the table below. The Vendor may add rows as appropriate.

Proposal Exceptions Summary Form

State of Vermont Vendor Proposal Reference Brief Explanation of Exception State of Vermont

RFP Reference Acceptance (sign here
only if accepted)

(Reference specific (Page, section, items in (Short description of exception
outline point to which | Vendor’s proposal where being made)
exception is taken) exception is explained)

1. RFP Section
1.5.3: Contract Proposal Section B, 6.0,
Type and Term Exceptions
(pg. 12 of 107)
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2. RFP Section

155 Proposal Section B, 6.0,
Attachment C, Exceptions

Subsection 4:

Appropriations

(pg. 13 of 107)
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3. RFP Section
1.5.5 Proposal Section B, 6.0,
Attachment C, Exceptions
Subsection 6:
Independence,
Liability
(pg. 12-13 of
107)
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4. RFP Section
1.5.5 Proposal Section B, 6.0,
Attachment C, Exceptions
Subsection 7:
Insurance
(pg. 14-15 of
107)
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5. RFP Section
1.5.5 Proposal Section B, 6.0,
Attachment C, Exceptions
Subsection 10:
Records
Available for
Audit
(pg. 15 of 107)
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6. RFP Section

15.5 Proposal Section B, 6.0,
Attachment C, Exceptions

Subsection 12:

Set Off

(pg. 15 of 107)

7. New RFP
Section 1.5.5, Proposal Section B, 6.0,
Attachment C: Exceptions
Limitation of
Liability
(no page)
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8. New RFP
Section 1.5.5, Proposal Section B, 6.0,
Attachment C: Exceptions
Stop Work
(no page)

9. REFP Section
1.5.5 Proposal Section B, 6.0,
Attachment E: Exceptions
Business
Associate
Agreement,
Subsections
15.1, 15.2, and
18.8
(pgs. 22 and 24
of 107)
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10. RFP Section
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155 Proposal Section B, 6.0,
Attachment F, Exceptions
Medicaid
Program
Contractors,

Subsection 3:
Inspection of
Records

(pg. 24-25 of
107)

11. RFP Section

1.5.5 Proposal Section B, 6.0,
Attachment F, Exceptions

Subsection 5:

Voter

Registration
(pg. 25 of 107)
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15.5 Proposal Section B, 6.0, -

Attachment F, Exceptions ]

Subsection 9: ™

Reporting of ™

Abuse, Neglect, |

or Exploitation ]

(pg. 26-27 of ]

107) e
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13. RFP Section
155 Proposal Section B, 6.0,
Attachment F, Exceptions
Subsection 10:
Intellectual
Property/ Work
Product
Ownership
(pg. 27 of 107)
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14. RFP Section
2.7.4 Proposal Section B, 6.0,

© 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC Page 109




Pharmacy Benefits Management Agency of Human Services
Template B — Vendor Experience 03410-127-14

Acceptance Exceptions
(pg. 63 of 107)

15. RFP Section

2.7.6.84 Proposal Section B, 6.0,
Deliverable 20: Exceptions
Performance

SLAs

(pg. 76 of 107)
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16. RFP Section 3.7
Property of the Proposal Section B, 6.0,
State Exceptions

(pg. 78-79 of
107)
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17. RFP Section
3.10 Use of Proposal Section B, 6.0,
Subcontractors Exceptions
(pg. 80 of 107)
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18. RFP Section
3.13.1 Hosted Proposal Section B, 6.0,
System Exceptions
Requirements
(pg. 91-92 of
107)

19. RFP Section
3.13.1 Hosted

System Proposal Section B, 6.0,

Requirements, Exceptions
subsection 6
(Warranties)
(pg. 93)
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20. RFP Section

3.13.4 Proposal Section B, 6.0,
Liquidated Exceptions
Damages

(pg. 93 of 107)
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21. RFP Section
3.13.6 Required | Proposal Section B, 6.0,

Statements Exceptions
(pg. 94)
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22. Template B:
Vendor
Experience, 2.8:
Business
Disputes (pg. 6)

Proposal Section B, 6.0,
Exceptions

See also Proposal Section B,
Vendor Experience, 2.8
Business Disputes

23. Template B:

Vendor Proposal Section B, 6.0,
Experience, 2.8: | Exceptions
Bgsmess See also Proposal Section B,
Disputes .
(pg. 6) Vendor Experience, 2.8
Business Disputes
Page 118
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24. Template B:

Vermont Tax Proposal Section B, 6.0,
Certificate and Exceptions

Insurance

Certification

(pg. 12)

25. Template C:
Vendor
References, 1.1
Subcontractor
References (if | See also Proposal Section C,
applicable) Vendor References,

(pg- 4) Subcontractor References

Proposal Section B, 6.0,
Exceptions

See also RFP
Section 3.12.1.1
Package 1 —
Technical
Proposal,
Section C.
Vendor
References

26. Template H:

RFP Non- .
Functional Propos.al Section B, 6.0,
Requirements Exceptions
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Response,
Service Level
and
Performance
Requirements,
System
Availability and
Response Time,
RFP
Requirement #
P1.6

See also Proposal Section H,
Non-Functional
Requirements, Service Level
and Performance
Requirements

I
]
I
]
]
I
|
I
|
(pg. 1 of 3) I
I
I
27. Template | I
Technical
. i 1
Requirements | L e O |
Approach, 13,0 | =XeSPTon® —
Service Level See also Proposal Section |, | nu
Requirements — | Technical Requirements
Business Approach, 13.0 Service Level
Process Requirements — Business I
Performance Process Performance ]
Measures, Measures, subsection 2 I
subsection 2. ]
Point-of-Sale |
Network System I
Downtime .
I
I
-
28. —
.
I
I
I
-
I
|
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Certification and Assurances

CERTIFICATIONS and ASSURANCES

1/we make the following certificates and assurances as a required element of the bid or proposal to which it is
attached, understanding that the truthfulness of the facts affirmed here and the continuing compliance with these
requirements are conditions precedent to the award or continuation of the related contract(s):

1.

The prices and/or cost data have been determined independently, without consultation, communication
or agreement with others for the purpose of restricting competition. However, I/we may freely join
with other persons or organizations for the purpose of presenting a single proposal ot bid.

The attached proposal or bid is a firm offer for a period of 120 days following receipt, and it may be
accepted by the DVHA without further negotiation (except where obviously required by lack of certainty
in key terms) at any time within the 120 day period.

In preparing this proposal or bid, I/we have not been assisted by any current employee of the State of
Vermont whose duties related (or did relate) to this proposal, bid or prospective contract, and who was
assisting in other than his or her official, public capacity. Neither does such a person nor any member of
his or her immediate family have any finandal interest in the outcome of this proposal ot bid. (Any
exceptions to these assurances are described in full detail on a separate page and attached to this
document).

1/we understand that the DVHA will not reimburse me/us for any costs incurred in the preparation of
this proposal or bid. All proposals ot bids become the property of DVHA.

. I/we understand that any contract(s) awarded as a result of this RFP will incorporate tetms and

conditions substantially similar to those attached to the RFP. I/we certify that I/we will comply with
these or substantially similar terms and conditions if selected as a Contractor.

I hereby cettify that I have examined the accompanying RFP forms ptepared by: Joann Culley and
Debra Bang  for the funding period beginning _January and ending _December  and that to the
best of my knowledge and belief, the contents are true, and correct, and complete statements prepared
from the books and records of the provider in accordance with applicable instructions, except as noted.

Signature: ’4//? A%/é : Date: Januaty 23, 2014

Tide:

Executive Vice President

© 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC Page 1
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NONDISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

Xerox State Healthcare, LLC
Legal Name of Other Party

This mutual nondisclosure agreement ("Agreement") is made by and between Xerox State Healthcare, LLC,
8260 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive, Fairfax, VA 22031 ("Xerox") and [ LEGAL NAME and ADDRESS of
the OTHER PARTY (“OTHER PARTY NAME or ACRONYM”) |.

During the Term of this Agreement, Xerox and [ OTHER PARTY NAME or ACRONYM ] (each
individually a “party” and collectively, the “parties”) understand and agree that either or both parties may
disclose to the other party trade secrets or other information of a confidential and proprietary nature
(“Proprietary Information”) including, but not limited to, business plans, financial information, protected health
information, marketing and sales information, contractual information, operational and technical data and
concepts, and other non-public information related to:

a brief (one sentence if possible) description of the purpose for the NDA — usually the
identification of the specific opportunity or deal. For example: Request for Proposals
No. 11-53-051P for an enterprise time and attendance system solution and related services
for Cook County, Illinois.

In consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations set forth in this Agreement, the parties also agree as
follows:

1. TERM This Agreement is effective on [ DATE ] (“Effective Date”) and shall remain in effect for one
(1) year ("Term"), unless extended or terminated earlier in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement.
Either party may terminate this Agreement by providing thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.

2. CONTINUING OBLIGATIONS The obligations of the parties under this Agreement shall remain in
effect for five (5) years after the termination or expiration of this Agreement unless this Agreement is
incorporated in a subsequent teaming agreement, contract, subcontract, or other definitive agreement between
the parties, in which case the obligations under this Agreement shall extend for five (5) years beyond the term
of that subsequent agreement and any extension or amendment of that agreement.

3. DISCUSSIONS CONFIDENTIAL In addition to the content of disclosures made under this
Agreement, the fact per se that the parties are communicating about the Proprietary Information shall be
deemed to be Proprietary Information and neither party shall disclose this fact except in accordance with the
terms of this Agreement, as modified by any subsequent teaming agreement, subcontract, or other mutual
agreement.

4. IDENTIFICATION OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION At the time of disclosure, the disclosing
party shall clearly label any written or tangible material that is considered to be Proprietary Information by the
disclosing party. Oral information shall not be subject to any nondisclosure obligation under this Agreement
unless identified as proprietary or confidential at the time of disclosure, and unless that oral information (or a
reasonable description or summary of the contents of the oral information) is reduced to writing within five (5)
business days after disclosure and delivered to the other party or sent to the address of the other party set forth
in Section 18 of this Agreement ("Notices to Parties").
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5. OWNERSHIP OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION No title, license, intellectual property rights, or
any other right of ownership or use shall be granted (expressly, by implication, or by estoppel) to the receiving
party under any patent, trademark, copyright, or trade secret owned or controlled by the disclosing party by the
disclosure of Proprietary Information.

6. OBLIGATIONS OF THE RECEIVING PARTY In addition to the duty of a party to comply with
criminal and civil laws (including, but not limited to, applicable state trade secrets laws, U.S. patent and
copyright law, applicable U.S. import and export control statutes and regulations, and the Economic Espionage
Act), the party receiving Proprietary Information shall exercise all reasonable care to preserve and protect the
Proprietary Information from any unauthorized access, use, disclosure, or theft. For purposes of this
Agreement, "reasonable care" shall be at least the same level of care and discretion that is used by the receiving
party to protect the trade secrets or other confidential information of the receiving party. In any event, the
receiving party shall be non-negligent in handling the Proprietary Information disclosed by the other party.

The receiving party shall restrict access to the Proprietary Information to only those receiving party employees,
affiliates, parents, agents, counsel, consultants, and advisors who directly participate in the activities covered
by this Agreement, and who have a legitimate need to know that Proprietary Information for purposes of this
Agreement, and who also agree to be bound by terms and conditions consistent with this Agreement; provided
that, the receiving party shall remain liable for compliance by its employees, affiliates, parents, agents, counsel,
consultants, and advisors.

Proprietary Information shall not be reproduced by the receiving party in any form except as required to
accomplish the intent of this Agreement. The receiving party shall notify the disclosing party, in writing,
promptly after the receiving party becomes aware of any unauthorized access, use, disclosure, or theft of the
Proprietary Information and shall identify actions taken by the receiving party to contain and prevent further
unauthorized access, use, disclosure, or theft of the Proprietary Information. Notwithstanding any other
provision of this Agreement, the obligations of the receiving party under this Section shall survive the
expiration or termination of this Agreement.

7. RELIANCE ON PROPRIETARY INFORMATION Each party understands and agrees that the
provision of Proprietary Information by the other party under this Agreement does not include, establish, or
otherwise provide any express or implied representation or warranty as to the accuracy or completeness of the
Proprietary Information. Each party expressly disclaims any and all liability that may be based on the receipt
or use of the Proprietary Information, including any errors or omissions, unless that Proprietary Information
becomes subject to representations and warranties set forth in a teaming agreement, contract, subcontract, or
other definitive agreement between the parties. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to impose any
obligation on a party to exchange Proprietary Information with the other party or to purchase, sell, license,
transfer, or otherwise make use of any technology, services, or products.

8. LEGAL PROCESS If a subpoena or other legal process concerning any Proprietary Information is
served on a receiving party, the receiving party shall notify, in writing, the disclosing party promptly upon
receipt of the subpoena or other legal process. The receiving party shall cooperate with any lawful effort by the
disclosing party to contest the validity of the subpoena, to seek a protective order, or to pursue other legal
process to protect the Proprietary Information. The receiving party shall at all times limit the disclosure of
Proprietary Information to disclosure that is required by law or legal process.

9. INFORMATION KNOWN TO RECEIVING PARTY The receiving party shall not be liable for use
or disclosure of any Proprietary Information if that Proprietary Information was already legally known to the
receiving party prior to receipt from the disclosing party.
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10. PUBLICLY AVAILABLE INFORMATION The receiving party shall not be liable for use or
disclosure of any Proprietary Information if that Proprietary Information was publicly known, was publicly
disclosed in a patent or copyright issued to the disclosing party (subject to applicable intellectual or industrial
property law rights and limitations), was provided to the government without restricted rights, was in the public
domain as a matter of law, or was available through no breach of this Agreement by the receiving party.

11. INDEPENDENTLY DEVELOPED INFORMATION The receiving party shall not be liable for use
or disclosure of any Proprietary Information if that Proprietary Information was independently developed by the
receiving party without breach of this Agreement.

12. THIRD PARTY SOURCE The receiving party shall not be liable for use or disclosure of any Proprietary
Information if that Proprietary Information was obtained from a third party, and that third party had an
unrestricted right to disclose the Proprietary Information at the time the information was disclosed.

13. RETURN OR DESTRUCTION OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION Upon termination or
expiration of this Agreement, or upon request of the disclosing party, the receiving party shall return to the
disclosing party all Proprietary Information received during discussions or performance of work under this
Agreement. The disclosing party may direct in writing that the receiving party destroy all copies and
documentation of all or any part of the Proprietary Information and may require certification of the destruction
from the receiving party. If the receiving party makes or prepares notes or other written information in any
form about the Proprietary Information while participating in activities under this Agreement, that party shall
also deliver those notes or information to the disclosing party or destroy all of the notes or other written
information that contain or describe Proprietary Information.

14. WAIVER Any delay or failure by either party to insist on strict performance of any obligation under this
Agreement or exercise any right or remedy under this Agreement shall not be a waiver of the right to demand
strict compliance in the future, irrespective of the length of time for which the delay or failure continues. No
term or condition of this Agreement shall be waived and no breach excused unless the waiver or excuse of that
breach is in writing and signed by the party claimed to have waived or excused the breach. No consent to or
waiver of any right, remedy, or breach shall constitute a consent to or waiver of any other right, remedy, or
breach in the performance of the same obligation or any other obligation under this Agreement.

15. INDEPENDENT PARTIES The parties to this Agreement are independent parties and neither party
shall act as agent for or representative of the other party for any purpose. Nothing in this Agreement shall
grant to either party any right to make any commitment of any kind for or on behalf of the other party without
the prior written consent of the other party. This Agreement shall not constitute, create, give effect to, or
otherwise imply a joint venture, partnership, or business organization of any kind. Neither party shall have any
obligation under this Agreement to purchase or otherwise acquire any service or item from the other party.

16. SEVERABILITY Ifall or part of any term or condition of this Agreement, or the application of any term
or condition of this Agreement, is determined by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or
unenforceable to any extent, the remainder of the terms and conditions of this Agreement (other than those
portions determined to be invalid or unenforceable) shall not be affected, and the remaining terms and
conditions (or portions of terms or conditions) shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by
law. If a judicial determination prevents the accomplishment of the purpose of this Agreement, the invalid
term or condition (or portions of terms or conditions) shall be restated to conform to applicable law and to
reflect as nearly as possible the original intention of the parties.
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17. HEADINGS The HEADINGS used in this Agreement are merely for reference, have no independent
legal meaning, and impose no obligations or conditions on the parties.

18. NOTICES TO PARTIES Unless otherwise specified in this Agreement, all notices, requests, or consents
required under this Agreement to be given in writing shall be delivered by hand, first class mail (postage
prepaid), or express delivery service to the person indicated below, unless either party notifies the other party,
in writing, of a change in the designated addressee:

To Xerox: To [OTHER PARTY NAME or ACRONYM [:
Xerox State Healthcare, LLC [ LEGAL NAME of the OTHER PARTY ]
8260 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive [ ADDRESS ]

Fairfax, VA 22031 [ CITY, STATE, and ZIP CODE ]

Attn:  Contracts Department Attn: [ CONTACT ]

19. INJUNCTION AND OTHER REMEDIES Each party acknowledges and agrees that if the receiving
party breaches any nondisclosure obligation under this Agreement, the disclosing party will not have an
adequate remedy at law. Therefore, the disclosing party shall be entitled to seek an immediate injunction
against an alleged breach or anticipated breach of this Agreement from any court of competent jurisdiction.
The right to seek and obtain injunctive relief shall not limit the right to pursue other remedies. All remedies
available to either party for breach of this Agreement by the other party are and shall be deemed cumulative
and may be exercised separately or concurrently. The exercise of a remedy shall not be an election of that
remedy to the exclusion of other remedies available at law or in equity.

20. GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE This Agreement shall be governed by, interpreted, construed, and
enforced solely and exclusively in accordance with the laws of the State of New Y ork, without reference to the
principles of conflict of laws or New York conflict of laws rules, and all disputes shall be adjudicated or
otherwise decided solely and exclusively in the state or federal courts of the State of New York. Legal action
solely for injunctive relief may be brought in any court of competent jurisdiction.

21. ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND ASSIGNMENT This Agreement shall be binding on the parties and
their successors and assigns. Neither party may assign or otherwise transfer this Agreement or any rights,
duties, or obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other party. The contents
of this Agreement constitute the entire understanding and agreement between the parties and supersede any
prior agreements, written or oral, that are not specifically referenced and incorporated in this Agreement. The
provisions of this Agreement shall not be amended except by written agreement signed by both parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF the authorized representatives of the parties execute this Agreement:

Xerox State Healthcare, LL.C [ Full Legal Name of Other Party |
Authorized Signature Authorized Signature
Name and Title (Type/Print) Name and Title (Type/Print)
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

RFP #03410-127-14

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

01/08/2014

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. [f SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUGER
MARSH USA, INC,
1166 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS
NEW YORK, NY 10036
Afin: ACS.CeriRequest@marsh.com

CONTACT
NAME:

PHONE

FAX
{AJC, No):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
303099-ALL-CAS-14-15 INSURER A : ACE American Insurance Gompany 226867
INSURED . St. Paul Fire & Marine [ns Co 24767
*XEROX BUSINESS SERVICES LLC INSURER B ; _ _
D/B/A AFFILIATED COMPUTER SERVICES LLC nsurer ¢ ; Indemnily Ins Co Of North America 43575
2828 N. HASKELL AVENUE .
DALLAS, TX 75204 INSURER D+
INSURERE:
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: NY(C-008326130-25 REVISION NUMBER: 11

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES CF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT CR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED CR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

IE‘ISF? TYPE OF INSURANCE ?l;fal' rww_\?g POLICY NUMBER m':ﬂ.’":')gmﬁ] (5815‘6%%) LIMITS
A | GENERAL LIABILITY HDO G27320445 01/01/2014  |01/01/2015 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 2,000,000
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY DREMAES (o ogronce) | 3 2,000,000
| cLaMsMADE OCCUR MED EXP {Any one person) | § NiA
] PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | § 2,000,000
- GENERAL AGGREGATE 5 10,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ INCLUDED
| X | poney [ | 5B LOG $
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY ISA H08815586 01/01/2014 01/01/2015 FEg"{a"gé'i“dEBEtf'NGLE LIMIT R 2,000,000
X | aNY AUTO BODILY INJURY {Per person) | $
e = et
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS Per accident] s
)
B | X | UMBRELLALIAB | X | occur ZUP-12P63747-14-NF CUO2018  [010120%5 | gaor OCOURRENGE s 5,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 5,000,000
DED | | RETENTIONS §
] f,?.?:ﬁ’éf (?‘?E’;PSEE:ABTL?% WLR CA7876710 (AOS) 01/01/2014 010172015 X Tvc\)l% ﬂm&%s OETE-
A | ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNER/EXECUTIVE [y WLR CA7876709 (AZ, CA and MA) 010172014 |0WOH2015 | | EacH ACCIDENT 3 1,000,000
A | GrEICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? (VTN e carsoran g 0UOU2014  [0UOU215 | &\ piomast. oA EMPLOYEE 1,000,000
If yes, describe under 1.000.000
DESCRIPTION OF DPERATIONS belew E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 000,

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space IS required)

EVIDENCE OF INSURANCE

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

XEROX BUSINESS SERVICES LLC

DBA AFFILIATED COMPUTER SERVICES LLC
2826 N. HASKELL AVENUE

DALLAS, TX 75204

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXFIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

of Marsh USA Inc.

Jessica A. May

Jerrlca A~ Play

ACORD 25 (2010/05)

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
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Agency of Human Services Pharmacy Benefits Management
03410-127-14 Template C — Vendor References

1.0 Vendor’s References

Instructions: Include at least three (3) references from projects performed within the
last five (5) years that demonstrate the Vendor’s ability to perform the Scope of Work
described in the RFP and demonstrate the Vendor’s ability to meet the qualifications
listed in Table 3 in Template A. Include project description, contract dates and contact
information (customer points of contact, address, telephone number and email address).
The Vendor must explain whether it performed the work as a prime contractor or
subcontractor.

Respondents are not to change any of the completed cells in the following table.
Any changes to the completed cells in the following table could lead to the
disqualification of a respondent.

Table 1 Reference 1

© 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC Page 1
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Table 2 Reference 2
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1.1 Subcontractor References (If applicable)

Instructions: If the proposal includes the use of Subcontractor(s), provide three
references for each.

Respondents are not to change any of the completed cells in the following table.
Any changes to the completed cells in the following table could lead to the
disqualification of a respondent.
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The Vendor must include a narrative of the Vendor’s proposed organization and staffing
approach. This response template must include the proposed approach to: organization
plan; organization chart; key staff; Subcontractors; staff contingency plan; staff
management plan; staff retention and the Vendor’s approach to working with the State
project staff.

1. Project Organization Plan

Instructions: The Vendor must describe the integrated staffing organizational plan
required to execute the proposed approach and create the deliverables required in the
project. The staffing plan should be a balanced complement of Vendor and State project
resources. This section includes details regarding the State’s team, proposed use of
approved Subcontractors, and the Vendor's expectations of State project resources.

The Vendor must provide a staffing plan detailing the number of personnel, level, roles
and responsibilities, and team reporting relationships and identify the approach to
providing “shoulder-to-shoulder” links for key staff roles between Vendor staff and State
staff. This plan will show proposed Vendor personnel hours by phase, by personnel level
and by role for the entire project. The Vendor must identify all Key Project Personnel for
the Vendor and key personnel for the State and their proposed project role. Key Project
Personnel cannot be replaced without prior State approval during the life cycle of the
project.

Refer to RFP sections 2.4 and 2.5 for Vermont’s proposed approach to the staffing plan.
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As a longtime provider of Vermont PBMS and services to state healthcare agencies nationwide,
we base our team reporting relationships on industry best practices and on lessons learned in our
operational accounts. Refer to Exhibit D-1, DDI organization chart and Exhibit D-2, operations
organization chart for a clear depiction of our team reporting relationships.

Each phase of the Vermont PBMS project encompasses specific technical needs and business
goals. Consequently, the personnel deployed throughout development, operations, and
maintenance will vary from phase to phase, depending upon the expertise required to meet the
project scope.

The staff loading charts on the following pages reflect anticipated staffing levels throughout all
phases of the project. The charts reflect full-time equivalents (FTEs) by month. One FTE
translates to a minimum of forty hours of work per week. Wherever possible, we provide
continuity by keeping the same individuals on the staff from phase to phase.

In the following tables, we show proposed Xerox personnel hours by phase, by personnel level,
and by role for the entire project. In its answers to bidder questions dated January 7, the State
confirmed that the term “personnel level” is defined as synonymous with “role” in this
requirement.
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While limited work activity for some project phases occurs months prior to peak activity, the
project phase timelines illustrated on the staff loading charts are intended to represent peak
activity, when the majority of work specific to the particular phase is conducted.
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2. Project Organization Chart

Instructions: The Vendor must provide a proposed organization chart showing both the
Vendor staff and State staff. The organization chart must denote in the chart, all the key
Vendor personnel and State project personnel for this project, and a summary of each
key member’s high level responsibilities. Vendor Key Project Personnel are to be full-
time and dedicated solely to the Vermont Medicaid account unless the Vendor provides
alternative solutions that meet with the State’s approval. No Key Project Personnel can
be added or removed without the State’s permission. The Vendor must also identify
members of the company’s Board of Directors.
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Operations Management
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3. Vendor Key Personnel

Instructions: The Vendor must identify Key Project Personnel for the project including:
m Name

Position in Vendor organization

Proposed role on project

Experience in the proposed role

Qualifications for the proposed role

Role in the last three projects

Percentage of time the person is committed for the entire project (if not, start and end
dates must be provided)
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Table 1. Vendor Key Project Personnel
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3.1 Subcontractors (If Applicable)

Instructions: The Vendor must identify the Subcontractor key staff for the project
including:

m Name

Proposed role on project

Experience in the proposed role

Qualifications for the proposed role

Role in the last three projects

Percentage of time the person is committed for the entire project (if not, start and end
dates must be provided)

|
Table 2. Subcontractor Key Staff
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4. Staff Contingency Plan

Instructions: The Vendor must provide a contingency plan that shows the ability to add
more staff if needed to ensure meeting the project's deliverable due dates and go-live
dates.
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5. Staff Management

Instructions: Describe internal standards, policies and procedures regarding hiring,
professional development and human resource management.

We follow proven standards, policies, and procedures, based on our extensive experience, in
managing our hiring, professional development and human resource management.

Hiring

The acquisition and retention of support staff for the Vermont PBMS project begins with efficient
recruitment. Our overriding goal for the project is to maintain smooth day-to-day operations
during each project phase. This requires a consistent and highly qualified and motivated team.

Our internal and external recruiting programs have proven successful in obtaining highly
qualified candidates to satisfy personnel needs for similar PBM projects. Our experiences reflect
a history of well-trained staff and low employee turnover throughout the life of our contracts. We
are committed to maintaining sufficient staff to meet the responsibilities and qualifications
outlined in the RFP.

The principal features of our staffing process include the following:

Flexible Recruiting Solution. Our recruiting solution is scalable and flexible, with integral
ability to ramp up or down as dictated by operational plans and necessities. We have extensive
experience in hiring personnel, who understand not only the needs of the Medicaid population,
but also understand the necessity to meet program goals and performance metrics.
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Dedicated Human Resources Staff. Human resources staff includes seasoned professionals who
have successfully met human resources-related needs for all phases of contracts.

Corporate Commitment. Our corporate commitment to providing the human resources
expertise, tools, systems, and overall resources ensures that all positions, key and non-key, are
filled on schedule and with highly qualified and motivated staff.

Continuous Monitoring of Resources. Our account management team, project staff, and the
project management department continually monitor and report recruiting and staffing activities
and quickly implement action steps to ensure staffing levels are continuously met.

Highly Automated Recruitment and On-Boarding. Our automated recruitment and on-
boarding processes and systems provide the efficiency and accuracy to fulfill staffing
requirements quickly and efficiently, as well as obtain requisite information for federal, Vermont,
and local compliance reporting.

Professional Development

It is important to retain our talented employees because of the efficiency, expertise and
productivity they contribute. Opportunities for personal and professional growth provide an
effective incentive to retain staff. Accordingly, our staffing plan focuses on methods and
procedures to ensure professional development.

Ongoing Learning Opportunities. Stagnation or a lack of growth opportunities and resources
for continuous learning is a major reason why employees seek other employment opportunities.
To protect institutional knowledge and to ensure professional growth, we have made ongoing
training and education a part of the Xerox culture. Whether the employee is a new hire or a
seasoned veteran, he or she is provided with professional development learning opportunities.

Ongoing Training. Job satisfaction is often correlated directly to a staff member’s competence in
performing their responsibilities. Ongoing training is essential to ensure staff proficiency and
professional growth. Our staffing plan and training approach both demonstrate our effort to
ensure all staff training needs are met. This training applies for both new and existing staff
members, who need to receive cross training in other functional areas or remedial training to
correct deficient or weak performance. Additionally, our corporate resources include a training
unit that develops customized training programs to foster professional development across all our
contracts.

Human Resource Management

Human resource management covers how we acquire sufficient numbers of appropriate personnel
for the project, how our organization is structured, and how we monitor and report on project
staffing.

Our baseline Standardized Process and Resource Kit for Implementing Technology Solutions
(SPARK-ITS®) Quality Management System (QMS) human resource management section
references organizational charts and a matrix for roles, responsibilities, and deliverables that track
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team roles, responsibilities, deliverables assigned to each resource, and backup and succession
staff in the event that resources are out of the office, changed to other positions, promoted, or
otherwise unavailable. It includes approach, inputs, process steps, and outputs to plan, acquire,
orient, develop, and monitor resources. We include organizational charts with defined
responsibilities and contact information. The roles in the organization charts are consistent with
those key staff (identified by name) and non-key staff (identified by role or position) in the
project work plan.

The human resource management component of our Project Management Plan details the strategy
for properly staffing the project and defines the approach to communicate resource needs to
senior management and other project stakeholders to ensure appropriate staffing. The staffing
plan emphasizes the use of current Xerox resources and other subject matter experts in supporting
the project's success. It not only includes processes for acquisition of staff, but also for the
onboarding, ongoing development, and recognition of staff. Further, the plan provides processes
to transition, cross-train, and release staff as the project progresses and the staffing needs change.

6. Training Policies and Procedures

Instructions: Describe Vendor's policies and processes for training and ongoing
education of its personnel.

Effective and comprehensive training is essential to any state healthcare program and it is
especially important with the implementation of a new system. During the Development Phase of
the project, we complete a training assessment to identify the needs of Xerox staff and their
associated skills, knowledge, and abilities. This allows us to establish training goals that help us
create and provide a dynamic training program that meets the needs of the Vermont PBMS
project. Through the assessment and development process, we review existing training materials
and design each of our training modules with specific training objectives in mind and targeted to
its audience.

In each project we emphasize the need for ongoing and continuous training initiatives. We find
that providing staff with the comprehensive job-specific training, while helping them to
understand the components and functions of the entire project, provides them a more global
understanding of the impact their job duties have on other teams and functions and instills a
greater sense of job ownership and satisfaction.

In Table D-57, Xerox Internal Training Programs, we include some examples of the training
programs we have developed and delivered at other PBM projects.

Table D-57. Xerox Internal Training Programs

Mississippi Fiscal = We offer a variety of training options in Mississippi, including:
Agent

New Hire Training — We have developed specialized training programs for each
Services/PBM * 9 b P 9 prog

job function, which help ensure that all Xerox employees receive the appropriate
level of training necessary to perform their job activities to the best of their
abilities. Our PBM staff receive additional training specific to PBM functions.

¢ Leadership Training — We offer special training programs to our project
leadership, which includes mentorship from other Xerox leaders.
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Table D-57. Xerox Internal Training Programs

o Employee Development — We encourage our staff to take advantage of career
development training whenever possible. We provide staff with licenses to a
computer-based training system that offers a multitude of learning opportunities.
Additionally, we recently sponsored one of our PBM staff to participate in Project
Management Professional (PMP) certification.

Montana Fiscal In addition to new hire and job-specific training, we also offer ad hoc training on many
Agent PBM functions, including PBM production support, DRAMS, and SmartPA. We offer
Services/PBM both live and computer-based training and include printed materials and user

manuals in our presentations. These presentations are available to both internal and
external audiences.

New Mexico Fiscal We have developed numerous training programs as the PBM contractor including:
Agent

Comprehensive new employee trainin
Services/PBM * P ploy 9

¢ Specialized training sessions such as pharmacy benefits management
functionality

We offer just-in-time training when new products or software are released and one-
on-one training when appropriate. To enhance our team development, each Xerox
employee is encouraged to take classes for personal development in a training
environment offered through the Xerox corporate intranet.

We have extensive training experience and our training processes are designed to be flexible.
New technologies offer cost-effective, highly accessible delivery methods providing training at
the learner’s convenience while reducing travel costs, travel time, and environmental impact. For
example, Xerox uses computer-based training (CBT) courses to train more than 120,000
employees in over 750 locations worldwide on topics such as ethics, HIPAA, and legal
compliance.

We identify learning needs and develop courseware at different levels to meet the varied
knowledge levels and needs of targeted learners:

e Instructor-led training sessions — Participants come together in one location at the same
time, using interactive media throughout the session. A Xerox training professional is on-site
to conduct training in the classroom setting at a Xerox training facility or other training
location.

e Self-directed Web-based training — Students access tutorials and presentations individually
at their convenience from the Web and complete training modules at their own pace. A
learner participates in training at his or her convenience using recorded presentations, self-
paced CBT modules, quizzes, and evaluations

e  Web-based instructor-led training — A Xerox training professional conducts training via a
Webcast with attendees participating from a centralized location such as the Xerox training
facility or from disparate, remote locations. We support remote learning, where a learner and
instructor are not in the same physical location but may work together via a Webinar or other
remote information sharing tools.
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SPARK-ITS Training Methodology

Our approach to training Xerox staff, as well as State staff and other users, is based upon our
proven Standardized Process and Resource Kit for Implementing Technology Solutions (SPARK-
ITS®) Quality Management System (QMS). The SPARK-ITS Training methodology includes
processes to address a variety of training needs and learner groups:

e Project team training for Xerox project staff

e Training on project-specific methodology, processes, and toolsets

¢ Functional, business process, and technical training needed to fulfill job duties
e Training on the technical PBM solution being deployed

We carefully design our training methods to target the Agency’s needs and the needs of the
learners, from traditional classroom training to the latest Web-based instruction,

Our training methodology is aligned with the reliable industry-standard model for effective
instructional design known as Analysis, Design, Development, Implementation, and Evaluation
(ADDIE). Our systematic approach to the development of training courses, whether instructor-led
training (ILT) or computer-based training (CBT), consists of the five processes represented in the
ADDIE instructional system design model:

e  Analysis
- Assessing the knowledge level of the user groups and their associated skills and/or
abilities
- Determining the desired behavior change
- Understanding the business processes that must be supported by training
- Identifying the training needs
e Design
- Reviewing and evaluating existing training materials and documentation
- Determining learning objectives and training methods
- Designing training curriculum
e Development
- Creation of training materials using multiple media and approaches
e Implementation
- Delivery of training according to the approved training plan
e [Evaluation
- Reviewing and refining each stage of the design process
- Reviewing written test scores, feedback, and survey results
- Observing skills learned
- Analyzing and reporting on evaluation results
- Modifying training materials based on evaluation

ADDIE ensures that the need for training is assessed, materials and curriculum designed and
developed, implementation logistics coordinated, and training evaluated, for continuous
improvement. Exhibit D-3 depicts the flow of the ADDIE training lifecycle aligned with SPARK-
ITS QMS Training Methodology.
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Exhibit D-3. ADDIE Training Lifecycle
ADDIE is a proven method to developing and evaluating training programs. Our approach to
training Xerox staff'is based upon our proven SPARK-ITS Quality Management System.
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Coordination of PBM Training Programs and Materials

Xerox, in collaboration with the Agency, develops a Training Plan that documents our approach
for coordinating the rollout, delivery, publication, and distribution of all PBM training programs
and materials.

The Training Plan includes a detailed description of the course content, activities, learners,
methods, logistics, environments, resources, materials, anticipated outcomes, and timelines
required to meet the Agency’s training objectives. The Training Plan is a dynamic document,
changing over time from specialized activities needed at the beginning of a large project to those
more appropriate to a stable, highly functioning account.

We develop user and instructor training materials integrated with the desktop procedures and user
manuals created to support the operating environment for the business and technical courses
required by the Agency. Training materials are developed for use by Xerox staff and other trainee
groups in both classroom and online formats and cover the features of the PBM solution and
operations.

HIPAA Training and Compliance

We provide detailed training and support for Xerox staff on the Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) and HIPAA compliance for all transactions involving the
PBM. Training is provided to all new employees and all employees are required to take refresher
training annually. All of the training presentations and materials are carefully reviewed for
compliance with HIPAA and PBM privacy and security guidelines to confirm they meet the
highest standards of confidentiality.
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Evaluation and Quality Improvement

As we have described throughout this section, we develop a detailed Training Plan that describes
our approach to developing, delivering, updating, maintaining, and conducting a broad spectrum
of comprehensive training programs. We offer trainees the opportunity to participate in post-
training surveys (see Exhibit D-4). We leverage several rating elements, which we work with the
Agency to define. We provide survey results to the Agency and report on actions taken as a result

of these surveys.
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Exhibit D-4. Sample Trainee Survey
Participants provide post-training feedback to help the Xerox training team measure the
effectiveness of training modules.

Training Facilities

Xerox proposes to use our Burlington facility, which includes a training classroom and is fully
functional and able to support all of the ongoing training needs for the PBM project, including
remote training through WebEx. Because flexibility and scalability are necessary components of
a well-planned facility to support evolving needs of the project, our training classroom is
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designed around this multi-faceted training approach and can support the training needs of Xerox
staff as well as Agency staff, providers, and other stakeholders.

New Employee Training

All Xerox employees participate in new employee training programs specific to their job
functions. These programs include testing and comprehension assessments to help ensure our
staff are fully prepared to begin their job duties. These sessions offer an excellent opportunity to
promote ongoing learning and an ongoing mechanism to increase education and awareness about
PBM functionality.

Tracking Attendance

We track attendance of in-person and WebEx sessions and record the number of participants, the
identities of individual attendees, and training materials presented at the training. We track,
analyze, and report statistical information related to class attendance, training evaluations, and
test scores. We also incorporate feedback comments received from participants about
effectiveness and accessibility of training content, accessibility of training materials, and other
comments.

Based on the collected evaluation information, we prepare a summary report for the Agency
following each training session. The report includes:

e Number and type of training sessions

e Materials and presentations used or referenced during the session

e Training locations

e Number of trainees

e Evaluation results

e Feedback survey results and user comments

e Any Xerox recommendations for improving the course and for follow-up training

Working with Subject Matter Experts

Xerox works closely with the Agency’s subject matter experts throughout the organizational
readiness preparation process. This includes scheduling and conducting interviews, reviewing our
training plans, and clarifying training and readiness expectations and requirements. Through this
interview process, we revise and update our training plans to help ensure that Xerox staff and all
stakeholders receive the necessary training for a smooth implementation and system roll-out.

Ongoing Training Programs

Over the life of the project, our training activities and materials are dynamic, changing over time
from the specialized activities needed at the beginning of a large implementation to a more
standardized and stable curriculum for ongoing operations.
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We maintain training materials throughout the operational period and update them as necessary.
The Training Plan is reviewed and revised annually and submitted to the Agency for review and
approval before the beginning of the next contract year. We collaborate on end user and provider
training to ensure that the authorized end users understand and can successfully use and execute
PBM business processes to meet the training needs not only during implementation, but also
throughout the life of the project.

We provide regular and ongoing training sessions, including modules for a variety of topics such
as the drug reference data and functions, NCPDP reject codes, Pro-DUR, exception handling
rules created or updated, billing procedures, and how to work with the MMIS. We work with the
Agency to determine the frequency and numbers of training sessions required. We publish all
training schedules on the PBM SharePoint site.

As new initiatives occur, our training team acts swiftly to identify the training effort needed to
help ensure Xerox staff are fully prepared and armed with the information they need. This process
includes identifying the target population for training, developing new and/or updating existing
training materials and modules, and developing a Training Plan and schedule to best meet the
needs of the target audience.

7. Staff Retention

Instructions: Describe Vendor's process and methodology for retaining Vendor
personnel and ensuring that Key Project Personnel are available noted in Section 2.5 of
the RFP.

The Vermont PBMS project requires a dedicated project team with the knowledge, skills, and
experience to accomplish the scope of work and partner with the Agency to create and operate
Vermont’s next-generation PBM system. By engaging a team that remains committed to the
project as it moves through the major project phases, the Agency achieves continuity of service
and strengthens its stewardship of the pharmacy program and its resources.

Staff Retention and Development

It is important to retain our talented employees because of the efficiency, expertise and
productivity they contribute. Accordingly, our staffing plan focuses on methods and procedures to
ensure staff retention and professional development. Exhibit D-5 identifies some of our proven
methods for retaining staff.
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Employee Retention
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Exhibit D-5. Employee Retention
ACS has developed successful methods to promote employee retention.

Our retention techniques ensure that the project is manned with highly qualified personnel. Our
principal retention techniques and practices include:

Competitive Compensation. A key component of our staffing program is a comprehensive
compensation package based on industry surveys conducted in the local hiring community.
Competitive salaries, comprehensive benefits, and performance incentives are used to attract and
retain a well-qualified workforce. Attrition rates are continually monitored and compensation is
assessed, as necessary, to ensure that it remains competitive.

Achievement-Based Compensation (ABC). Xerox uses achievement-based compensation
(ABC), an objective-based pay-for-performance system that is proven to reward results, to drive
significant improvements in quality, employee morale, productivity, and attendance. Employees
receive rewards for top performance in their functions while gaining opportunities for growth and
income. Program objectives are linked with employee goals and service enhancements through
reward achievement.

Clients benefit from the highest level of consistent service, cost savings, and superior customer
service as a result of project staff members who understand the relationship between increased
performance, customer satisfaction, and their personal bottom line. The ABC system uses our
resource-related benchmarks to observe and exceed our clients’ requirements. ABC algorithms
are set to reward employees not only for the quantity of work but also for the quality of work
produced.

The ABC model is one of Xerox’s most powerful employee retention tools, reducing attrition
rates and moving absenteeism for one client from 13 percent to 3 percent, a general trend for
clients across the board.

For example, in the Xerox Texas Medicaid account, as a direct result of ABC, we realized
productivity gains of 30 percent in claims processing, 10 percent in prior authorizations, and 10
percent in customer care, while maintaining or in most cases improving quality at the same time.
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These are just a few specific, real life examples of potential improvement gains. On average,
Xerox experiences 10—30 percent improvements in productivity using ABC. Xerox’s experience,
on average, with ABC implementation includes:

e 14 percent improvement in customer satisfaction

e 6.6 percent increase in transaction volumes completed

e 1030 percent reduction in FTEs required to perform equivalent volume
e 26 percent reduction in total monthly compensation

e 19 percent increase in average compensation per FTE

e 64 percent decrease in absenteeism

e 12 percent reduction in average handle time

Ongoing Learning Opportunities. Stagnation or a lack of growth opportunities and resources
for continuous learning is a major reason why employees seek other employment opportunities.
To protect institutional knowledge and to ensure professional growth, we have made ongoing
training and education a part of the Xerox culture. Whether the employee is a new hire or a
seasoned veteran, they are provided with professional development learning opportunities.

Job satisfaction is often correlated directly to a staff member’s competence in performing his or
her responsibilities. Ongoing training is essential to ensure staff proficiency and professional
growth. Our staffing plan and training approach both demonstrate our effort to ensure all staff
training needs are met. This training applies for both new and existing staff members, who need
to receive cross-training in other functional areas or remedial training to correct deficient or weak
performance. Additionally, our corporate resources include a training unit that develops
customized training programs to foster professional development across all our contracts.

Professional Advancement. Promotion from within, whenever possible, is a key component of
our retention strategy. Successful career development often depends on the staff member’s
manager. Our managers work with staff to identify individual career goals and establish
developmental plans that provide the formal and informal knowledge and skill development
opportunities necessary for career advancement. Together, employees and managers secure those
learning opportunities. When opportunities or vacancies arise, the project manager ensures that
these opportunities are communicated and posted for potential current-staff candidates and
consideration is given to qualified individuals who are interested in learning new skills and
attaining upward mobility.

Professional Certifications, Licenses, and Continuing Education. Support to obtain
professional certifications, licenses and continuing education to maintain certifications are
provided to employees where these certifications and licenses are pertinent to their positions.

Excellent Work Environments. Establishing positive work environments that are conducive to
quality performance, each employee’s well-being, and job satisfaction is a prime consideration.
Our technologically equipped project facilities provide efficient and pleasant work environments
that convey the company’s respect and concern for its staff.

Recognition and Rewards. Employees who contribute to a positive work environment are
recognized in several ways. We provide several financial and non-financial rewards for
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employees who excel in the performance of their duties including “Spot Awards” and “Special
Recognition Awards.”

Job Rotation. Job rotation allows us to hire the best people, provide them with opportunities to
gain new experience, and retain them with a combination of training, career development, and
incentive programs.

8. Use of Vermont Staff

Instructions: Describe the required staffing of business and technical resources the
State must provide to support the creation of all deliverables. The staffing plan will
include the number of resources (both business and technical), anticipated role and
responsibilities, level of participation (e.g., part time, full time) and necessary capabilities
/ skills.

The State may not be able or willing to provide the additional support the Vendor lists in
this part of its Proposal. The Vendor therefore must indicate whether its request for
additional support is a requirement for its performance. If any part of the listis a
requirement and if the State is unable or unwilling to meet the requirements, the State
may reject the Vendor’'s Proposal.

Xerox acknowledges and affirms the State’s interest in the potential need of bidders on this
project to require additional support in the form of State staff. We recognize that a Steering
Committee has been established to help guide the project and help ensure that we have the
resources required to successfully execute the project. We also recognize that the State has
established a Project Team to discharge the responsibilities identified in RFP section 2.4.1, State
of Vermont Project Responsibilities. We depict the Steering Committee and the Project Team on
our organizational charts.

For this project we propose a fully turn-key system that is already operational in other states.
Xerox is prepared to and intends to provide full and adequate staffing for the project. We gladly
offer the State the opportunity to provide support in some aspects of the program and work
collaboratively with the State. For example, in our experience with similar projects in other states,
usual and customary State participation often includes providing guidance in meeting applicable
State policies, approving deliverables and activities, and participation in user acceptance testing,
at the state’s discretion. This may include the support of State personnel to be named at contract
award.

9. Time Commitment

Instructions: Please submit a statement and a chart that clearly indicate the time
commitment of the proposed Key Project Personnel and the Vendor’s proposed team
members for the work. Please include a statement indicating to what extent, if any, the
Key Project Personnel may work on other tasks or assignments unrelated to the project
during the term of the Contract. Also, please state other potentially conflicting
commitments that shall be concurrent with the proposed project.

The State may reject any proposal that commits the proposed Key Project Personnel or
any proposed personnel to other assignments during the term of the Contract, if the
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State believes that any such commitment may be detrimental to the Vendor’s
performance.
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10. Project Organization and Staffing Assumptions

Document the assumptions related to the project organization and staffing in the
following table. The Vendor may add rows as appropriate.

Xerox appreciates the opportunity to identify assumptions used in determining project
organization and staffing for this proposal. After careful consideration, we arrived at the staffing
assumptions listed in Table 3.

Table 3. Project Organization and Staffing Assumptions

Item Re_ference o .

# (Section, Page, Description Rationale
Paragraph)

1. Section 1. Project Changes to the staffing plan may be Xerox has made every effort to
Organization Plan, required as project details and scope propose a staffing plan that
page 1, paragraph are further defined. represents the actual levels of
titted Vendor Hours staff during the project. However,
by Phase, Personnel roles, responsibilities,

Level and Role deliverables, and other

considerations may change due
to progressive elaboration of the
project solution.

2. Section 1. Project The staffing plan was developed The RFP defines normal business
Organization Plan, assuming a standard eight-hour hours as 8:00 AM until 4:30 PM
page 1, paragraph workday, with no work planned for Eastern Time, Monday through
titted Vendor Hours weekends or holidays. Friday except State of Vermont
by Phase, Personnel holidays.

Level and Role

3. Section 4. Staff If a given task or activity falls behind Assigning more resources or
Contingency Plan, schedule, we have the option of either | requiring overtime is the first tier
page 35 assigning more resources or requiring | of our contingency plan.

existing project personnel to work
overtime or on weekends.

4. Section 1. Project The staffing plan is based on the RFP | The opportunity to revise the
Organization Plan, and may be subject to revision after staffing plan allows Xerox to
page 1, paragraph the project begins, at which time the reduce staffing levels when
titted Vendor Hours staffing plan is finalized for the possible and to ramp up staffing
by Phase, Personnel | Agency review and approval. when needed to meet RFP
Level and Role Similarly, as Xerox and the Agency requirements.

work together through each phase,
they may mutually agree to adjust

staffing levels through a controlled
change request process.

5. Section 8. Use of State staff will be available as It is possible that over time, state
Vermont Staff, page | specified in the RFP and by the staff roles, responsibilities,
48 staffing plan. deliverables, and other

considerations may change due
to progressive elaboration of the
project solution.
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1.0 Staff Experience

The Vendor must provide a completed Staff Experience reference form for each proposed Key
Project Personnel (includes both the Vendor and Subcontractor staff).

Instructions: For each project experience listed, indicate the client name and client contact
information, whether the project was for a public sector agency, project name, start and end
dates the team member performed the role, duration of the experience and whether the project
included software and/or services implementation / configuration. The Vendor may duplicate
Table 1 in its entirety, once each per Key Project Personnel.

Respondents are not to change any of the completed cells in the following table. Any
changes to the completed cells in the following table could lead to the disqualification of

a respondent.
Table 1.  Staff Experience
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2.0 Resumes

Instructions: The Vendor must complete this section and attach resumes of all proposed Key
Project Personnel to this section of the proposal. Each person identified in Section 1 of this
template should be included in this section.

Each resume must demonstrate experience germane to the position proposed. Resume should
include work on projects cited under the Vendor’s corporate experience, and the specific
functions performed on such projects.

List of Resumes
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State of Vermont - Pharmacy Benefits Management

Template F - RFP Functional Requirements Response

RFP Vendor Instructions

This workbook contains Functional Requirements for the system desired by State of Vermont HHS. The response codes below

should be used by Responders to indicate the fit of their solution to the State of Vermont HHS Requirements specified in this
workbook.
This template must be completed and submitted as an MS Excel file as part of the response to this RFP.

Responses

Definition

Response Code: How will this Functional
Requirement be met by your solution?

Please note that all requirements must be met by one of the possible solution options described below.

Vendor Response Comments

Indicate if the requirement will be met by selecting either:
Yes Comply or Not Comply:

Y = Comply - The State of Vermont HHS Requirement will be met by the Vendor solution.

satisfied.

N = Not Comply — The State of Vermont HHS Requirement will not be met by Vendor's solution.
Please indicate in the Vendor Response Comments colunm the reason that requirement cannot be

For more details regarding the approach for meeting a requirement, or combination of requirements, or
overall functional area, use the template provided in Response Template G.

Description of Other Fields

Below describes the information fields provided for each requirement and their usage.

RFP Req #: Identification number for requirement. This should be used to refer to requirements in
correspondence.
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ID Section Title

FR1 Claims Processing
FR2 Pharmacy Benefits Management
FR3  Financial
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Response
Req. # Requirement Code Vendor Response Comment(s)

(Y or N)

Point-of-Sale (POS)
The Vendor's POS claims processing system must support online, real-time operations for receipt,
FR1.1 adjudication, and notification to billing providers regarding the disposition of a claim (e.g., as payable, Y
denied, or requiring more information).

The Vendor’s POS claims processing system must adhere to the most current version of the National
FR1.2 Council for Prescription Drug Program (NCPDP) Implementation Guide functionality for Governmental Y
Programs to allow appropriate reimbursement and coordination of a beneficiary’s benefits.

The Vendor’'s POS claims processing system must support NCPDP Multi-Ingredient Compound
FR1.3 functionality to process compounded claims in accordance with current Department policy and Y
procedures.

The Vendor must support implementation and ongoing support of providers’ interaction with the
Vendor's POS systems including, but not limited to, the following

1. Establish testing procedures

2. Coordinate with network vendors to ensure smooth operation of the POS system

3. Certify provider practice management systems (e.g., service bureaus, switches, etc.) as compatible
and ready to interface with the Vendor’'s POS system

The Vendor’'s POS claims processing system must be capable of adding, changing, or removing

FR1.5 adjudication rules, edits, and customized transmission messages to accommodate Department- Y
required changes for its current and future pharmacy programs.

The Vendor’'s POS claims processing system must support, at a minimum, the following:

a. The ability to track and report on the specific adjudication rule in effect by date of service and date of
payment, and the date the rule was changed, added or deleted

b. Adjudication rules customized for each of the Department’s programs by category codes within
FR1.6 Medicaid, eligibility status, beneficiary attributes (e.g. age, sex, medical condition, etc), ambulatory, long
term care, hospice or other residential setting, drug or drug class (e.g. brand/generic status, drug Y
coverage status, preferred drug list status or other attributes), Medicare-Medicaid dual eligible status
and other criteria specified by the Department.

c. The ability to look up the PDL status of a drug at a claim and NDC level Y

FR1.4

< |=<|<| <
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Response
Req. # Requirement Code Vendor Response Comment(s)

(Y or N)

The Vendor’'s POS claims processing system must support unique edit and claims processing logic as
specified by the Department for each of its individual programs including, at a minimum, the following:

a. Prescriber Validation — Validate the prescriber entry on the claim using either a National Provider
(NPI) check digit or an HCldea National Provider Identifier/DEA Lookup from the NCPDP, and/or the Y
Department’s Master Provider Index as specified by the Department.

b. Co-Payments — Calculate different co-payment amounts for different pharmacy programs, for
different drugs, and for beneficiaries based on age or any other specifications provided by the Y
Department.

c. Prior Authorization (PA) Requirements — Edit for drugs requiring PA or bypass PA requirements
when authorization is granted for the date of dispensing or automated authorization is allowed based on
pharmacy or medical claims history files. In particular, system must be capable of displaying expiration
dates of prior authorizations at POS.

d. Diagnosis-Specific Requirements — Edit for drugs requiring submission of specific diagnosis codes.

e. Age-Specific Requirements — Edit for drugs requiring specific beneficiary age restrictions

f. Other Reference Files — Apply Department-specified payment criteria based on First DataBank,
Medi-Span, or other reference files approved for use by the Department.

g. Preferred Drug List and Other Formulary Requirements — Deny payment for drugs requiring PA,
non-preferred, non-covered drugs or drug classes not covered by a beneficiary’s pharmacy program
and notify the provider through an online, real-time response. Exceptions must be allowed when
approved by the Department or based on Department-approved criteria.

h.  Authorized Providers — Limit payment for selected drugs, classes, or specific Department
FR1.7 programs to authorized prescribers as designated by the Department. For example, limit certain dosage Y
forms of buprenorphine to prescribers with an X-DEA number.

i. Compounded Drugs — Capture, edit, and adjudicate compounded drug claims as specified by the
Department. Must be able to apply edits at ingredient level detail

j. Quantity, Days Supply, and Frequency of Service — Validate claims to assure that the quantity of
services is consistent with the Department’s policy (i.e., verify drug specific minimum and maximum Y
quantity limitations are followed including any days supply limitations and frequency limitations).

k.  Benefit Restrictions — Impose pharmacy benefits restrictions that apply to a given recipient
including, but not limited to: benefit restrictions based on the lock-in program, living arrangements (e.g.,

ambulatory versus long-term care settings), and eligibility for the Department’s different pharmacy Y
programs.

I. Approved Manufacturers — Deny payment for drugs distributed by manufacturers not participating in

the federal manufacturer drug rebate program, except as directed by the Department for specific Y

pharmacy programs or products.

m. Proposed Less-Than-Effective Drugs — Deny payment for drugs that the federal government has
identified as proposed less-than-effective under the Drug Efficacy Study Implementation (DESI) Y
program and as identical, related, or similar to such drugs.

n. Other CMS-Restricted Drugs — Deny payment for any drug that CMS identifies as restricted. Y

0. Sanctioned Providers — Deny payment for sanctioned providers (e.g., pharmacies or prescribers)
designated by the federal government and the State.
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Response
Requirement Code Vendor Response Comment(s)

(Y or N)

Y

The Vendor’'s POS claims processing system must provide NCPDP standard messages in addition to
customized transmission response messages as specified by the Department for its current or future
programs including, but not limited to, the following:

a. Bill [Health Plan] and [phone number]

b.Bill Medicare Part B

c. Bill Medicare Part D [name] and [phone number]

FR1.8 d.Program has no pharmacy benefit

e.Bill as Medical Supplier

f. PA expires on [date]

g. Drug not covered — included in long-term care per diem rate

<|=<|=<|=<l=<|l=<]=<

h.Doctor not authorized, pharmacy not authorized, doctor/NDC not authorized, or pharmacy/NDC not
authorized related to the Lock-In Program (message must return authorized pharmacy)

<

The Vendor must be able to process POS, batch electronic claims (e.g. batch adjustments), and paper

FR1.9 claims. Paper claims to be processed by the Vendor within 14 days of receipt

The Vendor must create electronic imaged copies of all paper claims and attachments within 24 hours
of receipt.

The Vendor must notify the Department staff of any and all claims that have been erroneously
processed by the claims processing system, and present a corrective action plan to the Department
within five business days. The Vendor must initiate corrective actions, at no additional cost to the
Department, only after the written approval of the Department.

The Vendor must analyze probable erroneous payments that have been brought to the Department’s
FR1.12 attention by providers or that have been identified through the Department’s evaluation of paid claim Y
samples.

FR1.10

FR1.11

The Vendor must base its POS transmissions and batch electronic transmissions on NCPDP and other
required transactions and code sets. As additions and updates are available, the Vendor must continue Y
to be in compliance and, at no additional cost to the Department, the Vendor must:

FR1.13 a. Implement new and updated NCPDP and other required transactions and code sets Y

b. Maintain compatibility with pharmacies using the previous version data elements and those
providers using the updated version(s), according to the timeline approved by the Department

The Vendor must adjudicate primary, secondary, and tertiary pharmacy claims for the Department’s
current programs and any future programs consistent with the Department’s coverage and
reimbursement policies and procedures specified in the Vermont Provider Manual, the Pharmacy Y
Provider Manual, Department PDL, the VT Medicaid State Plan, and other Department documentation.
The Department’s current programs are:
a. Medicaid
. Dr. Dynasaur
. VPharm
. Healthy Vermonters
. VMAP(Ryan White HIV MA program)

Dual Eligibles
. General Assistance
. Long Term Care

FR1.14

il (ol eyl [ON [oN ol kon
<|=<|=<l=<|=<|=<]|=<]|=<
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Response
Req. # Requirement Code Vendor Response Comment(s)

(Y or N)

The Vendor must provide automated audit trails to document, identify, and track chronological records
FR1.15 and transactions throughout the Vendor’s systems including, but not limited to, additions, deletions, and Y
changes to PDL and formulary maintenance

Vendor’s System must be capable of recording the PDL status of a drug on an NDC level, and capable
of a look-up or query of PDL status of a drug on an NDC level.

FR1.16

Vendor's must maintain detailed electronic documentation outlining the specific benefit design

FR1.17 structure that supports and represents the Department’s pharmacy benefits in the Vendor’'s system

The Vendor must provide functionality to apply different reimbursement logic or benefit coverage as
specified by the Department including, but not limited to, the following:

a. Ingredient Cost and Dispensing Fee Payments based on pharmacy network for compounded
drugs, 340B drugs, specialty drugs, and other

FR1.18 b. Based on program, category code or other program specifications, beneficiary age, drug or drug

class, Medicare-Medicaid dual eligibility, beneficiaries residing in a nursing facility, and other

c. . DVHA “lower of” reimbursement logic as outlined in the Vermont Medicaid State Plan included in
the Procurement Library

Coordination of Benefits (CoB)

The Vendor must validate claims to determine whether there is a liable third party (or parties) that must
be billed prior to billing the Department’s programs including, but not limited to, the following:

a. Denying payment for claims when a beneficiary is covered by one or more carriers until the billing
provider indicates the claim has been fully adjudicated (paid or denied) by the other payer(s)

b. Ultilizing the Department’s, vendor’s or external sources of TPL data and eligibility records to
ensure that all payment opportunities are exhausted

c. Processing claims where multiple third parties are liable, at a minimum, must be able to correctly
process claims where either the Department or an external insurer is the tertiary payer. Must be able to
identify and/or assign multiple funding sources depending on the payer, if the payer is an Agency
program.

d. Overriding COB editing as specified by the Department Y
e. Maintaining indicators to identify Medicare Part B drugs and process the claim balance remaining
after subtracting the Medicare Part B payment for beneficiaries dually enrolled in Medicare and any of Y
the Department’s programs

f.  Coordinating benefits automatically with all primary payers including capturing and storing the
primary payer’s data

FR1.19

<

g. Obtaining maximum cost avoidance and reimbursement for beneficiaries covered by third parties

The Vendor must report TPL plan information to billing providers when another payer is primary (or
available) including, but not limited to:

a. Payer names, identifiers, addresses, phone numbers

b. The payer’s Bank ldentification Number (BIN) and Processor Control Number (PCN).

The Vendor must be able to support the Department’s current COB process for mail order pharmacy
coverage from another insurer.

FR1.20

< |=<|<| <

FR1.21
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Req. #

Provider Support

Requirement

Response
Code Vendor Response Comment(s)

(Y or N)

FR1.22

The Vendor must maintain telephone support for technical and business operations. The Vendor must
maintain call center services and help lines to respond to providers about questions and issues
including, but not limited to, general eligibility questions, claims inquiries, prior authorizations,
operational questions and problems, clinical/drug inquiries, and general provider support. The Vendor
must supply all required information systems, telecommunications, and personnel to perform these
operations. Each of the following help lines must be available through a designated telephone number:

a. Pharmacy Support Services Help Line available toll-free 24x7x365 to respond to questions on
coverage, claims processing, pricing, reimbursement and other pharmacy-related issues. .

b. Prescriber Support Services Help Line (including toll-free telephone and toll-free fax access)
available 24X7X365, to handle PA requests from prescribers, drug dispensing questions, or other
requests from providers.

FR1.23

The Vendor must provide operational and customer service that is scalable to meet the Department’s
future needs and includes, but is not limited to, the following:

a. An automated call distribution voice-response system;

<

b. Capacity to handle all telephone calls at all times including times of peak call volume and to meet
the Department’s needs and performance expectations with acceptable call completion and
abandonment rates

<

c. Management tracking and reporting capabilities

d. A Quality Assurance program that includes call sampling and follow up to confirm efficient handling
and caller satisfaction

— .y .

Call response from individuals with hearing or visual impairments

f.
g. Access to a pharmacist consultant 24 hours a day
h.  Areference document with guidelines on how to handle caller inquiries

i. A backup system available to operate in the event of line trouble or other problems

<|=<l=<|=<l=<] < |=<

FR1.24

The Vendor must implement and maintain a provider contact and problem resolution tracking and
document management system which, at a minimum, documents and tracks contacts with providers,
identifies issues and describes the problem resolution. The Vendor must prepare an analysis of the
issues which must be reviewed with Department staff at regularly scheduled meetings at the
Department’s discretion.

FR1.25

Vendor must prepare and distribute (subject to the Department’s approval) all provider communications
including but not limited to, provider notices, newsletters, operational, programmatic, or system changes
of any type that impact providers , and clinical notices such as changes to drug coverage.
Communications must be distributed in a variety of formats including, but not limited to direct mail,
Vendor web portal, DVHA website, email, fax, phone.

FR1.26

The vendor must interface with the State of Vermont’'s Master Provider Index database in order to
maintain a database of current contact information for providers. The Vendor must research any
undelivered provider communication and make reasonable attempts to identify a new address for such
providers.

FR1.27

The Vendor must design, develop, and implement customized provider portals for the Department that
support the needs of the pharmacy programs. Vendor must support, update, and maintain the portals
to meet the needs of the Department. The vendor must guarantee any data exchange on its website
between the Vendor and the Department and/or providers will be secure.
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FR1.28

Requirement

The Vendor must update its portals, maintained for the Department, after the content of such updates
has been approved by the Department. The Vendor’s postings to its website must include, but not be
limited to:

Response
Code Vendor Response Comment(s)

(Y or N)

Y

a. Important communications and alerts to providers

b. Drug Utilization Review (DUR) Board meeting schedules, meeting agendas and notices, policies,
meeting minutes, member contact information

c. Other Department-designated committee activities.

d. Provider forms and reference policies or links to forms and policies, if applicable.

<|<| < I<

e. Drug information including the Vermont Preferred Drug List (PDL), special drug policies, Maximum
Allowable Cost (MAC) policies and prices, frequently asked questions from manufacturers or providers.

<

f. Manuals including the Pharmacy Claims Processing Manual and links to the Vermont Medicaid
Provider Manual.

g. Special provider policies and requirements including e-prescribing support.

h. Web-based PA requests.

i. Other documents as specified by the Department

<|=<|<| <

FR1.29

Vendor must keep current electronic versions of Department-approved Pharmacy Provider Manual
which must include payer sheets, instructions on POS, batch, and paper claims processing. The Vendor
must post the Manual(s) on the provider portals and/or website and, on an on-going basis, maintain and
update these manuals. Any modifications must be submitted to the Department for approval prior to
implementation of revisions.

<

E-Prescribing

FR1.30

The Vendor must provide electronic prescribing companies (e.g., SureScripts-RxHub) access to the
data for the Department’s various programs including, but not limited to:

a. Beneficiary eligibility

b. Preferred Drug List including drug’s PDL status, alternative choices within the class and their PDL
status

c. Beneficiary drug claims history

d. Other Department specified data.

<|<| < |<| < |=<

FR1.31

The Vendor must work with the Department to meet the Department’s goals for electronic prescribing
and for providing information to prescribers and pharmacies promoting electronic prescribing

<

FR1.32

The Vendor must provide, at a minimum, monthly reporting on e-Prescribing activities such as number
of e-prescriptions, number of requests for eligibility, medication history, or PDL inquiries, and any
technical or operational issue identified during the specified time period. Vendor must have quality
assurance process in place to assure system integrity and display of required information.
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Response
Req. # Requirement Code Vendor Response Comment(s)

(Y or N)

Prior Authorization Program
The Vendor must manage and operate a prior authorization (PA) program and procedures for the
Department that encompasses drugs processed through the pharmacy benefit and physician- Y
administered drugs processed through the medical benefit. Components of the program will include, but
not be limited to:
1. Implementation of the operational processes to support drug coverage decisions for all clinical and Y
FR2.1 non-clinical criteria
2 Operation of a provider call center staffed with appropriate clinical personnel Y
3 Notifications of decision to providers and beneficiaries Y
4. Compliance with all Department PA rules, regulations, and policies Y
5 Support of the grievance and appeal process Y
6. Detailed reporting and analysis on all aspects of the PA program Y
The Vendor must comply with all Department PA requirements including, but not limited to, providing a Y
telephone call center which must:
1. Be accessible 24x7x365 — except for Vendor downtime approved in advance by the Department Y
2.  Support PA processing through toll-free telephone, toll-free facsimile, mail, and web-based requests
FR2.2 . Y
through provider portal
3. Be compatible with real-time electronic editing of medication requests based on current paid claims Y
history, beneficiary eligibility, provider eligibility, and reference medical data supplied to the Vendor
4. Be staffed with appropriate technical and clinical personnel including clinical pharmacists Y
The Vendor must have functionality to automatically override PA requirements during POS processing
FR2.3 based on data available from pharmacy claims paid by the Vendor and on medical claims history files Y
provided by the Department to the Vendor.
The Vendor must include a review of the beneficiary’s eligibility record as part of their PA processing to Y
retrieve the information needed for PA determinations including, but not limited to:
a. Program eligibility Y
FR2.4 b. Existence of authorized prescribers Y
c. Existence of program coverage restrictions Y
d. Existence of alternative insurance (ex. Part B or primary commercial coverage) Y
d. Other elements specified and approved by the Department Y
The Vendor’s PA process must allow determinations based on various data elements identifying drug Y
FR2.5 products including, but not limited to, the following:
' a. The first 9-digits of a product's NDC Y
b. First DataBank, Medispan, or equivalent, therapeutic classification system Y
FR2.6 The_Vendor_ r_nus.t send req.uired notificatior?s to the beneficiary and.provider when PA is approved or Y
denied. Notifications must include the required components as outlined by the State.
The Vendor must coordinate and provide support to the Department and other State personnel who
FR2.7 : : Y
oversee the appeals process if an appeal results from a denied PA.

Page 9 of 24



State of Vermont - Pharmacy Benefits Management
Template F - RFP Functional Requirements Response

Response
Req. # Requirement Code Vendor Response Comment(s)

(Y or N)

The vendor must interface with the State of Vermont's Master Person Index database in order to
maintain a database of current contact information for beneficiaries. The Vendor must research any

FR2.8 . . o : . Y
undelivered beneficiary communication and make reasonable attempts to identify a new address for
such beneficiaries.
The Vendor must allow for the dispensing of at least a 72-hour supply (or other Department-approved

FR2.9 amount) of a drug product in an emergency situation as specified by the Department, except for non- Y
covered drug classes or products.
The Vendor must maintain an electronic version of a PA policies and procedures manual, including, but Y
not limited to:

FR2.10 a. Clinical criteria Y
b. Department-approved product protocols Y
c. Criteria for PA processing Y
The information will be available on DVHA'’s website and/or the provider portals Y
The Vendor must provide a PA system, accessible to designated state staff and providers, which
maintains and allows the query of all pertinent information about PA requests and determinations Y
including, but not limited to, the following:
a. Requesting provider name Y
b. Date and time of request Y
c. Beneficiary identifiers Y
d. Requested drug name, strength, form, and quantity Y

FR2.11 e. Program eligibility of the beneficiary Y
f. Request status (i.e., approved, pended, denied) Y
g. Reason for denial or exception Y
h. Authorization begin and end dates Y
i. Date and time of action on the request Y
j-  Authorization of a 72-hour emergency drug supply Y
k. Comprehensive and flexible “free-text” notation functionality. Y
The Vendor’s PA system must have flexible administrative reporting and include functionality to retrieve
and track PA determinations using multiple search fields including, but not limited to: pharmacy program,

FR2.12 - - . . e ) Y
beneficiary name, beneficiary unique identification number, provider name or ID, drug, date of
authorization, and authorization status
FR2.16 The Vendor’s system must include functionality to support the Team Care and Pharmacy Home Y
(Prescriber/Pharmacy Lock-In) programs including, but not limited to, the following:
a. Implement claims processing customized edits and transmission messages Y
b. Support beneficiary lock-in for a specific drug, drug class, drug DEA schedule, and other parameters Y

FR2.13 as defined by the Department
c. Support the capability to lock members into one or more specific providers (pharmacies and/or Y
prescribers).
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Requirement

b. Support identification of potential Team Care eligible beneficiaries in the claims processing system
using state defined criteria,

Response
Code Vendor Response Comment(s)

(Y or N)

c. Provide detailed reporting information to the Department on program activities including, but not limited
to, prescription utilization, cost per beneficiary, and parameters of the lock-in

FR2.14

The Vendor must comply with State and federal policies and procedures for beneficiary or provider
appeals including, but not limited to, the following:

a. Notifying providers and beneficiaries of their appeals rights in accordance with the Department’s
policy

b. Coordinating with State personnel who oversee the grievance and appeals process

c. Preparing the appropriate reports and documents to support the Vendor’s actions resulting in the
request for an appeal from a beneficiary or provider

d. Providing the services of a clinical pharmacist to engage in peer discussions with state Medical
Director and other Department clinical personnel to address an appeal related to pharmacy benefit
services

e. Providing resources to address appeals related to claims disputes

f. Complying with the mandates and timelines stipulated by the Department

FR2.15

The Vendor must continuously review and evaluate PA protocols and criteria, and the appropriateness of
continued PA, suggestions for drugs appropriate for electronic or manual PA’s. These reviews and
evaluations must encompass drugs processed through the pharmacy benefit and physician-administered
drugs processed through the medical benefit. The Vendor must analyze historical PA determinations and
drug claims data and must provide quarterly recommendations and protocols for PA to the Department
for review and approval.

FR2.16

The Vendor must provide detailed monthly operational, clinical, and financial reporting on all prior
authorization activities, including but not limited to: number of PA’s, denial/approval rates, number of
electronic vs. manual PA’s, drug and overall health care savings, and return on investment. Reports
should be available by drug, drug class, beneficiary, provider, and other defined parameters.

FR2.17

The Vendor must, develop and maintain approved protocols and criteria for coverage of products

Not listed on the PDL

a.
b. Typically not covered
c. Exceeding the Department’'s SMAC rates

d. Not meeting other clinical or technical criteria

<|=<|=<]=<| <

Drug_; Utilization Review and Management

FR2.18

The Vendor's RetroDUR management system must include data warehouse analytic/reporting tools,
clinical rules, algorithms, and profiling including, but not limited to, identifying prescribing and utilization
patterns which fall outside best practice guidelines.

The Vendor’s RetroDUR management system must have functionality to merge medical service claims
provided by the Department with pharmacy claims to identify and monitor drug usage including, but not
limited to:

a. Overutilization

b. Underutilization
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Response
Req. # Requirement Code Vendor Response Comment(s)

(Y or N)

Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y

Therapeutic duplication

Drug-disease contraindications

Drug-drug interactions

Incorrect drug, dosage, or duration of therapy

Drug-induced illness

Beneficiary clinical abuse and drug misuse

Therapeutic appropriateness

Other criteria identified by the Department or its DUR Board

The Vendor must conduct regular ProDUR and RetroDUR program activities that meet all state and
federal requirements. Vendor must conduct regular program review, facilitate quarterly evaluations of
criteria and interventions, recommend draft standards and criteria, and implement approved changes.
RetroDUR activities must encompass drugs processed through the pharmacy benefit and physician-
administered drugs processed through the medical benefit. Actions include, but are not limited, to the
following:

FR2.20 a. Conduct clinical and financial analyses and literature reviews related to its ProDUR and RetroDUR
activities and report findings to the Department and DUR Board regularly

b. Assess the effectiveness of ProDUR and RetroDUR practices and provide clinical and financial
summary reports at least quarterly

c. Implement DUR Board recommended changes after Department approval Y
d. Generate educational materials for prescribers, pharmacies, and beneficiaries to support
Department-approved interventions

The Vendor must monitor and report on the outcomes of its DUR educational efforts quarterly or as
otherwise specified by the Department.

FR2.22 The Vendor's RetroDUR management system must have clinical pharmacist oversight. Y
The Vendor must draft and finalize, with support from the Department, the CMS annual DUR report as
described in Section 1927(g)(3)(D) of the Social Security Act and the required cost savings analysis Y
including, but not limited to, the following:

a. Provide the draft CMS-required DUR Annual Report to the Department at least 30 days prior to the
FR2.23 due date

b. Incorporate any changes recommended by the Department into the CMS annual report

c. Perform additional research requested by the Department

d. Upload per CMS protocol the final CMS-required DUR Annual Report to the Department at least 10
days prior to the due date for Department approval and submission.

FR2.19

ol B G Gl el el

FR2.21

< |=<]=<] =<
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Response
Req. # Requirement Code Vendor Response Comment(s)

(Y or N)

The Vendor must facilitate the DUR Board meetings and prepare Department-approved meeting
materials including, but not limited to, the following:

a. Prepare, distribute, and post meeting agendas and materials to DUR Board members at least 14
days prior to the DUR Board meeting

b. Present in person, all items on the agenda related to DUR activities, PDL recommendations, and drug
related information at the DUR Board meetings.

c. Record meeting minutes including all PDL changes and action items, and forward them to the
Department within 3 days after the meeting for Department approval

d. Post meeting minutes on the website 5 days after the DUR Board meeting.

e. Assure that all DUR Board actions are implemented on a timely basis

FR2.24

<|=<

The Vendor’s designated (Key Personnel) Clinical Pharmacist must manage and direct the Department’s
FR2.25 DUR program and PDL activities and act as the Vendor’s representative at the DUR Board meetings. Y
During planned or unplanned absences, Vendor must provide replacement personnel to fill this role.

The Vendor’s designated (Key Personnel) Clinical Pharmacist must proactively research, analyze,

present findings, and advise the Department and/or the DUR Board on topics requested by the Y
Department including, but not limited to:
a. PA requirements and clinical criteria Y
b. Prescription spending trends focusing on the Department’s programs and on national trends Y
c. Cost containment strategies Y

FR2.26 d. RetroDUR Y
e. Educational materials for DUR Y
f.  POS claims processing Y
g. Reimbursement strategies for product costs, dispensing fees, and beneficiary cost sharing Y
h. ProDUR Y
i. Reconsiderations and appeals Y
Resources a — e must consider drugs processed through the pharmacy and physician-administered Y
drugs processed through the medical benefit.
The Vendor must facilitate the DUR Board'’s use of clinical subject matter experts in reviewing various

FR2.27 o . o Y
classes of drugs or individual drugs, if such expertise is needed.
The Vendor must maintain the drug coverage lists specific to the Department’s programs as defined by

FR2.28 the State. These include the Department’s Preferred Drug List, clinical criteria document, covered OTC'’s, Y

and other coverage lists.

State Maximum Allowable Cost Program (SMAC)

The Vendor must administer the Department’s MAC program, by setting rates on prescription and over-
FR2.29 the-counter multiple-source generic and brand products. The Vendor's methodology for calculating the Y
MAC must be available and transparent to the Department.

The Vendor must set MAC rates on all multiple-source drugs rated as therapeutic equivalents (A-rated)
FR2.30 according to the FDA Approved Drug Products with Therapeutic Equivalence Evaluations, unless Y
otherwise directed by the Department.
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Response
Req. # Requirement Code Vendor Response Comment(s)

(Y or N)

The Vendor must comply with the requirements explained at www.cms.hhs.gov/reimbursement for

FR2.31 Federal Upper Limits and Medicaid Prescription Drugs under DRA (the Deficit Reduction Act of 2005). Y
Updates to the FUL will be made on a timely basis.

FR2.32 The Vendor mus_t monitpr the Department’s MAC rates FO. assure products are available at the MAC rates Y
and are appropriate estimates of providers’ actual acquisition costs.

FR2.33 The Ve.ndor must publish weelldy anitions, delgtions, and revisions to the MAC rates on the Vendor and/ Y
or provider portals. The MAC list will be posted in a searchable and downloadable format
The Vendor must notify the Department at least ten business days prior to placing a MAC rate on a

FR2.34 . Y
product, when a MAC has never been previously placed on that product.
The Vendor must ensure the Department’'s MAC rates, when compared with Federal Upper Limit (FUL)
rates published by CMS, in aggregate, do not exceed FUL rates for CMS-specified products. This Y
includes, but not limited to, taking the following actions:
a. Monthly compare the Department’s Medicaid expenditures and utilization on CMS-specified FUL Y

FR2.35 products to what would have been paid if the FUL rates were used
b. Prepare a monthly summary report of findings for the Department Y
c. Prepare an action plan within ten business days of becoming aware that the Department’s Medicaid Y
expenditures exceeded, in aggregate, projected expenditures if the FUL rates had been used
The Vendor must provide regular reports on the operational status of the MAC program in addition to

FR2.36 . Y
cost savings reports at least quarterly.

Reporting and Analytics
The Vendor must provide management reports to the Department, on a schedule to be determined in
negotiation with the State, to support PBM analytics. Examples of all current reports are included in the Y
Procurement Library. The reports must include, but are not limited to:
a. Utilization Reports Y

FR2.37 b. Financial Reports Y
c. Auditing Reports Y
d. Preferred Drug List Reports Y
e. Claims Processing Reports Y
f. Coordination of Benefits (COB) Reports Y
g. Net Cost Reporting Y
The Vendor’s reporting system shall provide data dashboard capabilities to facilitate real time graphical

FR2.38 display of key outcome and performance metrics with drill-down capability aligned with user’s role and Y
permissions
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Requirement

Response
Code Vendor Response Comment(s)

(Y or N)

The Vendor’s reporting system shall have the capability to generate and display population, program and Y
client based dashboard reports.
Population and program based dashboard reports may include but not be limited to: Y
1. Characteristics of a population (e.g., Number and percentage of program participants by program type,
FR2.39 Population distribution by eligibility or drug criteria, Participants enrolled in multiple programs / services, Y
’ etc.)
2. Program information (e.g., PA's received and status / disposition, referrals received, appeals with Y
status, etc.)
3. Solution performance and quality assurance reports (e.g., Solution performance according to agreed Y
upon SLAs, Fraud, waste and abuse detection indicators)
The Vendor’s reporting system shall allow the user to drill down in order to view more detailed
FR2.40 : . e . : Y
information about a specific metric, where available
FR2.41 The Vendor’s reporting system shall provide the capability to present data in graphical and/or GIS map Y
) format
The Vendor’s reporting system shall provide the capability for reports to be automatically generated and
FR2.42 . oo . Y
distributed on a periodic basis
FR2.43 The Vendor’s reporting system shall allow the user to configure report preferences Y
FR2 .44 The Vendor’s reporting system shall allow users to subscribe to reports so that they will be sent to them Y
' electronically upon periodic creation
The Vendor’s reporting system shall allow the user to export information presented and underlying
FR2.45 . . . : . : , : . Y
information with a granularity consistent with the user’s access rights (jpg, pdf, xIs, csv, etc.)
FR2.46 The Vendor’s reporting system shall provide report formatted for printing on standard paper sizes Y
FR2.47 The Vendor’s reporting system shall create an auditable list of all users that access reports and which Y
' reports they access
FR2.48 The Vendor’s reporting system shall provide the ability to suppress data sets with a sample size of zero Y
' or a sample size that does not meet the threshold for de-identified/anonymous data
The Vendor’s reporting system shall notify users of the estimated time required to run a report if it
FR2.49 . : - Y
exceeds a predefined time limit
FR2.50 The Vendor’s reporting system shall allow queuing of reports Y
FR2.51 The Vendor’s reporting system shall include version control for all reports Y
FR2 52 The Vendor’s reporting system shall provide a mechanism to archive and remove reports in order to Y
' prevent a proliferation of reports
FR2 53 The Vendor’s reporting system shall have the capability to generate and display standard (“canned”) Y
' reports as defined by the Department that users can view and export, but not customize
The Vendor’s reporting system shall allow users specify "favorite" reports and will automatically identify
FR2.54 Y
frequently used reports
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Response
Req. # Requirement Code Vendor Response Comment(s)

(Y or N)

The Vendor’s reporting system shall display a list of standard reports available to the user. The list shall Y
include, but is not limited to:
i. Report title Y

FR2.55 ii. Last update date Y
iii. Last run date Y
iv. Planned run frequency Y
The Vendor’s reporting system shall allow generation of reports with an ‘as-of’ date that may not be the

FR2.56 Y
same as the current date
The Vendor’s reporting system shall display a list of parameter-based reports available to the user. Y
Parameter based standard reports may include:

FR2.57 i. Existing reports that are currently generated and published Y
ii. Demographics, utilization, and other population based reports. Y
ii. Beneficiary centric reports Y
The Vendor’s reporting system shall allow users to specify one or multiple parameters for the report. Y
Parameters may include, but are not limited to:
i. Reporting period (last month, last quarter, customized date range, etc.) Y
ii. Population characteristics (age range, gender, program participation) Y

FR2.58 . ,
iii. Geography (zip code, region, county, census) Y
iv. Beneficiary or Provider -based analyses Y
v. Threshold-based and exception reporting vi. Percent change reporting Y
vii. Changes over time Y

FR2.59 The Vendor’s reporting system shall allow for the user to sort and filter report data Y
The Vendor’s reporting system shall provide the ability to upload a data set (e.g., list of beneficiary

FR2.60 , Y
names or UID’s) for use as a parameter

FR2.61 The Vendqr’s reporting system shall provide the option of saving the report parameters in order to re-run Y
it another time

FR2.62 The Vendor’s reporting system shall provide the ability to perform calculations (e.g., unique count, Y
average, etc.)

FR2.63 The Vendor’s reporting system shall provide the ability to compare the data from one reporting period to Y
another

FR2.64 The Vendor’s reporting system shall provide the ability to identify statistical outliers Y

FR2.65 The Vendor’s reporting s_ystgm shall p_rc_>\_/ide the ability to build and save report_s and report templates. Y
These reports will have filtering capabilities and must be easy to build and modify by the user
The Vendor’s reporting system shall allow the user to view and select available data sources for use in a Y
query. Data sources may include, but are not limited to:

FR2.66 a. Any data accessible within the Vendor solution Y
b. Any data accessible through integration with other data systems Y
c. Data from other external sources that may be imported for use in the query Y
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Response

Requirement Code Vendor Response Comment(s)
(Y or N)

The Vendor’s reporting system shall provide a standards-based interface/integration capability which can

FR2.66 be triggered by a user to request that data be obtained from The Vendor’s reporting system and imported Y
to other authorized systems (e.g. MMIS solution, integrated eligibility solution, program integrity solution)

FR2.67 The Vendor’s reporting system shall allow the user to share the queries with other users Y
The Vendor’s reporting system shall make timely, accurate, and complete decision support information

FR2.68 : : C . Y
available to authorized users through the application and standardized tools
The Vendor’s reporting system shall provide for appropriate class of reporting and business intelligence

FR2.69 ) . . Y
tools for different type of users (e.g. executive, analyst, operations staff)

FR2.70 The Vendor’s reporting system shall provide the ability to provide access via multiple formats (Portable Y

) Document Format (PDF), Microsoft Excel, Microsoft Access, HTML)

Quality Assurance
The Vendor must develop and implement quality assurance processes and adopt best practices learned
from other customer deployments, consistent with industry standards, principles, and processes Y
including, but not limited to:
a. Recurring process reengineering evaluation to ensure processes are aligned with best practices Y

FR2.71 and opportunities for process improvement are realized.

' b. Continuous performance measurement and improvement through the use of technical reviews,

internal audits, and Vendor provider satisfaction surveys, or other assessment tools (e.g. reporting on Y
operational metrics).
c. Ongoing Vendor staff training. Y
d. Implement Quality Improvement Processes for recurring processes. Y
The Vendor must conduct client Satisfaction Surveys at least biannually, or as specified by the Y
Department. The Vendor’s surveys must include, but are not limited to:
a. Performance inquiries consistent with the duties and responsibilities of the Vendor and any Y
SubVendor.

FR2.72 b. Performance expectations and measurement criteria for managing the ongoing long-term business Y
relationship with the Vendor and for monitoring performance.
c. Inquiries on technology, quality, responsiveness, delivery, cost and continuous improvement. Y
The Department, in its sole discretion, may modify these requirements. Y
The Vendor must immediately notify the Department of any system, program, or operational deficiencies

FR2.73 or defects identified. The Department will establish the severity level and approve timelines for fixes or Y
resolutions.
The Vendor must provide corrective action plans to the Department within 3 business days of the
discovery of severe defects found through internal quality control reviews and identify options for

FR2.74 . : . ) . " Y
corrective actions. The Vendor must initiate corrective actions plans, at no additional cost to the
Department, only after the written approval of the Department.
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FR2.75

Requirement

The Vendor must provide audit trails to document, identify, and track chronological records and
transactions throughout the Vendor’s systems including, but not limited to, additions, deletions, and
changes to:

Response
Code Vendor Response Comment(s)

(Y or N)

Y

a. Master file data related to beneficiaries, providers, drugs, pricing, and other reference data

b. Prior Authorizations

c. Benéeficiary Lock-Ins

d. All edits encountered, resolved, or overridden

e. POS transactions, including data submitted by providers and responses sent to the provider

< |=<|=<|=]|=<

FR2.76

The Vendor must sample and reconcile its claims processing system and files to ensure accurate and
timely payments including, but not limited to, the following:

<

a. Conduct a random sample of a minimum of 500 claims each quarter

<

b. Stratify the sampling technique by variables, such as the Department’s programs, reimbursement
methodology, product type (e.g., sole-source, multiple-source, generics, etc.), or as specified by the
Department for each reporting quarter

c. Report quarterly review findings to the Department

d. Provide an action plan to address processing errors

FR2.77

The vendor must implement a continuous process improvement program to reduce administrative burden
on the Department, providers, and beneficiaries. This process must be regularly assesses and continue
throughout the duration of the contract.

FR2.78

The Vendor must maintain a log of operational, clinical, programmatic, and claims processing issues
which will be reviewed in weekly team meetings with Department staff. Each issue will be analyzed and
a resolution determined on a timeline approved by the Department. Issues not resolved on a timely basis
will be subject to penalty.

FR2.79

Upon the State’s decision to proceed with implementation of the State’s Dual Eligible Demonstration
Program, the Vendor must comply with all federal and state rules, regulations, and CMS requirements
related to the implementation of a pharmacy benefit program for Vermont’s Dual eligible population.
Vendor must also comply with all sections of the Part D Prescription Drug Benefit Manual (PDBM) found
at: http://www.cms.gov/Medicare/Prescription-Drug-
Coverage/PrescriptionDrugCovContra/PartDManuals.html in the delivery of PBM services in support of
the Duals Program.

FR2.80

Upon the State’s decision to proceed with implementation of the State’s Dual Eligible Demonstration
Program, the Vendor must meet all Department timelines and tasks related to the design, development,
and implementation of the Duals Demonstration Pharmacy Benefit.

FR2.81

Upon the State’s decision to proceed with implementation of the State’s Dual Eligible Demonstration
Program, the Vendor must agree to provide adequate staff and systems for ongoing operational, clinical,
and programmatic support of the Duals Demonstration Pharmacy benefit program.
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Response
Req. # Requirement Code Vendor Response Comment(s)

(Y or N)

Drug_; Rebate Management

The Vendor must manage the Department’s manufacturer drug rebates for the following programs:

a. Federal OBRA’90 rebate program

b. State supplemental rebate program

c. State-only rebate program

The requirements in this section apply to all of the Department’s rebate programs

The Vendor must comply with the provisions explained at
www.cms.hhs.gov/MedicaidDrugRebateProgram and Section 1927 of the Social Security Act.

FR3.1

< |=<|=<|=|=]| <

FR3.2

The Vendor must maintain an electronic policies and procedures manual documenting all aspects of the

FR33 Vendor’'s administration of the Department’s manufacturer drug rebate programs.

The Vendor must not engage in any contracts or agreements during the Contract, and any renewal
thereof, to receive direct compensation from pharmaceutical manufacturers (e.g., fees associated with
data, rebates, rebate management, compliance, or clinical programs) which pertain to prescription claims
data collected from the Department’s programs.

The Vendor must conduct a review of rebate contracting and program performance at least quarterly with
representatives from the Department.

The Vendor must integrate the following Department claims data to calculate manufacturer rebates owed
to the Department including:

FR3.6 a. NDC claims data paid by the Vendor

b. Practitioner and outpatient hospital claims data for physician-administered drugs paid by the
Department and forwarded to the Vendor.

The Vendor must calculate the total rebate amounts due from each manufacturer based on:

a. The number of units paid per an NDC

FR3.4

FR3.5

<

<|<| < |<| <

FR3.7 b. Unit rebate amounts applicable for the Department’s programs, which are (1) distributed by CMS for
the Federal Medicaid rebate program; (2) Supplemental unit rebate amounts as negotiated by the multi-
state rebate pool; and (3) rebates required for participation in State-funded plans

<

The Vendor must invoice manufacturer rebates quarterly (or by other time periods specified by the
Department or CMS) including, but not limited to, the following requirements:

a. Invoice 100% of participating manufacturers for Federal, State supplemental, and State-only
FR3.8 rebates no later than 60 days after the end of the quarter, or in compliance with the timelines of the Y
Federal government and the Department for generating manufacturer drug rebate invoices

b. Submit the manufacturer rebate invoice summary for the Department’s approval at least three
business days prior to invoicing participating manufacturers.

The Vendor’s rebate invoicing format and reported data elements must comply with CMS standards and
FR3.9 with CMS policies and procedures for original invoices, for any needed prior period adjustments for Y
previously invoiced quarters, and for interest on outstanding balances owed by a manufacturer.
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Requirement

The Vendor must provide manufacturers with electronic invoices and claims level detail in a format
agreed upon with the Department.

Response
Code Vendor Response Comment(s)
(Y or N)

FR3.11

The Vendor must utilize pre-invoicing quality control edits to proactively reduce manufacturer disputes of
invoiced rebate amounts (e.g., quarter-to-quarter percent change in rebate amount invoiced by NDC,
rebate amount exceeds reimbursed amount, quantity exceeds expected amounts, etc.). The Vendor
must obtain Department approval on all pre-invoicing edits and must provide an audit trail of all pre-
invoicing adjustments along with justification recorded into the Vendor’s rebate management system.
The Vendor must provide the Department a quarterly report of each adjustment and related justification
by NDC.

FR3.12

The Vendor must provide a pre-invoicing capability to convert unit types, when mismatches occur
between the pharmacy claim unit types paid and the CMS unit rebate types.

FR3.13

The Vendor must track and process prior period adjustments including, but not limited to, the following:

a. Maintain all quarters of manufacturer drug rebate invoices and other information to accommodate
prior period adjustment processing including a minimum of 12 quarters (available online)

b. Identify and process, at NDC level, any corrections to rebate information received from CMS or from
a manufacturer

c. Provide capabilities to manually enter and report corrections at the NDC level on manufacturer drug
rebate invoices.

FR3.14

The Vendor must process prior period adjustments, calculate interest-due amounts, and work to resolve
outstanding rebate disputes including those originating prior to the Contract.

FR3.15

The Vendor must provide a rebate dispute resolution process that complies with CMS Best Practices for
Dispute Resolution and must meet all State and Federal requirements for pursuing recoveries in a timely
manner.

FR3.16

The Vendor must provide a method to extract claims and other documentation for NDCs that are in
dispute.

FR3.17

The Vendor must compare invoices to the Reconciliation of State Invoice (ROSI) returned by a
manufacturer to determine which NDC and rebate amounts are in dispute.

FR3.18

The Vendor will provide documentation, upon Department request, of its repeated efforts to resolve aged
disputes.

FR3.19

The Vendor must correct invoice records at the quarter and NDC level to support the dispute resolution
process and log the updated amounts into its rebate management system.

FR3.20

The Vendor must maintain an automated drug rebate dispute tracking system. This system must track by
labeler and NDC: the manufacturer name, manufacturer code, invoiced amount, invoiced quantity,
manufacturer's paid quantity for the NDC, unpaid quantity (positive or negative), rebate amount per unit,
unpaid rebate amount, dispute reason, interest owed, and quarter.

FR3.21

The Vendor must automatically recalculate the utilization for each disputed NDC for all manufacturers
after all adjustments have been recorded and log the updated amounts into its online rebate
management system.

FR3.22

The Vendor must, at least annually or as directed by the Department, attend and actively participate in
CMS-sponsored dispute resolution meetings on behalf of, or in addition to, the Department’s staff. Costs
associated with Vendor staff attending such meetings will be the Vendor’s responsibility.
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Response

Req. # Requirement Code Vendor Response Comment(s)
(Y or N)

FR3.23 The Vendor must reconcile payments received from manufacturers with the amount invoiced by program, Y
' category code, quarter, and National Drug Code (NDC).
FR3.24 The Vendor must maintain the original and corrected invoice information at the NDC level. Y
The Vendor must identify discrepancies between the rebate amount due and total amount paid to
pharmacy (e.g., rebate amount exceeds amount paid). The Vendor must determine reasons for any
FR3.25 . - , Y
discrepancy (e.g., pharmacy billing errors, CMS imposed manufacturer penalty) and resolve the
discrepancy. The Vendor must log such resolutions in its online rebate management system.
FR3.26 The Vendor must calculate and invoice interest on unpaid quarterly manufacturer rebate amounts in Y
' accordance with Federal notifications. The Vendor must report interest invoicing separately from rebates.
The Vendor’s manufacturer drug rebate management system must house and maintain data by program, Y
category codes, quarter, NDC, and claim including, but not limited to:
a. Listings of manufacturers participating in the Federal manufacturer drug rebate program Y
b. Federal unit rebate amounts for the Department’s Medicaid program Y
c. Supplemental rebate amounts Y
d. State-only rebate amounts Y
e. Rebate invoiced claims data including physician and outpatient hospital administered drugs paid by Y
FR3.27 the Department and pharmacy prescriptions paid by the Vendor's POS claims processing system
f. Rebates received Y
g. Pre-invoicing adjustments to unit rebate amounts and utilization Y
h. Recalculated invoice amounts based on data submitted from manufacturers Y
i.  Manufacturer invoices Y
j- Prior period adjustments Y
k. Manufacturer disputes Y
I.  Dispute resolutions and utilization adjustments supporting dispute resolution Y
The Vendor's manufacturer drug rebate management system must have functionality to maintain
FR3.28 . Y
complete records of all rebate data and transactions.
The Vendor's manufacturer drug rebate management system must provide online access for Department
FR3.29 : Y
designated staff.
The Vendor’'s manufacturer drug rebate management system must retain rebate records conforming to
FR3.30 , oo : o Y
Federal regulations and notifications or as otherwise specified by the Department.
FR3.31 The Vendor’'s manufacturer drug rebate management system must have functionality to age the Y
' accounts.
The Vendor’'s manufacturer drug rebate management system must have functionality to apply
FR3.32 . . . . Y
adjustments for any given time period.
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Requirement

Response
Code Vendor Response Comment(s)
(Y or N)

The Vendor’'s manufacturer drug rebate management system must have functionality to allow multiple Y
select keys and sort preferences including, but not limited to
a by manufacturer Y
FR3.33 b by year/quarter Y
C. by type of rebate Y
d by program or category code Y
e claim level Y
The Vendor must provide automated audit trails to document, identify, and track chronological records
and transactions throughout the Vendor’s systems including, but not limited to, additions, deletions, and Y
changes to:
a. Original rebate invoices Y
b. Rebate interest billing Y
FR3.34 — ,
c. Pre-invoicing adjustments Y
d. Rebate write-offs Y
e. Prior period adjustments Y
f. Rebate accounts receivable and balances Y
g. Dispute resolution Y
FR3.35 The Vendor mu§t import into its manufacturer drug rebate management system all historical quarterly Y
rebate data available from the Department’s current rebate Vendors.
The Vendor must assume all administrative and management tasks associated with rebates for historical
FR3.36 . , Y
quarters as well as future quarters occurring during the Contract.
The Vendor must generate and transmit to CMS a file of all manufacturer rebate invoices quarterly as
FR3.37 required by CMS. This will include, but not be limited to, original invoices, interest amounts, prior period Y
adjustments, and adjustments resulting from resolved disputes.
The Vendor must provide quarterly drug rebate information in a form compatible for the Department’s
FR3.38 submission of the Quarterly Expense Report of the Medicaid Budget and Expenditure System (CMS-64) Y
reporting requirements on or before 15 days following the close of a quarter’s end.
The Vendor must deliver operational rebate reports to the Department within two business days after the
FR3.39 reporting period or as otherwise gpecified by the Depa.rtment. The Vendor must provide reports online for Y
the Department-designated staff in downloadable versions of Microsoft® Excel or other Department-
specified format.
The Vendor’s online manufacturer drug rebate management system and operational rebate reporting Y
functionality must separately report manufacturer rebate payments by:
a. Quarter Y
b. Program Y
FR3.40 c. Rebate type (e.g., Federal, State, Supplemental) Y
d. Drugs crossed-walk from Healthcare Common Procedure System (HCPCS) codes to NDCs by the
Vendor (i.e., practitioner and outpatient hospital claims for physician-administered drugs
e. Prescription claim level Y
f. f. Funding Source Y
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Response

Req. # Requirement Code Vendor Response Comment(s)
(Y or N)

Y

The Vendor must provide pre-invoicing quality control, operational reports to the Department prior to
invoicing manufacturers quarterly. Reports will include, but are not limited to, NDCs for which:

Rebate amounts exceed total reimbursement plus payment from other insurers

Rebate amounts exceed quarter-over-quarter variability thresholds (e.g., +/- 15%)
Pre-invoicing adjustment amounts have been made by the Vendor

Zero rebate amounts are listed on the CMS file

Reimbursement has been made by the Vendor but the NDC is not found on CMS rebate file

FR3.41

o[=[o[o[®
<|=<|=<]=|=<

The Vendor must reconcile drug rebate data with the Department’s fiscal records monthly, quarterly, and
FR3.42 annually. Such efforts must include detailed reports that identify adjustments, unit amount rebate
changes, write-offs, and other accounting transactions that impact the Department rebate reporting.

<

The Vendor must provide operational rebate reports, in a format and schedule agreed upon and
approved by the Department, which track:

a. Rebate recoveries

b. Current reporting period disputes by manufacturers with aged disputes for previous quarters

c. Adjustments and recoveries resulting from dispute resolution activities

FR3.43 d. Pre-invoicing adjustments, unit rebate amount changes, write-offs, and other accounting
transactions

e. Current and past accounts receivable by manufacturer

f. Interest billed and collected

g. Feasibility determinations of rebate write-offs

h. Amount rebated compared to amount paid by quarter, manufacturer, and NDC

The Sovereign States Drug Consortium (SSDC) is a Medicaid supplemental drug rebate program that
allows participating states to pool their prescription utilization numbers to obtain supplemental rebates
from pharmaceutical manufacturers. The Vendor must administer the Supplemental Rebate program on
behalf of the State, including participating in all required activities with the SSDC and its designees, and
identifying and implementing opportunities with the SSDC to maximize the supplemental rebate amounts
returned to the State.

<|=<|=<|=<]| < |x|=<]|=<| <

FR3.44

The Vendor must support the State in its engagement with the SSDC and its PBM Vendor as the SSDC
negotiates supplemental rebates with manufacturers. This support includes, but is not limited to:

a. Provide utilization and rebate modeling analytic capabilities Y

b. Provide the necessary utilization, URA, and other data files on a timely basis as required by the SSDC Y
FR3.45

c. Make recommendations and submit all potential rebate arrangements to the Department for approval
prior to acceptance

d. Perform modeling that incorporates rebate data and determined net cost to the Department
associated with individual PDL decisions for a drug

d. Participate along with State staff and/or represent the Department in all SSDC meetings, conference
calls, and other venues during which rebate business is conducted
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Req. # Requirement Code Vendor Response Comment(s)
(Y or N)

The Vendor must work with the SSDC and its PBM Vendor to support the State in administration of the
supplemental rebate program. This support includes, but is not limited to

1) Calculate, prepare and issue manufacturer invoices

2)  Work with manufacturers to obtain fully executed supplemental rebate agreements (SRA)
3)  Work with the Department on any needed revisions to the SRA annually

4)  Track, reconcile, resolve all collections, disputes, adjustments

5)  Provide all required reporting and analysis

6) Perform other administrative duties as defined by the State

FR3.46

<|=<|=<|=<|<]=<

The Vendor will maintain those data systems used to calculate the Supplemental Rebates. In the event
FR3.47 material discrepancies are discovered, the Vendor will promptly make an appropriate adjustment, which
may include a credit as to the amount of the Supplemental Rebates or a refund to Manufacturer.

<

The Vendor shall maintain electronic claims records for the most recent four quarters that will permit the

FR3.48 Manufacturer to verify through an audit process the supplemental rebate summaries.

Financial Management

The Vendor must, as requested by the Department, process post-payment claim reversals for pharmacy
FR3.49 ) : :
claims, such as TPL adjustments and other adjustments.

The Vendor must, as requested by the Department, process financial gross adjustments to pharmacy

FR3.50 payments, such as corrective actions identified from post-payment audit findings and other adjustments.

The Vendor and any SubVendors must cooperate with financial audits by Department staff, other State
departments, the United States Department of Health and Human Services, State or Federal designees,
or others authorized to perform audits relating to the work and deliverables rendered by the Vendor and
any SubVendors. Vendor and SubVendor audit support must include, but is not limited to:

a. Enable read and copy access to files, documentation, and personnel including inventory control
files, beneficiary eligibility files, preferred drug list , diagnosis files, provider master files, all pricing files,
adjudicated claims file, all software and operating manuals, all documentation along with rules,

FR3.51 regulations, memos, internal reports, training manuals, and detail design documentation

b. Enable access to computer resources including, but not limited to, all application programs and
libraries, all system programs and libraries, the operating system along with job accounting and software

c. Notify audit staff within 24 hours of any changes made to computer programs and edit logic between
processing runs related to audit activities

d. Provide the ability to retrieve and print claims Y

e. Provide the personnel and resources necessary for automated or manual sampling of claims and
reference file data including the retrieval of historical data.
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Agency of Human Services Pharmacy Benefits Management
03410-127-14 Template G — Functional Requirements Approach

1.0 Functional Requirements Approach

The Vendor must provide a narrative overview of how the proposed solution that will meet the
Pharmacy Benefit Management (PBM) requirements. The following questions pertaining to
Functional Requirements are a required portion of the RFP response and will be evaluated by
Vermont.

Instructions:

Use these response sections to provide specific details of the proposed approach to meeting the
functional requirements in each process area. Responses should, when necessary, reference
requirements using the appropriate RFP Requirement Numbers from Template F - RFP
Functional Requirements.

Responses in this section must be highly focused on the Pharmacy Benefits Management
(PBM)-specific business processes and requirements. Vermont also expects the Vendor to
propose their approach for meeting the Functional Requirements included in Template F, and
should be focused on PBM-specific processes and business needs. Additionally, the Vendor
should indicate any dependencies on existing systems or processes to provide the specified
functionality. Vermont is not soliciting generic or marketing descriptions of Vendor capabilities.

The primary objective of this procurement is to contract the services of a Vendor that will be
responsible for all facets of the day-to-day operational administration of the Vermont’s Pharmacy
Benefit Management program including adjudicating pharmacy claims and providing an array of
clinical, programmatic, financial, analytic, and benefit management services. The Vendor must
be innovative and proactive in employing business techniques that ensure enhanced quality of
care under the State pharmacy benefit while controlling the growth of pharmacy benefit
expenditures. The Vendor shall research and recommend to the State sound clinical and fiscal
policies that will ensure meeting and maintaining the primary objective.

The services and systems to be provided include, but are not limited to the following:
Claims Processing and Operational Support -
B Point-of-Sale (POS) claims processing system
B Automated Coordination of Benefits (COB)
B Provider Network Support, Call Center, and Portal
B Post Payment Claims
B E-Prescribing and E-Prior Authorization Capabilities
Pharmacy Benefit Management and Clinical Programs -
B Utilization Management Programs
Prior Authorization Program
Drug Utilization Review
State Maximum Allowable Cost (SMAC) Program and the Federal Upper Limit (FUL)
Specialty Pharmacy
Benefit Design and Consultative Support

Management of Physician-Administered Drugs

Support of Drug Appeals Process
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Pharmacy Benefits Management Agency of Human Services
Template G — Functional Requirements Approach 03410-127-14

B Reporting and Analytics
B Quality Assurance
Financial Management -
B Management of State and CMS Drug Rebate Programs
B Support of Multistate Supplemental Rebate Consortium
B 340B Program Management
B Financial Management
B Dual Eligible Demonstration
Additional Services -
B Medication Therapy Management
B Single Payer

Functional Reviews Overview of Functional Requirements

Xerox’s response to the AHS Functional Requirements Approach describes how our proposed solution
will meet the PBM Functional Requirements in the RFP.

The following sections provide narrative, screenshots, and process documentation to describe features and
functionality of our proposed PBMS. Further, the subsections provide correlation to the detailed
requirements in Section F - Functional Requirements.

e 1.1 Claims Processing and Operational Support
- 1.1.1 Point-of-Sale (POS) claims processing system
- 1.1.2  Automated Coordination of Benefits (COB)
- 1.1.3 Provider Network Support, Call Center, and Portal
- 1.1.4 Post Payment Claims
- 1.1.5 E-Prescribing and E-Prior Authorization Capabilities
e 1.2 Pharmacy Benefit Management and Clinical Programs
- 1.2.1 Utilization Management Programs
- 1.2.2  Prior Authorization Program
- 1.2.3 Drug Utilization Review
- 124 State Maximum Allowable Cost (SMAC) Program and the Federal Upper Limit (FUL)
- 1.2.5 Specialty Pharmacy
- 1.2.6 Benefit Design and Consultative Support
- 1.2.7 Management of Physician-Administered Drugs
- 1.2.8  Support of Drug Appeals Process
- 1.2.9 Reporting and Analytics
- 1.2.10 Quality Assurance
- 1.2.11 Medication Therapy Management
e 1.3 Financial Management
- 13.1 Management of State and CMS Drug Rebate Programs
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Agency of Human Services Pharmacy Benefits Management
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- 1.3.2  Support of Multistate Supplemental Rebate Consortium
- 133 340B Program Management
- 1.3.4 Financial Management
- 1.3.5 Dual Eligible Demonstration
e 1.4 Additional Services
- 1.4.1 Single Payer
e 2.0 Functional Requirements Approach Assumptions

1.1 Claims Processing and Operational Support

The Vendor must ensure claims processing policies and procedures are in compliance with all
applicable state and federal laws, regulations, rules, and policies. Claims adjudication is the
responsibility of the Vendor. However, provider payments are made by the State's current MMIS
Contractor. Under this scenario, the Vendor transmits the adjudicated claims electronically to the
MMIS Contractor, and the MMIS Contractor performs all of the tasks associated with payments
to providers and reporting to the State. In adjudicating claims the Contractor would perform a
number of prescribed functions, including applying DUR edits, Prior Authorizations, and COB
functions. Please elaborate on how you would support compliance and operations in each of the
key areas below.

Claims Processing and Operational Support

With more than 20 years of experience is incorporated into the design and construction of our claims
processing system. The result is a proven system capable of efficient timely and accurate processing of
AHS"’s pharmacy claims.

By carving out the pharmacy system and services from the

Vermont Medicaid Management Information System (MMIS), Xerox offers:

AHS takes an important step forward in modernizing technology o 4 decades Medicaid experience

and managing the state’s resources expended for the Vermont o 20+ years’ Medicaid PBM experience
pharmacy programs. With Xerox, AHS will benefit from an « 21 pharmacy programs nationwide
experienced and reliable partner that specializes in the services processing 250 million claims
outlined in the RFP’s specifications. As we demonstrate in our annually

response, Xerox is the ideal vendor to provide the Vermont PBM
system and services under the new contract.

We bring more than 40 years of Medicaid and 20 years of PBM experience to the Vermont PBMS project.
We provide AHS with innovative solutions throughout the contract term.

Interfaces between Existing and Future MMIS (A2.5)

Xerox agrees to support real-time or batch interfaces with the systems requiring integration and data
sources referenced in the RFP (ACCESS/Integrated Eligibility, Health Connect, HSE Platform and the
existing and replacement MMIS), leveraging point-to-point and secure file transfer with legacy systems
and Vermont’s HSE Platform , Oracle SOA Suite and Service Bus for replacement systems. Xerox’s
confirms that our PBM solution functions independently from the MMIS, has the ability to interface with
Vermont’s current MMIS system, and the new Core MMIS system once chosen at a later date
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Pharmacy Benefits Management Agency of Human Services
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Our PBM solution, using ESB-enabled architecture, supports any type of service calls and service-based
interfaces. The underlying MITA-aligned architecture eliminates barriers between different application
communication protocols and diverse data types. This provides enhanced system-to-system data sharing,
industry-standard interoperability and collaboration across disparate healthcare programs, agencies, and/or
health information and insurance exchange protocols. The system has the capability to support files, data,
and protocols exchange through Extensible Markup Language (XML), Extensible Stylesheet Language
Transformations (XSLT), Hypertext Transfer Protocol (HTTP), Secure HTTP (HTTPS), TCP/IP, Simple
Mail Transfer Protocol (SMTP), Web Services Interoperability (WS-I), Web Services Description
Language (WSDL), SOAP, 1.1 or 2.0, File Transfer Protocol (FTP), Secure File Transfer Protocol (SFTP),
CONNECT: Direct, or other means of secure transmission.

Comply with Federal and State Regulations

Xerox agrees that we will responsible to make any system modifications necessary to comply with all
Federal and State regulations and mandates, which include (but are not limited to) eligibility verification,
POS edits and drug monitoring, prior authorization, drug utilization review, billing and reimbursement,
and to meet the deadlines imposed for such changes for the duration of this contract

There have been more fundamental changes in healthcare regulations in the past three years than in the
previous fifteen combined. The influence of the transition from NCPDP 5.1 to D.0, transition from ICD-9
to ICD-10, the Affordable Care Act, cost-based reimbursement, and the focus on value, not volume, in
pharmacy services all show that Medicaid outpatient pharmacy service delivery is not stagnant. It is
dynamic, vibrant, and changing. The most important feature of a successful pharmacy administration
solution is a solid, business-aligned platform that is easily adapted and evolved to changing conditions.

Xerox has invested its own capital to develop the Vermont PBMS. We continue to invest as necessary to
stay in front of the curve in support of federal regulations. Ongoing development of the PBMS is guided
by the Xerox Clinical Services Division, Government Services Information Technology (IT) Division,
Medicaid Information Technology Architecture (MITA) Center of Excellence, and National Standards/
Operations Consulting groups. These groups work together to ensure that the PBMS remains aligned to
federal guidance and best practices in delivery methodology.

Xerox leverages its investments for changes in federal regulations for all customers, so the Agency is not
responsible for the entire financial burden as federal regulations continue to change over time. While
difficult to estimate the order of magnitude of potential savings given the large number of recent federal
changes and those likely to occur in the future, we believe Xerox offers significant savings over the
contract term with our depth of experience and talent overseeing federal regulations.

Having PBM OS+ and DRAMS shortens the process for implementing changes and allows users to
examine system processing criteria and outcomes easily online and via reports. This flexibility is
mandatory in the MITA-aligned environment required by CMS, and in the changing world of pharmacy
service delivery dictated by industry best practices, federal and state regulatory changes now and into the
future.

We apply the knowledge gained from supporting 21 pharmacy programs nationwide with similar services
to those identified in the RFP. As the nation’s leading PBM for government programs, we have attained a
level of Medicaid and PBM understanding and hands-on experience that is unequaled in the industry.
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Our systems, clinical, and operations teams provide a tightly integrated, highly cooperative group of
Medicaid experts to support AHS’s goals and objectives for the new contract. They stand ready to ensure a
successful implementation and operation of the PBMS.

Our PBM support and operations include services such as producing provider publications, attending
weekly status meetings, producing management reports, maintaining all systems, rebate administration,
and receiving and mailing paper documents.

Xerox proposes a customized version of our Pharmacy Benefits Management PBM OS+ to meet and
exceed the RFP’s claims processing requirements. PBM OS+ is a proven system currently operational for
ten Medicaid programs— Colorado, District of Columbia, Hawaii, Maryland, Massachusetts, Mississippi,
Montana, New Mexico, Texas and Ohio—and in the process of implementation in California and North
Dakota. It is also the pharmacy system used to process claims for the U.S. Agency of Labor (DOL) and
other non-government programs.

PBM OS+ is Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA)-compliant, Medicaid
Information Technology Architecture (MITA)-aligned, and incorporates n-tier, client/server application
architecture, and relational database management system (RDBMS). Its flexible architecture allows it to
accommodate increased transaction capacity, greater claims volume, automated prior authorization (PA)
processing via SmartPA, and increased numbers of members and providers with no disruption or
degradation of service.

The system’s adjudication performance is technologically sound, reliable, and capable of supporting
increased claim volumes well-beyond the approximately 2.5 million claims per year generated by the
Vermont pharmacy services programs. Claims are completely adjudicated in less than a second, even on
peak submission days such as the first of the month. The system is supported 24/7 by a dedicated technical
team of professionals very familiar with the system and the unique AHS claims processing requirements of
the Vermont pharmacy services programs.

The automated prior authorization component of the system, SmartPA, virtually eliminates the need for
prescribers to submit PA requests for the majority of drugs requiring review prior to approval and
subsequent payment. Instead, SmartPA automatically and systematically applies approved clinical criteria
during the point of sale (POS) transaction. This automated process enables AHS to expand the number of
drug classes requiring PA, thereby providing improved clinical efficacy and reducing program costs—
achieving more with less. SmartPA uses a highly sophisticated clinical rules engine to determine if
evidence-based criteria for appropriate drug utilization are met.

In this section, we respond to the RFP’s claims processing and operational support requirements.

We provide our response to the remaining claims processing and operational support requirements within
the following sections:

e 1.1.1 POS Claims Processing System

o 1.12 Automated Coordination of Benefits (COB)

e 1.13 Provider Network Support, Call Center, and Portal

o 1.14 Post Payment Claims

e 1.15 E-Prescribing and E-Prior Authorization Capabilities
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To support the Vermont AHS project, our solution utilizes automated batch updates from the following
external sources to populate the PBM OS+ reference database with current and historical information:

e First Databank (FDB) MedKnowledge™ (formerly known as the National Drug Data File
[NDDF] Plus): Proven in thousands of installations, FDB MedKnowledge is the world’s most widely
used integrated drug knowledge database. Xerox contracts with FDB to receive FDB MedKnowledge
updates on a weekly basis to ensure up-to-date information is available for claims processing, prior
authorizations, and reporting. The FDB file includes an entire list of products, including legend and
over-the-counter (OTC) medications, durable medical equipment, supplies, and injectable drugs. The
list provides standard drug identifiers, pricing information (historical and current), and clinical
information.

o C(Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) data: Xerox receives the CMS drug tape
quarterly and applies the information to the PBM OS+ drug file. The CMS tape contains information
related to the federal drug rebate program such as labeler, term date, DESI, and URA. Although much
of this information is already reported by FDB, the FDB information lags and could allow PBM OS+
to approve claims for medications that were no longer covered under the federal rebate program. Xerox
began merging in this information from the CMS tape in January 2008 to overcome the time lag. A
similar load process to FDB MedKnowledge is used to process the CMS tape.

In addition to batch updates, reference data is easily maintained by authorized AHS staff using online Web
pages. Data is stored with date spans so that current and historical information is available. Xerox also
maintains a separate pricing table that accommodates state-specific pricing as shown in Exhibits G-1 and
G-2.
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Services Covered by the State Plan

To ensure services submitted for payment are covered by the State Plan, PBM OS+ uses a benefit plan
structure to define covered and non-covered services, co-payments, exclusions, and limitations for a benefit
plan. Drug program functionality (which is linked to benefit plans) enables more specific coverage and
exclusion criteria. Xerox will work with AHS to configure the plan structure, covered services, and other
details to align with the State Plan and AHS policy.

When processing pharmacy claims, the system uses a combination of member eligibility, prior
authorization information, and the benefit plan(s) assigned to the member to determine drug coverage and
other related information. PBM OS+ maintains unique benefit plans that define coverage as shown in
Exhibit G-3.
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Each member is assigned to a plan or multiple plans. When a member is active in more than one plan,
applicable coverage is determined through a hierarchy established during implementation as shown in
Exhibit G-4.

© 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC
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Xerox recognizes that there is occasionally a need to retrieve archived data to support the processing and
duplicate claim detection of older claims. In the following text, we describe our approach to support this
requirement.

The system stores unlimited reference date spans that contain data effective during the date span, as shown
in Exhibits G-5 and G-6. Therefore, it is not necessary to use archived reference data to process older
claims. The system automatically uses the data effective on the claim’s dispense date when processing
older claims.

The system stores five years of claims history online that is available for duplicate check and other system
audits requiring claims history when processing claims. Claims older than five years are stored in the
PBMS data warehouse. For reprocessing claims with dispense dates older than the online claims history,
the following process is performed to pull the claims from the PBMS data warehouse and move them back
to the online claims history database to perform duplicate check and other system audits on older claims.
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e Step 1: AHS enters an archive retrieval request online in our change control tool, Silk Central, which
allows Xerox and AHS to track the request from inception through implementation.

e Step 2: AHS develops the claim selection criteria for the claims that need to be pulled from the data
warehouse. Xerox assists AHS as needed.

e Step 3: AHS performs a data warehouse query based on the selection criteria to identify the list of
transaction control numbers (TCNSs) to be pulled. Use of the data warehouse allows large data sets to
be collected, manipulated, and downloaded without affecting POS transaction processing.

e Step 4: AHS reviews results of the query to ensure that the query pulled the right claims.

e Step 5: AHS notifies Xerox of the approval of the criteria and when the archive retrieval should be run
in production. With AHS approval, Xerox retrieves the claims from the data warehouse and loads them
to the production online claims history file.

e Step 6: Xerox runs a query after the completion of the archive retrieval to demonstrate that the correct
claims were retrieved.

Once the claims are loaded to production, AHS can adjust the individual claims online that need to be
reprocessed. The archive retrieval process coupled with the data warehouse selection process provides
AHS with a structured and efficient approach to manage archive retrieval requests and the processing of
older claims.

The Edit Process

PBM OS+ includes an entire suite of edits and audits to ensure that claims meet AHS policies and rules
prior to payment. PBM OS+ evaluates claims quickly and accurately. Claims are edited according to
Agency policy. PBM OS+ completely processes claims and posts all edits to the claim without stopping
during the adjudication process. The exception to the complete processing cycle occurs when there is a
fatal edit that makes continued editing illogical. For instance, if the claim is for an ineligible member, the
adjudication process stops, as further edits depend on the member’s information.

Claims Directly Data Entered by AHS (FR1.1)

PBM OS+ includes a direct data entry Web page that allows AHS staff to enter claims, as shown in Exhibit
G-7. The Web page captures the same information that a provider would enter through a claim processed at
POS.
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The direct data entry feature supports real-time adjudication of manual claims so that AHS staff
immediately knows the final status of the claim without waiting for a batch cycle. As claims are entered,
PBM OS+ performs online edits according to AHS policy in effect on the claim’s dispense date. AHS may
utilize the system’s exception control functionality to define different edit dispositions for manual and POS
claims.

A claim is suspended for manual intervention based on exceptions (e.g. Provider ID not on file) that post to
the claim during the adjudication process. Based on Agency rules, AHS may choose to suspend a claim
rather than deny it for various reasons—for example when the claim processes before provider or member
enrollment data is available in the PBMS.

A suspended claim can be viewed and edited using the same Web page for direct data entry. The system
displays the errors posted to the claim causing it to suspend. The user may correct data on the claim and
then re-submit the claim for adjudication. The adjudication engine will perform one of the following:

e Re-suspend the claim if more edits post to the claim causing it to suspend.
e Deny the claim if the claim failed some exception resulting in a deny status.
e Pay the claim if all problems have been resolved.

PBM OS+ tracks all edits posted to a claim in the adjudication cycle and stores the edits with the claim.
Additionally, the system maintains the following information:

e Resolution, override, force, and deny indicators
e Date the error was resolved, forced or denied
e ID of the user that completed the action
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The system maintains a complete online audit trail of claims manually entered directly into the system and
then further resolved based on the edits posted to the claims.

Claim Reversals Entered By AHS

AHS can reverse a claim transaction online as shown in Exhibit G-8. A claim reversal results in the system
creating a negative image of the original claim transaction. The negative image is retained in the system’s
claims history database and is a duplicate of the original claim except all the fields are negative, including
dollar amounts and unit fields. The system assigns a new transaction control number (TCN) to reversals to
uniquely identify the reversals. Once created in PBM OS+, the reversal is passed to the Vermont MMIS
where it is reported on the provider’s remittance advice and reflected in the provider’s check or accounts
receivable balance, if applicable.

Batch Adjustments

Our adjustment solution provides functionality to accurately identify and adjust previously adjudicated
claims due to Prompt Payment Interest Schedules. The mass adjustment process allows many claims to be
identified, pulled, and reprocessed together as a batch. Adjustments are processed through the full
adjudication cycle, including data validation, pricing, and auditing. Benefits and service limitations, such
as prior authorizations, are also re-applied during the adjustment adjudication.

The process begins by AHS and Xerox working together to identify the selection criteria for the claims that
need to be adjusted. Next, we create ad hoc queries using Business Objects and the PBMS data warchouse
to identify the claims that meet the selection criteria. AHS and Xerox review the list of claims and
financial impact reports should the claims be adjusted. We work with AHS to finalize the list of claims
and then run the mass adjustment to adjust the claims according to a schedule approved by AHS.

Page 12 © 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC
|



Agency of Human Services Pharmacy Benefits Management
03410-127-14 Template G — Functional Requirements Approach

Online Coordination of Benefits (FR1.19)

PBM OS+ uses other coverage information to validate claims using the most current TPL information to
ensure that all payment opportunities are exhausted and that AHS is the payer of last resort. The data
fields in the interface files are stored in the PBM OS+ database. This data allows the system to determine
whether a liable third party must be billed before AHS. Depending on AHS rules, if the member has valid
TPL coverage, PBM OS+ can deny the prescription with messaging instructing the pharmacy to bill the
other payer first. We have experience implementing COB rules that vary for each of our Medicaid clients.

AHS realizes extensive savings through the effective application of cost avoidance. During claims
adjudication, the system reviews the nine third party payer segments on the incoming claim and uses the
rules established by AHS to determine how to process each segment. The same adjudication rules that
applied to the first third party resource are applied to each succeeding resource. Table G-1 shows the
detailed information that the pharmacy can submit with each third party payer segment.

Table G-1. Third Party Payer Segment

Other payer coverage type

Other payer ID qualifier

Other payer ID

Other payer date

Internal control number

Other payer amount paid count

Other payer amount paid qualifier (up to 9 of these)

Other payer amount paid ( up to 9 of these)

Other payer reject count

Other payer reject code (up to 5 of these)

Other payer patient responsibility amount count

Other payer patient responsibility amount qualifier (up to 25 of these)
Other payer patient responsibility amount (up to 25 of these)
Benefit stage count

Benefit stage qualifier (up to 4 of these)

Benefit stage amount (up to 4 of these)

Providing accurate messages to pharmacies regarding TPL is an important step in effective COB. PBM
OS+ returns claim messages to pharmacies during claims adjudication including information for all TPL
carriers effective on the claim’s date of service (e.g. carrier code, policy number, policy holder, effective
dates of coverage). PBM OS+ fully supports all NCPDP standard D.0 reject codes, and also associates an
internal Xerox exception code(s) with each reject code to provide custom messaging capabilities. Table G-
2 includes possible TPL situations and how the system responds to each situation. During DDI, we will
customize these rules for AHS according to its business policy.
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Table G-2. System Response to TPL-Detected Coverage

There is a third party or primary payer of record The claim is denied based on AHS-specific criteria pending

and no billing effort has been made further action

All the primary or third party payors of record The system recognizes the claim as correctly billed to the

have denied the claim appropriate parties and then adjudicates the claim based on AHS

criteria
All third parties have been billed and have made If the drug is covered, the claim balance is paid in full when AHS
partial payment has been identified as the payer of last resort

The third party has been billed and has paid the The claim is adjudicated and no additional payment is made
maximum allowable charge

Prospective Drug Utilization Review (ProDUR)

Our Prospective Drug Utilization Review (Pro-DUR) solution
screens drug claims in real-time against predetermined medical Our Pro-DUR Approach
standards and criteria and promotes clinical safety, therapeutic o Enhances the quality of care
efficacy, and appropriate drug use. rendered to members

. . o Baseline set of edits/alerts defined
Xerox was the first pharmacy claims processing vendor to

integrate an online, real-time claims adjudication system with Pro-

e Pro-DUR messages and advisements
that provide precise conflict and alert

DUR to automatically screen for medical appropriateness, member information

eligibility, and benefit coverage, all at the same time. Today, we o AHS staff can quickly and efficiently
support 10 Medicaid pharmacy programs with Pro-DUR modify DUR criteria online to meet
processing and clinical support to enhance Pro-DUR rules. evolving policy changes

The Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1990 (OBRA '90) established the guidelines for the Pro-DUR
editing incorporated within PBM OS+. OBRA '90' requires Medicaid pharmacists to review a member’s
entire drug profile before filling prescriptions, including evaluation of edits such as drug therapy problems,
therapeutic duplication, and drug-disease contraindications. Additionally dispensing pharmacists must
offer to discuss unique drug therapy regimens when filling a member’s prescriptions.

PBM OS+ uses First Databank (FDB) MedKnowledge™ (formerly known as the National Drug Data File
[NDDF] Plus) as the source for therapeutic criteria to support the OBRA ‘90 guidelines. FDB’s clinical
modules contain information on thousands of drug interactions, age and disease contraindications, and
dosing and length of therapy limitations. The system applies updates provided by FDB on a weekly basis,
ensuring the most current clinical data is utilized in Pro-DUR processing. The system features online,
interactive file maintenance capability for update and display of drug file data. Using FDB’s reference data
as a starting point, AHS can review criteria and severity indexing, and then modify and update the Pro-
DUR data and rules as necessary to meet modifications required by AHS’ DUR Board.

AHS is able to maintain, as well as enhance, its current Pro-DUR program with PBM OS+ by utilizing its
customizable and flexible features to provide cost containment, while still retaining clinical relevancy. The
system’s Pro-DUR functionality executes real-time Pro-DUR decisions by applying high-performance,
table-driven clinical rules of member-specific drug data. Our Pro-DUR solution minimizes false positives
through the customization of Pro-DUR criteria and appropriate dispositions, resulting in fewer Pro-DUR
alerts, while the alert messages sent are more meaningful and detailed.
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Electronic Prescribing (E-Prescribing)

The Surescripts payer enablement solution supports electronic
media to transmit member’s benefit and prescription-related E-Prescribing Features
information between the prescriber, dispensing pharmacy, and the - Bt ailen resfesiane A
PBMS through a secure network. Medicaid member eligibility, covered before writing prescriptions
benefit, and medication history data, which is supplied by Xerox, Improved patient safety

is available through the Surescripts network.

Paperless prescriptions
Less time to fill prescriptions

Payer enablement creates a state-wide open system concept, so
that prescribers and providers may use their preferred e- Tools to enhance the member's
prescribing interface to support Medicaid members. Historically, SEIVICE

solutions required prescribers and providers to use a specific user

interface while e-prescribing for Medicaid members.

We are a Surescripts partner certified with the Surescripts e-prescribing network. The Surescripts e-
prescribing network services allow physicians to electronically send prescriptions from their offices to
more than 54,000 retail pharmacies and six of the largest mail order pharmacies. With this partnership,
payer enablement provides physicians with electronic access to their patients' prescription benefit
coverage, eligibility coverage, formulary, and medication history—which helps to improve safety and
enables doctors to prescribe medications at the lowest cost to the patient.

Electronic Prior Authorization (E-Prior Authorization)

E-Prior Authorization (ePA) is a paperless solution for real-time medication prior authorizations integrated
into the e-Prescribing workflow. ePA leverages the eligibility and formulary patient data to provide
notification of PA requirements and subsequent data exchanges enabling automated PA processing.

Xerox is fully positioned to implement the electronic prior authorization standards through the Surescripts
network. Surescripts has worked with NCPDP to develop an end-to-end ePA solution that delivers
verified, standardized messages that enable the integration with EMR/EHR software and PBMS’s that are
certified for electronic prescribing messaging.

The ePA solution consists of the initial alert to the physician of a required PA, and the subsequent
transactions to facilitate the creation and processing of PAs in real-time, dynamic messaging. Xerox will
leverage the existing rules engines to assist with the integration of the Surescripts solution.

Post Payment Claims

PBM OS+ supports the efficient correction of claim data due to submission errors, rate changes, claims
paid or denied in error, legislative budget mandates, and other reasons including Third-Party Liability
(TPL). The PBM OS+ claims history database stores adjudicated, paid, and denied claims which are
available to be voided or adjusted at any time by Agency and/or Xerox staff or providers.

The system accepts voids (reversals) and re-bills (adjustments) of previously adjudicated claims in POS
real-time and electronic batch formats. It supports the most current standard NCPDP transactions for voids
and re-bills—B2 and B3. Additionally, Agency and/or Xerox staff and providers can enter voids and re-
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bills online through the system’s Web pages. Re-bills are processed through the full adjudication cycle,
including data validation, pricing, and auditing.

1.1.1  Point-of-Sale (POS) Claims Processing System

The State of Vermont is seeking a vendor who will operate a real-time (POS) online claims
processing system with current NCPDP format and guidelines with an emphasis on drug
utilization review (DUR), utilization management (UM), prior authorization, messaging,
processing and reimbursement for clinical services (MTM, Immunization administration, and
other), and 340B eligible drugs. The Vendor's POS claims processing system must be capable of
adding, changing or removing adjudication rules, edits and customized transmission messages
to accommodate Department-required changes for its current and future pharmacy programs.
The POS claims processing system may include point-of-sale durable medical equipment claims
processing, such as diabetic supplies. In addition, the system should be capable of processing
both NDC and UPC codes. The system must be capable of displaying the formulary status of a
drug. The Vendor must describe their approach to providing a Point-of-Sale system.

Xerox’s 20+ years of claims adjudication expertise minimize the implementation risk to AHS. Our
proposed system, PBM OS+, is highly secure, configurable, customizable, and ready to meet the needs of
the Vermont pharmacy services programs.

Overview

The system has many features designed to automate processes and

accommodate program policies with minimal effort, such as Claims Adjudication Highlights
allowing authorized AHS users access to Web pages to perform e Programs in 20 states and the District
queries and update data. The system can easily accommodate a of Columbia rely on Xerox to provide

pharmacy claims adjudication and
specialized pharmacy services

o Active involvement with the National

wide variety of claims adjudication requirements through the setting
of system parameters and database tables via user-friendly Web
pages. The system can accommodate AHS policy changes quickly

. . . ; . Council for Prescription Drug
and efficiently and in many cases without programmer intervention. Programs (NCPDP)

Performance, reliability, and functional capabilities make PBM 0 gy gustomizable SIRIE L)
the setting of system parameters and

OS+ the ideal solution for the Agency’s claims adjudication needs. database tables via the system’s Web
The system processes claims in less than one second and capable of pages

processing extremely high peak volumes—volumes that would
paralyze lesser systems—while maintaining clinical and functional integrity. The superior design of PBM
OS+ has allowed Xerox to avoid extended downtimes, response delays, and functional inadequacies that
can plague other pharmacy systems.

PBM OS+ is a fast and efficient claims adjudication system that will meet the needs of AHS well into the
future. The system consists of hardware and software that provides real-time claims adjudication of
NCPDP-compliant pharmacy claims received via a switching network that connects AHS enrolled
pharmacies to the system. Once received, the system screens each claim, applies edits and audits such as
beneficiary and pharmacy eligibility and enrollment, prices the claim using Vermont’ drug formulary, and
reports back to the submitter in real-time regarding the outcome of the adjudication. The system sends
adjudicated claims, at least daily, to the MMIS for payment and enterprise data warechouse (EDW)
population. Finally, a copy of all pharmacy POS claims is maintained in the PBMS data files.
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POS Claims Processing System (FR1.1 and FR1.2)

PBM OS+ captures and performs real-time adjudication of pharmacy claims submitted via point-of-sale
(POS) devices, a switch, and the Internet, in accordance with AHS policy. The system accepts pharmacy
transactions in the National Council for Prescription Drug Programs (NCPDP) Telecommunications
Version D.0 format and is Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA)-compliant. We
modify the system at the direction of AHS to remain fully NCPDP compliant throughout the term of the
contract and to accept subsequent versions of the NCPDP transaction format.

Point-Of-Sale Device/Switch Vendor Claims

Our Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania data center houses PBM OS+ and is connected through secure, dedicated
telecommunications links to the nation’s largest telecommunications transaction switch vendors including,
Emdeon, RelayHealth, QS/1 Data Systems, and eRx Network. Through these links, virtually all retail
pharmacies throughout the United States communicate with Xerox in real-time for processing POS claims.

Pharmacies submit claims to PBM OS+ for adjudication of their services using a POS device at the
pharmacy and the claims are routed to PBM OS+ through switch vendors. POS claims are completely
adjudicated by the system in less than a second. Adjudication includes editing for beneficiary eligibility,
drug coverage and benefit limitations, pharmacy enrollment, third party liability (TPL), prospective drug
utilization review (Pro-DUR), and prior authorization. Pricing is performed using the Vermont pharmacy
services programs’ formularies.

Xerox maintains a close relationship with the switch vendors in case there is a drop in connectivity or a
problem in receiving claims. Xerox works together to solve any communication problems between the
switch vendor and PBM OS+ so that claims processing is seamless.

Internet Claims

As shown in Exhibit G-9, PBM OS+ includes Web pages that allow authorized AHS and providers to enter
non-POS pharmacy claims. The system captures the same information that a provider would enter through
a claim processed at POS. The system completely adjudicates the claim real-time, using the same
adjudication logic as POS claims, so that the submitter immediately knows the final status of the claim
without waiting for a batch cycle.
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All pharmacy claims are subject to specific business rules and adjudication logic as determined by AHS, to
ensure that only valid claims for eligible beneficiaries and covered drugs are reimbursed to enrolled
providers. Regardless of submission method, PBM OS+ uniquely identifies each claim and assigns it a
TCN. The TCN format is shown in Exhibit G-10.

09307 0 0012 009952 O
NNNNNEE Y DDDDDD
|

TCN Format

Documeﬁt Number

YYDDD format 0 = Paper System Generated | System Generated | 0 = Original
1 =Tape 1 = Reversal
2=POS 2 = Adjustment

3 = System Generated

4 = TPL System Generated
5 = Encounter

6 = Web Portal

Exhibit G-10. Unique TCN
A unique TCN is assigned to every claim.
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PBM OS+ completely processes claims and posts all edits to the claim during the adjudication process. The
exception to the complete processing cycle occurs when there is a fatal edit that makes continued editing
illogical. For instance, if the claim is for an ineligible beneficiary, the adjudication process stops, as further
edits depend upon the beneficiary’s information. Exhibit G-11 illustrates the steps involved in the claims
adjudication process.
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Edits and Audits

PBM OS+ includes an entire suite of edits and audits to ensure that claims meet AHS policies and rules
prior to payment. The system edits claims quickly and accurately. Pharmacy claims adjudication includes
the following edits and audits:

e Editing
- Required fields, formats and valid values
- Beneficiary eligibility
e Drug coverage and benefit limitations
Pharmacy network participation
Prescriber participation
- TPL
Prior authorization via SmartPA
e Auditing
- Duplicate check
- Pro-DUR and other clinical edits
e Pricing

Once POS claims adjudicate, PBM OS+ immediately remits a message to the pharmacy indicating claim
status using the NCPDP Telecommunication Standard response format and the appropriate reject code(s).
Xerox uses systematic controls to ensure that all claims are processed completely and are accounted for
throughout processing. Production control and on-call staff monitor the system 24/7 and are trained to
resolve system problems.

PBM OS+ supports NCPDP standard reject codes and associates internal exception codes to each NCPDP
reject code. The exception code provides more information regarding the reason that the system posted the
reject code. The system provides the ability for AHS staff to create customized exception codes (edits) to
meet specific needs. The system uses the exception code database to assign the disposition of each edit,
which can vary based upon factors such as document type, media type, and claim type.

In the following sections, we provide further details regarding the system’s editing and auditing
capabilities.

Data Validation and Timely Filing: PBM OS+ performs initial editing to ensure that the format of the
claim is valid. It also compares the date of the prescription to the adjudication date to ensure that the
prescription has a valid date of service falling within the AHS-defined submittal window. The system
checks to ensure that the date of service is not for a future date. It also compares the eligibility add date to
the adjudication date when eligibility was added retroactively and ensures that the difference does not
exceed an AHS defined submittal window for retroactive beneficiary eligibility. If the date of service is
invalid, PBM OS+ posts the “Invalid Dates” edit to the claim.

Beneficiary Eligibility Edits: PBM OS+ includes an eligibility interface with the current and future
Vermont MMIS. The pharmacy system verifies that the beneficiary is on the eligibility database, has an
active status, and is authorized to receive pharmacy claim benefits for the claim date of service.
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Lock-In Edits: PBM OS+ provides AHS the option of “locking in” a beneficiary with a particular provider
for case management purposes or to prevent the beneficiary from abusing the program by obtaining drugs
from multiple prescribers or pharmacies. When a claim is received for an eligible beneficiary who is locked
in, the physician and/or pharmacy provider number on the claim must match the number on the lock-in
span in the beneficiary database.

Provider Eligibility Edits: Claims must be submitted using a valid pharmacy and prescriber, as stored in
the provider database. If the pharmacy ID is missing, invalid, or does not match the provider database,
PBM OS+ denies the claim, and a message with the appropriate NCPDP reject code is sent back to the
pharmacy. In the same manner, PBM OS+ can also require a valid prescriber ID for a claim to pay.

Benefit Plans: PBM OS+ maintains unique benefit plans that define coverage. Each beneficiary is assigned
to a plan or multiple plans, which are used to define covered and non-covered services, co-payments,
exclusions, and limitations for a benefit plan. When processing pharmacy claims, the system uses the
combination of allowable eligibility span, prior authorization information, and the benefit plan(s) assigned
to the beneficiary to determine drug coverage and other related information.

The plan information table enables authorized users to add, change, and delete benefits via the plan Web
page shown in Exhibits G-12 and G-13, without the need for a programmer. Changes made through the
plan Web pages immediately update the tables used by the claims processing function.
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Study Implementation [DESI] or Generic Mandatory), and allowed dispense as written (DAW) codes.

Drug Program: The drug program functionality allows users to set quantity, age, dollar, and dosing
limitations by drug type and attach custom messaging when appropriate. In addition to the ability to attach
custom messaging, AHS can also dictate the NCPDP reject and claim exception codes. For example, in the
plan file, when the user sets a drug as not covered, exception code 4114/reject code 70 posts to the claim
when that drug is submitted. With the system’s drug program functionality, AHS is limited on the selection
of the NCPDP reject code (depending upon the situation) but can chose any exception code that it wishes.

Beneficiary Co-Payment Amounts: The system’s benefit plan capabilities feature an online co-payment
function that supports the entry of parameters such as effective dates, co-payment amount, and co-payment
percentage, as shown in Exhibit G-14. During claims processing, the system recognizes applicable co-
payment amounts and deducts the correct amount from the payment made to the pharmacy.
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Prescription Expiration Edits: PBM OS+ edits the claim for expired prescriptions. PBM OS+ checks the
field that carries the “Date Written” against the “Date of Service” field. If the difference between the two is
greater than the time limits established by AHS, the claim denies. Additionally, it checks the field that
contains the “Number of Authorized Refills” against the “Refill Number” field. If the refill number is
greater than the refills authorized, the claim denies.

Third Party Liability (TPL): TPL is maintained with eligibility data and is used during adjudication
processing to advise the pharmacy of the possibility that the beneficiary has other pharmacy coverage that
must be applied prior to payment by AHS. We obtain information on a beneficiary’s other insurance
coverage through the eligibility interface with AHS. Please refer to Response Section 1.1.2, Automated
Coordination of Benefits for additional details about the TPL process.

Drug Edits: Xerox uses the First Databank (FDB) MedKnowledge™, and Centers for Medicare and
Medicaid Services (CMS) data to populate the drug database in PBM OS+ and to perform drug edits such
as verifying that the claim’s National Drug Code (NDC) is not obsolete.
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POS Claims Processing System (FR1.3 and FR1.7.l)

Compound Claims Edits: Although the system supports compound prescription processing of up to 99
ingredients, we adhere to the NCPDP recommendation of allowing up to 25 ingredients per claim. PBM
OS+ processes the ingredients in the compound as individual line items. Each ingredient is subject to edits
and audits such as Pro-DUR and prior authorization.

Partial Fill Edits: The system accommodates NCPDP partial fill functionality enabling pharmacies to
electronically bill partial fill transactions. This accommodates situations in which a pharmacy’s stock on
hand is not sufficient to fill the entire amount intended to be dispensed on a prescription. Partial fill editing
ensures prescription compliance and avoids fraud and abuse by denying completion claims that are billed
for more or less of a drug than would be expected based on the amount intended to be dispensed and the
amount dispensed on the initial fill.

Early Fill Edits: The system can be set either to enforce or to ignore early refill edits. A control is used in
the plan database to specify what percentage of the original supply must be used before a refill is allowed.
Authorized users set the Early Refill guidelines to be a percentage of product used or by days, such as 25
days must pass before a new prescription can be filled. PBM OS+ also has the flexibility to set refill edits
based on drug, generic sequence number (GSN), or all claims, which allows the user to set a look back
period for each criterion.

POS Claims Processing System (FR1.7.C)

Prior Authorization: Our SmartPA component is used to perform prior authorization functionality.
SmartPA virtually eliminates the need for prescribers to submit prior authorization requests for the
majority of drugs requiring review prior to approval and payment. Instead, SmartPA automatically and
systematically applies complex clinical and fiscal criteria during the POS transaction. SmartPA uses a
sophisticated clinical rules engine to determine if AHS-specific evidence-based criteria for appropriate
drug use are met. SmartPA executes real-time decisions at the POS by employing high-performance; table-
driven clinical rules fueled by beneficiary-specific drug and medical diagnosis data. PA start and
termination dates are displayed at POS when a beneficiary’s PA is viewed by a claims submitter. Please
refer to Response Section 1.2.2, Prior Authorization Program for additional information about the
authorization process.

Duplicate Check: PBM OS+ reviews all paid claims for a beneficiary in order to determine whether an
exception for a duplicate claim should be posted to the claim in process. Generally, a claim is considered a
duplicate of a previously paid claim when the beneficiary IDs, dispense dates, and generic code numbers
(GCNs) match. If appropriate, the system posts an exception to the claim indicating that there is potential
duplication or confirmed exact duplication of a previously paid claim.

Pro-DUR: PBM OS+ has comprehensive Pro-DUR auditing. The system automatically reviews each drug
claim submitted prior to dispensing to identify such problems as drug-drug interactions, therapeutic
duplication, and incorrect dosage or duration of treatment. Please refer to Response Section 1.2.3, Drug
Utilization Review for further detail about Pro-DUR functionality.
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Pricing

PBM OS+ pays pharmacy claims only for drugs/products that are covered in the program-specific
formularies, in accordance with coverage criteria as determined by AHS. The system utilizes the FDB
MedKnowledge, and CMS data to populate the formulary database. In addition to standard drug identifiers,
pricing information, and clinical information, the system maintains a separate pricing table that can
accommodate State Maximum Allowable Cost (SMAC).

Many pricing parameters are rules-driven, enabling authorized staff to make changes quickly and easily
online in a real-time environment. The parameters are flexible and allow the user to define pricing at a
variety of levels. The user can then define the comparison to be done during claims adjudication, if
applicable, or set a price category to pay and a certain amount with no comparison. The system maintains a
complete audit trail for inquiry by authorized staff.

The system can assign pricing rules to specific categories such as compound drugs, diabetic supplies, or
generic drugs and use the system list functionality to further specify details such as provider or claim type.
The pricing section can also define benefit maximums such as a copay max, spend down amount, or
maximum benefits for beneficiaries or specifically for Medicare Part D claims.

The system allows unlimited pricing iterations for each NDC that are date-specific. Additional pricing
features include separate pricing categories for the following services, when applicable to the program:

e Compound drugs

e Schedule II drugs

e Diabetic supplies (including insulin, needles, supplies, and tests)
e Non-drug items

e Over-the-counter (OTC) drugs

e Generic drugs

e Brand drugs

e Dispense as written (DAW) override pricing

e Department-specific

POS Claims Processing System (FR1.18.A)

The online coverage and pricing methodologies component includes an ingredient cost basis field that
allows AHS to define the pricing methodology and the associated percentage adjustment to be used in
calculating claim reimbursement. Each category, such as brand name drugs, OTCs, non-drug items, etc.,
may have different pricing rules associated with it.

Claims for 340B drugs are priced utilizing acquisition cost and dispensing fees, while single ingredient and
compound ingredient drug claims utilize the following pricing methodologies currently accommodated:

e Average wholesale price (AWP) (Note: AWP price is obtained from MediSpan)
e [Estimated acquisition cost (EAC)

e Direct price

e State maximum allowable cost (SMAC)

Page 26 © 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC



Agency of Human Services Pharmacy Benefits Management
03410-127-14 Template G — Functional Requirements Approach

Other department customized pricing:

e Federal MAC (or federal upper limit — FUL)
e Medicaid AWP (MCD)

e Submitted cost

e Suggested wholesale price (SWP)

e  Wholesale acquisition cost (WAC)

Eligibility Inquiry

Eligibility verification functionality gives pharmacies an opportunity to verify beneficiary eligibility before
dispensing drugs. PBM OS+ accepts NCPDP E1 standard transactions at POS and returns the appropriate
response detailing the eligibility coverage information and utilizes the message fields to return any
program restrictions such as lock-in provider information and any other plan information restrictions
defined by AHS.

Updating Beneficiary Records Online

The system provides online, real-time functionality that allows authorized AHS staff to add, delete and
update beneficiary eligibility or construct new beneficiary eligibility in the event of emergency medical
card issuance by DHS to enable immediate prescription filling via the POS PBMS. The system maintains
unlimited eligibility segments with begin and end dates for each beneficiary. Exhibit G-15 displays
beneficiary demographic and eligibility data that is updatable by authorized users.
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Xerox utilizes the National Drug Data File Plus (NDDF+) obtained from FDB to populate the reference
drug database in PBM OS+ on a weekly basis with any new or updated information. Xerox maintains close
communications with FDB. All updates, changes, and bulletins that are applicable to the drug database,
including pricing changes such as reasonable and customary charge data, new drug entities, or naming
convention changes are maintained via online Web pages, as shown in Exhibit G-16, and communicated to
technical, clinical and functional representatives of the Xerox team. The team is responsible for reviewing,
assessing and disseminating this information for further evaluation and/or action required on behalf of
clients.
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Returning the Status of Errors

Pharmacies submit claims to PBM OS+ for adjudication and payment of their services using a POS device
at the pharmacies. Claims are completely adjudicated by PBM OS+ in less than a second. Adjudication
includes editing for beneficiary eligibility, drug coverage and benefit limitations, pharmacy network
enrollment, TPL, Pro-DUR, and other clinical edits. The system completely processes claims and returns a
claim status and any errors or alerts associated with the processing, as shown in Table G-3. During DDI,
we will meet with AHS to define and develop edits currently not supported by the system and noted in
Table G-3.

POS Claims Processing System (FR1.7.M)

Table G-3. Sample Edits and Alerts

Edit failures based | Appropriate reject and exception PBM OS+ includes an entire suite of edits and audits to
on AHS-supplied code based on edit criteria ensure that claims meets AHS policies and rules prior to
edit criteria encountered payment. PBM OS+ edits claims quickly and accurately.

Claims are edited according to AHS policy.

Pro-DUR alerts e 88 DUR Reject PBM OS+ has comprehensive Pro-DUR auditing. The
- 76 P e e ARG G5 T system automatically reviews each drug claim submitted
siEre 2l [ZOE prior to dispensing to identify such problems as drug-drug

interactions, therapeutic duplication, and incorrect dosage
or duration of treatment. The system alerts the provider to
the potential problem, and the provider uses his or her
professional judgment to determine the most appropriate

intervention.
Beneficiary or o 65 Beneficiary not covered The system verifies that the beneficiary is on the eligibility
coverage restrictions | 75 PA required database, has an active status, and is authorized to receive
} o pharmacy claim benefits for the claim date of service.
e 76 Quantity restrictions Eligibility is determined by comparing the claim date of

e 70 Product / service not covered  service with the beneficiary’s eligibility coverage date spans
on the eligibility database. If the beneficiary is ineligible on

* Other reject codes based on the dispensing date, PBM OS+ posts an exception to the

coverage restrictions

claim.
Prior authorization 75 Prior authorization required Our SmartPA component is used to perform prior
missing authorization functionality. SmartPA virtually eliminates the

need for prescribers to submit prior authorization requests
for the majority of drugs requiring review prior to approval
and payment. Instead, SmartPA automatically applies
complex clinical and fiscal criteria during the POS
transaction. SmartPA uses a sophisticated clinical rules
engine to determine if AHS-specific evidence-based criteria
for appropriate drug use are met.

Required 41 Submit claim to other insurance | COB data is maintained in the beneficiary eligibility
coordination of database. PBM OS+ validates the claim using the most
benefits (COB) current COB information to determine whether a liable third

party must be billed before AHS pays for the claim.
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Table G-3. Sample Edits and Alerts
Refill too soon o 88 DUR Reject The system can be set to enforce or to ignore early refill
5 76 il e SeEn A1 GRrE edits. A control is implemented in the plan database to

SR i ELE specify what percentage of the original supply must be
used before a refill is allowed. For example, if the
percentage is set to 20 percent, 80 percent of the originally
dispensed supply must be used. That means a 30-day
prescription can be refilled six days before the prescription
ends. The system’s custom record enables exempting a
plan benefit detail line from the refill too soon edit.

Requires generic 22 Missing/invalid dispense as If a branded medication is submitted and generic
substitution written (DAW )/product selection medication is available. The system posts an edit. This edit
code can always require a prior authorization or the system can

allow the pharmacy to submit an allowed DAW code.

Requires unitdose e AH unit dose packaging only The system has an edit that denies a claim if the NDC
(or not) payable for nursing home shows a unit dosed medication. The system does not have
recipients an edit to require unit dosing. During DDI we will work with

AHS to define the requirement and create a unit dose edit

554 ial kaging indicat
* spedia’ packaging Incicator according to AHS requirements.

value not supported

e DT missing/invalid special
packaging indicator

Package size not 55 Non Matched package size During DDI, we will work with AHS to understand what type

approved of package size edits they want to apply to the claim and
then we will configure the system accordingly. For instance,
we can edit for package size not on file or other edits based

on AHS input.
Drug Efficacy Study 70 Product / service not covered with The FDB file indicates if a drug is a DESI drug. We can use
Implementation an exception code linked to DESI NCPDP Reject 70 (NDC Not Covered) that is associated
(DESI) is not with exception 4690 (DESI drug) to indicate that the drug is
covered a DESI drug if noted by FDB.

Upon completion of the adjudication process, PBM OS+ immediately remits a message to the pharmacy
indicating claim status of paid or denied, using the NCPDP Telecommunication Standard response format
and the appropriate reject code(s). PBM OS+ supports all NCPDP standard reject codes and associates
internal exception codes to each NCPDP reject code. The exception code provides more information
regarding the reason that the system posted the reject code.

The system provides the ability for Xerox staff to create customized exception codes (edits) to meet
specific AHS needs. The system has two types of exception codes: base and AHS-specific. Base exception
codes are general system functionality that is used by all Medicaid programs. AHS-specific exception
codes are created to meet AHS requirements.
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PBM OS+ uses the exception code database to assign the disposition of each claim error, which can vary
based on factors such as document type, media type, and claim type. For each two-digit NCPDP reject
code (such as edit 75 for Prior Authorization Required), PBM OS+ maintains four-digit claim exception
codes, as well as another four-digit program-specific explanation of benefits (EOB) code for more detailed
edits. Pharmacy POS responses include the NCPDP reject code and response message text, explaining in
simple terminology the reason for a claim denial. The claim denial information can also be viewed on a
claim inquiry.

The customization of claim exception code dispositions has considerable impact on adjudication results
and claims payment. For instance, dispositions can be set across the board for a particular claim exception
code, so that any claim (of any document and media type and any claim format) posting a certain exception

code denies. The ability to set claim exception code dispositions according to claim media is very useful in
situations such as Pro-DUR edits posting on paper or batch claims. In such cases, a beneficiary has already
obtained the drug submitted for reimbursement, so Pro-DUR edits are irrelevant and can be set to bypass
for these claim submission media types. In addition, exceptions are associated with groups and plans
(benefit design) and can be set for a single plan, multiple plans, or all plans. Exhibits G-17 through G-19
illustrate PBM OS+’s claim exception code functionality.
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As a part of the beneficiary maintenance and inquiry functions within PBM OS+, authorized users access
the lock-in records tab to view, update, or add spans locking beneficiaries into particular providers, such as
a single pharmacy, managed care organization (MCO), or prescribing provider for certain services. This
page allows the user to see or enter information such as the lock-in type, provider ID, provider name, and
begin/end dates for the lock-in span. Exhibit G-20 shows an example of the beneficiary lock-in function.
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PBM OS+ provides AHS the option of “locking in” a beneficiary to a particular provider for various
reasons, such as preventing beneficiary abuse of the system by visiting multiple providers or pharmacies.
When a claim is received for an eligible beneficiary who is locked in, the physician and/or pharmacy
provider number on the claim must match the number on the lock-in span in the beneficiary database. If
there is no match, the claim is denied and PBM OS+ sends an NCPDP reject code 45/exception code 4090
when the prescriber ID does not match the prescriber lock-in. NCPDP reject code 50/exception code 4691
is posted when the pharmacy ID does not match the pharmacy lock-in. If a prescriber is part of an
affiliation or doctor’s group, the lock-in may be specific to the individual prescriber or to the affiliation

group.

Beneficiary Eligibility

PBM OS+ provides several options to ensure that beneficiaries are eligible to receive the services. This
includes editing related to overall eligibility, coverage within a defined AHS benefit plan, enrollment in an
MCO or Lock-in program, or receiving medication through a waiver program, carve-out mental health
program, or disease management program.

Beneficiary Eligibility: The system verifies that the beneficiary is on the eligibility database, has an active
status, and is authorized to receive pharmacy claim benefits for the claim date of service. Eligibility is
determined by comparing the claim date of service with the beneficiary’s eligibility coverage date spans on
the eligibility database.

Benefit Plans: PBM OS+ maintains unique benefit plans that define coverage. Each beneficiary is assigned
to a plan or multiple plans. When a beneficiary is active in more than one plan, applicable coverage is
determined through a AHS-specific hierarchy PBM OS+ uses the benefit plan structure to define covered
and non-covered services, co-payments, exclusions, and limitations for a benefit plan.
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When a beneficiary is receiving medication as part of another program, such as a waiver, carve-out mental
health, or disease management program, the claim will follow the rules that have been established for those
plans, thus limiting the service via the coverage provided.

Lock-In Edits: PBM OS+ provides AHS the option of “locking in” a beneficiary with a particular provider
for case management purposes or to prevent the beneficiary from abusing the program by obtaining drugs
from multiple prescribers or pharmacies. When a claim is received for an eligible beneficiary who is locked
in, the physician and/or pharmacy provider number on the claim must match the number on the lock-in
span in the beneficiary database or an exception will post notifying the submitter of the reject information.

POS Claims Processing System (FR1.7.A)

Pharmacy and Prescriber Enrollment

Claims must be submitted using a valid pharmacy and prescriber ID, as stored in the provider database. If
the pharmacy ID is missing, invalid, or does not match the provider database, PBM OS+ denies the claim,
and a message with the appropriate NCPDP reject code is sent back to the pharmacy. In the same manner,
PBM OS+ can also require a valid prescriber ID for a claim to pay.

A valid prescriber must have an active NPI and/or DEA number.

Further, the system rejects the claim if the pharmacy or prescriber are not considered active on the drug
dispense date. PBM OS+ maintains active date spans for pharmacy and prescribing providers, so that the
system can continue to pay valid claims for services rendered during time spans when the providers were
active.

The system’s provider component allows access to detailed information for a pharmacy or prescriber.
Information is accessed via provider number, name, or location such as city or state. Xerox supports
multiple Provider ID types including National Provider Identifier (NPI), NCPDP, drug enforcement agency
(DEA), State License and State Medicaid IDs. PBM OS+ retains information about each provider,
including address, phone number, DEA number, provider group affiliation, and specialty. A notation is
made in a physician’s file if that physician is under review for inappropriate prescribing practices. If
requested by AHS, Xerox can deny or suspend claims for providers on review.

Exhibits G-21 and G-22 illustrate some of the detailed information maintained for a pharmacy provider.
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The system supports two types of duplicate check edits that are based on NCPDP standards and details for
how to post each edit:

Edit 83 (duplicate paid claim): This edit looks for beneficiaries that go to another pharmacy and try to get
the same medication on the same day. PBM OS+ reviews paid claims for the in-process claim’s beneficiary
ID. The system evaluates previously paid claims for the following data:

e Beneficiary ID
e Date of Service
e GCN

If the in-process claim’s data matches a paid claim’s data, the system posts reject code 83 alerting the
pharmacy that the claim is a possible duplicate.

PBM OS+ uses the generic code number (GCN), not NDC, to screen for duplicate claims, thereby
preventing the payment of multiple claims for a drug made by different manufacturers.
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NCPDP status D (duplicate of paid status) or exact duplicate: This edit checks for the same pharmacy
sending an identical claim back through the system. PBM OS+ reviews paid claims for the in-process
claim’s beneficiary ID. The system evaluates previously paid claims for the following data:

e Beneficiary ID

e Pharmacy ID

e Date of service

e Product ID

e Prescription Number
e Refill Number

e NDC

If the in-process claims data matches a paid claim’s data, the system returns a status of D (not paid or
denied) and returns the financial information that was returned on the originally paid claim.

Processing Claims Using UPC Codes

The National Drug Data File Plus (NDDF+) file obtained from FDB contains Universal Product Codes
(UPC) for non-prescription drug products. The UPC codes are structured by NDDF+ to the same 11-digit
format used for NDC drug codes.

PBM OS+ is fully capable of processing pharmacy claims submitted with UPC codes without the need for
modification of the claims processing engine.

Service Limitations

In order to provide the most comprehensive approach to enforcing service limits, PBM OS+ defines limits
at varying levels to be used within claims adjudication. Benefit plans define coverage and limitation at the
plan level, drug programs (including PDL) focus on drug type limitations, and prior authorizations allow
additional abilities to override (or ignore) limitations set more generically in other parts of the system.

Benefit Plans: PBM OS+ maintains unique benefit plans that define coverage. Each beneficiary is assigned
to a plan or multiple plans. PBM OS+ uses the benefit plan structure to define covered and non-covered
services, co-payments, exclusions, and limitations for a benefit plan. Drug program functionality (which is
linked to benefit plans) enables more specific coverage and exclusion criteria. PBM OS+’s Plan Limits and
Custom Detail Web pages are shown in Exhibit G-23 and G-24. When processing claims, the system uses
the combination of allowable eligibility span, prior authorization information, and the benefit plan(s)
assigned to the beneficiary to determine drug coverage and other related information.

Drug Program: The PBM OS+ drug program functionality allows users to set quantity, age, dollar, and
dosing limitations by drug type and attach custom messaging when the limits are exceeded, as shown in
Exhibit G-25. In addition to the ability to attach custom messaging, AHS can also dictate the NCPDP reject
and claim exception codes. For example, in the plan file, when the user sets a drug as not covered,
exception code 4114/reject code 70 posts to the claim when that drug is submitted. With the system’s drug
program functionality, AHS is limited on the selection of the NCPDP reject code (depending upon the
situation) but can choose any exception code that it wishes.
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Prior Authorization: Our SmartPA component is used to perform prior authorization functionality.
SmartPA virtually eliminates the need for prescribers to submit prior authorization requests for the
majority of drugs requiring review prior to approval and payment. Instead, SmartPA automatically and
systematically applies complex clinical and fiscal criteria during the POS transaction. Using the prior
authorization Web pages, AHS maintains the allowable units and dollar amounts for each approved prior
authorization. Please refer to Response Section 1.2.2, Prior Authorization Program for additional
information about the authorization process.
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Drug Formulary

PBM OS+ pays pharmacy claims only for drugs/products that are covered in the program-specific
formularies, in accordance with coverage criteria as determined by the Agency. We use the FDB
MedKnowledge™ to provide core industry standard descriptive and pricing information for drug items
within the PBM OS+ drug database. This data is updated weekly via an FDB interface. The system
contains a formulary for each pharmacy benefit program supported by the Agency. The user enters search
criteria to locate the appropriate record. Formulary information is viewed on the Web page shown in
Exhibit G-26.

340B Providers

The Xerox PBMS supports identification of 340B providers and their exclusion from the federal drug
rebate program managed in our DRAMS application. 340B (Public Health Service) providers can be
identified on the PBMS provider database by an existing indicator. This field is currently captured from
provider interfaces and is not displayed on the provider Web page. 340B providers are also linked to a
specific network within the system to further define them as 340B providers.

DRAMS identifies 340B providers as ineligible providers via the Maintain Ineligible Provider page and
excludes all of their claims (unless the rebate program specifically indicates that 340B claims should be
invoiced) for their specified period of ineligibility. The second method used in DRAMS for identifying
claims, which are ineligible for rebate, occurs when provider 340B status information is sent at the claim
level from the claims processing system. There is a field on the claim extract that indicates whether the
claim is a 340B claim.

For more information on the 340B process, please refer to Response Section 1.3.3, 340B Program
Management.
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MTM Immunization Administration

Medication Therapy Management (MTM) is a partnership of the pharmacist, the beneficiary and other
health professionals that promotes the safe and effective use of medications and helps beneficiaries achieve
the targeted outcomes from medication therapy.

Vermont believes that any MTM program implemented must include the analytical, consultative,
educational, and monitoring services provided by pharmacists to help beneficiaries get the best results
from medications through enhancing understanding of medication therapy, increasing adherence to
medications, controlling costs, and preventing drug complications, conflicts, and interactions.

The State is interested in developing an MTM program that will comply with all Part D requirements for
such programs, will be offered to both Medicaid and Medicaid/Medicare eligible populations, and will be
integrated into and coordinate with other State initiatives such as the Vermont Chronic Care Initiative
(VCCI). This is envisioned as utilizing a combination of community pharmacists who currently see
beneficiaries on a regular basis and supply their medication needs, and State and/or Vendor clinical
pharmacists who will coordinate with the DVHA, community pharmacists, the VCCI program, and other
stakeholders to assure continuity and coordination of MTM services. Pharmacists should be reviewing
medication regimens for any potential problems such as drug interactions, duplications of therapy,
appropriate dosing, dosage forms, and routes of administration, medication adherence and compliance,
side effects, cost optimization such as promoting generic utilization, and assuring compliance with the
State’s PDL.

The MTM program goals are:

e Strive to reach optimum therapeutic outcomes for targeted beneficiaries through improved medication
usage.

e Reduce the risk of adverse effects.

¢ Be developed in cooperation with licensed and practicing pharmacists and physicians.

e Be furnished by pharmacists or other qualified providers.

e Distinguish between services in ambulatory and institutional settings.

e Be coordinated with any care management plan established for a targeted individual under Vermont’s
Chronic Care Initiative Program (VCCI).

DIRECT CARE PRO is Xerox’s Medication Therapy Management (MTM) Web-based portal that uses
well-established, evidence-based treatment standards of care that improve health outcomes and reduce the
incidence of morbidity associated with chronic conditions or inappropriate use of medications.

DIRECT CARE PRO is not limited to MTM transactions. The Pharmacist also has the capability to
document the administration of Immunizations for a beneficiary and bill for the drug cost and the
administration of the drug through an 837 (X 12 HIPAA compliant transactions) for reimbursement. A
CDC vaccine information form is also printed through the application and provided to the beneficiary upon
administration of the Immunization.

For more information on the MTM process, please refer to Response Section 1.2.11 — Medication Therapy
Management.
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Durable Medical Equipment (DME) and Supplies

NDDF Drug File Updates: Xerox contracts with FDB to receive FDB MedKnowledge updates on a
weekly basis to ensure up-to-date information is available for claims processing, prior authorizations, and
reporting. The FDB file includes an entire list of products, including legend and over-the-counter (OTC)
medications, durable medical equipment, supplies, and injectable drugs. The list provides standard drug
identifiers, pricing information (historical and current), and clinical information.

Invoices for Durable Medical Equipment (DME) and Supplies: DRAMS processes DME and supplies
invoicing in the same manner as it does supplemental invoicing. Like supplemental rebate programs, DME
rebate programs require contracted URA data to be loaded into the system in order to calculate invoice
amounts. Data from paid claims is also loaded into the system so that NDC specific information such as
date of service, paid date, NDC, and paid units are available for calculations and invoice generation.

Once the DME supply contracts and claims data are loaded, the pre-invoice processing and actual invoice
generation proceeds in the same manner as supplemental invoice generation.

POS Claims Processing System (FR1.16)

Preferred Drug List Status

Authorized AHS staff can utilize PBM OS+ online Web pages to indicate PDL status for any individual
drug item, as shown in Exhibit G-27. Further, the system maintains a complete audit trail of PDL updates,
which is available for inquiry by authorized AHS staff.

Additionally, Xerox can receive a batch PDL interface from AHS that automatically updates the preferred
status for any individual drug item. The batch process generates reports that we submit to AHS staff to
ensure that all PDL data is updated correctly.
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Attachments

PBM OS+ maintains edits within the system that ensure all required attachments are submitted for
particular claims as well as determine whether a prescribed drug requires authorization, and if so, whether
authorization was granted prior to dispensing the drug. The system will be enhanced during DDI to provide
an indicator on the drug file or PA screen that indicates attachments are necessary, along with a custom
message to alert the pharmacy of the attachment requirement.

PCCM Referral / Prior Authorization

The adjudication process includes editing for a wide variety of standard rules as well as program specific
policy allowing the system to determine which claims should be paid and which should be denied payment.
As a part of this process, functions within PBM OS+ such as the definition of benefit plans and indicators
contained therein, are used to ensure that when a particular plan requires a referral or prior authorization, it
exists prior to indicating a claim is available for payment.

Special Programs

PBM OS+ maintains unique benefit plans that define coverage for Medicaid and other special programs.
Each beneficiary is assigned to one benefit plan or multiple plans. When a beneficiary is active in more than
one plan, applicable coverage is determined through an AHS-specific hierarchy that contains available
plans for the group and an associated rank. In the event of overlapping eligibility in multiple programs
where a beneficiary is active in multiple plans, this rank is used to determine which plan should be utilized
for the payment of services as shown in Exhibit G-28.
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1.1.2 Automated Coordination of Benefits (COB)

The Vendor must validate claims to determine whether there is one or more liable third party that
must be billed prior to billing the State’s programs including, but not limited to, the following:

B Denying payment for claims when a beneficiary is covered by one or more carriers until
the billing provider indicates the claim has been fully adjudicated (paid or denied) by the
other payer(s);

m Utilizing the Agency’s TPL data, the Vendor’s external TPL data, and eligibility records to
ensure that all payment opportunities are exhausted;

B Processing claims where multiple third parties are liable, some of which may be other
state programs;

B Overriding COB editing as specified by the AHS;

Maintaining indicators to identify Medicare Part B drugs and process the claim balance
remaining after subtracting the Medicare Part B payment for beneficiaries dually enrolled
in Medicare and any of the AHS’s programs;

B Coordinating benefits automatically with all primary payers including capturing and storing
the primary payer’s data; and

B Obtaining maximum cost avoidance and reimbursement for beneficiaries covered by third
parties.

The Vendor must describe their approach to providing coordination of benefits.

Deny Payment for Claims with Third Party Carriers (FR1.19)

Xerox solutions help ensure the Agency is the payer of last resort and that is critical to keeping spending in
line and avoiding unnecessary costs. This is so that dollars can be maximized to provide the best possible
service to beneficiaries. Our PBM OS+ system denies claims for clients with appropriate third-party
coverage. The system provides insurance information in the POS message to the pharmacy along with
notice of denial of payment. Our systems utilize the AHS’s TPL data, our external TPG data, and
eligibility records to ensure all payment opportunities are exhausted.

Ensure all Payment Opportunities are Exhausted (FR1.19)

The PBM OS+ system has the ability to interface with multiple MMIS programs to send TPL information
including third-party coverage, enrollment in Managed Care Organization (MCO), or Medicare Part D
assignment. The TPL information is stored in the PBM OS+ database and available online by authorized
users as shown in Exhibit G-29 and Exhibit G-30. During claims adjudication, the system uses the TPL
data and TPL rules established by the AHS to determine when to cost avoid (deny) or pay the claim for
post-payment TPL “pay-and-chase.”
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Cost avoidance of claims is accomplished during claims adjudication. The cost avoidance process may
begin with the presence of a TPL indicator on the eligibility interface or when a provider submits a claim
with documentation of other coverage. When other coverage exists and the AHS rules dictate, Xerox
ensures that providers have billed the other carrier before submitting a claim. PBM OS+ requires the
provider to submit proof of the other carrier’s payment or denial with the claim before the AHS makes any

payments.
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PBM OS+ has standard COB logic and TPL rules that are customized to meet the needs of AHS. The RFP
identifies these high-level business rules to use when processing claims to ensure that AHS is the payer of
last resort:

e Ifthere is a TPL payment amount reported on a claim, PBM OS+ deducts it from the amount payable
by the Agency.

e Ifthe member has known or suspect TPL coverage, the system flags the claim for post payment
subrogation by the Agency.

During requirements gathering meetings, Xerox will meet with the Agency to gain a complete
understanding of when to deny claims versus pay and flag claims for TPL subrogation. We will configure
and test PBM OS+ COB/TPL rules according AHS requirements.

PBM OS+ uses other coverage information to validate claims using the most current TPL information to
ensure that all payment opportunities are exhausted and that AHS is the payer of last resort meeting this
requirement. The data fields in the interface files are stored in the PBM OS+ database. This data allows the
system to determine whether a liable third party must be billed before AHS. Depending on AHS rules, if
the member has valid TPL coverage, PBM OS+ can deny the prescription with messaging instructing the
pharmacy to bill the other payer first. We have experience implementing COB rules that vary for each of
our Medicaid pharmacy program clients.

The Agency realizes extensive savings through the effective application of cost avoidance. During claims
adjudication, the system reviews the nine third party payer segments on the incoming claim and uses the
rules established by AHS to determine how to process each segment. The same adjudication rules that
applied to the first third party resource are applied to each succeeding resource.

Providing accurate messages to pharmacies regarding TPL is an important step in effective COB. PBM
OS+ returns claim messages to pharmacies during claims adjudication including information for all TPL
carriers effective on the claim’s date of service (e.g. carrier code, policy number, policyholder, effective
dates of coverage). PBM OS+ fully supports all NCPDP standard D.0 reject codes, and also associates an
internal Xerox exception code(s) with each reject code to provide custom messaging capabilities. Table G-
4 includes possible TPL situations and how the system responds to each situation. During DDI, we will
customize these rules for AHS according to its business policy.

Table G-4. System Response to TPL-Detected Coverage

There is a third party or primary payer of record The claim is denied based on AHS-specific criteria pending

and no billing effort has been made further action

All the primary or third party payors of record The system recognizes the claim as correctly billed to the

have denied the claim appropriate parties and then adjudicates the claim based on AHS
criteria

All third parties have been billed and have made If the drug is covered, the claim balance is paid in full when AHS
partial payment has been identified as the payer of last resort

The third party has been billed and has paid the The claim is adjudicated and no additional payment is made
maximum allowable charge
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Table G-5 illustrates the sample TPL-related exception code message assignment for NCPDP reject code
41. During DDI, we will customize these codes for AHS according to its business rules.

Table G-5. NCPDP Reject Code 41 — Submit Claim to Other Processor

4062 TPL on member table; not on claim

4419 The carrier is equal to '09200' - '09201' - '09212' and the other amount paid is greater than zero and/or
the other insurance indicator is not equal to 2’

4558 Medicare coverage is present

4559 TPL payer amount less than 20%

4636 Other payer amount paid insufficient

4863 Member covered by private insurance

4831 Submitted Medicare copay amount exceeds plan limit

4962 Claim indicates other coverage but MMIS files do not have TPL information on file. Pay the claim but

post the exception. No EOB required.

Claim TPL Data

The pharmacy may send TPL data on the claim. During claims adjudication, the system reviews the nine
third party payer segments on the incoming claim and uses the rules established by the Agency to
determine how to process each segment. The same adjudication rules that applied to the first third party
resource are applied to each succeeding resource. The following list shows the detailed information that
the pharmacy can submit with each third party payer segment:

e  Other payer coverage type

e  Other payer ID qualifier

e  Other payer ID

e Other payer date

e Internal control number

e  Other payer amount paid count

e Other payer amount paid qualifier (up to 9 of these)

e Other payer amount paid ( up to 9 of these)

e Other payer reject count

e  Other payer reject code (up to 5 of these)

e Other payer patient responsibility amount count

e  Other payer patient responsibility amount qualifier (up to 25 of these)
e Other payer patient responsibility amount (up to 25 of these)
e Benefit stage count

o Benefit stage qualifier (up to 4 of these)

o Benefit stage amount (up to 4 of these)

© 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC Page 49



Pharmacy Benefits Management Agency of Human Services
Template G — Functional Requirements Approach 03410-127-14

Mail Order Pharmacy Coverage (FR1.21)

Xerox’s automated COB solution can process claims from a third party, whether it be a retail claim or a
mail order claim, using indicators on a claim to dictate which rules the system needs to use during
adjudication. If the primary claim was a mail order claim and comes to PBM OS+ for processing, the
system will use mail order rules during adjudication to determine final cost to the pharmacy after all COB
rules are taken into consideration. The system will continue to look for presence of Other Payers when
there is data on the beneficiary file indicating other coverage is active.

1.1.3 Provider Network Support, Call Center, and Portal

The Vendor must be the first point of contact for providers with questions, concerns and
complaints and must implement and maintain a provider contact and problem resolution tracking
system. The system must, at a minimum, document and track contacts with providers, identify
issues and describe problem resolution. The Vendor must review the data submitted by
providers, obtain any corroborating information, and prepare an analysis of the issues. The
analyses must be reviewed with Department staff at regularly scheduled meetings. The Vendor
is responsible for provider communications and must maintain current contact information for the
provider networks.

The Vendor must implement a pharmacy and prescriber provider portal and provide support,
updates, and maintenance customized to meet the needs of the State. The vendor must
guarantee any data exchange on its website between the Vendor and the State or providers will
be secure.

The Vendor must describe their approach to providing a portal that supports effective
communications with providers.

Xerox offers several options for provider network support including our provider relations staff, our
state of the art 24x7x365call center and our provider portal. Together these services and solutions
provide operational efficiency and enhanced quality and performance for all of Vermont’s providers.

Xerox Provider Network Support (Requirements: FR1.22, FR1.23, FR1.24, FR1.25,
FR1.26, FR1.27)

Vermont providers are able to contact Xerox through multiple

channels when questions arise concerning eligibility, claims Highlights

processing, prior authorizations, or State policy. The majority of o Henderson, NC call center focused
providers interact with Xerox through a phone call to the call solely on pharmacy benefit
center. management programs

o 24[7 operations

Our established call cenjcer in Helllderson, North Carolina was built e e
in 2003 and specializes in providing pharmaceutical and clinical system providing sophisticated call
support for customers nationwide. There are more than 400 routing, call tracking and reporting
clinical and pharmacy services specialists on staff in the call
center. Our Henderson site is open 24/7, and promptly responds to
more than two million calls and 180,000 faxes each year.
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Xerox’ highly trained staff handle a wide range of call types including general eligibility questions, claims
inquiries, prior authorizations, operational questions and problems, clinical/drug inquiries, and general
provider support. Approximately 40 percent of Henderson’s call volume is comprised of prior
authorization (PA) requests from providers and prescribers. Our staff members are also trained to handle
questions about pharmacy services, standard NCPDP reject codes, and plan designs and benefits that are
related but fall outside of PA services. Pharmacy technical support makes up 30 percent of our monthly
phone volume, and recipient support accounts for the remaining 30 percent.

Xerox Call Center Services

Xerox’ extensive government pharmacy call center support experience includes providing technical and
clinical assistance to 11 State and 9 Commercial PBM clients. We have satellite call center locations in
Cary, NC, Raleigh, NC, Houston, TX, Baltimore, MD, and Washington, DC, but the main hub for call
center activity is in Henderson, NC. All call centers are supported by a scalable, flexible technology
platform, with toll-free telephone and fax numbers supported by sufficient lines to respond to anticipated
growth and periodic peaks. The following table depicts our clients.

Table G-6. XEROX Current Call Center Clients

AN
AN

Medicaid Colorado

<
<

District of
Columbia

Hawaii
Maryland
Massachusetts
Mississippi
Montana

New Mexico

Ohio BCMH

<\

Ohio JFS
Wyoming

Workers’ Comp M. Joseph

SN NN U VR SR NEE NEE N RN

Commercial Chargeurs Wool

Commercial Payer v
Precertification (4)

Commercial Payer v
PHL (2)

Commercial Payer v
Mail Order Delivery
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Xerox Call Center Technology

Xerox provides all required information systems, telecommunications, and personnel to perform the
required call center support functions described in the RFP. The call center’s voice environment is
scalable, technologically sound, and operationally efficient. The below table provides an overview of our
call center technology.

Table G-7. Call Center Technology Platform

Avaya S8700 Our telecommunications system includes all necessary switching, ACD, and other hardware,
PBX/Automatic software, and connectivity to ensure an efficient and effective call center. The following features
Call contribute to the telecommunications environment:

E&ztg)t;ggﬁ" « Provides sufficient telephone lines and trunks to handle all incoming calls

Management e Provides capability for greeting/educational messages while callers are in queue
Telephony o Offers speed dial, conference call capacity, transfer, and other features

e Supports conventional digital circuits and stations, internet protocol (IP), integrated services
digital network (ISDN), and primary rate interface (PRI)

¢ Allows ACD administration to route calls effectively and minimize wait times and busy signals.
Advanced ACD call routing features include touch-tone routing, as well as skills-based and
best-service routing to efficiently route incoming calls, while minimizing wait times and busy
signals. ACD groups can be defined based on an inquiry’s anticipated complexity (e.g.,
eligibility verification, policy clarifications).

e Supports real time statistics and historical reporting through integrated platform, including
average speed to answer, talk time, and abandonment rate

e Supports customizable greeting messages, including estimated wait time

ULTRASelect o Allows real time performance monitoring, call recording and storage of three months of call
by Verint performance to ensure quality delivery of service

Systems e Provides evaluation templates and reporting
OmniTrack e Supports contact record management and tracking for help desk inquiries, workflow, and
reporting
¢ Allows real time and historical reporting (i.e., open/closed inquiries, grievances/appeals, and
aging)
RightFAX e Sends and receives faxes 24/7/365, with a total of 48 channels (fax lines) available
o Automates the receipt and assignment of faxes into the workflow for processing
TELEform o Accepts PA faxes for approved customers; faxes go directly into TELEform for OCR data
capture
o Creates standardized electronic forms from different free-form documents
¢ Automates scanning and indexing for provider and rebate contracts being archived in OnBase
OnBase o Used for workflow and archiving of PAs; images are used to manually key PAs into claims
Document adjudication system (OS+)
ISn:)?L?tlir:)?l e Used for archiving and storage of claim documents and other documents to support PBA

operations, including rebate administration, Pro-DUR, and Retro-DUR

Xerox uses the Avaya S8700 PBX software version 5.0 with Intuity LX Voicemail. Avaya is an industry-
standard (touch-tone) technology and is installed in all of our pharmacy call centers.

Our Avaya solution enables advanced forecasting, monitoring, and reporting, and provides information
and management tools to monitor and analyze call center operations performance. The system is capable
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of providing multiple messages (including educational messages) and automated scripts for the caller to
navigate to obtain information or services. The Avaya system provides an administrative interface to the
Automatic Call Distribution (ACD) feature of the servers. By setting up various parameters within the
Avaya system, we can match callers with the call center staff person best able to serve them.

The Avaya phone system ensures that all calls are answered on the first ring. Callers hear a greeting, and
are delivered to the next available agent. If no representatives are available, callers are sent to a queue.
They remain in queue, in the order their call was received, until the next representative becomes available.
We are sized appropriately to handle a large inbound call volume within required service levels. We are
fully capable of ensuring that less than one percent of calls ring busy. In the past four years, our ring busy
rate has been zero percent. A review of our historical performance for our PBM clients shows our average
abandoned rate has consistently been three percent or less.

In addition to being available by phone, the call center is also able to receive facsimile (fax) and other
electronic PA requests. Our Document Management System (DMS) is scalable and able to handle a high
volume of simultaneous fax requests from multiple sources. Images of each fax are digitally captured and
stored for retention purposes, eliminating the need for paper and the risk of HIPAA sensitive information
being compromised. Xerox works directly with client representatives to create general or customized fax
forms. We will publish these forms to the provider community and on our website.

Our DMS system delineates the type of medication requested, and routes it to the appropriate call center
personnel for evaluation. Multiple workflow queues may be created so that varying priority levels are
assigned to incoming fax requests (ex. a critical care drug class may be assigned a higher priority than a
preventative care drug class). Call center staff process fax requests in between phone calls for maximum
efficiency and quick turnaround. Additionally, the call center is able to receive PA requests via email and
from the Web. Regardless of the method used to initiate the request, the call center processes PA requests
within 24 hours.

Additional features that are part of our pharmacy call center include Expert Agent Selection (EAS) skills-
based routing and best-service routing, along with a host of additional advanced ACD features (i.e., based
on primary agent, highest skill level available). Our solution provides both graphical monitoring of real
time data and a messaging marquee or ticker tape display of the real time data on each computer desktop
screen. This marquee keeps representatives, supervisors, and managers informed of how many calls, if
any, are waiting in the queue. Xerox call center management uses these monitoring and reporting tools to
not only ensure performance and operational standards are being met, but also to identify and proactively
address potential issues. We also support TTY phone calls for deaf callers and have a language translation
service available for callers for which English is not their primary language. Taken together these
technological features ensure that all callers will be able to obtain the help they need.

Xerox’ enhanced telecommunications solution has the following features that provide a flexible and
powerful telecommunications environment;:

e Assigns incoming calls to available representatives in an efficient and equitable manner, and ensures
that callers experience as short a wait as possible

e Automatically places callers in queue and provides greeting messages, as well as educational messages
while callers are in queue and holding for the next available representative
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o Allows calls to be monitored by a supervisor to evaluate the representative’s performance on content,
customer service skills, and efficiency

e Provides sufficient telephone lines and trunks to handle all incoming calls, thus virtually eliminating
the possibility that a caller receives a busy signal

e Provides transfer capabilities to other internal Xerox resources so callers do not have to hang up and
redial another number. This allows pharmacy technicians or CSR to escalate calls quickly and
efficiently to a pharmacist when necessary.

The Xerox Omnitrack call documentation system is used by agents to document key aspects of each call.
Omnitrack allows agents to document the date and time of the call, the identity of the caller, reason for the
call and other pertinent details unique to each call. The Omnitrack database allows searching and querying
to provide both immediate information useful to the agent while on the call and analytical information that
Xerox and AHS can use to identify trends, analyze call patterns to detect common problems and to
determine opportunities to improve program policy and processes to streamline provider interaction and
compliance. This data will be shared with AHS during regularly scheduled meetings.

Xerox provider relation staff, in conjunction with call center staff, provide information and assistance to
providers on a wide range of topics. Both groups can provide updates on State policy and Xerox processes
to improve the effectiveness of the provider community. Xerox distributes information via telephone, fax,
email and through information posted on the portal. This array of communications options allows
providers to use the method with which they are most comfortable and helps ensure providers are never
confused about what they need to do or how they need to do it.

The provider relations staff prepare and distribute, subject to the Department’s approval, all provider
communications including but not limited to, provider notices, newsletters, operational, programmatic, or
system changes of any type that impact providers , and clinical notices such as changes to drug coverage.
These communications can be distributed in a variety of formats including, but not limited to direct mail,
web portal, DVHA website, email, fax, phone.

Xerox Call Management

Xerox Help Desk CSRs adhere to established operational procedures that have proven successful in a
variety of customer service environments. When an inquiry is received via the Help Desk, the CSR
discusses the nature of the problem with the caller and collects all necessary information in our contact
management component, OmniTrack. All calls are categorized and documented, so that reporting can be
performed on a daily, weekly, or monthly basis.

The CSR works to courteously and efficiently resolve the issue, while remaining within program
guidelines and ensuring HIPAA compliance. If, for some reason, a CSR is unable to handle an inquiry or
there is an issue with the call, the inquiry is immediately escalated to a supervisor. Escalations are handled
within 24 hours. Any required follow-up calls are completed within 24 hours, as well, and the ticket is
then closed. When a caller requires clinical assistance, the call is escalated to the prior authorization (PA)
review unit or the onsite/on call pharmacist as appropriate. Our call center is staffed with registered
pharmacists available 24/7 for questions or escalated calls. We also work with the AHS staft to develop
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policies and procedures to ensure timely, appropriate access to information to support appeals and special
circumstances.

Complaints are noted and will be forwarded to AHS for review. We will work collaboratively to
determine the format of the Complaint Report, and will provide it to AHS at an agreed-upon interval. As
all calls are recorded, they may be retrieved electronically and provided to the agency upon request.

Call Center Quality

Xerox takes call center quality very seriously. We support a diverse group of clients including state
Medicaid accounts, commercial payer accounts, workers > compensation accounts, and federal accounts.
Each of our clients has different requirements and priorities but all are focused on call center quality.

Call quality starts with recruiting and training. Xerox has a rigorous employee recruiting and selection
process developed over many years of call center operations. We work closely with our clients to ensure
we understand and have documented correctly the client’s policies, priorities and program information.
This information is included in our Online Client Summary; a Web tool available via browser at each
agent’s station. This document clearly and neatly presents the critical information needed by the pharmacy
help desk or clinical staff to assist callers as efficiently and accurately as possible. Agents can quickly refer
to the tabbed reference material presented in the Online Client Summary to ensure the information they
provide to callers is correct. Xerox corporate and call center policies and procedures are also immediately
available online for agents to help guide their workflow and decisions.

To assist management in monitoring and evaluating performance, Xerox uses ULTRASelect, an advanced
call-monitoring tool, to record, silently monitor, and grade the performance of each customer service
representative. Callers to the call center hear a prerecorded message that notifies them that the call may be
recorded for quality assurance purposes.

We have a well-defined quality assurance process to ensure each representative consistently exceeds
quality expectations. ULTRASelect captures screen shots of exactly what the agent is doing during a call
and combines that with the audio of the call. This potent combination allows quality analysts to see and
hear what the call center representatives are doing and saying during each call. The quality analyst is able
to ensure that correct and consistent information is being delivered and that call center representatives
follow proper procedures, access all appropriate information sources, and properly document the results of
each interaction in our OmniTrack case management tool.

Our QA process includes a one-on-one review with the quality analyst and the call center representatives.
We meet at least bi-weekly with each call center representative to discuss quality evaluations that have
been conducted during that time period. We meet more frequently if deemed necessary due to substandard
performance. The sessions are interactive, and we allow the call center representatives to review and
evaluate themselves using calls that have been recorded by the ULTRASelect system. The result is a
consistent stream of evaluation and feedback, which allows steady growth and development.

Another component of call quality from the caller’s perspective is the ability to be clearly understood and
to understand the information provided by the agent. Xerox ensures all callers, regardless of their native
language, are able to communicate clearly with our agents. We accomplish this by using a commercial call
translation service provided by Certified Language International (CLI). CLI provides telephone
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interpretation services for 175 languages. CLI provides live operator assistance 24/7/365 with an average
connection time of 18 seconds. This service allows all callers to communicate clearly and quickly in the
language with which they are most comfortable thus ensuring a higher quality call experience.

Business Continuity

ACS has a fully integrated overflow and disaster recovery plan in place. The Henderson, North Carolina
call center facility was built in 2003, and is equipped with the latest in redundant telecommunications
technology. The site has redundant voice and data circuits entering the building via different access points
to reduce the risk of outage due to local fiber cuts. The site is linked to local and long distance carriers via
a SONET ring to further reduce the likelihood of a fiber cut outside the immediate area.

The Avaya phone switch is equipped with a redundant processor should the primary fail. The entire site is
protected (including call center representatives’ cubicles) from power outages by an Uninterruptible Power
Supply (UPS) and generator backup. We perform a weekly test of the UPS and generator to ensure its
ability to sustain power to the site in the event of an outage. In this way, issues are found proactively and
may be addressed before a disaster strikes. In our six-year history in Henderson, the site has never been
affected by power issues or outages.

In addition, we have a national agreement with SunGard Availability Services to provide call center space
and technology in the event of a disaster. Should a disaster render the Henderson site inoperable, we have
a full-scale Business Continuity Plan in place with SunGard. Xerox would have access to call center space
within the SunGard facility immediately upon declaration of a disaster. Each year, we conduct a Disaster
Recovery Test at our SunGard recovery location to ensure that the plan is complete, actionable, and
updated. Though we have never experienced an outage or a disaster in our Henderson location, we are
prepared should an emergency situation arise.

Approach to Provider Portal

Web Portal Best Practices: Xerox-developed Web portals adhere to industry standards including World
Wide Web Consortium (W3C) and government accessibility standards, including Americans with
Disabilities ACT (ADA) Design Standards. Our PBMS Web Portal provides single sign-on to the PBMS
components, is compatible with standard browser technology such as Internet Explorer, which makes it
accessible to nearly any user with Internet access. The portal adheres to industry best practices and
standards for Web design. This includes the use of cascading style sheets (CSS), browser compliance, and
context sensitive help. Further, the portal is developed in compliance with section 508 of the Federal
Rehabilitation Act of 1973(29 USC 794d), which requires that electronic information is accessible to
persons with disabilities.

Compliance with these standards includes the use of descriptor tags for all form elements and graphics,
certain format elements, and the use of compliant color schemes for proper text contrast. Compliance of
pages in portal is confirmed using automated compliance testing tools. The use of CSS allows the
separation of document content from presentation. Using global CSS across all pages enforces a consistent
look and feel to all of the pages within the portal.

Online help is developed using MadCap Flare WebHelp. WebHelp provides a cross platform, cross
browser compatible help file for the Web. Features of WebHelp include indexing, search functions, and
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print support. Accessing the help link on a page provides the user with help documentation specific to that
page including how to use the application function in question and any policy information that may be
relevant to that application function.

Screens and Functionality

Xerox proposes a Vermont PBMS Portal as a public, non-authenticated website to provide a single point of
entry to all components of PBMS. Links on the Vermont PBMS Portal will take the user to PBM OS+,
SmartPA, DRAMS, Business Objects, or OnBase where user names and passwords are required for access
to the appropriate application depending on the business needs of the user. Additional links will be
available to take providers to the new provider portal or a Vermont SMAC website developed by Xerox, to
take manufacturers to RebateWeb, and to take AHS and Xerox staff to the project repository in SharePoint.
An example of a portal created by Xerox is shown in Exhibit G-31.

Standard Web page functionality: Our Web pages offer considerable functionality and ease of use with
many readily apparent and appreciable navigation features. Users navigate through the screens using point-
and-click functionality to open new Web pages via tabs, buttons, and hot links. Our Web pages have been
designed after soliciting feedback from several experienced user focus groups concerning organization and
display of data. Features include the following:

e Access to allied functions dynamically from aparticular page

e Useoftabsand expansion fields such as the “+” box for entry of data that is entered infrequently
o  “Copy,cut,andpaste,” “pointand click,”and “drag and drop” functionality

o Highlighting via the use of colors or bold text

e Dropdown boxes with full code descriptions for selection of data for all fields with valid values

e Hot keys and other online navigation mechanisms using dropdown or pull down menus

e  Cursor sensitive hyperlinks
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Provider Network Support, Call Center, and Portal (FR1.25)

Provider Network Support, Call Center, and Portal (FR1.28.A, FR1.28E, FR1.28F
and FR1.28H)

Provider portal: Xerox will work with AHS to develop and maintain a customized Vermont provider
portal accessible to pharmacies, prescribing providers, and AHS staff . The provider portal automates and
standardizes communications with providers. The portal will provide capabilities including:

e Submission and viewing of prior authorization requests and dispositions
e Vermont Preferred Drug List (PDL)

e Provider notices and newsletters

e Operational and system updates

e Provider alerts

e Links to Pharmacy Claims Processing Manual and to Vermont Medicaid Provider Manual
e Provider and Manufacturer FAQ section

e Direct data entry of claims by pharmacy providers and AHS staff

e Publication of policy and procurement changes

e Interactive provider help

e Secure email between AHS and providers

e Submission and response of transactions other than the POS transactions

SMAC Website: During DDI, Xerox develops an Internet site for Medicaid-enrolled pharmacy providers
to receive program information and updates specific to Vermont’s SMAC pricing program. Exhibit G-32
shows the home page fora SMAC website that we built for our Medicaid accounts.
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The site includes contact information, forms to be used for requesting an adjustment to established SMAC
prices, the most recent SMAC price list, and a frequently asked questions (FAQ) section to address
questions or issues brought by providers.

Manufacturer portal: RebateWeb, as shown in Exhibit G-33, provides portal communications between
drug manufacturers and AHS staff. The portal allows drug manufacturers to view invoices, submit
Reconciliation of State Invoices (ROSI) and Prior Quarter Adjusted Statement (PQAS), and to
communicate dispute information.

© 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC
|




Pharmacy Benefits Management Agency of Human Services
Template G — Functional Requirements Approach 03410-127-14

PBM OS+ Web interface: PBM OS+ is viewed through a user-friendly Web-based graphical user
interface (GUI) for AHS and Xerox staff access. Web pages provide extensive functionality for inquiry and
update of all data that supports claims processing. The system records an audit trail for all updates to data
made on the Web pages. We use a standard search function to inquire on records for providers,
beneficiaries, claims, drugs, and reference data. This function includes the ability to use a wildcard search
when only a partial name or description is entered, which allows authorized users to view lists of data
where they may have broader search parameters than a single code. Exhibit G-34 illustrates an example of
this type of search.

No downloads or plug-ins are required to use the Web pages. Our PBM OS+provides a Web-based user
interface, or portal that is a single point of entry for all classes of users, including AHS and Xerox staff.
Based on the user ID, the system grants access to the functions and data based on specific user roles
assigned to auser’s security profile.

Provider Network Support, Call Center, and Portal (FR1.27)

Security Overview

By applying the security protocols set forth, Xerox guarantees the security of all data exchanges between
authorized State personnel, providers, and Vendor personnel.

The Xerox Security, Privacy, and Confidentiality Plan addresses the steps Xerox takes to provide a
physically and technically secure environment for the PBMS, data stored in the system, the portal, data
exchanges, and data and materials archived as required. Our plan details how we adhere to State and
Federal statutes and regulations — including HIPA A regulations regarding security and privacy of personal
health information (PHI). Xerox’s Minimum Necessary Standard Policy sets forth provisions for ensuring
appropriate access, use, disclosure, and requests of PHI in accordance with the HIPAA Privacy Rule.
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Xerox security protocols provide a defense-in-depth methodology that incorporates multiple layers of
security to provide administrative, physical, and technical safeguards during all phases of the project. Our
approach is grounded in solid, proven experience managing security for systems contracts. The system’s
security and privacy capabilities are defined and woven into the system architecture to protect against
unauthorized access to services, processes, servers, networks, applications, and databases.

Our security approach fully aligns with HWAA’s three-fold security objectives of integrity, confidentiality,
and availability. We meet these objectives by employing safeguards including:

e Physical barriers — Physical site security includes building access restrictions, zoned access
areas, intrusion detection, security cameras, and entry card readers.

e Technical barriers — Our network is protected by restricted access systems, anti-virus software,
outer/inner firewalls, demilitarized zone (DMZ) staging, and Secure File Transfer Protocol
(SFTP). Data is protected using data encryption and data masking.

e Administrative barriers — Security policies and procedures include background checks for
staff, periodic training, visitor protocols, and a documented process for reporting suspected
breaches.

Access to PBM OS+ is limited to authorized users including AHS and Xerox staff, and any other
personnel AHS deems necessary. Each individual’s access can be customized allowing inquiry
and/or update authority to specific functional areas of the system depending on their role. When
a user signs on, the user ID and password are verified and the system determines which
information and functions the user is allowed to access.

All information obtained in performance of the contract is treated as confidential and only used or divulged
when necessary for proper discharge of our obligations. Confidentiality agreements are a component of our
employment and contractor policies. All staff'is instructed that confidential information be to be used only
for approved purposes and shared only on a need-to-know basis. Confidentiality agreements, as well as the
chain of trust and HIPA A-related policies and procedures, are maintained for all employees that come in
contact with confidential data.

The safeguards we have established protect data and records from theft, viruses, mischief, tampering, loss,
and destruction. Our security protocols ensure all activity under the contract is fully secure and protected
and that we are adhering to Xerox and AHS security standards. The security of AHS and Xerox personnel
who work on our project sites and the protection of information about program participants are of
paramount importance.

1.1.4 Post Payment Claims

As requested by the State, the Vendor must process post-payment claim reversals for pharmacy
claims, such as Third-Party Liability (TPL) adjustments and other adjustments.

Post-Payment Claim Reversals (FR 3.49)

PBM OS+ supports the efficient correction of claim data due to submission errors, rate changes, claims
paid or denied in error, legislative budget mandates, and other reasons including Third-Party Liability
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(TPL). The PBM OS+ claims history database stores adjudicated, paid, and denied claims that are
available to be voided or adjusted at any time by authorized Agency and/or Xerox staff or providers.

The system accepts voids (reversals) and re-bills (adjustments) of previously adjudicated claims in POS
real-time and electronic batch formats. It supports the most current standard NCPDP transactions for voids
and re-bills—B2 and B3. Additionally, authorized Agency and/or Xerox staff and providers can enter
voids and re-bills online through the system’s Web pages. Re-bills are processed through the full
adjudication cycle, including data validation, pricing, and auditing.

The system supports individual voids and re-bills of previously adjudicated claims and mass adjustments
when a large number of claims must be corrected:

e Individual Claim. Agency and/or Xerox staff or a provider initiates individual voids and re-bills
either manually or through electronic claims submission. For provider voids and re-bills, the
transaction includes the pharmacy ID, prescription number, and date of service, which are used to
locate the claim to be voided or adjusted. For manually entered voids and adjustments entered by
Agency and/or Xerox staff online, the user enters the re-bill reason code and the TCN of the original
claim that is being voided or adjusted.

e Mass Adjustment. The system has the capability to perform ad hoc mass adjustments at authorized
Agency and/or Xerox staff request when a large number of claims need to be voided or adjusted for
reasons such as a retroactive policy change or price adjustments.

Claim Voids

A claim void results in the system creating a negative image of a previously adjudicated claim and the
negative image is retained in the PBM OS+ claims history database. Once created in PBM OS+, it is
passed to the Vermont MMIS where the void is reported on the provider’s RA and reflected in the
provider’s check or accounts receivable balance, if applicable. When PBM OS+ performs a void of a
previously adjudicated claim, a new reversal record is created for the voided claim, as shown in Exhibit G-
35. The reversal record is a duplicate of the adjudicated claim except all the fields are negative, including
dollar amounts and unit fields.

Previously Adjudicated Claim

Reversal
Identical to previously adjudicated claim, except
all the amount and unit fields are reversed

034.45p3
Exhibit G-35. Claim Void
Voids create one new record for each claim voided.
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Claim Re-Bills

When PBM OS+ performs an adjustment to a previously adjudicated claim due to a re-bill, it creates two
new records for each previously adjudicated claim adjusted—a reversal record and an adjustment record—
as shown in Exhibit G-36. The claim reversal is a negative image of the previously adjudicated claim and
negates the dollar and unit amounts. The adjustment claim is a new version of the claim with the updates
applied.

Previously Adjudicated Claim

Reversal Adjustment
Identical to previously adjudicated New version of previously adjudicated
claim, except all the amount and unit claim with specific data changed in
fields are reversed response to the re-bill request

035.45p3
Exhibit G-36. Claim Adjustment
Adjustments create two new records for each claim adjusted.

Both records are retained in the PBM OS+ claims history database. Once adjudicated in PBM OS+, the
records are passed to the Vermont MMIS where the re-bill is reported on the provider’s RA and reflected
in the provider’s check or accounts receivable balance, as appropriate. Re-bills accomplish a net change in
the reimbursement of a claim to a provider rather than a complete reversal. The adjustment claim will
always price based on the dates of service, which means that covered service, service limits, and other
adjudication criteria, as well as the applicable fee or rate, will apply to the adjustment claim based on the
service date.

History Only Transactions

In addition to supporting voids and re-bills that affect the provider’s payment, the system also provides
functionality to enter voids and adjustments that do not affect the provider’s payment but simply adjust
history. For example, if a check or EFT is voided or stale-dated (meaning the provider never received
payment) in the Vermont MMIS, it requires history-only voids of the claims that were included in the
check or EFT. Agency and/or Xerox staff can enter history only voids and adjustments online to reflect
this occurrence.

Transaction Control Number (TCN) Assignment

The system assigns a new TCN to reversals and adjustments as shown in Exhibit G-37. The TCN uniquely
identifies the reversal or adjustment. It is assigned using the same pattern as a claim TCN. The last digit of
the TCN signifies the type of transaction submitted.
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09307 0 0012 009952 O
JUWIJ M DDDDDD

Documeht Number

TCN Format

YYDDD format 0 = Paper System Generated System Generated | 0 = Original
1 = Tape 1 = Reversal
2=POS 2 = Adjustment

3 = System Generated

4 = TPL System Generated
5 = Encounter

6 = Web Portal

Exhibit G-37. Unique TCN
A unique TCN is assigned to every reversal and adjustment.

Whenever a history claim is voided or re-billed, whether initiated from a mass adjustment request or
individual claim request, it is linked to the void or re-bill using TCN pointers. PBM OS+ has no limit to
the number of times a claim can be re-billed and keeps a complete and accurate audit trail of each re-bill.
The history claim points forward to the void or re-bill and the re-bill or void points backward to the history
claim. Through this process, chains are created that consist of the various versions of a claim all linked
together by TCN pointers. Exhibit G-38 shows history information related to a claim, including voids or
re-bills associated with the claim.
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Claim Reversals Entered by Agency and/or Xerox staff

Agency and/or Xerox staff can reverse a claim transaction online as shown in Exhibit G-39. A claim
reversal results in the system creating a negative image of the original claim transaction. The negative
image is retained in the system’s claims history database and is a duplicate of the original claim except all
the fields are negative, including dollar amounts and unit fields. The system assigns a new transaction
control number (TCN) to reversals to uniquely identify the reversals. Once created in PBM OS+, the
reversal is passed to the Vermont MMIS where it is reported on the provider’s remittance advice and
reflected in the provider’s check or accounts receivable balance, if applicable.

11.5 E-Prescribing and E-Prior Authorization Capabilities

The State is interested in promoting the electronic exchange of information to support
administrative simplification. Currently, pharmacy benefit eligibility verification, medication history
and preferred drug list (PDL) information is made available to all Electronic Medical Records
(EMR) statewide. This is accomplished through the PBM'’s existing infrastructure and the network
exchange services with AllScripts Healthcare Solutions, Inc. and SureScripts, LLC. The State
wishes to continue its work on refinements to the PDL interface to assure accurate and
meaningful displays of formulary and coverage limitations to prescribers at the time of
prescribing. In addition, the State wishes to expand these capabilities by providing the means to
perform electronic prior authorizations through the EMR.

The Vendor must describe their approach to work with the State to meet the goals of the
program for electronic prescribing and electronic prior authorization and for providing prescribers
and pharmacies information promoting both. More information can be found in the Single
Formulary and Electronic Prior Authorization Recommendations (2012) document in the Provider
Library.

Xerox partners with Surescripts to provide e-Prescribing and e-prior authorization capabilities that
result in increased efficiency and accuracy and reduced healthcare costs. E-Prescribing reduces
healthcare costs and improves safety and efficiency to an estimated 170,000 beneficiaries eligible for
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Vermont’s various medical assistance programs. E-Prior Authorization (ePA) is a paperless, real time
medication prior authorization solution that integrates into the e-Prescribing workflow providing a
seamless process for your prescribing community.

In 2012, Vermont ranked 7™ in the nation in the Surescripts Safe-Rx™ Awards for its level of e-
Prescribing. By the end of 2012, 82% of physicians and 93% of pharmacies were actively e-Prescribing in
Vermont. To support and increase e-Prescribing adherence, Xerox implements and supports the Surescripts
payer enablement solution. Xerox is an experienced e-Prescribing vendor. Today, we support e-Prescribing
in Ohio, Massachusetts, Montana, New Mexico, and Texas. These five
states e-prescribe over 70 million prescriptions annually. E-Prescribing Features
* Review of which medications are
covered before writing prescriptions
o |Improved patient safety

The Surescripts payer enablement solution supports the secure
electronic transmission of beneficiaries’ benefit and prescription data
between the prescriber, dispensing pharmacy, and the PBMS. The
Medicaid beneficiary eligibility, benefit, and medication history data
supplied by Xerox is made available to prescribers through the
Surescripts network.

o Paperless prescriptions
o Less time to fill prescriptions

e Tools to enhance the member’s
service

Payer enablement creates a state-wide open system concept, so that
prescribers and providers may use their preferred e-Prescribing interface to support Medicaid members.
Historically, solutions required prescribers and providers to use a specific user interface while e-
Prescribing for Medicaid members.

We are a Surescripts partner certified with the Surescripts e-Prescribing network. The Surescripts e-
Prescribing network services allow physicians to electronically send prescriptions from their offices to
more than 54,000 retail pharmacies and six of the largest mail order pharmacies. With this partnership,
payer enablement provides physicians with electronic access to their patients' prescription benefit
coverage, eligibility coverage, formulary, and medication history—, which helps to improve safety, and
enables doctors to prescribe medications at the lowest cost to the patient.

The solution includes the uploading of data files and the responses to interactive X12 5010A1 transactions
for eligibility verification and NCPDP SCRIPT standard transactions for medication history accessibility
at the point of care. We assemble the data and transaction information that is sent to Surescripts from
databases within the PBMS. In Texas and New Mexico, we support e-Prescribing by sending electronic
files, formatted in the Surescripts standard requirements and following the Surescripts recommended
schedule. Xerox identifies the best schedule that meets the Agency’s data needs.

In addition to the current e-Prescribing processes with Surescripts, Xerox is poised to implement the
emerging e-Prior Authorization functionality, which leverages the existing transactions to add elements
that support the automated prior authorization process. With our existing robust rules engine we are
positioned to integrate the Surescripts solution of electronic prior authorization messaging with the EMRs
into current automation.

Pharmacy Benefit Eligibility (FR 1.30)

At any given point in time, there are an estimated 170,000 beneficiaries eligible for Vermont’s various
pharmacy programs. One of Xerox’s primary responsibilities is to safeguard and maintain the beneficiary
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eligibility data repository through a daily interface exchanged between the MMIS and PBMS. AHS staff
can also update the eligibility database online through PBMS user-friendly Web pages. Once the daily
MMIS interface is successfully processed, the PBMS automatically creates the Surescripts e-Prescribing
network’s eligibility interface using the latest information supplied by the MMIS and information entered
online by AHS staff. The eligibility files are utilized by Surescripts to perform initial patient matching
algorithms; however, the prescriber’s e-Prescribing system can send real-time eligibility verification
requests using our established, secure connection with Surescripts.

Preferred Drug List / Formulary

We use the First Databank (FDB) MedKnowledge™ (formerly known as the National Drug Data File
[NDDF] Plus) to provide core, industry-standard descriptive and pricing information for drug items within
the PBMS drug database. The system stores a formulary compliant with e-Prescribing standards for each
pharmacy benefit program supported by AHS. This data is updated weekly via an FDB interface and staff
updates the formularies and rates online through PBMS Web pages on a daily basis. Once the weekly FDB
interface is successfully processed, the PBMS automatically creates the Surescripts e-Prescribing
network’s formulary interface using the latest information supplied by FDB and information entered
online. Surescripts makes available formulary information to the point of care physicians through the
EMRs.

Xerox follows the Surescripts Prescription Benefit Implementation Guide to adhere to the transferring
messages needed to provide beneficiary information such as the formulary to physicians. As part of that
process, a formulary and benefit file—made up of a formulary, alternatives, benefit coverage and benefit
copay list types, quantity and gender limits, cross-reference and classification lists—is created. The
Surescripts format of the formulary file contains several optional sub-sections of data. The formulary file is
constructed to support a single plan, or multiple plans if required. Xerox will coordinate with AHS to
determine the number of plans and what sub-sections AHS prefers to support. Compliant with the
Surescripts process, we send electronic files in the Surescripts format to support e-Prescribing. The PBMS
database table structure supports and enables the storing of the formulary data elements to be extracted via
scheduled batch processes.

This sharing of data enables prescribers to select medications that are on formulary and are covered by the
beneficiary’s drug benefit. It also informs prescribers of lower cost alternatives—such as generic drugs—
and ultimately ensures that the staff in the pharmacy receives a “clean” script. Unnecessary phone calls
from pharmacy staff to physicians related to drug coverage are reduced. Prescribers access prescription
benefit information through software from a vendor that is certified for these services.

Medication History

The PBMS maintains a complete history of claims data for each eligible beneficiary. Claims history
provides the complete account of a beneficiary’s medication history and is utilized with e-Prescribing as an
important clinical decision tool for prescribers. The prescriber’s e-Prescribing system can send real-time
medication history requests using our established, secure connection with Surescripts. The criteria for
returning claims history data can be customized to meet the requirements and regulations of AHS. Xerox
supports additional opt-out features and drug filtering as requirements and state regulations dictate.
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Surescripts Interfaces

We accommodate the frequency of file updates based on best practices and in agreement with AHS and
Surescripts. As a result, we support automatic updates through both real-time transactions and data file
transmissions of formulary files and beneficiary eligibility.

Real-time Transactions. The transactions used to support the real-time requests of eligibility and
medication history reports utilize a Hypertext Transfer Protocol Secure (HTTPS) Transmission Control
Protocol/Internet Protocol (TCP/IP) connection.

File Transmissions. With our current Medicaid clients and for the PBMS project, data files are pushed
daily and weekly to the certified secure Surescripts environment using our corporate secure file transfer
protocol (SFTP)—MOVEit DMZ—with a specific task and job name. We propose to use MOVEit DMZ
to send the eligibility and formulary files to the Surescripts system. MOVEit DMZ is an extremely secure
file transfer server that lets Xerox manage and govern the exchange of large, sensitive mission-critical
files. Our process automatically checks and validates the response files generated from Surescripts
following the transfer of data to Surescripts. The response files indicate if the file transfers were successful
and if any errors were encountered. PBMS on call staff reviews the response files and responds to system
problems 24/7.

We manage all transactions in accordance with the CMS final rule published in the April 2009 Federal
Register for electronic prescriptions and collaborate with AHS to adhere to Vermont state specific
legislation. Table G-8 identifies the data, format, and method of transport.

Table G-8. Payer Enablement E-Prescribing Data Interfaces

Real-Time Inbound Transactions and Responses

Eligibility Surescripts X12 5010A1 required format Secure HTTPS TCP/IP connection

Medication History NCPDP SCRIPT Standard transaction Secure HTTPS TCP/IP connection

Acute Care Medication History =~ NCPDP SCRIPT Standard transaction Secure HTTPS TCP/IP connection
Outbound Files

Eligibility Surescripts eligibility file format SFTP scheduled MOVE:it task

Formulary Surescripts formulary file format SFTP scheduled MOVEit task

Xerox conforms to the Surescripts compliance protocol and has been certified to transmit electronic
prescriptions since 2004. Prior to using Surescripts for transmissions of electronic prescriptions, a vendor
must meet the Surescripts compliance agreement. To comply, the vendor must adhere to the current
Surescripts Network Operations Guide (NOG). These responsibilities are in the areas of certification
requirements, production operations requirements, directory management, training, and support.

Electronic Prescribing Roadmap (FR 1.31)

Xerox continually works with Surescripts and partners to implement new standards and keep abreast of
future standards and opportunities to grow and promote e-Prescribing capabilities. Experienced staff
assesses current and future technology and functionality and customize the solution based on the goals and
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requirements of AHS. Xerox can spot trends in transaction activity and take action based on the data.
Communication and promotion of e-Prescribing is enabled through outreach activities and
communications channels such as provider bulletins, partnerships with Vermont sister agencies, and
dissemination through State Medical and Pharmacy Associations.

Electronic Prescribing Data and Reporting (FR 1.32)

Transaction data including the number of eligibility and medication history requests, and details on the
requesting provider, beneficiary, and vendor are recorded and available for reporting. Surescripts data is
also received by the PBMS on a monthly basis and is available for customized reporting.

PBMS utilizes the NCPDP Prescription Origin Code field on the D.0 transaction to identify how the
prescription was received at the pharmacy. If the origin code has a value of “3” on an incoming claim, this
indicates the prescription was received electronically at the pharmacy. The origin code is stored with the
claim in the PBM OS+ claims database and can be viewed online and used in reporting.

Xerox will collaborate with AHS to identify data elements and requirements for monthly reports.
Reporting support and measurements include:

e PBMS origin code report from claims

e PBMS e-Prescribing transaction data and monitoring

e Surescripts monthly standard report cards and data via optional reports supplied by point of care
vendors and pharmacies

Xerox’s e-Prescribing solution positions the Vermont pharmacy services programs for the future as well as
the present. As healthcare technology becomes more advanced and the field moves toward population
health management, AHS will have an e-Prescribing foundation that enables the movement and
management of healthcare information in a safe, secure, and knowledge-based manner.

Electronic Prior Authorization

Xerox is fully positioned to implement the electronic prior authorization standards through the Surescripts
network. Surescripts has worked with NCPDP to develop an end-to-end ePA solution that delivers
verified, standardized messages that enable the integration with EMR/EHR software and PBMS that are
certified for electronic prescribing messaging.

The ePA solution consists of the initial alert to the physician of a required PA, and the subsequent
transactions to facilitate the creation and processing of PAs in real-time, dynamic messaging. Xerox will
leverage the existing rules engines to assist with the integration of the Surescripts solution. The ePA
solution will also fit seamlessly in with existing operational processes for PAs that require further clinical
review or require intervention as a result of a denied outcome. Prescribers will have the option of
contacting the call center to continue the PA process when needed.
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1.2 Pharmacy Benefit Management and Clinical Programs

Pharmacy Benefit Management services support the program in the following areas: drug benefit
management services, drug utilization review, utilization management programs, and PDL
management. All of these services must encompass drugs processed through both the
pharmacy benefit and those physician-administered drugs processed through the medical
benefit. In regards to the specific services identified below, the Vendor must describe their
approach to providing these PBM services to the State.

Introduction/Roadmap- overview of services

Xerox is prepared to support the Agency of Human Services (AHS) need for a pharmacy benefit
management solution. We offer a suite of services and technology that allow us to provide AHS
experienced and high quality drug benefit management, drug utilization review, utilization management,
and PDL management programs.

We provide our response to the remaining pharmacy benefit management and clinical programs within the
following sections:

e 121 Utilization Management Programs

o 122 Prior Authorization Program

e 123 Drug Utilization Review

o 124 State Maximum Allowable Cost (SMAC) Program and the Federal Upper Limit (FUL)
e 125 Specialty Pharmacy

e 126 Benefit Design and Consultative Support

o 127 Management of Physician-Administered Drugs

e 128 Support of Drug Appeals Process

e 129 Reporting and Analytics

e 1.2.10 Quality Assurance
o 1211 Medication Therapy Management

1.21  Utilization Management Programs
Utilization Management programs include but are not limited to:
B Prior authorizations, quantity limits, and step therapy

B Development and dissemination of clinical criteria, procedures for its application, and
proper documentation of all clinical decisions

B First reconsideration review of denials by a clinical pharmacist when requested and
access to independent physician reviewers

B Proper notification of all denials and approvals to members and prescribers within
timelines established by applicable law and State policies

The Vendor must describe their approach to utilization management.
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Utilization Management Programs

Xerox is capable of providing tailored utilization management edits and clinical criteria through the
combined use of Prospective Utilization Review (Pro-DUR), pharmacy prior authorization using SmartPA
and call center staff, and preferred drug list (PDL) management.

Pro-DUR (FR2.20)

PBM OS+ has comprehensive Pro-DUR auditing which is a parameter-driven Web-based interface which
allows edits to be modified quickly and simply, with no programming experience required. Pro-DUR
supports drug-drug interactions, drug-disease interactions, age and gender limits, step-therapy, and
quantity limit edits. Furthermore, our solution supports the ability to create customized therapeutic
categories and groups within program edits, which target specific population issues and treat them more
efficiently.

PBM OS+ uses First Databank (FDB) MedKnowledge™ (formerly known as the National Drug Data File
[NDDF] Plus) as the source for therapeutic criteria to support the Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of
1990 (OBRA ’90) guidelines for Pro-DUR editing. FDB’s clinical modules contain information on
thousands of drug interactions, age and disease contraindications, dosing, and length of therapy limitations.
Using FDB’s reference data as a starting point, AHS can review criteria and severity indexing, and then
modify and update the Pro-DUR data and rules as necessary.

To support the Pro-DUR process, PBM OS+ offers extensive flexibility and a full-range of user- friendly
Pro-DUR functions, including the following:

e Menu-driven design for ease of use

e NCPDP version D.0 transaction and clinical intervention standards NCPDP response format enabling
providers to offer immediate counsel Customizable edits for quick and easy modifications

e Fully customizable criteria for Pro-DUR conflict edits, including those for over utilization,
underutilization, therapeutic duplication, drug-to-drug interaction, incorrect drug dosage, and
inappropriate duration of drug treatment

e  Audit trail reports
o Comprehensive package of Pro-DUR reports

The system’s Pro-DUR process automatically reviews each drug claim submitted by a pharmacist

(prior to dispensing) to determine if the claim conflicts with any other prescriptions for the beneficiary, or if
it suggests inappropriate use. In less than a second, the system searches for drug therapy problems that may
result from possible conflicts. Exhibit G-40 defines the Pro-DUR process.
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The system identifies problems such as drug-to-drug interactions, therapeutic duplication, incorrect dosage,
or inappropriate duration of treatment. Table G-9 demonstrates how Pro-DUR edits analyze the data
related to the incoming claim.
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The system reports three levels of clinical severity for drug-to-drug interactions:

e Severity Level One: Indicates a contraindicated drug combination; it requires action to reduce the risk
of severe adverse interaction that is likely to occur in some beneficiaries.

e Severity Level Two: Indicates a drug-to-drug interaction that is moderate; it recommends conservative
action to reduce the potential of severe adverse consequences, although they are not likely to occur in
most beneficiaries.

e Severity Level Three: Indicates a drug-to-drug interaction that is unknown; it recommends that the
pharmacist assess the risk to the beneficiary and take action as needed.

PBM OS+ sends a message alerting the pharmacist of any potential problems, and the pharmacist uses his
or her professional judgment to determine the most appropriate intervention. This empowers the
pharmacist to actively communicate issues that affect the beneficiary’s quality of care.

The system formats Pro-DUR messages or advisements to provide precise conflict and alert information
and to accompany both pay and deny status claims, depending on the severity level of the conflict. The
dispensing pharmacist uses this information and professional judgment to determine if the prescription
should be dispensed. The pharmacist determines the appropriateness of the prescribed therapy and
intervenes in the event of a suspected problem.

Pharmacy Prior Authorization Services

Our 20+ years in the pharmacy marketplace makes Xerox the ideal vendor to provide the prior
authorization services. The PBM OS+ and SmartPA systems along with call center management of prior
authorizations will provide automated, integrated, online, real-time clinical reviews based on best practices
and AHS established PDL and clinical criteria.

SmartPA. SmartPA is a sophisticated clinical rules engine that decreases PA turnaround times and
provides the flexibility needed to adapt to changes. The Web-based, user-friendly interface allows non-
programmers to update parameters that take effect immediately. SmartPA operates on a rules based engine
using medical and pharmacy claims to provide clinical review at point of sale. The pharmacist submits a
prescription to the PBM system, which checks the claim for eligibility and initiates an authorization
request. SmartPA automatically queries administrative data (medical claims, pharmacy claims, available
encounter claims, and behavioral health data) and applies complex screening criteria according to AHS
policies, PDL, and clinical criteria. Most prescriptions are reviewed in less than a second with no
involvement from staff.

Call Center PA Management. In addition to PA requests handled by SmartPA, Xerox will review prior
authorization requests at our Henderson, North Carolina call center. Henderson is a professionally staffed
call center that currently supports 21 different state Medicaid pharmacy programs, health information
exchange (HIE), and electronic heath record (EHR) clients; and two large national healthcare payer clients.
The site is staffed with pharmacists, pharmacy technicians, and customer service representatives (CSRs)
that respond to inquiries by phone, fax, and/or mail from prescribers and pharmacies. The call center staff
is trained to respond to PA requests using state specific criteria and clinical judgment.
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Pharmacist Review of First Reconsideration Denials. The Henderson, North Carolina site is staffed
with clinical pharmacists ready to respond to reconsideration of denial requests. When a request for
reconsideration is received the clinical pharmacist will document the request, investigate and research any
additional information needed, and work with the physician or other healthcare providers to resolve the
request. The pharmacist will complete the reconsideration in the time allotted per AHS and provide a final
response to the reconsideration request. Xerox will collaborate with local physicians to provide physician
input for reconsideration requests.

Pharmacy Prior Authorization Notification. Xerox supports communication with providers and
beneficiaries through the automatic generation of approval and denial notices related to PA determinations.
The generation of these notices conforms to guidelines set forth by AHS. PA notices are generated for
providers and beneficiaries according to preset criteria using AHS-approved schedules and templates.
Denial notices include language specific to the reason for the denial. Beneficiary notices include
information regarding the beneficiary’s right to a fair hearing. These templates and the general content of
notification letters are easily modified based on program specific changes.

Clinical Criteria Development & Dissemination

Based on our extensive PDL experience, Xerox will work with AHS to provide the DUR Board with
continual recommendations for the PDL. Xerox understands that the clinical and financial landscape is not
static, but rather a dynamic landscape that is constantly evolving. Xerox clinicians monitor multiple
clinical resources on a daily basis to identify new indications or changes to indications that impact PDL
decisions and existing or future PDL clinical criteria. Xerox’s clinical team keeps abreast of new drugs and
new developments via subscriptions to FDA newsletters, medical and pharmacy journals, and regular
review of clinical databases. The team also tracks new generics and pricing changes from FDB on a
weekly basis. As a standard, as new medications come to market, Xerox reviews each one to determine
what—if any—impact these medications will have on the PDL. Xerox will inform AHS of all new drug
products and provides relevant clinical information for review and evaluation of clinical effectiveness and
safety.

Xerox completes a comprehensive clinical review and provides supporting documentation (e.g.,
appropriate studies and publications, efficacy and safety data, disease category and demographic
information for affected Medicaid population) for new drugs that represent a substantial breakthrough in
therapy. When applicable, new drug information is presented to the DUR board and Pharmacy and
Therapeutics (P&T) Committee at scheduled meetings.

On a weekly basis, Xerox’s clinical team will review new generics in the FDB drug reference database and
conduct analyses to measure impact to AHS PDL program. The clinical team carefully examines brand and
generic alternatives in order to maximize PDL coverage. We will develop and disseminate full therapeutic
class reviews, PDL change documents, financial analyses, and any necessary update advisements for the
DUR Board and P&T Committee on behalf of AHS.

Xerox has years of experience providing comprehensive clinical, financial, and administrative support to

state DUR Board and P&T Committccs. [

- ___________________________
I [ his will ensure smooth, seamless, and effective meetings. Following each DUR Board and

P&T Committee meeting, Xerox produces minutes from the meeting and disseminates DUR Board and
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P&T Committee recommendations to AHS. When final decisions are made, Xerox will work with AHS to
schedule and implement these changes in the PBM OS+ and SmartPA systems. Xerox will also provide
AHS with notifications for prescribers and updates to be posted on the PDL. Provider documentation and
communications such as email blasts, bulletins, flyers, and newsletters are media types used to disseminate
program and system information to submit requests for prior authorization accurately.

1.2.2  Prior Authorization Program

An aggressive and effectively managed Prior Authorization (PA) program has been
demonstrated to provide savings to the State’s pharmacy program, while at the same time
improving prescribing practices and overall quality of care. The State seeks modern state of the
art prior authorization systems and capabilities. These services must_encompass drugs
processed through both the pharmacy benefit and those physician-administered drugs
processed through the medical benefit. The PA program must be capable of utilizing medical
codes such as CPT and ICD-10 codes to make PA determinations in an automated fashion
through POS. In addition, the PA process must accommodate the electronic submission of forms
(via provider portals) to the provider call center(s) for manual PA determinations. Both
pharmacies and prescribers should have an electronic means to check on the status and
expiration date of a PA through the provider portals. Additionally, the State is interested in
detailed and ongoing analyses of program success focused on evaluation of drugs, criteria,
return on investment, and recommendations for change. Lastly, the State is interested in
implementing a PA process through the electronic medical records of provider practice
management systems as soon as technology makes this feasible. The Vendor must describe
their approach for conducting Prior Authorizations now and in the future.

Xerox’s flexible and comprehensive automated prior authorization ( PA) solution uses multiple data
sets including various types of medical and pharmacy claims to adjudicate point-of-sale (POS)
prior authorization determinations that reduce administrative burden on providers and yield proven
savings.

Over the past decade, Xerox has focused on pharmacy prior authorization (PA) innovation. Our clinical
and technical experts have worked to identify process inefficiencies and to develop alternative solutions to
reduce the administrative burden on providers and program staff. This work has simplified processes for
prescribers and pharmacists, and improved the level of service provided to the Medicaid beneficiary
community. Today, the combination of a sophisticated automated PA tool, known as SmartPA, and proven
pharmacy PA processes yield significant savings for a large number of State Medicaid programs, while
increasing the overall efficacy and efficiency of their pharmacy programs. In 2012, SmartPA saved 13
states a cumulative savings estimate of $386 million with an average savings per edit of approximately
$491,000.

Automated Prior Authorizations using Medical and Pharmacy Claims History
(FR2.1.1)

The architecture behind SmartPA produces a clinically and technically sound solution from which the
Agency will immediately realize the benefits of increased automation, cost savings, and improved
beneficiary outcomes.
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SmartPA is fully integratable system that can be used by the Agency to contain escalating prescription
drug expenditures and streamline the PA process for beneficiaries and medical providers, ensuring
seamless review and approval of drugs that meet specific clinical criteria. SmartPA uses a table-driven
rules engine that examines up to 24 months of patient-specific drug and medical claims data. The clinical
rules engine uses prescription drug criteria for numerous drug classes to determine whether program-
approved evidence-based criteria are met, ensuring improved clinical efficacy and reduction of costs for
Vermont.

SmartPA seamlessly integrates into the PBM OS+ claims adjudication process and is invoked each time a
claim is processed for a drug that requires prior authorization. It determines if the authorization is
approved or pending and returns the appropriate response to PBM OS+.

SmartPA automatically queries up to 24 months of administrative data (medical claims, pharmacy claims,
and behavioral health data) and applies complex screening criteria according to Agency PA policies. Pre-
defined evaluations cover a wide range of criteria including, but not limited to the following:

e Narcotic overutilization
e Patient safety issues

e Provider specialty

e Refill-too-soon

e  Step therapy

e Preferred drug list

e Dose optimization

e Maximum quantity

As a claim adjudicates through the SmartPA system, it generates a collection of flags marked with specific
labels detailing which criteria were met or failed. The system determines if the authorization is approved
or denied and returns the appropriate response. If Agency criteria are met, the system returns a message
indicating the prescription meets the criteria and is approved. If the criteria are not met, the system sends a
message stating that the provider must supply additional clinical evidence to the call center for approval of
the claim. To document the results of the evaluation, SmartPA generates a PA record that is stored in the
PA database.

SmartPA Process (FR2.17)

SmartPA virtually eliminates the need for prescribers to submit PA requests for the majority of drugs
requiring review before approval and payment. Instead, SmartPA automatically and systematically applies
complex clinical and fiscal criteria during POS adjudication according to the Agency’s PA edit criteria.
This automated process enables expanded PA use by the Agency, providing improved clinical efficacy and
reducing program costs. SmartPA minimizes the delays typically associated with the PA process. Refer to
Exhibit G-41, for a visual of the SmartPA process.
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Automating Prior Authorizations Using Medical and Pharmacy Criteria (FR2.1.4,
FR2.2.3, FR2.4, FR2.5, FR2.10)

PA approval rules are developed based on Agency-defined PDL and clinical criteria such as medical limit,
step therapy, age, gender, and quantity. Rules criteria incorporate information such as NDC, HICL, GSN,
GCN, and/or therapeutic class, quantity, days’ supply, units, age, and start and stop dates of approval. The
SmartPA clinical rules searches the client’s profile, automatically querying up to 24 months of
administrative data (e.g., demographics, medical claims, pharmacy claims, and behavioral health data), and
applying it to the Agency’s medical and pharmacy criteria. Based on the history and criteria, the drug
claim is approved or denied, and the respective response is returned to the pharmacy within normal
POS response time requirements. Smart PA’s sub-second response time facilitates real-time processing,
during the POS transaction.

Xerox analyzes and shares PA best practice from other Medicaid programs to identify new opportunities
for the program. We maintain a Xerox SmartPA library that contains more than 2,000 SmartPA clinical
algorithms that can be provided to the Agency for review and approval. Our flexible rules engine allows us
to customize the existing criteria and/or add new rules quickly and efficiently. SmartPA is fully compliant
with ICD-10 diagnostic and procedural codes. Management of physician-administered drugs is fully
integrated into our SmartPA solution.

Manual Review and Emergency 72-hour Supply (FR2.2.2, FR2.9)

In addition to our automated PA solution, the system accepts manual PA requests submitted by authorized
providers via toll-free telephone, toll-free fax, mail, and web-based requests through a provider portal.

Page 78 © 2014 Xerox State Healthcare, LLC
|



Agency of Human Services Pharmacy Benefits Management
03410-127-14 Template G — Functional Requirements Approach

These PAs are reviewed manually and linked to the SmartPA system for easy review and adjudication.
Requests that do not meet PA criteria and are not automatically approved at the POS can be electronically
routed to the pharmacy call center for manual review and update.

Xerox understands that for certain requests it must allow for the dispensing of at least a 72-hour supply or
other Department—approved amount of a drug product in an emergency situation as specified by the
Department, except for non-covered drug classes or products.

Automation Results (FR2.2.1)

History shows the SmartPA system to be extremely reliable. Additionally, Table G-10 illustrates electronic
and manual transaction totals and averages across all of Xerox’s SmartPA clients in 2012.

Table G-10. SmartPA 2012 Transaction Summary

co 8 112,725 6,005 118,730
NC 35 5,564,490 191,470 5,755,960
MO 234 5,336,951 156,633 5,493,584
IN 23 5,232,512 33,144 5,265,656
AR 131 2,835,498 20,932 2,856,430
MS 64 1,326,974 1,186 1,328,160
MA 138 758,791 161,219 920,010
MD 15 563,818 1,769 565,587
OH 84 457,658 35,572 493,230
MT 25 409,560 3,782 413,342
WV 48 139,096 NA 139,096
KS 40 96,198 6,398 102,596
HI 4 476 14 490
Totals 22,834,747 618,124 23,452,871
Averages 1,756,519 51,510 1,804,067

Evidence-Based Approach to Rule Updates (FR 2.15, FR2.17)

The process for developing new PA criteria is systematic and scientifically sound. All new criteria and
criteria modifications go through a rigorous internal Xerox peer-review process before being placed into
production. Xerox’s clinical staff reviews medical literature resources such as those listed below and
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identifies new PA opportunities or changes to existing PA criteria daily. Xerox also collaborates with
clients and researches requests from staff and consultants on potential PA areas.

Examples of evidence-based/medical literature resources include:

e American Hospital Formulary Service Drug Information

e United States Pharmacopoeia-Drug Information

e DrugDex/Micromedex

e Drug Effectiveness Review Project

e Intergovernmental Agreement for Evidence-Based Policy Research

e Peer reviewed clinical and scientific literature

e Official product labeling

e Relevant guidelines obtained from professional groups through a consensus-derived process

e Experiences of practitioners with expertise in drug therapy

e Drug therapy information supplied by pharmaceutical manufacturers

e Subscriptions to journals and newsletters (pharmacy and medical)

e Email list with Center for Drug Evaluation and Research at the FDA (daily)

e Email list with Medwatch at the FDA

o Medscape email notifications (weekly) and journal scan on Medscape site

e  Weekly First Databank (FDB) updates

e New drugs

o Traditional literature searches

e Online access to Virginia Commonwealth University medical library

e Online access to St. Louis College of Pharmacy and Washington University School of Medicine
Medical libraries

If any changes need to be made or new criteria developed, clinicians that have expertise or specialization
in a particular area are assigned to the PA protocol development process.

Exhibit G-42 provides an overview of the process that Xerox uses in the clinical criteria development
process when evaluating proposed criteria.
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The following is an overview of the components we use in the clinical criteria development process when
evaluating proposed clinical criteria.

Literature Search. Our clinical pharmacists continuously review clinical resources to generate ideas for
new clinical criteria or to identify how literature affects current criteria and collaborate with each client to
develop specific prior authorization requirements. The clinical pharmacists identify the specific medical
criteria necessary to comprehensively address the prior authorization criteria in question. Depending on the
clinical topic, clinical pharmacists or physicians that have expertise or specialization in a particular area
are assigned to the protocol development.

Clinical Requirements Document Development/Update. Xerox develops a Clinical Requirements
document for each SmartPA edit that includes detailed information such as the clinical algorithm, drug
information (e.g., drug lists by GSN/GCN, dose limitations, PDL status, etc.), diagnosis codes (i.e., [CD-9
and ICD-10 codes), procedures codes, and provider specialty codes.

Clinical Requirements Document Review/Approval. Xerox reviews the requirements document with
the Agency. If changes are needed, Xerox updates the document and schedules another review with the
Agency for final approval.

Rule Writing. Xerox writes the SmartPA rule into the rules authoring system based on the approved
requirements document.
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Rules Testing/Test Cases. Xerox utilizes a test case manager application that automates the testing
process. Clinical business analysts create test cases that test criteria scenarios and validate that the rules are
working based on the clinical requirements. Xerox subsequently provides the client with test case reports
that allows review and approval of the rule. For the Agency, rules are tested concurrently in PBM OS+ to
assure the Agency that in addition to clinical requirements, the rule fits technical and billing requirements
as well. These comprehensive test results are submitted to the Agency for approval.

Production. After each algorithm has been reviewed and approved, it is placed into the client- specific set
of clinical rules.

SmartPA Clinical Proposal Update (FR2.15, FR2.17)

Each rule has a corresponding SmartPA clinical proposal that produces a “big picture” view. The clinical
proposals are created so that business users with minimal technical training may review and understand the
rule. Components of the proposal include approval criteria, denial criteria, Visio flowcharts, and
appendices that include such detail as targeted drugs, diagnosis codes, and procedure codes.

SmartPA clinical proposals maintain a historical document showing all changes such as policy changes
made to prior authorization edits and criteria. Exhibit G-43 illustrates changes to a clinical proposal. The
Proposal Update History tracks all changes to the criteria including policy changes.

PROPOSAL UPDATE HISTORY

Date Change
6/7/12 W1 —Proposal created
6/11/12 V1.2 —Removed denials on Dx criteria and added in arrows to continue to additional
criteria.

T12/12 V1.3 — Added generic NDCs in GCN 92599 (omeprazole 40mg) to Appendix A.
Added GCN 9463910 Appendix A (Aciphex 20mg). Bemoved all NDCs related to
generic GCNs 18992 and 18993 from Appendix A (brand only will remain in
Appendix A)  Added criteria in box #2 for plans 400, 410, 500,600, 620 and 900-if
notthese plans, then NoPA Bequired. Changed NSAID criteriain last box to atleast
20 DOTin the past 60 days.

8/7/12 V1.4 —Re-worked Appendix A to remove NDClists and code with 4 separate GCN
groups (using the FDBDRUG function) instead of the NDC lists.

8/16/12 V1.4 — Changed “davs of therapy” on NSAID box to “days supply”. Weneed to
approve a PPl on same day an NSATID s filled for at least 20 davs supply.

11/15/12 V1.5 — Added Nexium GCNs 12867, 12868, 33128, and 33135 to Appendix A and
created Appendix [ with the four GCNs. For the new Nexium GCNs_ no PA is required
if the DOS is before 1/1/13. If the DOS is on or after 1/1/13, the new Nexium GCNs go
through the rest of the algorithm. For Prilosec OTC 20 mg tablets (GCN 08454), if the
DOSis on 9/15/12 through and including 12/31/12, the GCN go through the rest of the
algorithm . If the DOS is not during the above time frame_no PA is required.

4/1/13 V2 — Added plan code 920.

Exhibit G-43. SmartPA Clinical Proposal Update History
Changes to the SmartPA Clinical Proposal are tracked in the Proposal Update History section.
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Xerox’s SmartPA rules engine provides users the flexibility to tune individual parts of the rule using its
table-driven functionality. Authorized users can set traces to determine overall rule decisions, as well as
each function included in the rule, to validate internal operations of each rule. Our system includes all
tuning and debugging functions listed in this requirement.

A particular strength of the clinical rules engine is its flexibility. The rules engine is a table- driven
platform. Therefore, a non-programmer (i.e., a clinician) can easily make changes to the existing criteria to
meet the changing needs of the Agency. This flexibility ensures that the SmartPA system can be modified
as the needs of the Agency and program evolve. As necessary, we can tailor the clinical rules engine and
the rules engine applications to meet and exceed Agency requirements. Below we provide examples of the
SmartPA functionality.

The SmartPA rules engine provides authorized users access to the rules editor allowing the user to set the
rule’s order of steps. Exhibit G-44 shows the table-driven editor for building and diagramming the order of
steps. Users build rules and add, insert, delete, copy, and paste sections of logic. Users may also diagram
the order of steps with the TRUE and FALSE statements at the bottom of the screen.
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Exhibit G-45 is available after the entire rule is written and provides a complete view of the prior
authorization criteria sequence.

The SmartPA system comes with proven production rules from other Medicaid programs that both Xerox
and Agency staff can access to promote new rule development and rule updates. Since SmartPA is in use
for more State Medicaid Agencies than other automated PA solutions, we can tap our significant
experience and knowledge base to continually improve and adjust the Vermont clinical rules.

Furthermore, Xerox applies and shares PA best practices from other Medicaid programs to identify new
opportunities. Exhibit G-46 shows the library that contains the SmartPA clinical rules across our SmartPA
Medicaid programs.
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Xerox also publishes and emails all SmartPA clients a monthly SmartPA Clinical Newsletter that includes
the information such as new clinical edits, drug approvals, new indications, FDA drug safety notifications,
upcoming FDA Advisory committee meetings and journal watch.

Perform Impact Analysis and Report Results (FR2.1.6, FR2.16)

Xerox proactively performs impact analysis and reports results to monitor clinical edit and prior
authorization rules. Detailed monthly reports include operational, clinical, and financial reporting on all
prior authorization activities, including number of PA’s denial/approval rates, number of electronic vs.
manual PA’s, drug and overall medical savings and return on investment. Reports are available by drug,
drug class, beneficiary, and provider. Exhibit G-47, SmartPA Cost Savings Analysis, illustrates a
SmartPA cost savings report that includes information on the impact to the three major areas:

e POS - Includes total number of claims evaluated at the POS, approval/denial statistics and associated
savings by edit and overall. In the example below, the overall POS automation rate was 87 percent.

e Call Center — Includes the number of call center requests compared to the number of POS denials.
Typically, Xerox sees that only about 8-10 percent of POS denials result in a call center request.

e Net Savings — Savings are net of substitute therapy.
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Prior Authorization Notifications (FR2.1.3, FR2.6, FR2.8)

Xerox supports communication with providers and clients through the automatic generation of approval
and denial notices related to PA determinations as shown in Exhibit G-48. All data used to populate the
notifications is stored and accessible in PBM OS+ and replicated in the data warehouse.

Whether a PA is approved or denied, both the beneficiary and prescriber receive a notification. The
generation of these notices conforms to guidelines set forth by the Agency. PA notices are generated for
providers and clients according to preset criteria using Agency-approved schedules and templates. Denial
notices include language specific to the reason for the denial. Client notices include information regarding
the client’s right to a fair hearing.

Xerox understands that it must interface with the State of Vermont’s Master Person Index database in
order to maintain a database of current contact information for beneficiaries. Moreover, it must research
any undelivered beneficiary communication and make reasonable attempts to identify a new address for
such beneficiaries.

Xerox supports communication with providers and beneficiaries through the automatic generation of
approval and denial notices related to PA determinations. The generation of these notices conforms to
guidelines set forth by the Agency. PA notices are generated for providers and beneficiaries according to
preset criteria using Agency-approved schedules and templates. Denial notices include language specific to
the reason for the denial. Beneficiary notices include information regarding the beneficiary’s right to a fair
hearing. These templates and the general content of notification letters are easily modified based on
program specific changes.
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Approved and Denied Authorizations Based on PA Criteria (FR2.12, FR2.3)

If a request meets Agency criteria, a PA record is created in the PA database; all information related to the
request is retained in PBM OS+ and serves as a record of PA status. Every claim requiring a PA uses the
information stored in the PA records and updates the data when the claim is approved for payment, so that
a subsequent claim has current information for its adjudication.

All PAs are stored in the PBM OS+ PA database, which is accessible to Vermont staff and other
authorized users. Each PA request received is assigned a unique number for easy identification, whether
entered manually or generated by SmartPA. Authorized users can retrieve and update a PA request by
its unique number, prescribing provider, dispensing provider, client ID, and dates of service.

Additionally, the pharmacy call center staff can update the PA status of a request that was initially
denied at POS by SmartPA based on additional information provided by the provider. The application
allows authorized users such as pharmacy call center representatives or Agency users to override the
specific relevant criterion, as appropriate. The final outcome, which may or may not be an approved PA, is
received after SmartPA re-evaluates the additional information and updates the PA status.

As shown in Exhibit G-48, the following PA determination information is presented to the user via the
SmartPA link:

e Basic claim data (A)

e Rules determination or outcome (B)

e Messages and questions that provide call center staff additional information (C)

e Lists of drug claims in the beneficiaries history (D); the highlighted claim is the one being evaluated
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PBM OS+ provides the Agency with the option of “locking in” a beneficiary with a particular provider for
case management purposes or to prevent the beneficiary from abusing the program by obtaining drugs
from multiple prescribers or pharmacies. When a claim/encounter is received for an eligible beneficiary
who is locked in, the physician and/or pharmacy provider number on the claim/encounter must match the
number on the lock-in span in the client database or an exception will post notifying the submitter of the
reject information.
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Third Party Liability (FR2.4)

In PBM OS+, Third Party Liability (TPL) is maintained with eligibility data and is used during
adjudication processing to advise the pharmacy of the possibility that the client has other pharmacy
coverage that must be applied prior to payment by the Agency. We obtain information on potential other
insurance coverage through the eligibility interface.

Grievances and Appeals (FR2.1.5, 2.7, 2.14)

Xerox understands that it must comply with notifying providers and beneficiaries of their appeals rights in
accordance with the Agency’s policy. Xerox staff must coordinate efforts with State personnel who
oversee the grievance and appeals process, prepare the appropriate reports and documents to support
Xerox’s actions resulting in the request for an appeal from a beneficiary or provider. Additionally, Xerox
must provide the services of a clinical pharmacist to engage in peer discussions with state Medical Director
and other Agency clinical personnel to address an appeal related to pharmacy benefit services, provide
resources to address appeals related to claims disputes, and comply with the mandates and timeliness
stipulated by the Agency.

The entry, routing, and tracking of grievances and appeals are a standard business process. Our workflow
management solution, OnBase, easily supports these workflows. We work with the Agency to define the
details of the grievances and appeals process, setting up a workflow to require completion of the necessary
standard tasks and all of the levels of review required by State and Federal policies.

For example, claim reconsiderations are received from providers via paper claims that contain attachments
that explain the reasons that the provider has requested reconsideration of a claim denial. The claim and its
attachment are imaged and stored in OnBase.

Once in OnBase, claim reconsiderations are routed via the OnBase workflow feature to the Account
Manager for review and routing to the Agency for approval to move forward. If the claim denies again, the
provider has the option to start the formal appeals process and work with the Agency through multiple
levels of review to resolve the denied claim.

Pharmacy Call Center Services (FR2.1.2, 2.2.1, 2.2.4)

Xerox supports call center services from our call center located in Henderson, North Carolina. The site is
staffed with pharmacists, pharmacy technicians, and customer service representatives (CSRs). Today, we
respond to inquiries from prescribers and pharmacies in the call center. In addition to these stakeholders,
under the new contract we will provide the Agency with the option to respond to tier-one client calls
regarding general questions about the pharmacy program.

The Henderson call center processes in excess of 400